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SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

Schedule TO

Tender Offer Statement under Section 14(d)(1) or 18)(1)
of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

Intevac, Inc.

(Name of Subject Company (Issuer) and Filing Pex§afferor))

6 1/2% Convertible Subordinated Notes Due 2004
(Title of Class of Securities)

4661148AA6
4661148AC2
U4606QAA7
(CUSIP Numbers of Class of Securities)

Kevin Fairbairn
Intevac, Inc.
3560 Bassett Street
Santa Clara, California 95054
(408) 986-9888
(Name, address, and telephone number of persomazgid to receive notices and communications oralbefi filing persons)

Copies to:

Herbert P. Fockler, Esq.
Michael Occhiolini, Esq.
Wilson Sonsini Goodrich & Rosati
Professional Corporation
650 Page Mill Road
Palo Alto, CA 94304
(650) 493-9300

CALCULATION OF FILING FEE

Transaction Valuation* Amount of Filing Fee



$18,000,000.0t $1,656.0C

* Estimated for the purpose of calculating the anmtof the filing fee only. Intevac, Inc. is offag to exchange each $5,000 aggregate
principal amount of its outstanding 6 1/2% Con@etiSubordinated Notes due 2004 (the “Existing Ntendered for (a) $2,000 in cash,
(b) 250 warrants, each to purchase one share@fdotCommon Stock, and (c) $1,000 principal amotiits new 6 1/2% Convertible
Subordinated Notes due 2009 (the “Exchange Notgstp a maximum of $18,000,000 principal amourExisting Notes tendered. The
estimated transaction value is the value of theimiam amount of Existing Notes that Intevac may neeérom tendering holders in the
exchange offer above, which value, calculated goatance with Rule 0-11(b) of the Securities ExgfeaAct of 1934, as amended, is the
book value as of April 30, 2002 of the Exchangedsassued as above. The amount of the filing faleutated in accordance with the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, e§9al$or each $1,000,000 of vall

O Check the box if any part of the fee is offset emvfmled by Rule 0-11(a)(2) and identify the filimgth which the offsetting fee was
previously paid. Identify the previous filing bygistration statement number, or the Form or Scleedntl the date of its filing

Amount Previously Paid: N/ A
Form or Registration No.: N/ A
Filing party: N/ A
Date filed: N/ A

O Check the box if the filing relates solely to pneilnary communications made before the commencenfentender offer.

Check the appropriate boxes below to designatdrangactions to which the statement rele

O third-party tender offer subject to Rule 14d-1.

issuer tender offer subject to Rule 13e-4.

[ going-private transaction subject to Rule 13e-3.

O amendment to Schedule 13D under Rule 13d-2

Check the following box if the filing is a final @andment reporting the results of the tender offeld




This Schedule TO relates to the offer by latgunc., a California corporation (“Intevac” oettCompany”), to exchange (the “Exchange
Offer”) each $5,000 aggregate principal amounto©butstanding 6 1/2% Convertible Subordinated 8ldige 2004 (the “Existing Notes”)
tendered for (a) $2,000 in cash, (b) 250 warragdsh to purchase one share of Intevac Common 8tutkc) $1,000 principal amount of its
new 6 1/2% Convertible Subordinated Notes due Z8@9“Exchange Notes”), up to a maximum of $18,000,principal amount of Existing
Notes. Intevac reserves the right to amend the &g Offer for any or no reason at any time podhe expiration date. Intevac expres
reserves the absolute right to extend, subjegppliGable law, the period during which the Excha@jter is open and thereby delay
acceptance of any Existing Notes by issuing a pedesse or other public announcement no later @ a.m., Eastern Time, on the next
business day after the previously scheduled expiratate. We reserve the right to terminate thehrge Offer if, in our judgment, any
condition set forth in the Offering Circular dateldy 8, 2002 (the “Offering Circular”) under the ¢tap “The Exchange Offer — Conditions
to the Completion of the Exchange Offer” is noiglt not be satisfied. The Offering Circular ancttrelated letter of transmittal (which, as
either may be amended or supplemented from tinient®, together constitute the “Disclosure Docum§rdee attached to this Schedule TO
as Exhibits (a)(1)(a) and (a)(1)(b), respectively.

The information in the Disclosure Documenis|uding all schedules and annexes to the DiscoBwcuments, is incorporated by
reference in answer to the items required in thise8ule TO, except as otherwise set forth below.

tem 1. Summary Term Sheet.

The information set forth in the Offering itar under the title “Summary Term Sheet” is iggoated herein by reference.

Item 2.  Subject Company Information.

(a) Intevac is the issuer of the securitiggexct to the Exchange Offer. Intevac’s principed@utive offices are located at 3560 Bassett
Street, Santa Clara, California 95054. Intevadespieone number is (408) 986-9888.

(b) The subject class of securities is Intév& 1/2% Convertible Subordinated Notes due 28&4of April 30, 2002, $37,545,000
aggregate principal amount of Existing Notes wastanding.

(c) Although the Existing Notes trade in ther-the-counter market, there is only limited tngdfor the Existing Notes, and, accordingly,
historical price information is not available.

Item 3. Identity and Background of Filing Person.

(a) Intevac is the filing person and subjmnpany. The business address and telephone nuwilméevac are set forth under Item 2(a) of
this Schedule TO.

Pursuant to General Instruction C to Sche@@ethe following persons are the directors andsacutive officers of Intevac:

Name Position

Executive Officers and Directo

Norman H. Pont Chairman of the Boar

Kevin Fairbairn President, Chief Executive Officer and Direc

Verle Aebi President of Photonics Divisic

Charles B. Eddy llI Vice President, Finance and Administration, ChiefaRcial Officer, Treasurer
and Secretar

Edward Durbir Director

Robert D. Hempstee Director

David N. Lambett Director

H. Joseph Smee Director




The business address and telephone numbal fufrthe above directors and executive offiders/o Intevac, Inc., 3560 Bassett Street,
Santa Clara, California 95054 and (408) 986-9888.

As of April 30, 2002, 46.4% of our outstanding Coom&tock was beneficially owned by Foster City LlaBd therefore Foster City LL
may be deemed to be in control of Intevac. Ed Dudnid H. Joseph Smead are directors of Intevacremaging general members of Foster
City LLC. Mr. Durbin and Mr. Smead disclaim benédicownership of the shares held by Foster City |Le€cept to the extent of their
respective pecuniary interests therein arising ftoair general membership interests in Foster Cif@. Further, the current directors and
executive officers of Intevac as a group held 57d%e outstanding Common Stock of Intevac as@fil/80, 2002, including their deemed
ownership of the Foster City LLC shares, and tlereefs a group those persons, acting togetheabdeeo effectively control all matters
requiring approval by the shareholders of InteWd® business address and telephone number forrR2igd L C is 395 Mill Creek Circle,
Vail, Colorado, 81657 and (970) 479-7492.

ltem 4. Terms of the Transaction.

(a) The information set forth in the sectiofithe Offering Circular titled “Summary Term Shé&é&Capitalization,” “Unaudited Pro Forn
Consolidated Financial Data,” “The Exchange OfféDg&scription of Exchange Notes,” “Description ofifting Notes,” “Description of
Warrants,” “Book-Entry System — The Depository Tr@®@mpany” and “U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequ&nae incorporated herein by
reference.

(b) Norman H. Pond, our chairman of the Bo&udivard Durbin, a director of the Company and €8iperating Officer of Foster City
LLC, an entity which holds approximately 46.4% of @utstanding Common Stock, and Charles B. Eddwplir Vice President, Finance and
Administration, Chief Financial Officer, Treasumrd Secretary individually own $1,490,000, $980,866 $50,000, respectively, and
together own $2,520,000 of our Existing Notes, .36 of the aggregate outstanding principal amolimty have agreed to tender all of their
Existing Notes.

Iltem 5. Past Contacts, Transactions, Negotiations and Agrests.

(e) The information set forth above in Itetb)4and in the sections of the Offering Circuldletl “Financing Strategy,” “Description of
Exchange Notes,” “Description of Existing Notesjtd'Description of Warrants,” are incorporated heitgy reference. The Company has
entered into an employment agreement with Kevintiaéin, our President and Chief Executive Offieejch provides that the vesting of
Mr. Fairbairn’s options may accelerate upon a ckasfgontrol of the Company. The Exchange Offer Mawt be considered a change of
control of the Company. Other than the respectiakehtures governing the Existing Notes and Exchalwes and the Warrant Agreement
governing the Warrants, which are filed as exhitutthis Schedule TO, no agreement, arrangemamaerstanding exists between Intevac
(including any person specified in Instruction Qo Schedule TO) and any other person with respesny Existing Notes or Exchange
Notes or Warrant:s

Iltem 6. Purposes of the Transaction and Plans or Proposals.
(a) The information set forth in the sectadrithe Offering Circular titled “Summary Term Sheistincorporated herein by reference.
(b) The Existing Notes acquired pursuanhwExchange Offer will be retired.
(c)(1) None.
(c)(2) None.

(c)(3) The information set forth in the seas of the Offering Circular titled “Summary Terregt,” “Selected Consolidated Financial
Data,” “Unaudited Pro Forma Consolidated FinanDiata,” “Capitalization” and “Financing Strategy”iiscorporated herein by reference.
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(c)(4) One of our prior directors, GeorgeHarinsky, resigned from our Board of Directors oay\2, 2002, leaving a vacancy. The
Company intends to fill such vacancy as soon kg#tes a suitable replacement, although it hasunoéntly identified such an individual.

(c)(5) None.
(c)(6) None.
(¢)(7) None.
(c)(8) None.

(c)(9) The information set forth in the seas of the Offering Circular titled “Summary Termegt,” “The Exchange Offer” and
“Financing Strategy” is incorporated herein by refeee. The Company maintains two stock option plires1992 Stock Plan and the 1995
Stock Option/ Stock Issuance Plan, and an emplstgek purchase plan.

(c)(10) None.
ltem 7. Source and Amount of Funds or Other Consideration.

() Intevac expects to obtain the cash reguio consummate the Exchange Offer, up to a mariwiu$7,200,000 if the maximum
principal amount of Existing Notes are tenderedificurrent cash reserves.

(b) All financing conditions required for tiesuance of new securities and cash pursuanetBstbhange Offers have been satisfied.

(d) Not applicable.

Item 8. Interest in Securities of the Subject Compar

(a) The following executive officers or ditecs of Intevac hold the following amounts of thébgct securities:

Amount Held
No. of Shares of
Common Stock
Issuable upon Principal
Conversion of Amount of
the Existing Existing Percentage of Existing
Name and Position Notes Notes Value Notes Held
Norman H. Pon 72,24: $1,490,00! 4.0%
Chairman of the Boar
Charles B. Eddy Il 2,42¢ $ 50,00( 0.1%
Vice President, Finance and Administration,
Chief Financial Officer, Treasurer and Secre
Edward Durbir 47,51°¢ $ 980,00( 2.6%

Director
(b) Not applicable.
Item 9.  Person/Assets, Retained, Employed, Compensatedsed!
(a) Not applicable.
Item 10.  Financial Statements.

(a) and (b) The information set forth in #eetions of the Offering Circular and the finansi@tements titled “Selected Consolidated
Financial Data,” “Unaudited Pro Forma Consolidatgthncial Data” and “Where You Can Find Additiomaflormation” are incorporated
herein by reference, and




specifically, the Company’s reports on Form 10-K &orm 10-Q, which are attached as appendicest®ffering Circular and referenced in
“Where You Can Find Additional Information,” arecluded in this incorporation by reference.

Item 11.  Additional Information.
(a)(1) Not applicable.

(a)(2) Intevac is required to qualify undee fTrust Indenture Act of 1939, as amended, theritwde pursuant to which the New Securities
will be issued. Intevac is also required to compith federal and state securities laws and tenffer aules, including applicable state “blue
sky” laws.

(a)(3) Not applicable.
(a)(4) Not applicable.
(a)(5) Not applicable.

(b) Not applicable.

ltem 12. Exhibits.

Exhibit
No. Description
@@Q)(a Offering Circular dated May 8, 2002.(
@)(@Q)(b’ Letter of Transmittal.(1
@)(Q)(c Letter to Broke-Dealers.(1,
@) @)(d Letter to Clients.(1
@)(Q)(e Notice of Guaranteed Delivery.(
@@ Guidelines for Certification of Taxpayer Identiftaan Number on Substitute IRS Form-9.(1)
@)(O)(a Press release dated May 8, 2002
@)(5)(b. Investor Presentation.(
(d)(1) Indenture, dated as of February 15, 1997, betwatewdc and State Street Bank and Trust Companylib@hia,
N.A.(2)
(d)(2) Form of Indenture between Intevac and State SBark and Trust Company of California, N.A.i
(d)(3) Form of Warrant Agreement between Intevac and Sttet Bank and Trust Company of California, N1A

(1) Filed herewith
(2) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to Int€'s Registration Statement on Fori-3 (File No. 33.-24275).
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SIGNATURE

After due inquiry and to the best of my knedgde and belief, | certify that the information feth in this Schedule TO is true, complete
and correct.

INTEVAC, INC.

By: /s/ KEVIN FAIRBAIRN

Name: Kevin Fairbairi
Title: President and Chief Executive Officer

Date: May 8, 2002




EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibit
No. Description
@Q)(a Offering Circular dated May 8, 2002.(
@) (1) (b’ Letter of Transmittal.(1
@)(Q)(c Letter to Broke-Dealers.(1,
@) (@) Letter to Clients.(1
@)Q)(e Notice of Guaranteed Delivery.(
@)@ Guidelines for Certification of Taxpayer Identiftaan Number on Substitute IRS Form-9.(1)
@)(O)(a Press release dated May 8, 2002
@)(5)(b’ Investor Presentation.(
(d)(2) Indenture, dated as of February 15, 1997, betwatewdc and State Street Bank and Trust Companylifbia,
N.A.(2)
(d)(2) Form of Indenture between Intevac and State SBark and Trust Company of California, N.A.i
(d)(3) Form of Warrant Agreement between Intevac and Staeet Bank and Trust Company of California, N1A

(1) Filed herewith
(2) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to Int€s Registration Statement on Fori-3 (File No. 33.-24275).
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EXHIBIT (a)(1)(@

OFFERING CIRCULAR

Exchange Offer for Outstanding
6 1/2% Convertible Subordinated Notes due 2004

The exchange offer’s expiration date is 12:00 midght, Eastern Time, June 5, 2002, unless extended earlier terminated by
Intevac, Inc.

Exchange Offer

Under this exchange offer, Intevac, Inc.fiering to exchange for each $5,000 principal amairits 6 1/2% Convertible Subordinated
Notes due 2004, which we refer to as the existitgs) the following

* $2,000 in cash,

« 250 warrants, each warrant to purchase one shaméesfic’'s common stock, no par value, at an egerprice of $7.50 per share and
with the expiration date of March 1, 2006, ¢

* $1,000 principal amount of its new 6 1/2% ConvéetiBubordinated Notes due 2009, which we refesttha exchange notes.

See “Risk Factors” beginning on page 9 for a disca®n of risks that you should consider before tendimg your existing notes.
IMPORTANT

If you hold your existing notes through alk®nq dealer or other similar nominee, you must aornthat nominee if you desire to tender
your existing notes. If you hold your existing noy@urself, you must complete and sign the lettéramsmittal included with this docume
in accordance with the instructions set forth ia ligtter of transmittal and this offering circuland mail or deliver it, together with the

certificates for the tendered existing notes andaher required documents, to State Street BadKTanst Company of California, N.A., our
exchange agent.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission n@ny state securities commission has approved or digproved of these
securities or passed upon the adequacy or accuraoy this offering circular. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

The exchange offer is being made in relianmen an exemption from registration provided byt®ac3(a)(9) of the Securities Act of
1933, as amended, and similar exemptions fromtragjisn provided by certain state securities laws.

The date of this offering circular is May 8, 2002.




You should rely only on the information contained i this offering circular. We have not authorized alyone to provide you with
different information. We are not making an offer o these securities in any state where the offer imt permitted. You should not
assume that the information provided in the offerirg circular is accurate as of any date other than th date as of which it is shown, or
no date is otherwise indicated, the date of this f#ring circular. This offering circular summarizes various documents and other
information. Those summaries are qualified in theirentirety by reference to the documents and informtéon to which they relate.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page
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Our logo and certain titles and logos of praducts mentioned in this offering circular are service marks or trademarks. Each
trademark or service mark appearing in this offgircular is the property of its respective holder




SUMMARY TERM SHEET

This summary highlights certain information fronstbffering circular and may not contain all of thridormation that is important to you.
We urge you to read this entire offering circulmgluding the documents attached to or accompanthigyoffering circular.

Investment in the exchange notes and warrantswegalisks. See under the caption entitled “Riskt&a for a discussion of risks you
should consider carefully before participating fretexchange offer.

Under this exchange offer, Intevac, Inc.fiering to exchange for each $5,000 principal amairits existing notes the following:
» $2,000 in cash,

« 250 warrants, each warrant to purchase one shdnéesfic’'s common stock at an exercise price @& per share and with the
expiration date of March 1, 2006, a

* $1,000 principal amount of its exchange notes.

We will pay any interest that has accruedhanexisting notes that are tendered and exchaogheé date of completion of the exchange
offer.

We will accept up to a maximum of $18 milliaggregate principal amount of existing notes utiderexchange offer. If more than
$18 million principal amount of existing notes ishsitted under the exchange offer, we will selbetéxisting notes to be exchanged
rata, disregarding fractions, according to the aggrepstecipal amount of existing notes tendered by daatder of existing notes, and any
existing notes tendered but not so selected stralhin outstanding upon completion of the excharfifge.o

The exchange offer is conditioned on at |&8stillion principal amount of existing notes bgitendered.
The following are some of the questions yaytave as a holder of the existing notes andribe/ers to those questions.
Who is making the exchange offer?

Intevac, Inc., a California corporation, isking the exchange offer. We design, manufactudesati complex capital equipment used to
manufacture products such as flat panel displays;fiim disks and electro-optical devices (“Equignt Division”) and are developing highly
sensitive electro-optical devices and systemswigaintend to manufacture and sell (“Photonics Dong). For a detailed description of our
business, please see the section of this offefiaglar entitled “Business.” Our headquarters acated at 3560 Bassett Street, Santa Clara,
CA 95054, and our telephone number is (408) 98@B98&ir common stock is traded on the Nasdaqg NdtMagket under the symbol
“IVAC". For further information about us, pleasesshe section of this offering circular entitled Wéfe You Can Find Additional
Information.”

Why are we making the exchange offer?

We are offering to exchange the existing siéde a combination of cash, warrants and exchages to reduce the aggregate principal
amount of existing notes outstanding and to exthadime that we have to pay the reduced debt septed by the exchange notes. We are
undertaking this exchange offer to restructuredabt obligations. The outstanding principal amafr#37.5 million of existing notes will
require us to make principal and interest paymgmtaugh the maturity date of March 1, 2004 thatsagaificantly in excess of our
$14.5 million balance of cash, cash equivalentssimwit-term investments at March 30, 2002. We dcerpect that we will be able to
generate sufficient additional funds from operaditmrepay the existing notes at maturity.

If we are not successful in our efforts tetrecture our debt obligations, including becabserésponse to the exchange offer is too
limited, or if we are otherwise unable to extene thaturities of our debt obligations, we will haeaundertake other financing or refinancing
alternatives. Even if we are successful with thishange offer, we expect to continue to restructureremaining obligations and will likely
attempt




to undertake other financing and refinancing akiéues. See the section of this offering circulatitied “Financing Strategy.” This situation
becomes exacerbated if the cash available to sufioconduct of our operations is less than wgepto

The exchange of a substantial portion ofetkisting notes will also provide us with additiotiahe to capitalize on the prospects for our
Photonics business. We believe this business wilt@ach its full potential by the March 1, 2004tanély date of the existing notes.

What effect will the exchange offer have on our efirts to restructure our debt?

We believe that the exchange of the existioigs in the exchange offer will increase our pestpfor successfully restructuring our debt.
If we are successful in having holders tender thgimum $18 million principal amount of existing eet the outstanding principal amount of
existing notes will be reduced to $19.5 milliondame will issue exchange notes in an aggregateipahamount of $3.6 million, for an
aggregate outstanding principal amount of $23.lignifor both the exchange notes and the existotgs In addition, the exchange notes
will mature March 1, 2009, rather than the Marc2d04 maturity date for the existing notes.

Even if the exchange offer is successfulwadeduce our debt to $23.1 million, this levetlebt will be substantially greater than our
current balance of cash, cash equivalents and-gdrantinvestments, which itself will be reduced%$®:6 million (including expenses of the
exchange offer) if the maximum $18 million prindipanount of existing notes is tendered. Moreovee, maintenance of sufficient cash for
our ongoing operations is critical to our futuresess and is subject to a number of factors, ifreudur ability to generate cash from
operations and our satisfaction of other, non-dbligations. Our remaining cash after disbursenoétish in the exchange offer and other
expenditures relating to the restructuring of cebtdnay be insufficient to enable us to continuedieduct our operations and satisfy all of
obligations as they come due. Accordingly, we ekp@continue efforts to restructure our debt ddiigns and will likely attempt to underte
other financing and refinancing alternatives egha exchange offer is successful. See the seofitims offering circular entitledFinancing
Strategy.” However, until our results of operatiamgrove, we may not have access to new capitddarpublic or private markets on terms
favorable to us, if at all.

The ultimate effect of the exchange offeld dédpend on the response to this offer. For exaniftelders of less than the maximum
$18 million aggregate principal amount of existim@es elect to tender their notes, we will havedek alternate restructuring of those
untendered notes, which may further deplete our batances.

What amount of existing notes are sought in the ekange offer?
We are seeking to exchange up to $18 mibiggregate principal amount of our existing notaserly outstanding.

What consideration are we offering to issue in ex@nge for your existing notes?
In the exchange offer, we are offering totetge for each $5,000 aggregate principal amouttteoéxisting notes the following:
* $2,000 in cash,

« 250 warrants, each warrant to purchase one shaner@ommon stock at an exercise price of $7.5Gpare and with the expiration
date of March 1, 2006, ar

+ $1,000 principal amount of our exchange notes.

We will pay any interest that has accruedhanexisting notes that are tendered and exchaioghe date of the completion of the
exchange offer.

We will accept up to a maximum of $18 milliaggregate principal amount of existing notes utideexchange offer. If more than
$18 million principal amount of existing notes igsitted under the exchange offer, we will selbetéxisting notes to be exchanged
rata, disregarding fractions, according to the




aggregate principal amount of existing notes teedi®y each holder of existing notes, and any exjstotes tendered but not so selected
remain outstanding upon completion of the exchanffge.

The exchange offer is conditioned on at |&8smillion principal amount of existing notes bgitendered.
Is Intevac making a recommendation as to whether yoshould tender your existing notes?

No. We are not making any recommendationrcigg whether you should tender your existing nofesa result, you must make your
own determination in consultation with your finascand legal advisors as to whether to tender gaisting notes for exchange.

What are the terms of the exchange notes?

The exchange notes issued will accrue intextes rate of 6 1/2% per year on the principal anbopayable twice a year on each March 1
and September 1, beginning September 1, 2002. Xdie@prge notes will mature March 1, 2009. The exgharotes will be unsecured
obligations of Intevac, subordinated in right ofpeent to all of its existing and future senior ddhit senior to the existing notes. The initial
conversion price of the exchange notes will be @ @er share, subject to adjustment as describeer uhe captionDescription of Exchanc
Notes— Conversion.” The exchange notes also contairogigion that allows us, at our option, to autonstcconvert some or all of the
exchange notes on or prior to maturity if the alggprice of our common stock has exceeded 150%eofonversion price for at least 20
trading days in any period of 30 consecutive trgdiays ending within five trading days prior to thailing of the notice of automatic
conversion.

Do you have to tender all of your existing notes tparticipate in this exchange offer?
You do not have to tender all of your exigtivotes to participate in this exchange offer.
When are the exchange notes redeemable?

The exchange notes are redeemable at anyotinoe after March 1, 2004 at our option, in whotén part, on not less than 15 but no more
than 60 dayshotice at 100% of the principal amount of the exgjenotes, plus accrued, but unpaid, interestuoexcluding, the redemptic
date.

How will the exchange notes rank?

The exchange notes will be unsecured obbigatdf Intevac, subordinated under the exchangesrintlenture in right of payment to alll
existing and future senior debt of Intevac, buiceto any existing notes that are not exchangedhi® exchange notes. Please see the sectior
of this offering circular entitled “Description &xchange Notes — Subordination of Exchange Noted™a— Definitions” for a description
of what constitutes “senior debt” under the excleangtes indenture. As of March 30, 2002, we hademior debt.

Will the exchange notes provide for any repurchasgghts in the event of a change of control or a tanination of trading involving
Intevac?

Unlike holders of existing notes who haverilgét to require us to repurchase the existingsaipon the occurrence of either a change of
control of Intevac or a termination of trading afrcommon stock, holders of exchange notes wilehtae right to require us to repurchase
their exchange notes only if a change of contrdhtévac occurs.

What are the terms of the warrants?

Each warrant that you receive in the exchanffgr will entitle you to purchase one share of common stock and will be exercisable by
you on a net share basis at an exercise price.60%er share. The exercise price and the numtshases issuable upon exercise of
warrant will be subject to adjustment as descrilneder the caption “Description of Warrants.” Youyngxercise the warrants at any time
prior to the close of business on March 1, 2006.




Will the exchange notes or warrants be listed?

Neither the exchange notes nor the warrailtbevlisted for trading on any national secustexchange or authorized to be quoted in any
inter-dealer quotation system of any national séegrassociation. We do not intend to apply fonei listing or quotation of the exchange
notes or warrants.

What risks should you consider in deciding whetheor not to tender your existing notes?

In deciding whether to participate in the lexege offer, you should carefully consider the wss@on of risks and uncertainties affecting
our business described in the section of this wifecircular entitled “Risk Factors,” and the doamts we attach to this offering circular.

Is our financial condition relevant to your decisia to tender in the exchange offer?

Yes, we continue to face significant challengeslandations as a result of a prolonged slowdownlé@mand for capital equipment use
manufacture, thin-film disks. As we discuss abdkie,principal reason for the exchange offer isstuce the total amount of our outstanding
debt, and to extend the maturity of a portion of debt. Even if we are successful with the exchaoffgr, we may still need to restructure our
remaining obligations and will likely attempt todertake other financing and refinancing alternatiiee the section of this offering circular
entitled “Financing Strategy.” However, until o@sults of operations improve, we may not have acterew capital in the public or private
markets on terms favorable to us, if at all.

If you decide to tender your existing notes, will gu have to pay any fees or commissions in the exctige offer to Intevac or the
exchange agent?

No. We will be responsible for all expenselated to the exchange offer. As a result, yownataequired to pay any brokerage
commissions, other fees or expenses to the exclegegd or Intevac.

If you decide not to tender your existing notes, he will the exchange offer affect your existing nots?

Once the exchange offer is completed, anyoaf existing notes that are not tendered and exgddhin the exchange offer will be
subordinated to the exchange notes. If a substanitiaber of the existing notes are submitted fahexge in the exchange offer, the liquidity
of your existing notes that remain outstandingraftanpletion of the exchange offer could be advgratected.

Will Intevac receive any cash proceeds from the ekange offer?
No. We will not receive any cash proceedsfthe exchange offer.
Will you receive accrued interest on the existing ates that you tender for exchange?

Yes. On all existing notes that are tenderedi exchanged in the exchange offer, we will pégrést that has accrued, but is unpaid, as of
the date the exchange notes are issued upon caonpiétthe exchange.

What are the conditions to completion of the exchage offer?

The exchange offer is conditioned on at |&8smillion principal amount of existing notes bgitendered. In addition, the completion of
the exchange offer shall remain subject to a nurabeustomary conditions, some of which we may walf any of these conditions are not
satisfied, we will not be obligated to accept ardhange any properly tendered existing notes. Ruitiie expiration date of the exchange
offer, we reserve the right to amend the excharfige for any or no reason. See under the captidre“Exchange Offer — Conditions to the
Completion of the Exchange Offer.”

When is the exchange offer expected to close?
The exchange offer is expected to close pthynfigllowing the expiration date of the exchandéen
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Will the exchange notes and warrants be freely traable?

The exchange offer is being made to youliamee on an exemption from registration providgdSection 3(a)(9) of the Securities Act of
1933, as amended. The warrants and the exchangg todbe issued in the exchange offer neither haee, nor will be, registered and will
not be registered with the Securities and Exch&mamission, or SEC. The warrants and exchange tizaegou receive in the exchange
offer and any common stock issuable upon conveigiadhe exchange notes or exercise of the warsirdsld be freely tradable, except by
persons who are considered to be our affiliatethatsterm is defined in the Securities Act, osame cases by persons who hold existing
notes that were previously held by an affiliateofs.

How do you tender your existing notes?

To tender existing notes pursuant to the exchaffge, gou must properly complete and duly execute submit to the exchange agent
letter of transmittal, the existing notes that yawe tendering for exchange, if you hold them inifieated form, and any other documents
required by the letter of transmittal or complyihe requisite Depository Trust Company, or DT@cpdures for book-entry transfer
described under the caption “The Exchange Offerree@dures for Tendering Existing Notes.”

How long do you have to decide whether to tender?

The expiration date for the exchange offdr29D0 midnight, Eastern Time, June 5, 2002, unlesgxtend the expiration date of the
exchange offer by issuing a press release by 9 Bastern Time, on the next business day dfees¢heduled expiration date. You must
tender your existing notes prior to the expiratiate if you want to participate.

How do you withdraw tendered existing notes? Untilvhat time can you withdraw tendered existing notes?

You may withdraw tenders of existing notearag time on or prior to the expiration date bydeling the procedures described under the
caption “The Exchange Offer — Withdrawal Rights &mh-Acceptance.”

Properly withdrawn existing notes may bemdered at any time on or prior to the expiratiotedsy following one of the procedures
described in this offering circular under the captiThe Exchange Offer — Procedures for Tenderirgtihg Notes.”

If we extend the expiration date of the exdeoffer, we will also extend your right to witlaglr tenders of existing notes.
When will you receive your cash, warrants and exchage notes?

Subject to the terms and conditions describelis offering circular, we will accept up to&illion aggregate principal amount of
existing notes that are validly tendered and néttdvawn on or prior to the expiration date. We \waly the cash consideration and issue the
warrants and exchange notes promptly followingetkgiration date of the exchange offer upon ourrdeteation that the conditions to the
exchange offer have been fulfilled.

What happens if your existing notes are not accepdefor payment?

If we decide for any reason not to acceptexigting notes for exchange, the existing notdksb&ireturned to the registered holder, at our
expense, promptly after the expiration or termimatf the exchange offer. In the case of existiogs tendered by book entry transfer into
the exchange agent’s account at DTC, any withdramunaccepted existing notes will be credited sotdndering holder’s account at DTC.
For




further information, see the discussion in thiedffg circular under the caption “The Exchange OffeWithdrawal Rights and Non-
Acceptance.”

Will the exchange notes and warrants be issued ifdapal form?

All exchange notes and warrants issued iregohange offer will be global securities and Ww#él deposited with a custodian. You will not
receive certificates for exchange notes or warrafusir beneficial interests in the exchange notebwarrants will be evidenced only throu
records maintained in book-entry form by DTC arsdoirticipants. For further information, please tbeesection of this offering circular
entitled “Book-Entry System — The Depository Tr@&mpany.”

How will you receive your cash consideration in camection with the exchange offer?

We will deposit the cash consideration for the exde offer with the exchange agent prior to theintpdate of the exchange offer, wh
closing date shall promptly follow the expiratioate of the exchange offer. If you hold your exigtivotes in physical certificates, the
exchange agent will deliver to you a check in thant of your cash consideration. If you hold yexisting notes in global form through
DTC, the exchange agent will pay DTC the aggregateunt of cash consideration to be delivered itarge for the existing notes held in
global form tendered and accepted in the exchaffge and you will receive you applicable portiohsoich cash consideration pursuant tc
applicable procedures established by DTC and itticgzants.

What is the process if you beneficially own existipnotes that are registered in the name of a brokedealer, commercial bank, trust
company or other nominee?

If you beneficially own existing notes tha¢ aegistered in the name of a broker, dealer, ceroia bank, trust company or other nominee
and you wish to tender your existing notes in thehange offer, you should promptly contact the peiis whose name the existing notes are
registered and instruct that person to tender am ehalf. If you wish to tender in the exchangembn your own behalf, prior to completing
and executing the letter of transmittal and deihgour existing notes, you must either make appabe arrangements to register ownership
of the existing notes in your name or obtain a priypcompleted bond power from the person in whtame the existing notes are registered.

How will you be taxed for U.S. federal income tax prposes?
Please see the section of this offering tarcentitled “U.S. Federal Income Tax Consideraidn

The tax consequences to you of the exchange offedepend on your individual circumstances. Yowusld consult your tax advisor fol
full understanding of these tax consequences.

Who can you talk to if you have questions about thexchange offer?

If you have questions regarding the informmaiin this offering circular or the terms of thechange offer, please contact Charles Eddy at
Intevac. If you have questions regarding the pracedor tendering your existing notes or requirgistance in tendering your existing notes,
please contact our exchange agent, State Stre&taBahTrust Company of California, N.A. You candithe addresses and telephone
numbers of Charles Eddy at Intevac and the exchagget on the back cover of this offering circular.

Where can you obtain additional copies of the exclmge offer materials?

You can obtain additional copies of this dfig circular and the other exchange offer matetigl contacting the exchange agent at the
phone number and address listed on the back coteiswffering circular.
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Comparison of the New Consideration and the Existig Notes

The following is a brief summary of the terofgshe new consideration and the existing notes.aFmore complete description of the
exchange notes, see “Description of Exchange Ndtes.a more complete description of the warrasgég “Description of Warrants.”

Cash Consideration
Amount

Warrants

Amount

Exercise Price

Expiration

$2,000 in cash for each $5,000 principal
amount of existing notes tendered in the
exchange

250 warrants for each $5,000 principal
amount of existing notes tendered in the
exchange

Each warrant initially entitles the holder
thereof to purchase one share of our
common stock at an exercise price of $7.50
per share, subject to adjustment upon ce
events,

The warrants may be exercised at any time
on or before 5:00 p.m., New York City
time, March 1, 200¢€

Comparison of Exchange Notes to Existing Note

Amount

Securities

Issuer
Maturity
Interest

Conversion

General

$1,000 principal amount of exchange notes
for each $5,000 principal amount of exist
notes tendered in the exchan

Exchange Notes

Up to $3,600,000 aggregate principal
amount of 6 1/2% Convertible Subordina
Notes due 2009. The exchange notes wi
issued in principal amounts of $1,0(
Intevac, Inc

March 1, 200¢

Interest on the exchange notes will be
payable at a rate of 6 1/2% per year, pay
March 1 and September 1 of each yi

The exchange notes will be convertible at
any time by the holder prior to maturity at a
conversion price of $10.00 per share,
subject to adjustmer
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Existing Notes

$37,545,000 aggregate principal amount of
6 1/2% Convertible Subordinated Notes
2004. The existing notes are issued in
principal amounts of $1,00

Intevac, Inc

March 1, 200<

Interest on the existing notes is payable at a
rate of 6 1/2% per year, payable March 1
and September 1 of each ye

The existing notes are convertible at any
time by the holder prior to maturity at a
conversion price of $20.625 per share,
subject to adjustmer




Auto-conversion

Ranking

Optional redemption

Repurchase at option of holders

Listing

We may elect to automatically convert sc  None.
or all of the exchange notes on or prior to
maturity if the closing price of our common
stock has exceeded 150% of the conversion
price for at least 20 trading days during any
period of 30 consecutive trading days
ending within five trading days prior to the
date of mailing of the notice of automatic
conversion
The exchange notes will be subordinated to The existing notes are subordinated to all of
all of our senior debt and will be seniorin  our senior debt and will be subordinated in
right of payment to our existing notes. A< right of payment to the exchange notes. As
March 30, 2002, we had no senior dt of March 30, 2002, we had no senior dt
We may redeem the exchange notes on or
after March 1, 2004 at any time, in whole =~ We may redeem the existing notes at any
in part, on not less than 15 but no moret  time, in whole or in part, on not less than
60 days’ notice, at 100% of the principal but no more than 60 days’ notice, at the
amount of the exchange notes, plus accruedredemption prices set forth in this offering
and unpaid interest, if any, to, but circular, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if
excluding, the redemption da any, to the redemption da

You may require us to repurchase all or |
You may require us to repurchase all or | of your existing notes upon the occurrence
of your exchange notes upon the occurre  of a transaction that results in a change of
of a transaction that results in a change of control of Intevac or a termination of

control of Intevac at a repurchase price trading of our common stock at a repurcl
equal to 101% of the outstanding principal price equal to 101% of the outstanding
amount of the exchange notes being principal amount of the existing notes being
redeemed, plus any accrued and unpaid redeemed, plus any accrued and unpaid
interest. interest.

The exchange notes are expected to trade inThe existing notes trade in the over-the-
the ove-the-counter market counter market
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RISK FACTORS

This exchange offer involves a high degree of Nglu should carefully consider the following rislefore making a decision to particip.
in the exchange offer. You should also refer tootiwer information set forth in this offering citew, including the documents attached to or
accompanying this offering circular. The risks désed below are not the only ones we face. Additioisks not currently known to us or ti
we currently believe to be immaterial may also aslely affect our business. If any of these riskaigoour business and operating results
could be harmed and the value of your investmeultidoe significantly reduced. Some risks that canaldse our results to vary are discussed
below.

We have $37.5 million of existing notes outstandinifpat will mature in 2004.

We issued $57.5 million in principal amouhesaisting notes in February 1997, thus substdptintreasing our ratio of long-term debt to
total capitalization (shareholders’ equity plusdeterm debt). Holders of existing notes may contlegir existing notes into our common
stock at a conversion price of $20.625 per shahé;iwis substantially above the last reported pate of our common stock of $4.19 per
share on May 3, 2002. As a result, holders of exgstotes are unlikely to convert their existinge®into common stock, unless the market
price of our common stock increases to a pricetgréhan the conversion price of the existing naie4999 and 2001, we spent $11.9 mil
to repurchase $20.0 million aggregate principal amof the existing notes. The currently outstagdirincipal amount of $37.5 million of
existing notes will require us to make principatianterest payments through the maturity date ofdd, 2004 that are significantly in
excess of our $14.5 million balance of cash, caglivalents and short-term investments at Marci2802. Even if we meet our operating
forecasts, we do not expect to generate enoughteaspay the currently outstanding aggregate jai@mount of the existing notes on their
March 1, 2004 maturity date. As a result, we amdoeting this exchange offer as part of our efftsteestructure our debt, while increasing
our potential to attract new debt or equity investo

Even if the exchange offer is successful, we witilshave a significant amount of debt outstanding.

If we are successful in having holders tetdlermaximum $18 million principal amount of exigtinotes, the outstanding principal
amount of existing notes will be reduced to $19illion, and we will issue exchange notes in an aggte principal amount of $3.6 million,
for an aggregate outstanding principal amount & $nillion for both the exchange notes and thetég notes. Even if the exchange offe
successful and we reduce our debt to $23.1 miltius,level of debt will be substantially greatean our current balance of cash, cash
equivalents and short-term investments, whichfitsél be reduced by $7.6 million (including expessof the exchange offer).

Our ability to meet our debt payment obligations d@ends upon our future operating performance and casflows.

Our ability to make scheduled debt paymenisen if the exchange offer is successful, dependsuo future operating performance and
cash flow. Our operating performance and cash floypart, are subject to business, financial arhemic factors beyond our control. Our
remaining cash after disbursement of cash in tieeange offer and other expenditures relating taestructuring of our debt will still be
insufficient to enable us to continue to conduat@perations and satisfy all of our obligationsteesy come due.

Our significant amount of debt could have a negati® effect on us and our security holders.

Our significant amount of debt could harneirec and holders of our common stock and existoigs) and any exchange notes and
warrants issued in the exchange offer in many wiagiding:

* reducing the funds available to finance our busireserations and for other corporate purposes Beaaportion of our cash flow from
operations must be dedicated to the payment o€ipahand interest on our del
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« impairing our ability to obtain additional finangror working capital, capital expenditures, acdigas or general corporate purposes;
« increasing our vulnerability to increases in ingtrates;

* placing us at a competitive disadvantage becausgrevsubstantially more leveraged than certairuotompetitors;

« hindering our ability to adjust rapidly to changimgrket conditions; and

» making us more vulnerable to a further downturgeneral economic conditions or in our business.

We may undertake significant additional financing,refinancing or restructuring transactions in order to restructure our debt
obligations and maintain sufficient cash to conducbur operations.

Even if the exchange offer is successfullinpteted, we will need to obtain additional finargior restructure our debt further. We may
seek to raise additional funds through a varietgltarnative sources, including the sale of addélsecurities or from other financing
arrangements or assets sales, and we may attemgsttocture our debt in a variety of ways. Ourrdaz directors has from time to time
considered a number of possible transactions. 8ankactions might include:

« attempting to raise additional equity through pailoli private offerings,

« attempting to raise additional debt financing vattonger maturity than the existing notes,

« undertaking a rights offering to obtain financimgrh our existing shareholders,

« offering further exchanges with regard to any éxgshotes not tendered in the exchange offer,

« selling or spinning off a portion of our assetsdise additional capital or improve the prospectgdising capital for all or a portion of
our business, ¢

« obtaining a line of credit.

We may undertake one or more of these transactiomsly following completion of the exchange offé/e currently have no binding
commitments or plans with regard to any other faiag or restructuring alternatives other than theppsed transactions described under the
caption “Financing Strategy.” We do not know whetive will be able to complete any of these trarisaston a timely basis, on terms
satisfactory to us, or at all. For example, we maiyhave access to new capital in the public argpei markets until our results of operations
improve, if at all. In addition, some of these Baations may result in significant dilution to @xisting security holders or impairment of
their rights. Nonetheless, if we are unable to detepone or more of these transactions, our alidityaintain our ongoing operations, and to
pay principal and interest in cash on the exchamages or existing notes when due, will be jeopadliz

The majority of our new products address new and eerging markets.

We have invested heavily in the developmémiroducts that address new markets. The EquipiDemgion has developed a flexible
deposition tool and a rapid thermal processing toalddress growing segments of the FPD equipmarkenintended to displace products
offered by competing manufacturers. The Photoniegsidn’s LIVAR ® target identification system and low-cost low-lidggwel camera
products are designed to offer significantly imprd\capability relative to any products currentlfecéd in the marketplace. Additionally, the
Photonics Division is entering a new market foelrc with its photodiodes for fiber optic communii@a systems. Failure of these products
to perform as intended or to successfully penetrase new markets and develop into profitable gebtines will have an adverse effect on
our business.

Demand for capital equipment is cyclical.

Our Equipment Division sells capital equipmincapital intensive industries, which sell conthity products such as flat panel displays
and disk drives. These industries operate with Fiigd costs. When
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demand for these commodity products exceeds cgp#uitn demand for new capital equipment such esteads to be amplified. When
supply of these commodity products exceeds dentamdthe demand for new capital equipment such esstends to be depressed. The
cyclical nature of the capital equipment industryams that in some years sales of new systemsWilllee unusually high, and that in other
years sales of new systems by us will be severgtyassed. We are currently in a period where sdilesw systems for disk production
depressed. Failure to anticipate or respond quittktie industry business cycle has had, and amntinue to have, an adverse effect on our
business.

Our Equipment Business is subject to rapid technidachange.

Our ability to remain competitive requirepstantial investments in research and developriidetfailure to develop, manufacture and
market new systems, or to enhance existing systeithdiave an adverse effect on our business. Fiora to time, we have experienced
delays in the introduction of, and technical diffites with, some of our systems and enhancem@utssuccess in developing and selling
equipment will depend upon a variety of factorsjuding our ability to accurately predict futurestomer requirements, technological
advances, cost of ownership, our introduction ef peoducts on schedule, cost-effective manufactuaind product performance in the field.
Our new product decisions and development commitsn@anist anticipate continuously evolving induseguirements significantly in
advance of sales. Any failure to accurately predistomer requirements and to develop new genasatibproducts to meet those
requirements would have an adverse effect on osinbas.

Our products are complex, constantly evolving andr@ often designed and manufactured to individual cstomer requirements that
require additional engineering.

Our Equipment Division products have a langenber of components and are highly complex. We exggrience delays and technical
and manufacturing difficulties in future introduartis or volume production of new systems or enhapogsnin addition, some of the systems
that we manufacture must be customized to meetfgpegstomer site or operating requirements. Weehiamited manufacturing capacity &
engineering resources and may be unable to contpletdevelopment, manufacture and shipment of thes#ucts, or to meet the required
technical specifications for these products imeety manner. Such delays could lead to reschedoligders in backlog, or in extreme
situations, to cancellation of orders. In additime, may incur substantial unanticipated costs eéaréyproduct’s life cycle, such as increased
engineering, manufacturing, installation and supposts, that we may be unable to pass on to th@imer. In some instances, we depend
upon a sole supplier or a limited number of supplfer complex components or sub-assemblies utilimeour products. Any of these factors
could adversely affect our business.

Our Photonics Division does not yet generate sigmfint revenues from product sales.

To date, the activities of our Photonics Bienh have concentrated on the development ofétsnt@ogy and prototype products that
demonstrate this technology. Revenues for thisiirihave been derived primarily from researchdatlopment contracts funded by the
United States Government and its contractors andPbatonics Division has yet to earn an annualipidfe continue to develop standard
photonics products for sale to military and comriamrustomers. The Photonics Division will requstgbstantial additional investment in
sales and marketing, in product development ardiditional production facilities to support theptad transition to volume sales of
photonics products to military and commercial costes. There can be no assurance that we will sddogbese activities and generate
significant sales of products based on our phosotachnology or that if the holders of a significamount of existing notes do not participate
in the exchange offer, that we will have adequatel$ to pursue the full potential of our photonioducts.

The sales of our equipment products are dependenhsubstantial capital investment by our customers.

The purchase of our systems, and the purdifasther related equipment and facilities, reqaiegtremely large capital expenditures by
our customers. These costs are far in excess abteof our systems alone. The magnitude of sapital expenditures requires that our
customers have access to large amounts of
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capital and that they are willing to invest thapital over long periods of time to be able to pas our equipment. Some of our customers,
particularly those that would otherwise purchasedisk manufacturing products, may not be willingable, to make the magnitude of
capital investment required.

Rapid increases in areal density are reducing theumber of thin-film disks required per disk drive.

Over the past few years the amount of dathdain be stored on a single thin-film computek tiss been increasing at approximately
100% per year. Although the number of disk drivesdpced has continued to increase each year, tivglyin areal density has resulted in a
reduction in the number of disks required per disite. TrendFocus, a market research firm spedamgin the disk drive industry, projects
that the number of thifilm disks used worldwide declined in 2001 from Rd6vels. Without a significant technological charay an increas
in the number of disks required, our disk equipnsatis are largely limited to upgrades of exisipgtems, rather than capacity expansion or
system replacement.

Our competitors are large and well financed and competition is intense.

We experience intense competition in the popgint Division. For example, our equipment prodeeiserience competition worldwide
from competitors including Anelva Corporation, Utvdapan, Ltd. and Unaxis Holdings, Ltd., each oittvinave sold substantial numbers of
systems worldwide. Anelva, Ulvac and Unaxis alldaubstantially greater financial, technical, mérige manufacturing and other resources
than we do. There can be no assurance that ouratiiorp will not develop enhancements to, or fuyeaerations of, competitive products
that will offer superior price or performance faatsior that new competitors will not enter our nedskand develop such enhanced products.

Given the lengthy sales cycle and the significamestment required to integrate equipment intaithaufacturing process, we believe 1
once a manufacturer has selected a particular isnisptquipment for a specific application, thatmaacturer generally relies upon that
supplier's equipment and frequently will contineepurchase any additional equipment for that appibo from the same supplier.
Accordingly, competition for customers in the eqngnt industry is intense, and suppliers of equigmeay offer substantial pricing
concessions and incentives to attract new custoareetain existing customers.

Our business depends on the integrity of our intefictual property rights.
There can be no assurance that:
« any of our pending or future patent applicationt laé allowed or that any of the allowed applicagawill issue as patents;
« any of our patents will not be invalidated, deemaadnforceable, circumvented or challenged;
« the rights granted under our patents will providepetitive advantages to us;
« any of our pending or future patent applicationl issue with claims of the scope sought by ustill;
« others will not develop similar products, duplicate products or design around our patents; or
* patent rights, intellectual property laws or ouresgnents will adequately protect our intellectualpgrty rights.
Failure to adequately protect our intelletpraperty rights could have an adverse effect upanbusiness.

From time to time, we have received claina the are infringing third parties’ intellectualoperty rights. There can be no assurance that
third parties will not in the future claim infringeent by us with respect to current or future patetnademarks, or other proprietary rights
relating to our disk sputtering systems, flat panehufacturing equipment or other products. Anyseng or future claims, with or without
merit, could be time-consuming, result in costlightion, cause product shipment delays or requsrto enter into royalty
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or licensing agreements. Such royalty or licensiggeements, if required, may not be available onseacceptable to us, or at all. Any of the
foregoing could have an adverse effect upon ouinbss.

Our operating results fluctuate significantly.

Over the last nine quarters our operating bssa percentage of net revenues has fluctuateddre approximately 59% and 1% of net
revenues. Over the same period our sales per ghiarte fluctuated between $23.6 million and $5.Bioni. We anticipate that our sales and
operating margins will continue to fluctuate. Aseault, period-to-period comparisons of our resoltsperations are not necessarily
meaningful and should not be relied upon as indinatof future performance.

Operating costs in northern California are high.

Our operations are located in Santa ClaréfdDaia. The cost of living in northern California extremely high, which increases both the
cost of doing business and the cost and difficoftyecruiting new employees. Our operating resiggsend in significant part upon our ability
to effectively manage costs and to retain anddttraalified management, engineering, marketingjyufecturing, customer support, sales
administrative personnel. The failure to contradtsaand to attract and retain qualified personaelcchave an adverse effect on our business.

Business interruptions could adversely affect our bsiness.

Our operations are vulnerable to interrupbgrfire, earthquake, power loss, telecommunicati@iure and other events beyond our
control. Additionally, the costs of electricity andtural gas have increased significantly. AnyHertcost increases will impact our ability to
achieve profitability.

A majority of our sales are to international custoners.

Sales and operating activities outside ofdhéed States are subject to inherent risks, ol fluctuations in the value of the United
States dollar relative to foreign currencies, fasifluotas, taxes and other market barriers, paliind economic instability, restrictions on the
export or import of technology, potentially limitéutellectual property protection, difficulties étaffing and managing international operat
and potentially adverse tax consequences. We esigmidicant portion of our revenue from internaid sales, and there can be no assurance
that any of these factors will not have an adveffect on our business.

We generally quote and sell our products $hddllars. However, for some Japanese customerguate and sell our products in Japanese
yen. From time to time, we enter into foreign camg contracts in an effort to reduce the overalt Bf currency fluctuations to our busine
However, there can be no assurance that the aftesale of products denominated in foreign cures)and the related foreign currency
hedging activities will not adversely affect oursimess.

Our two principal competitors for disk spuittg equipment are based in foreign countries anektost structures based on foreign
currencies. Accordingly, currency fluctuations @boluse our products to be more, or less, comgtiian our competitors’ products.
Currency fluctuations will decrease, or increasg,awst structure relative to those of our compegitwhich could impact our competitive
position.

We expect the market price of our common stock, esting notes, exchange notes, and warrants to be atle.

The market price of our common stock has Bgpeed both significant increases in valuatiord significant decreases in valuation, over
short periods of time. We believe that factors saslannouncements of developments related to @imdss, fluctuations in our operating
results, failure to meet securities analysts’ efgt@ns, general conditions in the disk drive dmd-film media manufacturing industries and
the worldwide economy, announcements of technot@movations, new systems or product enhancentns or our competitors,
fluctuations in the level of cooperative developiriending, acquisitions, changes in governmentgliigions, developments in patents or
other intellectual property rights and changesun o
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relationships with customers and suppliers coulgseahe price of our common stock to continueuotélate substantially. In addition, in
recent years the stock market in general, and tr&enhfor small capitalization and high technolatgcks in particular, has experienced
extreme price fluctuations that have often beerlated to the operating performance of affectedpmories. Any of these factors could
adversely affect the market price of our commowglstnd the market price of the existing notes, argle notes and warrants that are
convertible or exercisable for such common stock.

We routinely evaluate acquisition candidates and tier diversification strategies.

We have completed multiple acquisitions as padwfefforts to expand and diversify our business.dxample, our business was initi
acquired from Varian Associates in 1991. Additibpalve acquired our current gravity lubrication, £&st equipment and rapid thermal
processing product lines in three acquisitions.al¢e acquired the RPC electron beam processingdmssin late 1997, and subsequently
closed this business. We intend to continue touatalnew acquisition candidates and diversificastbategies. Any acquisition will involve
numerous risks, including difficulties in the as#ation of the acquired company’s employees, op@natand products, uncertainties
associated with operating in new markets and wgrliith new customers, and the potential loss ofttguired company’s key employees.
Additionally, unanticipated expenses, difficultesd consequences may be incurred relating to thgretion of technologies, research and
development, and administrative and other functiémy future acquisitions may result in potentiadijutive issuances of equity securities,
acquisition related write-offs and the assumptibdebt and contingent liabilities. Any of the abdaetors could adversely affect our
business.

We use hazardous materials.

We are subject to a variety of governmerggliations relating to the use, storage, dischdrgedling, emission, generation, manufacture,
treatment and disposal of toxic or otherwise hamasdsubstances, chemicals, materials or wastefaiinye to comply with current or future
regulations could result in substantial civil peiesl or criminal fines being imposed on us or diicers, directors or employees, suspension
of production, alteration of our manufacturing @ss or cessation of operations. Such regulationls cequire us to acquire expensive
remediation or abatement equipment or to incurtsmbigl expenses to comply with environmental ragjohs. Any failure by us to properly
manage the use, disposal or storage of, or addguestrict the release of, hazardous or toxic s could subject us to significant
liabilities.

Our directors and executive officers control a majaty of our outstanding common stock.

Based on the number of shares of our comnumk ®utstanding as of March 30, 2002, our directord their affiliates and our executive
officers, in the aggregate, beneficially own a migjoof the outstanding shares of common stock.seéh&hareholders, acting together, are able
to effectively control all matters requiring appabby our shareholders, including the election afagority of the directors and approval of
significant corporate transactions. Two of our dioes also hold 6.6% of the outstanding existinteso

The exchange notes are subordinated to our senioett, but senior in payment to the existing notes.

The exchange notes will be unsecured andrdirtaded in right of payment to our senior debtemtthe exchange notes indenture although
the exchange notes are senior to the existing nAgea result of such subordination, in the evdru liquidation or insolvency, a payment
default with respect to senior debt, a covenartulefvith respect to designated senior debt orlacaon of the exchange notes due to an
event of default, our assets will be availableag pbligations on the exchange notes only afteseaalior debt has been paid in full, and there
may not be sufficient assets remaining to pay ansodue on any or all of the exchange notes thestamding. Neither we nor our subsidia
are prohibited under the exchange note indentora fncurring debt. As of March 30, 2002, we hadsenior debt.
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Neither the indenture governing the existing notesor the indenture governing the exchange notes caaihs any financial performance
covenants.

Neither the indenture governing the existiotes nor the indenture governing the exchangesroaetains any financial performance
covenants. Consequently, we will not be requiredenreither indenture to meet any financial testhsas those that measure our working
capital, interest coverage, fixed charge coveragebworth to maintain compliance with the termishe indentures.

We may not have the financial resources to repurcts® the existing notes or exchange notes in the etvefia transaction resulting in a
change of control or the termination of trading ofour common stock.

We may be unable to repurchase the existingsnor exchange notes in the event of a transeittat results in a “change in contral’, in
the case of the existing notes if a “terminatiortrating” of our common stock occurs. Holders ak8rg notes may require us to repurchase
all or a portion of their existing notes upon arain control or a termination of trading. Holdefsexchange notes may require us to
repurchase all or a part of their exchange notes apchange of control. If a change in control teranination of trading were to occur, we
may not have enough funds to pay the repurchase for all notes for which repurchase is requesieg. future credit agreements or other
debt agreements may prohibit the repurchase afttsting notes or exchange notes upon a changeninat or, in the case of the existing
notes, upon a termination of trading, or may prewuitat a change in control or a termination ofitrgdtonstitutes an event of default under
that debt agreement. If a change in control or it@ation of trading occurs at a time when we aréhfiibed from repurchasing the notes, we
could seek the consent of our lenders to repurdiiieseotes or could attempt to refinance the dgtgements. If we do not obtain their
consent, we could not repurchase the existing rastegchange notes. Our failure to repurchasextstieg notes or exchange notes would
constitute an event of default under the particuidenture governing such notes, which might caumstian event of default under the term
our other debt. Our obligation to offer to repuredghe existing notes upon a change in contra@ronination of trading or the exchange notes
upon a change of control would not necessarilyrdffmu protection in the events of a highly leverdgransaction, reorganization, merger or
similar transaction.

There may not be a public market for the existing otes, the exchange notes or the warrants.

An active trading market for the existingemtoes not exist, and an active trading markehfoexchange notes and warrants may not
develop after the consummation of the exchange.offee exchange notes and warrants may not balligehich could affect your ability to
sell your exchange notes or warrants or to detegrtiia price at which you may be able to sell yowhange notes and warrants. Future
trading prices of the exchange notes and warrailitsd@pend upon many factors including, among othérgs, prevailing interest rates, our
operating results, the price of the common stockthe market for similar securities. If a substnportion of the existing notes is exchanged
in the exchange offer, the liquidity of the remampibutstanding existing notes may be further reduce

The exchange notes may not be rated or may receigdower rating than anticipated.

We believe it is unlikely that the exchangees will be rated. However, if one or more rataggncies rate the exchange notes and assign
the exchange notes a rating lower than the ratipgaed by investors, or reduce the rating of ttehange notes in the future, the market
price of the exchange notes and our common stogklimadversely affected.

If we automatically convert the exchange notes, yoshould be aware that there is a substantial riskhtat the price of our common stock
could fluctuate from the date we elect to automatally convert to the conversion date.

We may elect to automatically convert thehexme notes on or prior to maturity if the closprige of our common stock has exceeded
150% of the conversion price for at least 20 trgadiays during any period of 30 trading days endlitgin five trading days prior to the
notice of automatic conversion. You should be
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aware that there is a substantial risk that theepsf our common stock could fluctuate betweerdtdte when we first elect to automatically
convert the exchange notes by issuing the notieaitifimatic conversion and the automatic converdaie.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This offering circular contains forward-loakgi statements which involve risks and uncertaintiésrds such as “believes,” “expects,”
“anticipates” and the like indicate forward-lookiatatements. Intevac’s actual results may diffetenialy from those discussed in the
forward{ooking statements. Factors that might cause sufitieaence include, but are not limited to, thekrfactors set forth elsewhere in t
offering circular and in other documents Intevaesfifrom time to time with the Securities and Exai Commission, including Intevac’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K, Form 10-Q’s and Forid'8- Except as otherwise required by law, Intevadeartakes no obligation to update
its forward-looking statements.

USE OF PROCEEDS
We will not receive any proceeds from thetexme offer.
PRICE RANGE OF COMMON STOCK

Our common stock commenced trading on thaeldadlational Market November 21, 1995 and is tradeter the symbol “IVAC.” As of
March 30, 2002, there were approximately 2,000 érslaf record of our common stock. The followingléasets forth for the periods
indicated the high and low closing sale pricesofiar common stock as reported on the Nasdaq Natidagket.

High Low

Fiscal 200(C

First Quartel $8.00C  $3.50(

Second Quarte 4.62¢ 2.68¢

Third Quartel 7.09( 3.31:

Fourth Quarte 5.13( 3.13(
Fiscal 2001

First Quarte! $5.89(  $3.50(

Second Quarte 5.95( 4.40(C

Third Quartel 4.98( 1.95(

Fourth Quarte 4.24( 2.38(
Fiscal 200z

First Quarte! $4.39C  $2.38(

Second Quarter (through May 3, 20! 5.11C 4.15(

TRADING MARKET FOR EXISTING NOTES
Although the existing notes trade in the ether-counter market, there is only limited tradfogthe existing notes.
DIVIDEND POLICY

We currently anticipate that we will contintgeretain our earnings, if any, for use in theragien of our business and do not expect to pay
cash dividends on our capital stock in the forelsiecfuture.
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CAPITALIZATION

The following table sets forth cash and caghivalents, long term debt and the unaudited dimtaded capitalization of Intevac:
* at March 30, 2002; and

« at March 30, 2002 as adjusted to give effect tagkeance of the exchange notes, based on the jpissnrthat $18 million principal

amount of outstanding existing notes are exchaongedarch 30, 2002 pursuant to the terms of the axgh offer

To the extent that the maximum amount of $18 miléxisting notes are not validly tendered or acet the exchange offer, cash and cash
equivalents would increase and the amounts atéribtat the exchange notes would decrease and thendsretttributed to the existing notes
would increase. The financial data at March 30,2id0he following table is derived from our unatedi financial statements for the quarter
ended March 30, 2002. This table should be readmjunction with our consolidated financial statetserelated notes and other information
included in or attached to this offering circular.

March 30, 2002

Actual As Adjusted(1)

(In thousands)

(unaudited)
Cash and Cash Equivalel $ 14,464 $ 6,914
| |
Long Term Deb
6 1/2% Convertible Subordinated Notes due 2004{iexj notes $ 37,54¢ $ 19,54¢
6 1/2% Convertible Subordinated Notes due 2009h@xge notes)(z 3,60(
Discount on 6 1/2% Convertible Subordinated Notes 2009(3 — (3,600
Shareholder Equity
Undesignated preferred stock, no par value, 10sb@des authorizec
no shares issued and outstanc — —
Common stock, no par valu
Authorized share— 50,000
Issued and outstandil— 12,060 at March 30, 2002( 19,231 19,231
Additional paid in capita — 3,17¢
Accumulated other comprehensive incc 13t 13t
Accumulated deficit(5 (19,95) (12,88
Total shareholde’ equity (579 9,661
Total capitalizatior $ 36,96¢ $ 29,20¢
| |

(1)

()
(3)

(4)

()

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards MNo(“SFAS 15") “Accounting by Debtors and Creditdor Troubled Debt
Restructurings” addresses the accounting for dedttucturings similar to that undertaken in thisk@ange offer. The As Adjusted
adjustments discussed herein include the accoutrBagment required under SFAS

At face value

Consists of $426,000 of original issue disao@t,177,000 of beneficial conversion featurelmeéxchange notes and $2,412,000 of fair
value of the detachable warrants, less $415,00nibtotal discount on the exchange notes to femlee.

Outstanding shares exclude the shares res@wvésuance upon conversion of the exchange nsiese reserved for issuance upon
conversion of any existing notes not tendered énetkchange offer, shares reserved for issuanceexmnise of the warrants, 2,079,z
shares issuable under our employee stock optiongsid 237,585 shares issuable under our emplogele gtirchase plai

In accordance with SFAS 15, the exchange denation of $2,000 in cash, 250 warrants to purehatevac common stock at $7.50 per
share and with expiration date of March 1, 2006, $h,000 principal amount of exchange notes foh &;000 principal amount of
existing note, up to a maximum of $18 million agge principal amount of existing notes, is accedrior as a troubled debt
restructuring. Since the total liability of the sting notes to be exchanged will be greater tharidin value of the exchange
consideration, an extraordinary gain of $7,066,800be recorded
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SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA

The following selected financial data shooddread in conjunction with our consolidated finahstatements, related notes and other
financial information included or attached to tbffering circular. The consolidated statement adérapions data for the fiscal years ended
December 31, 2001 and 2000 and the consolidateshtrmbkheet data as of December 31, 2001 and 28@@&ved from the audited
consolidated financial statements included or httddo this offering circular. The consolidatedestaents of operations data for the fiscal
years ended December 31, 1999, 1998, and 199harmbhsolidated balance sheet data as of Decerhp839, 1998 and 1997 are deri
from the audited consolidated financial statemengsiously filed with the SEC. The consolidatedesti@ent of operations data for the three
months ended March 30, 2002 and March 31, 200ttendonsolidated balance sheet data as of March(82, are derived from our
unaudited consolidated financial statements induateattached to this offering circular. In therdpn of management, our unaudited
consolidated financial statements have been prdmara basis consistent with our audited consditlfihancial statements and reflect
adjustments, consisting only of normal recurrinfusiinents necessary for the fair presentation ofe@sults of operations and financial
position for the periods presented. These restdtaat necessarily indicative of the results thay e expected for future periods.

Three Months Ended
Year Ended December 31,

March 31, March 30,
1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2001 2002
(In thousands, except per share data) (unaudited)
Consolidated Statement of Operation
Data:
Net revenue $133,200 $95,97¢ $ 42,96: $ 36,04¢ $51,48¢ $10,00¢ $ 6,67(
Cost of net revenue 91,25¢ 71,71, 40,41( 34,05¢ 41,72¢ 6,60¢ 5,707
Gross profit 41,95: 24,25¢ 2,552 1,99( 9,75¢ 3,40( 963
Operating expense
Research and developmt 10,71¢ 12,47: 14,13¢ 10,57¢ 14,47¢ 3,49¢ 3,12¢
Selling, general and administrati 11,39¢ 10,87¢ 7,22¢ 4,41°F 6,74¢ 1,66¢ 1,71C
Restructuring and othi — 1,08¢ 3,06¢ (63€) — — —
Acquired in-process research and
developmen 29¢ — — — — — —
Total operating expens 22,41« 24,71( 24,43 14,35 21,22 5,16t 4,83¢
Operating income (los! 19,53¢ (452) (21,879 (12,367 (11,469 (1,76%) (3,87¢)
Interest expens (3,58)) (4,187 (3,71)) (3,039 (2,919 (738 (667)
Interest income and other income, 3,26¢ 3,17¢ 3,632 3,072 1,06t (1,297) 18t
Income (loss) from continuing operations
before income taxe 19,22t (1,467) (21,959 (12,32¢) (13,31 (3,79%) (4,35¢)
Provision for (benefit from) income tax 6,72¢ (882) (8,349 — 4,42¢ — (2,219
Income (loss) from continuing operatic 12,497 (581) (13,619 (12,329 (17,739 (3,795 (2,149
Income from discontinued operations, — 1,00t — — — — —
Income from repurchase of convertible
notes, ne — — 3,84¢ — 80:< — —
Net income (loss $ 12,49. $ 424 $ (9,770  $(12,329)  $(16,93¢) $(3,795) $(2,149
L] | I L] I | |
Basic earnings per sha
Income (loss) from continuing
operations $ 10C $ (005 $ (1.1 $ (109 $ (149 $ (0.32) $ (0.1¢)
Net income (loss $ 1.0C $ 0.0¢ $ (08) $ (1.0 $ (142 $ (0.32) $ (0.1¢)
Shares used in per share calculati 12,51« 12,05: 11,777 11,80: 11,95¢ 11,89¢ 12,04:
Diluted earnings per shar
Income (loss) from continuing
operations $ 094 $ (005 $ (1.1 $ (1.09 $ (1.49 $ (0.32) $ (0.1§)
Net income (loss $ 09 $ 0.0¢ $ (08) $ (1.0 $ (142 $ (0.32) $ (0.1¢)
Shares used in per share calculati 15,83¢ 12,35 11,777 11,80: 11,95¢ 11,89¢ 12,04:
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At December 31, At

March 30,
1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002
(Unaudited)
(In thousands)
Consolidated Balance Sheet Date
Cash, cash equivalents and s-term investment $ 71,14.  $ 60,91¢ $40,89¢ $38,40! $18,15" $14,46¢
Working capital 78,02t 77,77¢ 51,57¢ 41,09¢  27,16( 26,35¢
Total asset 147,79: 122,97t 94,38. 83,93t 60,16¢ 61,29¢
Long-term debi 59,48( 59,46.  43,18¢  41,24f  37,54¢ 37,54t
Total shareholde’ equity (deficit) 42,43 40,43¢ 29,62 17,80¢ 1,40¢ (579
Other Data
Ratio of earnings to fixed charges 5.4x 0.7x N/A N/A N/A N/A

(1) Computed by dividing earnings by fixed charges. therpurposes of computing the ratio of earningsxex charges, earnings consis
income (loss) before provision for income taxesglyed charges. Fixed charges consist of intenggsénse, amortization of debt
discount and issuance costs on all indebtednedgharestimated portion of rental expense deemddtbyac to be representative of the
interest factor of rental payments under operdtéiages. For the years ended December 31, 1998, 2000 and 2001, earnings from
continuing operations were not sufficient to cofieed charges by $1,463,000, $21,958,000, $12,8ahd $13,315,000, respective
For the three months ended March 30, 2002, earfiingscontinuing operations were not sufficienttaver fixed charges by
$4,358,000
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UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA

The unaudited pro forma financial data armbagpanying notes are presented to reflect the itrgfebe exchange offer on the Statements
of Operations for the year ended December 31, 20@1for the three months ended March 30, 2002 thag iExchange offer had been in eff
at January 1, 2001 and January 1, 2002, respectivel

The pro forma adjustments are based upoted@iinformation and upon certain assumptionsweabelieve are reasonable. The pro
forma consolidated financial information shouldrbad in conjunction with the unaudited consoliddiedncial statements of the Company
set forth in our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Qtfue quarterly period ended March 30, 2002, thetaddionsolidated financial statements of
the Company set forth in our Annual Report on Fa¥K for the year ended December 31, 2001, eagthath is attached as an appendix,
and “Capitalization” and “Selected Consolidateddricial Data,” included in this offering circular.

The pro forma financial information is presahfor illustrative purposes only and is not iradiee of future financial position or future
results of operations after completion of this exae offering or future financial position or futuresults of operations that would have
occurred if the exchange offering had been consueulres of the dates described above.

Year Ended December 31, 2001 Three Months Ended Meal 30, 2002

As As
Reported Adjustments Pro Forma(1) Reported Adjustmats Pro Forma(1)

(In thousands, except per share data)
Consolidated Statements of
Operations Data:

Net revenue. $ 51,48 $ — $ 51,48 $6,67( $ — $6,67(
Cost of net revenue 41,72¢ — 41,72¢ 5,707 — 5,707
Gross profit 9,75¢ — 9,75tk 963 — 963
Operating expense
Research and developm 14,47¢ — 14,47¢ 3,12¢ — 3,12¢
Selling, general and
administrative 6,74t — 6,74¢ 1,71C — 1,71C
Total operating expens 21,22 — 21,22 4,83¢ — 4,83¢
Operating los! (11,469 — (11,469 (3,87¢) — (3,87¢)
Interest expens (2,919 765 (2,147 (667) 13z (539
Interest income and other, r 1,06¢ — 1,06t 18t — 18t
Loss from continuing operations
before income taxe (13,319 76& (12,55() (4,359 13z (4,225
Provision for (benefit from) incon
taxes 4,42¢ — 4,42¢ (2,219 — (2,219
Loss from continuing operatiol (17,739 765 (16,979 (2,149 13z (2,01
Gain from repurchase of
convertible note 80:3 — 803 — — —
Gain from exchange of convertible
notes — 6,92: 6,922 — 7,03¢ 7,03¢
Net income (loss $(16,93¢) $7,681 $ (9,249 $(2,144) $7,172 $ 5,02¢
| | | ] | ]
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Year Ended December 31, 2001 Three Months Ended Meh 30, 2002

As As
Reported Adjustments Pro Forma(1) Reported Adjustmats Pro Forma(1)

(In thousands, except per share data)
Basic earnings per shal

Loss from continuing operatiol $ (1.49 $ (1.42) $ (0.19) $ (0.19)
Net income (loss $ (1.42) $ (0.779) $ (0.1¢) $ 0.4z
Shares used in per share

calculations 11,95¢ 11,95¢ 12,04: 12,04:

Diluted earnings per shar

Loss from continuing operatiol $ (1.49 $ (1.42) $ (0.19) $ (0.19)
Net income (loss $ (1.42) $ (0.77) $ (0.19) $ 0.3¢
Shares used in per share

calculations(2 11,95t 11,95¢ 12,04: 13,40¢

The impact of the exchange offer on the BalanceS&ieMarch 30, 2002 is presented as if the exahalffgr had been effective March 30,
2002.

At March 30, 2002

As Reported Adjustments Pro Forma(1)

(In thousands)
Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet Dal

Cash and cash equivalents $14,46¢ $ (7,550 $ 6,91«
Working capital 26,35¢ (7,550 18,80¢
Total assets(4 61,29¢ (7,760 53,53¢
Long-term debt(5 37,54¢ (18,000 19,54¢
Total shareholde’ equity(6) (579 10,24( 9,661
Other Data

Ratio of earnings to fixed charges N/A N/A
Book value per shai $ (0.05) $ 0.8C

Assumptions and Footnotes:

(1) Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No(“SFAS 15”) “Accounting by Debtors and Credgdor Troubled Debt
Restructurings” addresses the accounting for dedttucturings similar to that undertaken in thelaxge Offer. The pro forma
adjustments discussed below include the accouirttagment required under SFAS 15. The pro formastadijents assume the exchange
of $18,000,000 face amount of the 6 1/2% Converttibordinated Notes due 2004 (existing notes}7200,000 in cash, $3,600,000
in 6 1/2% Convertible Subordinated Notes due 2@3@t{ange notes), and warrants to purchase 900k@08ssof Intevac common stc
at $7.50 per shar

(2) Shares used in the pro forma diluted net incomesipare for the three months ended March 30, 208@de 59,882 shares issuable u
exercise of stock options and 1,307,636 sharealidswpon conversion of the convertible no

(3) Reduction in cash and cash equivalents refl&¢{200,000 of cash paid to the noteholders up@mssumed exchange of $18,000,000 of
the existing notes and $350,000 cash paid as thosaosts in connection with this offerir

(4) In addition to the $7,550,000 reduction in cashb,rdduction in total assets also includes a $200;6@uction in debt issuance costs.
$210,000 represents the unamortized portion of dsbnce costs at March 30, 2002 that corresporitie $18,000,000 of existing
notes. The $210,000 of debt issuance costs onalaade sheet is eliminated in connection with ttehnguishments of the $18,000,000
of existing notes
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()

(6)

(7)

The reduction in long-term debt reflects ti8 $00,000 of existing notes extinguished in cotinaavith this exchange offer. Lortgrm
debt is also increased by the $3,600,000 of newwange notes. The $3,600,000 of exchange notes veowe completely offset by
deductions consisting of $426,000 related to dinting the exchange notes to present value, $1,0@7A86 the value attributed to the
beneficial conversion feature of the exchange n@&2g 12,000 of fair value of the detachable wagdess $415,000 as a limitation on
the total deductions such that they do not excee®8,600,000 value of the exchange notes. Thewaltiributed to the discounting,
beneficial conversion feature and detachable wesnaill be recognized as interest expense ovelifthef the exchange note

The increase in shareholders’ equity consis{a) $3,174,000 of additional-paid-in-capital iesponding to the values attributed to the
beneficial conversion feature of the exchange naesthe detachable warrants, and (b) $7,066,0@0 agtraordinary gain. In
accordance with SFAS 15, the exchange considerafi$2,000 in cash, $1,000 in exchange notes, &0da&rrants to purchase Intevac
common stock at $7.50 per share for each $5,0@8isfing notes, up to a total of $18,000,000 fa@lei® of existing notes, is accounted
for as a troubled debt restructuring. Since thal @bility of the existing notes to be exchangal be greater than the fair value of the
exchange consideration, an extraordinary gain ¢d&&,000 will be recordes

Computed by dividing earnings by fixed charges. therpurposes of computing the ratio of earningégx charges, earnings consis
income (loss) before provision for income taxespilxed charges. Fixed charges consist of intenggénse, amortization of debt
discount and issuance costs on all indebtednedsharestimated portion of rental expense deemetidoCompany to be representative
of the interest factor of rental payments underaiiay leases. For the three months ended MarcB®I2, pro forma earnings from
continuing operations were not sufficient to cofieed charges by $4,225,0C
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BUSINESS

Our businesses are the design, manufacture andfsabdenplex capital equipment used to manufactuoeycts such as flat panel disple
thin-film disks and electro-optical devices (“Equipnt”) and the development of highly sensitive eteoptical devices and systems
(“Photonics”).

Systems sold by the Equipment Division apgdglly used to deposit highly engineered thin-flof material on a substrate, or to modify
the characteristics and properties of thin-filnreatly deposited on a substrate. Systems manufddiyrdne Equipment Division generally
utilize proprietary manufacturing techniques angcpsses and operate under high levels of vacuuesyidtems are designed for high-
volume continuous operation and use precision folatomputerized controls and complex softwarggams to fully automate and control
the production process. Products manufacturedtivtbe systems include color cell phone displaygnaotive displays, computer monitors,
and thin-film disks for computer hard disk drivéfie Equipment Division has also designed ultra-hgtuum automated equipment for the
manufacture of low-cost low-light level cameras @leped by the Photonics Division and for sale teeomanufacturers of electro-optical
devices. The Equipment Division recorded sales4@ B million in 2001, an increase from $28.8 mitlim 2000. Equipment Division
revenues in 2001 resulted primarily from the safasew flat panel display, or FPD, manufacturingtsyns and technology upgrades, spare
parts and consumables for upgrades to disk and faatnung equipment.

The Photonics Division is developing eleatptical devices and systems that permit highly iseasdetection of photons in the visible
and short wave infrared portions of the spectruhis Gevelopment work is aimed at creating new petslfor both military and industrial
applications. Products include LIVAR® systems fosjpive target identification at long range, lowsttow-light-level cameras for use in
security and military applications and photodioftgsuse in high-speed fiber optic systems. Pho®biwision sales increased to $8.8 million
in 2001 from $7.3 million in 2000 and consistechparily of contract research and development. Thatdttics Division has completed
approximately $30 million of government-sponsoresiiarch and development since 1994.

We were incorporated in California in 199ur@rincipal office is located at 3560 Bassett &tr&anta Clara, California 95054, and our
telephone number is (408) 986-9888. Our world wigd address is http://www.intevac.com. Informationour web site does not constitute
part of this offering circular.

Equipment
Technology and Strategy

The Equipment Division’s systems utilize sisibated vacuum process technologies that argriated with precision robotics and
automated process and system controls. Our systerdesigned for high volume manufacturing appbeostand are commonly operated 24
hours a day 7 days a week with high uptime. Proeedsologies include physical vapor depositionsital vapor deposition, fast cooling,
rapid thermal processing, lubrication and ultrehhigcuum level processing. Our Equipment Divisisitategy is to expand into growing
equipment markets where its existing technologyelzas be leveraged to reduce the cost of entryartitipation in those markets. For
example, the deposition and rapid thermal procgssiuipment developed to address the FPD markethanequipment developed to
manufacture Photonics Division low-cost Idight level cameras incorporate many of the marnufatg technologies previously developec
us for high volume manufacturing of thin-film dis&ed night vision devices.

Deposition Equipment for Flat Panel Display Manufaaring

The manufacture of several types of flat pdmsplays, such as active matrix liquid crystalplays, requires the deposition of thin-film
layers of different materials onto a glass substr@ur D-STAR® sputtering systems are designedhimumly coat thin films on substrates as
large as a meter square. Deposition materialsdectoetals such as aluminum and chromium (usedraiuctors), indium tin oxide (used as
transparent conductors) and complex oxides of nadgesuch as magnesium (used in plasma displayggltm and silicon. Process modules
are positioned around a central handling modulédes to provide high throughput. Up to four baokisack modules, each containing two
vacuum isolated chambers, can be attached directhe central handler unit. Additional back-to-acodules may also be attached in
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series to provide further process flexibility arapacity. Typically one module each is devoted &mllanload and the remaining positions are
configured as dedicated process stations. Subs@atdoaded into the system with a robot and liedeh on edge in a vertical orientation as
they are processed. Vertical substrate handlirogvalfor a relatively small footprint system, optias particulate control and reduces flexing
of the substrate.

Rapid Thermal Processing Equipment for Flat Paneidplay Manufacturing

Our rapid thermal processing, or RTP, systeapally modify the characteristics of thin filmembsited on glass substrates used in the
manufacture of flat panel displays. Our patented Rachnology enables manufacturers to change tipegres of these thin-films by
thermally processing the film layer at temperatuhes would otherwise distort or destroy the unglad glass substrate. The RTP system
employs rapid transient heating, rather than bublstate heating, which provides lower cost of awhip and higher throughput as compared
to furnace and laser processing techniques. Isigahheating, a uniform line of radiation is foedonto a moving substrate, which brings
only a narrow stripe of the substrate up to peakess temperature at any time. The substrate remaitistorted because the large majority
of its area is relatively cool and acts to stabililze overall panel. Our RTP systems are typiaadd for thin-film activation after ion implant
in the manufacture of low temperature polysilicaspthys. Our RTP system customers include SanyaxpSisony, Toppoly and a joint
venture of Sony and Toyota.

Equipment for Disk Manufacturing

We have delivered approximately 110 IntevdaRvR50® disk manufacturing systems to customedsidtieg Fuji Electric, Fujitsu
Limited, Hitachi, Komag, Maxtor, Mitsubishi, Nippdheet Glass, Seagate Technology, Sony and Tracag8tTechnology. Our systems
used by disk manufacturers to apply thin layersrafercoats, magnetic alloys and protective ovescmaboth aluminum and glass thin-film
disks used in computer hard disk drives. We beltbaé our systems are used to manufacture approiyrzalf the worldwide supply of the
disks. The mechanical design of the MDP-250 far#lg characteristics similar to the cluster tooldely used in semiconductor
manufacturing in that each of the twelve proceatats is separately vacuum pumped and vacuuntésbl@he MDP-250 does not require a
carrier or pallet to transport disks through thsteg. Rather, disks are automatically loaded imbosyystem from cassettes, processed, an
automatically returned to a cassette. A numberafgss station options are offered, including mldtoptions for the deposition of thin-films
and carbon overcoats, heating stations, coolirtgpetaand cleaning stations. Furthermore, thesb/engocess stations can be easily
reconfigured to accommodate process changes.

The rapid increase in areal density in compotemory storage is requiring the thin-films defgosby our MDP-250 series of equipment
to become more complex. This complexity is leadmthe need for both new process capabilities amelea for more than twelve process
stations. We continue to develop new process chfadior the installed base of systems. These capabilities include processes that pe
the deposition of ultra-thin diamond-like carboremoats, vapor lubrication and, currently in depelent, multi-layer sources and soft
underlayer sources necessary for perpendiculardiegp To answer the need for more process statiwasntroduced the MDP-200, a
modular upgrade that allows manufacturers to sesslyléntegrate additional process stations ontw MBP-250 systems. The MDP-200
provides the capability to process disks througitess stations serially or in parallel, which pd®& manufacturers flexibility to integrate
process steps with different process times. Weddseloped a suite of system upgrades (MDP-250Bgratfes) that allow manufacturers to
upgrade the vacuum level, speed and control systéémheir installed base of MDP-250 systems.

The process and system technologies thatewelaoped for our MDP-250 systems have been designied backwards compatible and, in
many cases, field installable. We believe thatptimary demand for disk manufacturing equipmerthimnext few years will be for upgrades
to the installed base of systems, rather thandlmssof new systems to add capacity. Our stratetyy provide our customers with a cost-
effective solution that significantly upgrades axtends the capabilities of their installed basedfipment.
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Electron Beam Processing Equipme

In December 1999, we implemented a planroiteate our electron beam product line. The platuited the delivery of the three electron
beam systems on order, closure of the Haywardtfagihere the systems were manufactured and ar#illibn charge related to the plan. In
March 2000, we sold the electron beam businessuan@x Technology, Ltd. and Quemex assumed resplitysitr our Hayward facility.

We retained rights to the three systems on ordeichwwere subsequently sold during 2000 and 2001.

Photonics

History

Our Photonics products have been developedtbgm that initially began working together i #880’s in the Varian central research
labs and night vision business unit. When we werméd in 1991, we acquired Varian’s night visiosibess and related Varian central
research lab activities and technology. The centsdarch lab group became part of the R&D depaittive our night vision business and
continued to develop our photocathode technolagy.995, we sold our night vision business to Lithedustries. However, the technical te
from the night vision business that was sold reesiwith us and formed the Photonics Division. Sih@85 the Photonics Division has been
further developing its technology, with the majpidf its activities being funded by research andettgpment contracts from the United Ste
Government and its contractors. During this petl@Photonics Division has also worked collabortiwvith other research organizations,
including Stanford University, Lawrence Livermoratidnal Laboratory and The Charles Stark Drapemokaitory.

Technology and Strategy

The Photonics Division develops and manufast@éompact electro-optical devices that permitlgigensitive detection of photons in the
visible and short wave infrared portions of thectpen. One of these sensors is an Electron Bombatterge Coupled Device, or EBCCD,
which was originally developed under a cost-shafiaghnology Development Agreement with the Defehdeanced Research Projects
Agency, or DARPA, from 1996 to 1998.

The sensor has a transparent glass windosnerside through which photons are focused ontw#opathode grown on the vacuum side
of the window. When photons strike the photocathbdeugh the window, electrons are emitted intowheuum. These electrons are then
electrically accelerated through the vacuum ariklestr charge coupled device, or CCD, imager, whidlirn outputs a high resolution, low
noise video signal. These devices are extraordynsensitive to infrared light with frequenciestjlieyond the visible spectrum and are used
in our LIVAR target identification system.

A second type of sensor incorporates the dzamie technology described above. However, theuteatbntains a Complementary Metal-
Oxide-Semiconductor, or CMOS, imager instead of2DChip. This Electron Bombarded Active Pixel Senso EBAPS™ | imager
development was initially funded under a cost sttagroject awarded to Intevac by the National totiof Standards and Technology, or
NIST.

Both of these sensors offer high sensitigitg high resolution, and work well in the visibiewell as the near infrared range of the
spectrum. The output is high-resolution video, eatihan the low-resolution direct view green imggaoduced by traditional night vision
devices. This high-resolution video allows the useavoid having to hold the device directly to #yes and permits remote viewing and
image processing. We believe these sensors haabitipand features not possible with the dirdetwnight vision devices currently in use
by the military.

LIVAR Target Identification System

We integrated our EBCCD sensor with a lalk@minator to create the Laser llluminated Viewimgd Ranging system, or LIVAR. The
LIVAR system is similar to RADAR, but with a numbefimprovements. The illuminator is an eye sagefarather than a longer wavelength
microwave source. In addition, the reflected sigaa@isplayed as a digital video image, rather thaa blip. These features enable real time,
high-resolution imagery for target identificationnauch longer ranges than was previously possible.

25




The potential benefit of the LIVAR systentlsar for military conflicts like those in Kosovad Afghanistan. In these military conflicts,
the U.S. military would prefer for aircraft to opée at high altitudes where they are relativelg $adm ground launched missile attacks to
reduce the number of casualties to U.S. servicembite at the same time reducing civilian casualéied damage to other untargeted assets.
However, these goals are mutually exclusive undagability exists for positively identifying targefrom long ranges that is offered by the
LIVAR system.

Currently the military uses several meanddaget location and identification including Fonddooking InfraRed, or FLIR, and radar
systems. While these systems can sense targetaitely long ranges, the resolution is poor, mghkpositive identification difficult or
impossible. The LIVAR system complements the emgs&LIR and radar technology and enables long réarget identification in addition
target sensing.

The first military program planning the wigesad deployment of LIVAR was approved late in 208fevac is under contract for the
development phase of the program and volume pramuist expected to commence in late 2003. In Fealpra@02 we delivered a portable
LIVAR targeting and surveillance system to the LA8nNy.

Low Cost Low Light Level Camere

Today'’s low light level cameras, derived framiitary night vision technology, are too expersfer most commercial applications. Our
objective is to reduce this cost to $1,000 per carreecost at which we believe that large availamdekets for commercial security cameras,
law enforcement and traditional military night wsitubes could be addressed. We are currently algingl this low light level video camera
with National Semiconductor under a program spatsdy NIST. The NIST program involves the developtad a CMOS chip that
integrates an active pixel imaging sensor with aanedectronics by National Semiconductor, photomd¢hdesign, product integration and
packaging and development of low cost manufactypirogesses by our Photonics Division, and developmkultra-high vacuum automated
processing and assembly equipment by our EquipBietgion. We plan to begin commercial sales lat2002.

Photodiodes for Fiber Optic Communicatior

Photodiodes are an essential part of tod#dyes optic communication systems. These systearstnit huge volumes of data at high speed
in the form of light pulses transmitted down a tfiber optic strand. A critical element of thesest®ymns is the photodiode that converts light
pulses from the fiber optic into electrical signaiée applied our patented technology to the devetog of 10 gigabit per second and
40 gigabit per second Indium Gallium Arsenide —ilmd Phosphide photodiodes. These photodiodes siffeificant advantages over
conventional Indium Gallium Arsenide detectors bynbining high operating speed, good responsivity, dark current and high output.
Intevac began furnishing samples of these devitdsei form to fiber optic system component manufests during 2001.
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FINANCING STRATEGY

We issued $57.5 million aggregate principal amairgxisting notes in a private placement in 1997e €xisting notes are convertible i
our common stock at a conversion price of $20.625spare. We have repurchased and retired $20i0mff the existing notes since the
issue date. We currently have $37.5 million aggiegancipal amount of existing notes outstanding.

The outstanding principal amount of existirages will require us to make principal and intepEs/ments through the maturity date of
March 1, 2004 that are significantly in excess af $14.5 million balance of cash, cash equivalents short-term investments at March 30,
2002. We do not expect that we will be able to gateesufficient funds from operations prior to méjuto repay the existing notes. As a
result, we have commenced this exchange offer¢bange, for each $5,000 principal amount of theteng notes, $2,000 in cash, 250
warrants, each warrant to purchase one share aheconstock at an exercise price of $7.50 per shadendgth the expiration date of March 1,
2006, and $1,000 principal amount of exchange n&ee “The Exchange Offer — Terms of the Exchanfjer(Period for Tendering
Existing Notes.”

If we are successful in having holders tenermaximum $18 million principal amount of exigfinotes, the outstanding principal
amount of existing notes will be reduced to $19illion, and we will issue exchange notes in an aggte principal amount of $3.6 million,
for an aggregate outstanding principal amount & $nillion for both the exchange notes and thstég notes. Even if the exchange offe
successful and we reduce our debt to $23.1 miltius,level of debt will be substantially greatean our current balance of cash, cash
equivalents and short-term investments, whichfits#l be reduced by $7.6 million (including expessof the exchange offer). Moreover, the
maintenance of sufficient cash for our ongoing apiens is critical to our future success and igestttio a number of factors, including our
ability to generate cash from operations and otisfaation of other, non-debt obligations. Our rémag cash after disbursement of cash in
the exchange offer and other expenditures relatine restructuring of our debt will still be iri§cient to enable us to continue to conduct
our operations and satisfy all of our obligatiortsew they come due. Accordingly, we expect to camtiefforts to restructure our debt
obligations and will likely attempt to undertakénet financing and refinancing alternatives, evehéf exchange offer is successful. However,
until our results of operations improve, we may Ima¢e access to new capital in the public or pevaarkets on terms favorable to us, if al

We currently have no binding commitments lanp with regard to other financing or restructgradternatives except as described below.
Nonetheless, our board of directors has consideragmber of other possible transactions, and weundgrtake one or more of them a
the completion of the exchange offer. These traima might include:

* attempting to raise additional equity through paiboli private offerings,

« attempting to raise additional debt financing vdttonger maturity than the existing notes,

« undertaking a rights offering to obtain financimgrh our existing shareholders,

« offering further exchanges with regard to any éxgshotes not tendered in the exchange offer,

« selling or spinning off a portion of our assetsaise additional capital or improve the prospectsdising capital for all or a portion of
our business, ¢

« obtaining a line of credit.

We may undertake one or more of these transacsiomisly following completion of the exchange offéhe determination of which, when
and whether to undertake any of these transactibadepend on a number of factors, including thenter of existing notes tendered in the
exchange offer and our board’s estimate of ourgedts for future revenues and generation of cash bperations.

One transaction that is being considered$s million investment in Intevac by Mill Creek Sgms LLC, an affiliate of Foster City LLC,
which currently holds approximately 46% of our ¢aitsling stock. Under the current proposed termghtransaction, Mill Creek would
lend us $5 million. This loan would be represeriiga promissory note due 2012 that bears inteté$gper annum for the first five years,
then at 10% per annum payable semiannually. Repatyofi¢he loan would be secured by a pledge ofimerest in 601 California Avenue
LLC, which has a face value of $3.9 million andasried on our balance sheet at approximately $@libn. The parties intend to commence
negotiation of the structure and terms of this psgal financing following the consummation of thelenge offer, once the amount of
existing notes to be
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exchanged is known. There is no guarantee thatrnisaction will be completed after the exchanffer @n the terms outlined above or on
any other terms that are favorable to Intevacsosétcurity holders.

You should carefully review the matters ddmamt under “Risk Factors” to understand the ridkescéing our ability to successfully
complete the exchange offer and secure additiagmahging.

THE EXCHANGE OFFER
General

We are making the exchange offer to you liamee on the exemption from registration providkgdSection 3(a)(9) of the Securities Act.
The exchange notes and the warrants offered fdramge have not been and will not be registered th#¢fSEC. The warrants and exchange
notes that you receive in the exchange offer agcbéour shares of common stock issuable upon eseeaf the warrants or conversion of the
exchange notes should be freely tradable, exceptlsons who are considered our affiliates, astéhat is defined in the Securities Act, ol
some cases by persons who hold existing notesvéirat previously held by an affiliate of ours.

Terms of the Exchange Offer; Period for Tendering Kisting Notes

This offering circular and the enclosed lettetransmittal set forth the terms and conditiohthe following exchange offer, which is
subject to the terms and conditions describedigsdfiering circular.

Under this exchange offer, we are offeringxohange for each $5,000 principal amount of egstotes the following:
+ $2,000 in cash

« 250 warrants, each warrant to purchase one shamg @ommon stock at an exercise price of $7.5Gpare and with an expiration date
of March 1, 2006, an

* $1,000 principal amount of exchange notes.

We will pay interest that has accrued onetkisting notes that are tendered and exchangédektddte of completion of the exchange offer.

We will accept up to a maximum of $18 milliaggregate principal amount of existing notes utltelexchange offer. If more than
$18 million principal amount of existing notes igsitted under the exchange offer, we will selbetéxisting notes to be exchanged upon
completion of the exchange offer opm ratabasis, disregarding fractions, according to the memof existing notes tendered by each holder
of existing notes, and any existing notes tendbrgdot so selected shall remain outstanding.

The exchange offer is conditioned on at |&8smillion principal amount of existing notes bepitendered.

We expressly reserve the right to amend xiceange offer for any or no reason at any timergddhe expiration date and to not accept
for exchange any existing notes in the exchanggr dffiny of the conditions described below undher ¢aption “— Conditions to the
Completion of the Exchange Offer” are not satisfiédve exercise any such right, we will give ooalwritten notice thereof to the exchange
agent as promptly as practicable. If the excharifge © amended in a manner determined by us tetitate a material change, we will
promptly disclose such amendment or waiver in amaaneasonably calculated to inform the holderhefexisting notes of such amendment
or waiver and in accordance with applicable law.

This exchange offer is being extended tdaldlers of existing notes. As of the date of thfering circular, $37.5 million aggregate
principal amount of existing notes is outstandifigis offering circular and the enclosed letterrahsmittal are being sent to all holders of
existing notes known to us. The exchange offer expire at 12:00 midnight, Eastern Time, June B220Ve refer to this date and, if
applicable, any date marking the extension ofdhi®, as the expiration date in this offering dacuSubject to the conditions listed below,
and assuming that we have not previously electedniend in any respect the exchange offer for aagor or no reason, in our sole and
absolute discretion, we will accept for exchandexsikting notes that are properly tendered onrimr po the expiration date and not
withdrawn as permitted below. See the sectionisfdffering circular captioned “— Conditions to tB®empletion of the Exchange Offer.”
The form and
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terms of the exchange notes and warrants are bdedan this offering circular under the captionseoription of Exchange Notes” and
“Description of Warrants.”

We expressly reserve the absolute rightngtime and from time to time, to extend, subjecapplicable law, the period during which the
exchange offer is open and thereby delay accepfanexchange of any existing notes. If we eleatsttend the period of time during which
the exchange offer is open, we will give you onalwitten notice of the extension and delay, asdiesd below. If we extend the expiration
date, we will also extend your right to withdrawders of existing notes until such extended exipinadate. We will return to the registered
holder, at our expense, any existing notes notpeddor exchange as promptly as practicable #feeexpiration or termination of the
exchange offer. In the case of an extension, wiesgilie a press release or other public announdemodater than 9:00 a.m., Eastern Time,
on the next business day after the previously adeeddexpiration date.

The minimum period during which the exchaoéfer will remain open following material changesthe terms for such exchange offer or
in the information concerning such exchange ofé¢ind€r than a change in the consideration beingexdfby us or a change in amount of
existing notes sought) will depend on the facts @mtimstances of such change, including the keatiateriality of the terms or information
changes. If we modify the amount of existing ndiesg sought in the exchange offer or the consterdeing offered by us for the existing
notes in the exchange offer, the exchange offdrrenhain open for at least ten business days fredate of notice of such modification. If
any term of the exchange offer is amended in a vttt we determine constitutes a material changersely affecting any holder of
existing notes, we will promptly disclose the ammedt in a manner reasonably calculated to inforiddre of existing notes of such
amendment, and we will extend the exchange offeitod for a time period that we, in our sole disicm and in accordance with applicable
law, deem appropriate, depending upon the sigmiéeaf the amendment and the manner of disclosunelters of the existing notes, if the
exchange offer’s period would otherwise expire dgisuch time period.

At the time the exchange notes are issued on tsing date of the exchange offer, we will pay ttdkeos of the existing notes tendered
exchange all interest that is due and payable on sxisting notes as of the closing date for thegharge offer. Interest on the exchange notes
will begin to accrue as of the closing date.

Procedures for Tendering Existing Notes

To tender existing notes pursuant to the amgk offer, the exchange agent must receive prithvet expiration date at its address set forth
on the back cover of this offering circular:

« with respect to existing notes held in certificatedn, a properly completed and duly executed letftdransmittal and any other
documents required by the letter of transmittal doedcertificates for the existing notes being tard, anc

« with respect to beneficial interests in existingasocheld in global form, delivery of such existimgtes pursuant to the procedures for
book-entry transfer described below as well as a comfiion of such delivery including an ag’'s message, as defined belc

By signing the letter of transmittal or delfing an agent’'s message pursuant to DTC’s Autanfander Offer Program, or ATOP,
procedures, you will be deemed to have made theseptations and warranties contained in the leftemnsmittal in connection with your
decision to participate in the exchange offer. #meler by a holder of existing notes will consétan agreement between such holder and us
in accordance with the terms and subject to thelitions set forth herein and in the applicableclettf transmittal.

The exchange agent will make a request to estahliskiccount with respect to the existing notesTaE fbr purposes of the exchange o
within two business days after the date of thigiifig circular. Any financial institution that isCar C participant may make book-entry
delivery of existing notes by causing DTC to tramsfuch existing notes into the exchange agentsuatt at DTC in accordance with DTC's
ATOP procedures. Although delivery of a holder'ssérg notes may be effected through baukry transfer at DTC, DTC, at the directior
the participant for such holder’s beneficial intrenust, in any case, transmit an agent’s messagj@ny other required documents to the
exchange agent at the address set forth on thedoaek page of this offering circular. The exchaagent must receive the agent’s message
and the other
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required documents on or prior to the expiratioted@ihe term “agent’'s message” means a messagsittitted by DTC and received by the
exchange agent, that forms part of a book-entryicoation of delivery and states that DTC has reedian express acknowledgment from a
participant tendering the existing notes that heestubject of the book-entry confirmation thatplaeticipant has received and agrees to be
bound by the terms of the letter of transmittal #mat we may enforce such agreement against ttieipant.

The method of delivery of existing notes #atter of transmittal and all other required docuaisas at your option and risk, and the
delivery will be deemed made only when actuallyereed by the exchange agent. If delivery is by mvad recommend that registered mail,
properly insured, with return receipt requestedyded. In all cases, you should allow sufficiemtetito assure timely delivery. No existing
notes, letters of transmittal or other requiredwioents should be sent to Intevac. You must delillexxisting notes that you wish to tender,
as well as all letters of transmittal and otherwtoents, to the exchange agent at its addressrenio the back cover of this offering circular.

If you beneficially own existing notes thaé aegistered in the name of a broker, dealer, ceraial bank, trust company or other nominee
and you wish to tender your existing notes in tkehange offer, you should promptly contact the el whose name the existing notes are
registered and instruct that person to tender om lpehalf. If you wish to tender in the exchangieodn your own behalf, prior to completing
and executing the letter of transmittal, and deingeyour existing notes, you must either make appate arrangements to register ownership
of the existing notes in your name or obtain a priypcompleted bond power from the person in whas®e the existing notes are registered.

Signatures on the letter of transmittal ootice of withdrawal, as the case may be, mustuagamnteed by a member firm of a registered
national securities exchange or of the National&ggion of Securities Dealers, Inc., a commergaik or trust company having an office or
correspondent in the United States, or an “eligihlarantor institution” within the meaning of RUléAd-15 under the Exchange Act (each
“Eligible Institution”) unless the existing notemndered pursuant thereto are tendered:

« by a registered holder of existing notes who hdsampleted the section entitled “Special Issudnstuctions” or “Special Delivery
Instruction!” on the applicable letter of transmittal

« for the account of an Eligible Institution.

If the letter of transmittal is signed by trusteesecutors, administrators, guardians, attorneyfadt) officers of corporations or others acting
in a fiduciary or representative capacity, suctspershould so indicate when signing, and, unlesgadady us, evidence satisfactory to us of
their authority to so act must be submitted witbhsletter of transmittal.

All guestions as to the validity, form, ebdity, time of receipt, acceptance and withdrawafihe tendered existing notes will be
determined by us in our sole and absolute disargtihich determination will be final and binding.eéieserve the absolute right to reject any
and all existing notes not properly tendered ortanglers of existing notes that, if accepted famhexge, would, in the opinion of our coun
be unlawful. We also reserve the absolute rightdove any defects or irregularities or conditiofsemder as to particular existing notes. Our
interpretation of the terms and conditions of tkehange offer, including the instructions in thiedeof transmittal, will be final and binding
on all parties. Unless waived, any defects or utagties in connection with tenders of existingemmust be cured within such time as we
shall determine. None of us, the exchange ageminyother person shall be under any duty to gotdication of defects or irregularities wi
respect to tenders of existing notes, nor shalbmeny of them incur any liability for failure towg such notification. Tenders of existing nc
will not be deemed to have been made until suegidarities have been cured or waived. Any existiotgs received by the exchange agent
that are not properly tendered and as to whicli#fects or irregularities have not been cured avedawill be returned, at our expense, by
the exchange agent to such holder, unless othepriséded in the letter of transmittal, as soompecticable following the expiration date.

30




Guaranteed Delivery Procedures

If you desire to tender your existing notad gou cannot complete the procedures for bextky transfer set forth above on a timely be
you may still tender your existing notes

« your tender is made through an eligible institut

« prior to the expiration date, the exchange agergived from the eligible institution a properly cpl@ted and duly executed letter of
transmittal, or a facsimile of such letter of tranitsal or an agent’s message pursuant to DTC’s ABgdtem, and notice of guaranteed
delivery, substantially in the form provided by byg,facsimile transmission, mail or hand delivergtt

(a) sets forth the name and address of the hofde=tisting notes and the amount of the existingeadéndered.
(b) states that the tender is being made theretuy, a

(c) guarantees that within three trading days dfterexpiration date certificates for the existimeges tendered or a book-entry

confirmation of delivery and any other documentguieed by the letter of transmittal, if any, wikk llleposited by the eligible institution
with the exchange agent; a

« certificates for the existing notes tendered orkentry confirmation of delivery and all other docurts if any, required by the letter
transmittal are received by the exchange agenimiiiiee trading days after the expiration d

Acceptance of Existing Notes for Exchange; Delivergf Exchange Notes and Payment

Subiject to our right to amend the exchander @it any time in our sole and absolute discregidor to the expiration date, and upon
satisfaction or waiver of all of the conditionsth@ exchange offer, all existing notes validly teredl and not withdrawn, up to any maximum
principal amount described above under the captienTerms of the Exchange Offer; Period for TendgrExisting Notes,” will be accepted
and the exchange notes will be issued promptly #iteexpiration date of the exchange offer. SeeCenditions to the Completion of the
Exchange Offer.” For purposes of the exchange offesting notes shall be deemed to have been teztap validly tendered for exchange
only when, as and if we have given oral or writherice thereof to the exchange agent. Any existiotgs that we acquire pursuant to the
exchange offer will be retired. The exchange natiishe issued only in denominations of $1,000 amegral multiples of $1,000.

Payment of any cash consideration for existing\ttat are accepted for exchange pursuant to tteaage offer and any accrued inte
on existing notes will be made only after timelgeipt by the exchange agent of:

« certificates for such notes or a timely book-empfirmation of delivery of such notes into the leange agent’s account at DTC;
« a properly completed and duly executed letterarigmittal (or an agent’'s message instead of ther lef transmittal); and

« all other required documents.

If any tendered existing notes are not a@mkfiir any reason set forth under the caption “—adtions to the Completion of the Exchange
Offer,” such unaccepted or unexchanged existingswill be returned without expense to the tendghiolder, if in certificated form, or
credited to an account maintained with DTC as pitbngs practicable after the expiration or termimaiof the exchange offer.

Withdrawal Rights and Non-Acceptance

You may withdraw tenders of existing notearaj time on or prior to the expiration date, an#el above. For a withdrawal of a tender to
be effective, a written notice of withdrawal mustieceived by the exchange agent on or prior t@xipération date at the address set forth on
the back cover of this offering circular. Any suattice of withdrawal must:

« specify the name of the holder that tendered tlstieg notes to be withdrawn;
« identify the existing notes to be withdrawn, indhglthe principal amount of such existing notes;
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« in the case of existing notes tendered by bookydransfer, specify the number of the account a€Cbm which the existing notes
were tendered and specify the name and numbeeafdtount at DTC to be credited with the withdraxisting notes and otherwise
comply with the procedures of DT

« contain a statement that such holder is withdrawgglection to have such existing notes exchargeexchange notes;

« be signed by the holder in the same manner agitjiea signature on the letter of transmittal blgigh such existing notes were
tendered, including any required signature guaesnter be accompanied by documents of transfeaite the trustee with respect to the
existing notes register the transfer of such exgstiotes in the name of the person withdrawingehder; anc

« specify the name in which such existing notes egéstered, if different from the person who tendesech notes.

In addition, you may withdraw any tenderedséng notes after July 3, 2002, unless we havegted your existing notes for exchange.

All questions as to the validity, form, ebgity and time of receipt of such notice will betdrmined by us in our sole and absolute
discretion, and our determination shall be final @amding on all parties. Any existing notes sohaiawn will be deemed not to have been
validly tendered for exchange for purposes of ttehange offer. Any existing notes that have beaddesd for exchange but are not
exchanged for any or no reason will be returnetti¢actiendering holder thereof, at our expense,ércise of physically tendered existing
notes, or credited to an account maintained witlc@dr the existing notes (in the case of book-etraysfer) as soon as practicable after
withdrawal, rejection of tender or termination bétexchange offer. Properly withdrawn existing sotey be retendered by following one of
the procedures described under the caption “— Fiuwes for Tendering Existing Notes” above at ametprior to the expiration date.

Conditions to the Completion of the Exchange Offer

We will not accept existing notes for exchapgirsuant to the exchange offer and may terminatsgomplete or extend the exchange
offer if either one of the following conditionsni®t met:

« at least $9 million principal amount of existingte® are tendered by holders in the exchange aifer,

« the Form T3 with respect to the exchange notes indenturetigffiective under the Trust Indenture Act of 1989 amended, prior to t
expiration date

We may not accept existing notes for exchagkemay terminate or not complete the exchange dff

* any action, proceeding or litigation seeking tooémjmake illegal or delay completion of the exapawffer or otherwise relating in any
manner to the exchange offer is instituted or tiemed;

* any order, stay, judgment or decree is issued pycaart, government, governmental authority or ptiegulatory or administrative
authority and is in effect, or any statute, rukgulation, governmental order or injunction shalé been proposed, enacted, enforced or
deemed applicable to the exchange offer, any oflvivould or might restrain, prohibit or delay coetin of the exchange offer or
impair the contemplated benefits of the exchanfgr ob us;

« any of the following occurs and the adverse eftécuch occurrence shall, in our reasonable judgnibencontinuing:

« any general suspension of trading in, or limitatienprices for, securities on any national se@sigxchange or in the over-the-counter
market in the United State

* any extraordinary or material adverse change in fih8ncial markets generally, including, withoimitation, a decline of at least 10%
in either the Dow Jones Industrial Average, the WA® Index or the Standard & Poor’s 500 Index frdma tlate of commencement of
the exchange offe

+ a declaration of a banking moratorium or any susipenof payments in respect of banks in the UnSeades;
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« any limitation, whether or not mandatory, by anygmmental entity on, or any other event that waeksonably be expected to
materially adversely affect, the extension of dreglibanks or other lending institutior

« a commencement of a war or other national or imtigwnal calamity directly or indirectly involvingpé United States, which would
reasonably be expected to affect materially or exbhg, or to delay materially, the completion of #sxchange offer; ¢

« if any of the situations described above existetth@time of commencement of the exchange offerthatsituation deteriorates
materially after commencement of the exchange ¢

« any tender or exchange offer, other than this exgbaffer by us, with respect to some or all of outstanding common stock or any
merger, acquisition or other business combinatimp@sal involving us shall have been proposed, amc@d or made by any person or
entity;

 any event or events occur that have resulted orregylt, in our judgment, in an actual or threateclgange in our business condition,
income, operations, stock ownership or prospeasoan subsidiaries, taken as a whi

As the term “group” is used in Section 138))gf the Exchange Act as:

* any person, entity or group acquires more than &upoutstanding shares of common stock, othar ghperson, entity or group whi
had publicly disclosed such ownership with the SIGr to the date of commencement of the excharfige;

« any such person, entity or group which had publitibgclosed such ownership prior to such date strajliire additional common stock
constituting more than 2% of our outstanding shaoe

« any new group shall have been formed that ben#éfi@ans more than 5% of our outstanding sharesoofimon stock that in our
judgment in any such case, and regardless of themstances, makes it inadvisable to proceed Wélekchange offer or with su
acceptance for exchange of existing nc

If any of the above events occur, we may:
« terminate the exchange offer and as promptly astipedle return all tendered existing notes to ézimdj holders;

« complete and/or extend the exchange offer andestty) your withdrawal rights, retain all tendeeedisting notes until the extended
exchange offer expire

« amend the terms of the exchange offer; or

* waive any unsatisfied condition and, subject to mguirement to extend the period of time duringoliihe exchange offer is open,
complete the exchange offi

These conditions are for our sole benefit. Mégy assert these conditions with respect to aingrportion of the exchange offer regardless

of the circumstances giving rise to them. We maiwaany condition in whole or in part at any tinmeaur discretion. Our failure to exercise
our rights under any of the above conditions daggsepresent a waiver of these rights. Each riglani ongoing right that may be asserted at
any time. Any determination by us concerning thedittons described above will be final and bindimgpn all parties.

Management Participation in the Exchange Offer

Norman H. Pond, chairman of our board ofawes, who owns approximately 9% of our commonlst&xiward Durbin, one of our

directors and the chief operating officer of Fo&éy LLC, which holds approximately 46% of our coman stock, and Charles B. Eddy, our
chief financial officer, who owns approximately I¥our common stock, own, respectively, $1,490,&¥80,000 and $50,000 principal
amount of existing notes. These holders have ageethder all of their existing notes in the exulj@ offer.

Exchange Agent

State Street Bank and Trust Company of Qalifg N.A., has been appointed the exchange agetié exchange offer. Letters of

transmittal and any correspondence in connectidn thie exchange offer should be
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sent or delivered by each holder of existing notes beneficial owner’s broker, dealer, commeroaik, trust company or other nominee to
the exchange agent at the address set forth drathkecover of this offering circular and in thetéetof transmittal. We will pay the exchange
agent reasonable and customary fees for its seraioe will reimburse it for its reasonable out-otket expenses in connection therewith.

Fees and Expenses

The exchange offer is being made by us iamek on the exemption from the registration rezyuints of the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended, afforded by Section 3(a)(9) thereof. \Werefore, will not pay any commission or other reemation to any broker, dealer,
salesman or other person for soliciting tendeithefexisting notes. Our officers, directors and liyges may solicit tenders from holders of
existing notes and will answer inquiries concerrtimg exchange offer, but they will not receive éiddal compensation for soliciting tenders
or answering any such inquiries. We have not rethamy dealer manager or other agent to soliditelenor make recommendations with
respect to the exchange offer. The exchange agémhail solicitation materials on our behalf. WelMpay the exchange agent customary
fees for its services, reimburse the exchange dgeits reasonable out-of-pocket expenses incurre@dnnection with the provision of these
services and pay other expenses, including feeggmehses of the trustee under the indenturegfiges, blue sky fees and printing and
distribution expenses. We will also reimburse reatte expenses incurred by brokers and dealesswafding this offering circular and the
other materials in connection with the exchangeraff the holders of the existing notes. No brodesler, commercial bank or trust company
has been authorized to act as our agent for puspafdbe exchange offer or solicit holders of érgtnotes to submit their existing notes in
the exchange offer.

Additionally, we will pay all transfer taxei§any, applicable to the exchange of existingesqtursuant to the exchange offer. If, however,
exchange notes are to be issued in the name gieaspn other than the registered holder of theiagisnotes exchanged therefor or if for
existing notes that are registered in the namenpip@rson other than the person signing the lefteansmittal, or if a transfer tax is imposed
for any reason other than the exchange of existotgs pursuant to the exchange offer, then the ahafwany such transfer taxes imposed on
the registered holder or any other persons wilhdgable by the holder of the existing notes thatemchanged. If satisfactory evidence of
payment of such taxes or exemption therefrom issnbtnitted with the letter of transmittal, the ambaof such transfer taxes will be billed
directly to such holder of the existing notes thrat exchanged or withheld from the cash consideratiie such holder pursuant to the
exchange offer.

Recommendation

We are not making any recommendation regarding whéter you should tender your existing notes, and, aoedingly, you must
make your own determination as to whether to tendeyour existing notes for exchange.

DESCRIPTION OF EXCHANGE NOTES
General

The exchange notes will be issued pursuaahtexchange notes indenture, dated as of thengldsite of the exchange offer, between us
and State Street Bank and Trust Company of CaldpiM.A., as exchange notes trustee. The followsimgmarizes some, but not all, of the
provisions of the exchange notes indenture. Youwlsheefer to the actual terms of the exchange natelsthe exchange notes indenture fol
definitive terms and conditions. As used in thistiea of the offering circular, the words “Intevatye,” “us” or “our” do not include any
current or future subsidiary of Intevac.

The exchange notes are unsecured obligatioimsevac. The exchange notes are subordinatiglim of payment to all of our existing and
future senior debt and will be senior in right afyment to our existing notes. Neither we nor odnsgliaries are limited or prohibited from
incurring or issuing other indebtedness or se@ritinder the exchange notes indenture. The excimatge indenture does not contain any
financial covenants.
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Principal, Maturity and Interest

The exchange notes will bear interest froealosing date of the exchange offer at the anratalof 6 1/2%. The exchange notes will
mature March 1, 2009.

Interest on the exchange notes will be payabmiannually March 1 and September 1 of each gearmencing September 1, 2002. The
record dates for the payment of interest will be February 15 or August 15 immediately precedimrginterest payment date. Interest will be
computed on the basis of a 360-day year comprisietye 30-day months.

We will maintain an office or agency in Nework, New York for payment of interest and principal the exchange notes. We may, at our
option, pay interest by check mailed to the holaéithe exchange notes at their addresses listétkiregister of holders. However, a holder
of exchange notes of more than $2,000,000 in grail@mount of exchange notes will be paid by wiaasfer in immediately available funds
at the election of the holder. Until otherwise desited by us, our office or agency in New York Ww#l the office or agency of the exchange
notes trustee. The exchange notes will be issueggistered form, without coupons. The exchangeshate in denominations of $1,000 and
multiples of $1,000.

Optional Redemption

We may redeem the exchange notes at our optiarhdate or in part, at any time on or after Marct2@04, upon not less than 15 nor rr
than 60 days’ prior notice by mail at 100% of tlmgipal amount of the exchange notes plus accamedunpaid interest to, but excluding,
interest to the redemption date. However, holdéreard on the record date will receive interast dn an interest payment date.

If less than all of the exchange notes afgetoedeemed, the exchange notes trustee willtsbkexchange notes to be redeemed in
compliance with the requirements of any principational securities exchange on which the exchaotgsrare listed, or, if the exchange
notes are not so listed, on a pro rata basis. ldbamge notes of $1,000 shall be redeemed in partwilVmail a redemption notice by first
class mail at least 15 but not more than 60 daferdé¢he redemption date to you at your registagdtess. If any exchange note is to be
redeemed in part only, the notice of redemptionl shhate the portion of the principal amount of thehange notes to be redeemed. If a
portion of your exchange notes is selected forigdademption and you convert a portion of thesshange notes, the converted portion shall
be deemed to be taken from the portion selecteteftemption. A new exchange note in principal an@gual to the unredeemed portion
will be issued in your name upon cancellation &f dhiginal exchange note. On and after the redemptate, interest ceases to accrue on the
exchange notes called for redemption.

Mandatory Redemption
We are not required to make mandatory rediemjotr sinking fund payments on the exchange notes.
Repurchase at the Option of Holders

If change of control occurs, you will have tlight at your option to require us to repurchaser any part of your exchange notes
pursuant to the change of control offer describeldw at a change of control payment equal to 101 %eprincipal amount of the exchange
notes, together with accrued and unpaid interete¢ahange of control payment date. We will maibtice to each holder within 30 days
following a change of control stating:

« that the change of control offer is being made pams to the exchange notes indenture and thaketleage notes properly tendered will
be accepted for paymei

« the change of control payment and the change dfa@gmayment date, which shall be no earlier th@m8ys nor later than 40 days from
the date the notice is maile

« that any exchange notes not tendered will continwsecrue interest;

« that, unless we default in the payment of the chafgontrol payment, all exchange notes accemteddyment pursuant to the change
of control offer shall cease to accrue interedrafie change of control payment d:
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« that if you elect to have your exchange notes @geti pursuant to a change of control offer, youbeilrequired to surrender the
exchange notes, with the form entitled “Option @lldtér to Elect Purchase” on the reverse of the a&xgh notes completed, to the
paying agent at the address specified in the notiice to the close of business on the third bussraay preceding the change of control
payment date

« that you will be entitled to withdraw your electidrthe paying agent receives, not later than tbeecof business on the second business
day preceding the change of control payment datanamission setting forth your name, the prinicgmaount of exchange notes
delivered for purchase and a statement that yowiinelrawing your election to have your exchang&esgurchased; ar

« that if your exchange notes are being purchasedinrmdart, you will be issued new exchange notaskip principal amount to the
unpurchased portion of the exchange notes surreddethich unpurchased portion must be equal to0B1i)® principal amount or a
multiple of $1,000

We will comply with the requirements of Rul3e-4 and 14e-1 under the Exchange Act and argy eiturities laws and regulations to
the extent these laws and regulations are appéidalthe repurchase of the exchange notes in cbanegith a change of control.

If you have tendered your notes for paymenthe change of control payment date we will:
« accept for payment exchange notes tendered pursutre change of control offer;
« deposit with the paying agent an amount equalécttange of control payment for all accepted exghamotes; and

« deliver the accepted exchange notes to the exchaotgs trustee together with an officer’s certificatating the exchange notes
accepted by ut

The paying agent will promptly mail to youdeposit with DTC the purchase price for your exgeanotes accepted in the tender. The
exchange notes trustee will then promptly authatgiand mail to you a new exchange note equalmcipal amount to any unpurchased
portion of the surrendered exchange notes. Wepublicly announce the results of the change ofrobwoffer on or as soon as practicable
after the change of control payment date.

The exchange notes indenture does not coatsirother provisions that permit you to requir¢ausepurchase or redeem the exchange
notes in the event of a takeover, recapitalizatiogsimilar restructuring, except as described ahwitte respect to a change of control.

This change of control purchase feature makenmore difficult or discourage a takeover of nd the removal of the incumbent
management. We are not, however, aware of anyfgpeffort to accumulate shares of our common simrcto obtain control of us by means
of a merger, tender offer, solicitation or othemvik addition, the change of control purchaseufesis not part of a plan by management to
adopt a series of anti-takeover provisions.

We could, in the future, enter into transausi that would not be change of controls undeetolange notes indenture but that could
increase the amount of our outstanding indebtedmestherwise affect our capital structure or creadiings. Any payment of the change of
control payment will be subordinated to the priayment of senior debt as designated under theoraft- Subordination of Exchange
Note¢” below.

If a change of control were to occur, we may have sufficient financial resources to payréqarchase price for all tendered exchange
notes. Any future debt we may incur may contaitriet®ons that prohibit the repurchase of the exgenotes upon a change of control. We
may then be required to obtain the consent of théens of this future debt before repurchasingetkehange notes. Any failure to obtain this
consent would prohibit us from repurchasing thenexge notes. We will also be prohibited from repasing the exchange notes under the
subordination provisions of the indenture if thexésts a payment default on senior debt or we neweived a payment blockage notice under
the exchange notes indenture. If we fail to repasetthe exchange notes following a change of dotitere would be an event of default
under the exchange notes indenture, whether dheaepurchase is permitted by the subordinatiomipions of the exchange notes
indenture. Any default under the exchange notesrinde may then result in a default under any ofatlier debt. In addition, the occurrence
of a change of control may cause an event of defeuder
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our other debt. As a result, any repurchase oéxthange notes would, absent a waiver, be protibiteler the subordination provisions of
the exchange notes indenture until the senior idgtsid in full.

A “change of control” will be deemed to haxecurred when:

* any “person” or “group” (as such terms are usefientions 13(d) and 14(d) of the Exchange Act) aotih@n a permitted holder is or
becomes the “beneficial owner” (as defined in Ruad-3 and 13d-5 under the Exchange Act) of shrag®senting more than 50% of
the combined voting power of the then outstandewusties entitled to vote generally in electiofi®or directors “voting stocl”),

« we consolidate with or merge into any other corfeeantity, or any other corporate entity merges irg, and, in the case of any such
transaction, our outstanding common stock is reifiad into or exchanged for any other propertgecurity, unless our shareholders
immediately before such transaction own, directljndirectly immediately following such transactjat least a majority of the
combined voting power of the outstanding votingusigies of the corporation resulting from such saction in substantially the same
proportion as their ownership of the voting statkriediately before such transacti

* we convey, transfer or lease all or substantidllpfeour assets, unless such conveyance, transfiease is to a corporate entity and our
shareholders immediately before such conveyarmesfier or lease own, directly or indirectly immeseig following such transaction,
least a majority of the combined voting power ¢ tdorporate entity to which such assets are soey@mul transferred or leased in the
same proportion as their ownership of the votimglsimmediately before such transaction

« any time the continuing directors do not constittaajority of our board of directors or, if applide, a successor corporate entity to us.

However, a change of control shall not bentlegtto have occurred if at least 90% of the comatdm, excluding cash payments for
fractional shares, in the transaction or transastimonstituting the change of control consistshaies of common stock that are, or upon
issuance will be, traded on a United States ndt®eaurities exchange or approved for trading oestablished automated over-the-counter
trading market in the United States.

“continuing directors” means, as of any daftdetermination, any member of our board of dvextvho:
«was a member of such board of directors on the afatee exchange notes indenture, or

» was nominated for election or elected to such boadirectors with the approval of a majority oétbontinuing directors who were
members of such board at the time of such nominaticelection

“permitted holder” means Foster City LLC, aupsidiary or affiliate thereof, the legal reprgstives of any of the foregoing, or any
person of which any of the foregoing, individuadiycollectively beneficially own (as defined in Ral13d-3 and 13d-5 under the Exchange
Act) voting Securities representing at least a migjof the total voting power of all classes opial stock of such person (exclusive of any
matters as to which class voting rights exist).

The definition of change of control includephrase relating to the conveyance, transferaselef “all or substantially all” of our assets.
There is no precise established definition of theape “substantially all” under applicable law. @sesult, your ability to require us to
repurchase your exchange notes as a result of\eegance, transfer or lease of less than all ofagsets may be uncertain.

Conversion

You will have the right at any time priorrwaturity to convert your exchange notes into shaf@tr common stock at a conversion price
of $10.00 per share, subject to adjustment as itbescbelow. If an exchange note is called for repigon, your conversion right will
terminate at the close of business on the bustiesdmmediately preceding the date fixed for redéomp Except as described below, no
adjustment will be made on conversion of any ofry@xchange notes for accrued interest or divideliggu convert your exchange notes
after a record date for the payment of interestfarat to the next succeeding interest payment,gatie must pay funds equal to the interest
payable on such succeeding interest payment date on
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your converted principal amount, unless the excharges have been called for redemption. No fraatishares will be issued up
conversion but a cash adjustment will be maderigrfeactional interest.

The conversion price is subject to adjustnugatn the occurrence of:

(1) the issuance of shares of our common stockdaddend or distribution on our common stock;
(2) the subdivision or combination of our outstamgdcommon stock;

(3) the issuance, to substantially all holderswf@mmon stock, of rights or warrants to subscfilser purchase our common stc
or securities convertible into common stock, atieepless than the current market pri

(4) the distribution of shares of our capital staights, warrants, evidences of indebtednesst@ratssets to all holders of our
common stock, but excludin

« dividends or distributions for which an adjustmeraty otherwise made pursuant to clause (1) or (8yeband

« dividends or distributions paid exclusively in cash

(5) the distribution or dividend of cash to all tiets of our common stock in an aggregate amountttgether with (A) the
aggregate of any other distributions of cash tichhdt trigger a conversion price adjustment tchalders of our common stock within 1
12 months preceding the date fixed for determinivegshareholders entitled to such distribution @jdall excess payments in respect of
each tender offer or other negotiated transactyonsbor any of our subsidiaries for our common lstmancluded within the preceding
12 months not triggering a conversion price adjestinexceeds 15% of our market capitalization;

(6) the payment of an excess payment in respextefider offer or other negotiated transactionsgruany of our subsidiaries for
our common stock if the aggregate amount of suckesxpayment together with the aggregate amourastf distributions made within
the preceding 12 months not triggering a converpitce adjustment and all excess payments in régppeach tender offer or other
negotiated transaction by us or any of our subselidor our common stock concluded within the pdiing 12 months not triggering a
conversion price adjustment exceeds 15% of our etapitalization

In the event we distribute to substantialljhalders of our common stock rights to subscfitreadditional shares of our capital stock
referred to in clause (4) above, we may providé yba will receive upon conversion of your existimgtes an appropriate number of such
rights or warrants instead of making any adjustniretite conversion price. If rights, warrants otiops for which an adjustment is made
pursuant to clauses (3) or (4) above expire unésetcthe conversion price will be readjusted ke timto account the actual number of such
warrants, rights or options which were exercised. Will not make any adjustment to the conversidogpuntil cumulative adjustments
amount to one percent or more of the conversiarepri

If we implement a shareholder rights plarchstights plan must provide that upon conversiothefexchange notes the holders will
receive, in addition to the common stock issuaplenusuch conversion, such rights, whether or nc sights have separated from the
common stock at the time of such conversion.

If we:
« reclassify or change our outstanding common stoitier than changes resulting from a subdivisiocomnbination, or
« consolidate with or merge into any person, or

« sell or convey all or substantially all of our pesty or business as an entirety,

then the exchange notes will become convertibe tim kind and amount of securities, cash or alssets which you would have owned
immediately after the transaction if you had coteeithe exchange notes immediately before theteféedate of the transaction.
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The “current market price” for our commoncit@n any date shall be deemed to be the averatpe afaily market prices for the shorter
of:

« 30 consecutive business days ending on the ldgtdding day on the exchange or market referrad tetermining the daily market
prices prior to the time of determination,

« the period commencing on the date next succeelm{jrst public announcement of the issuance off sights or warrants or such
distribution through such last full trading daygorio the time of determinatio

“excess payment” means the excess of:

« the aggregate of the cash and fair market valwdher consideration paid by us or any of our subasibs with respect to the shares
acquired in the tender offer or other negotiatadgaction ove

« the market value of such acquired shares aftengigffect to the completion of the tender offeotiter negotiated transaction.

We may reduce the conversion price by anyuarnfor any period of at least 20 days if our boafrdirectors has made a determination
that this reduction in the conversion price wouddibthe best interests of Intevac, which detertivbnashall be conclusive. We will give at
least 15 days’ notice of any such reduction indhieversion price. In addition, we may, at our aptieeduce the conversion price if our board
of directors deems it advisable to avoid or dirmiragy income tax to holders of common stock resgitfiom any dividend or distribution of
stock or from any event treated as such for inctarg@urposes. See “U.S. Federal Income Tax Coratides.”

Automatic Conversion

We may elect to convert some or all of thehexge notes on or prior to maturity if the clogmige of our common stock has exceeded
150% of the conversion price for at least 20 trgdiays out of any period of 30 consecutive tradiags within five trading days prior to the
date of mailing of the notice of automatic convensi

Subordination of Exchange Notes

The exchange notes are subordinate in rigbhayment to all “senior debt” and will be seniorright of payment to the existing notes. See
“Definitions” for a detailed definition of senioretit under the exchange notes indenture. As of M2@¢i2002, we had no senior debt. Neither
we nor our subsidiaries are limited from incurrsenior debt or other indebtedness or liabilitiedarrthe exchange notes indenture.

Payments on the exchange notes will be sireet in right of payment to the prior paymentuh of all our senior debt. We may not
make any payment of principal, premium, if anyirderest on the exchange notes or redeem, purchagberwise acquire any of the
exchange notes unless:

« full payment of amounts then due on all senior debe been made, and

« at the time of and after giving effect to such paymredemption, purchase or other acquisitionmetshall not exist any default on any
senior debt that shall not have been cured or wlaawvel that shall have resulted in the full amodrhe senior debt being declared due
and payable

In addition, if any holders of any designasedior debt notify us and the trustee pursuaatgayment blockage notice of the occurrence
of a default allowing them to accelerate the matwof the designated senior debt, we may not malepayment on the exchange notes or
purchase or redeem or otherwise acquire any ofxbkange notes for the payment blockage period @mimg on the date notice is recer
and ending on the earlier of:

« the date on which such event of default shall Hmen cured or waived, or

« 180 days from the date notice is received.

We may resume payments on the exchange aftezshe end of payment blockage period unles$ittaers or the representatives of the
designated senior debt shall have acceleratedaitgrity. Holders of
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designated senior debt shall not be able to dethame than one payment blockage notice in any cutise 360-day period, irrespective of
the number of defaults on senior debt during tieisqal.

Upon any distribution of our assets in conioecwith our dissolution, winding-up, liquidatiar reorganization or acceleration, all senior
debt must be paid in full before the holders ofdlehange notes are entitled to any payments.

If payment of the exchange notes is acceddraecause of an event of default, we or the teustiall promptly notify the holders of senior
debt and their representatives of the acceleratidhe exchange notes. We may not make any paymaerttse exchange notes until five days
after such holders of senior debt or their repregames receive notice of such acceleration. THeggave may make payments on the
exchange notes only if the subordination provisioithe exchange notes indenture otherwise perayitnent at that time.

As a result of these subordination provisjamshe event of our insolvency, holders of theleange notes may recover ratably less than
our general creditors.

Merger, Consolidation or Sale of Assets

We may not consolidate or merge with or imtbether or not we are the surviving corporatiary, person, or sell, assign, transfer, lease,
convey or otherwise dispose of all or substantiallyf our properties or assets under the exchaoggs indenture unless:

* (A) we are the surviving or continuing corporatéitgror (B) the corporate entity formed by or swing any such consolidation or
merger, if other than us, or the corporate entityciv acquires by sale, assignment, transfer, lease/eyance or other disposition our
properties and assets is a corporate entity orgdrue existing under the laws of the United Stedey, state of the United States or the
District of Columbia;

« the corporate entity formed by or surviving anytsaonsolidation or merger, if other than us, ordbgporate entity to which such sale,
assignment, transfer, lease, conveyance or othposition will have been made assumes all our atitigs under the exchange notes
and the exchange notes indentt

« immediately after such transaction no default @mgof default exists; and

« we or such corporate entity shall have deliveredféiner’s certificate and an opinion of counsel to the exgje notes trustee stating
the transaction and the supplemental exchange matesture comply with the exchange notes inderancethat all conditions
precedent in the exchange notes indenture reltditite transaction have been satisf

Payments for Consent

Neither we nor any of our subsidiaries walypany consideration to any holder of any excharaes for any consent, waiver or
amendment of the exchange notes indenture unlebscamsideration is paid to all holders of the exude notes that consent, waive or agree
to amend in the time frame set forth in the sd@idin documents.

Reports

Whether or not required by the rules and legns of the Commission, so long as any excharoges are outstanding, we will file with
the Commission and, if requested by any holdexohange notes, furnish to such holder all quarteng annual financial information
required to be contained in a filing with the Coragidn on Forms 10-Q and 10-K. This quarterly antlahfinancial information would
include a “Management’s Discussion and AnalysiEiaancial Condition and Results of Operations” amith) respect to the annual
consolidated financial statements only, a reporthefinancial statements by our independent atglito
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Events of Default and Remedies

Each of the following will constitute an everi default under the exchange notes indenture:
(1) we default for 30 days in the payment when afuaterest on the exchange notes;
(2) we default in payment when due of principaltio& exchange notes;

(3) we default in the payment of the change of mdmvent payment in respect of the exchange rmebke change of control
payment date, whether or not such payment is pitelilby the subordination provisions of the excleangtes indenture

(4) we fail to provide timely notice of a changecohtrol;

(5) we fail for 60 days after notice to comply wahy other covenants and agreements containee iexithange notes indenture or
the exchange note

(6) we or one of our subsidiaries defaults underranrtgage, indenture or instrument under whichettmeay be issued or by which
there may be secured or evidenced any indebtedmesoney borrowed by us or any of our subsidiacethe payment of which is
guaranteed by us or any of our subsidiaries, whetheh indebtedness or guarantee now exists oe&exl after the date on which the
exchange notes are first authenticated and issuadh default (A) is a payment default caused Iligilare to pay when due principal or
interest on such indebtedness within the graceggmiovided in such indebtedness (which failuretiooles beyond any applicable grace
period) or (B) results in the acceleration of simtlebtedness prior to its express maturity anéaich case, the principal amount of any
such indebtedness, together with the principal armhotiany other such indebtedness under which thasebeen a payment default or the
maturity of which has been so accelerated, aggesdkitO million or more

(7) we or one of our subsidiaries fails to pay ffijma@gments aggregating in excess of $10 milliohjck judgments are not stayed
within 60 days after their entry, other than amygment as to which a reputable insurance compaswateepted full liability; an

(8) certain events of bankruptcy or insolvency wéhpect to us or any of our material subsidiaries.

If any event of default occurs and is conitiigy the exchange notes trustee or the holderslefat 25% in principal amount of the
outstanding exchange notes may declare all theagxgehnotes immediately due and payable. Howevem ievent of default arising from
bankruptcy or insolvency with respect to us, atstanding exchange notes will become immediatelyahd payable. Holders of the
exchange notes may not enforce the exchange mutesture or the exchange notes except as providie iexchange notes indenture.
Holders of a majority in principal amount of thetstanding exchange notes may direct the exchangs troistee in its exercise of any
exchange note trust or power, subject to certaiitdtions. The exchange notes trustee may withfrotd holders of the exchange notes
notice of any continuing default or event of deféflit determines that withholding notice is ireihinterest, except a default or event of
default relating to the payment of principal orirgst.

The holders of a majority in aggregate ppatiamount of outstanding exchange notes may vaiyeexisting default or event of default
under the exchange notes indenture except a camgidefault or event of default in the paymenth# principal, interest or designated event
payment on the exchange notes.

We are required to deliver to the exchangesitustee annually a statement regarding congadiaith the exchange notes indenture. We
are also required to deliver to the exchange rtostee a notice specifying any default or everdegault upon becoming aware of it.

Transfer and Exchange

A holder may transfer or exchange notes in acca@lavith the exchange notes indenture. The regiatrdrthe exchange notes trustee
require a holder to furnish appropriate endorsemantl transfer documents. We may require a hotdeay any taxes and fees required by
law or permitted by the exchange
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notes indenture in connection with any transfathefexchange notes. We are not required to exchamggister the transfer of:
« any exchange note during the 15-day period immelgigireceding any selection of exchange notes teteemed,
« any exchange note or portion thereof selectedefemption, or
 any exchange note or portion thereof surrendenecefurchase and not withdrawn in connection withhange of control.

The registered holder of an exchange notebwitreated as its owner for all purposes.
Amendment, Supplement and Waiver

The holders of at least a majority in priredipmount of the outstanding exchange notes mapdmesupplement the exchange notes
indenture or the exchange notes. The holders djarity in principal amount of the outstanding eanfje notes may also waive any existing
default or compliance with any provision of the leaxnge notes indenture or the exchange notes.

However, without the consent of each holdeamendment or waiver may not:
« reduce the percentage of exchange notes whoserfiohdest consent to an amendment, supplement oewaiv

« reduce the principal of or change the fixed majwftany exchange note or alter the provisions wespect to the redemption of the
exchange note:

« reduce the rate of or change the time for paymeimterest on any exchange note,

 waive a default in the payment of principal of mterest on any exchange notes, except a rescigsamceleration of the exchange notes
by the holders of at least a majority in aggregaiecipal amount of the exchange notes and a waif/ttre payment default that resul
from such acceleratiol

* make any exchange note payable in money otherithdr. dollars,

* make any change in the provisions of the exchaotgsrindenture relating to waivers of past defauitthe rights of holders of
exchange notes to receive payments of principat aiterest on the exchange not

« waive a redemption payment with respect to any axgh note,
« impair the right to convert the exchange notes ammmon stock,

» modify the conversion provisions or subordinatisavisions of the exchange notes indenture in a maadverse to the holders of the
exchange notes, |

* make any change in the foregoing amendment andewpnovisions.

We and the exchange notes trustee may amesupplement the exchange notes indenture or ttigagge notes without the consent of
any holder of exchange notes to:

« cure any ambiguity, defect or inconsistency,
« provide for uncertificated exchange notes,
« provide for the assumption of our obligations ia #vent of a merger or consolidation,

* make any change that would provide any additioighits or benefits to the holders of the exchangesor that does not adversely
affect the legal rights under the exchange notésriture of any such holder,

« to comply with requirements of the Commission idearto qualify, or maintain the qualification dfigtexchange notes indenture under
the Trust Indenture Ac
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Concerning the Exchange Notes Trustee
An affiliate of the exchange notes trusteal$® the transfer agent for our common stock.

The holders of a majority in principal amoofthe then outstanding exchange notes will hheeight to direct the time, method and
place of conducting any proceeding for exercisimg r@medy available to the exchange notes trustdgect to certain exceptions. The
exchange notes indenture provides that, in caswamt of default shall occur which shall not beecijthe exchange notes trustee will be
required, in the exercise of its power, to usedibgree of care of a prudent man in the conductsoblvn affairs. Subject to such provisions,
the exchange notes trustee will be under no olitigad exercise any of its rights or powers untteréxchange notes indenture at the request
of any holder of exchange notes unless such hsludt have offered to the exchange notes trusagiseand indemnity satisfactory to it
against any loss, liability or expense.

Definitions

Set forth below are some of the defined teusesl in the exchange notes indenture. We refetg/the exchange notes indenture for a full
disclosure of all these defined terms, including atiher capitalized terms that we use in this dpton that we do not define in this
description.

“default” means any event that is or, with the passage @f éinthe giving of notice or both, would be an evafrdefault.

“designated senior debtfineans any senior debt which, at the date of detation, has an aggregate principal amount outstgnaf, or
commitments to lend up to, more than $10.0 milbon is specifically designated by us in the instntrevidencing or defining such senior
debt as “designated senior debt” for purposeseirttenture.

“GAAP” means generally accepted accounting principlefostin the opinions and pronouncements of theoieting Principles Board
of the American Institute of Certified Public Acagants and statements and pronouncements of thadta Accounting Standards Board or
in such other statements by such other entity ashaapproved by a significant segment of the agtiog profession of the United States,
which are in effect from time to time.

“guarantee” means a guarantee, direct or indirect, in any mammauding, without limitation, letters of credind reimbursement
agreements, of all or any part of any indebtedratbgr than by endorsement of negotiable instrusnfemtcollection in the ordinary course of
business.

“indebtedness”means:

(1) all of our obligations for borrowed money, iading, but not limited to, any indebtedness secbred security interest, mortgage
or other lien on our assets whicl

* given to secure all or part of the purchase psdether given to the vendor of such property ariother, or

« existing on property at the time of its acquisition

(2) all of our obligations evidenced by a note,efghre, bond or other written instrument,
(3) all of our obligations under a lease requiretié capitalized on the balance sheet of the lagsger GAAP,

(4) all of our obligations under any lease or ediadocument, including a purchase agreement, whimVides that we are
contractually obligated to purchase or to cauderd party to purchase the leased prope

(5) all of our obligations with respect to letteffscredit, loans, bank guarantees or bankers’ daoeps,

(6) all of our obligations with respect to debtwed by a mortgage, pledge, lien, encumbrancegeharadverse claim affecting title
or resulting in an encumbrance to which the prgpertassets of such entity are subject, whetheobthe secured obligation thereby
shall have been assumed or guaranteed by or shalwise be our legal liability
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(7) all of our obligations in respect of the balamt deferred and unpaid purchase price of anyeptppr assets,

(8) all of our obligations under interest rate,rency or credit swap agreements, cap, floor anldicagreements, spot and forward
contracts and similar agreements and arrangen

(9) any and all deferrals, renewals, extensiorigyaecings and refundings of, or amendments, mealifons or supplements to, any
of the foregoing, an

(10) all of our obligations of the type describadtiauses (1) through (9) above assumed by or gtesd in any manner by us or in

effect guaranteed by us through an agreement thpse, contingent or otherwise, and our obligatiovder any such assumptions,
guarantees or other such arrangeme

“material subsidiary” means any or our subsidiaries which is “significauttsidiary” as defined in Rule 1-02(w) of Regulat5-X under
the Securities Act and the Exchange Act (as sugfuR#&on is in effect on the date hereof).

“obligations” means any principal, interest, penalties, feegnmdfications, reimbursements, damages and othigitities payable under
the documentation governing any indebtedness.

“representative”means the trustee, agent or any representatinfsue of senior debt.

“senior debt” means the principal of, premium, if any, interesd iquidated damages, if any, on, and fees, @ulisexpenses in
connection with, and other amounts due on, ouritetiess, whether outstanding on the date of theninre or thereafter created, incurred,
assumed or guaranteed by us. Senior debt includisrespect to the obligations described abovwey@st accruing, pursuant to the terms of
such senior debt, on or after the filing of anyitpmt in bankruptcy or for reorganization relatittgus, whether or not post-filing interest is
allowed in such proceeding, at the rate specifietthé instrument governing the relevant obligation.

However, senior debt shall not include:
« any indebtedness that expressly provides thatisitedness is not senior in right of paymenh&éxchange notes;

« indebtedness of or amounts owed by us for compiensi&t employees, or for goods, services or mdteparchased in the ordinary
course of busines

« any liability for Federal, state, local or othexé¢a owed or owing by us;
« our indebtedness to one of our subsidiaries;
« the exchange notes; or

« the existing notes.

“subsidiary” means any corporation, association or other busieesty of which more than 50% of the total votpawver of shares of
capital stock entitled, without regard to the ocence of any contingency, to vote in the electibdigectors, managers or exchange notes

trustees thereof is at the time owned or controlieectly or indirectly, by any person or one oo of the other subsidiaries of that persc
a combination thereof.
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DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING NOTES
General

The existing notes were issued pursuant iodenture dated as of February 15, 1997, betweemd State Street Bank and Trust
Company of California, N.A., as trustee. The folioggsummarizes some, but not all, of the provisiohthe indenture. You should refer to
the actual terms of the existing notes and therinde for the definitive terms and conditions. A®d in this section of the offering circular,
the words “Intevac,” “we,” “us” or “our” do not inede any current or future subsidiary of Intevac.

The existing notes are unsecured obligatifristevac. The existing notes are subordinatetdgint of payment to all of our existing and
future senior debt. Neither we nor our subsidiaaieslimited or prohibited from incurring or issgiother indebtedness or securities under the
indenture. The indenture does not contain any fircovenants.

Principal, Maturity and Interest
The existing notes bear interest at the amait of 6 1/2% and mature March 1, 2004.

Interest on the existing notes is payablei@enually March 1 and September 1 of each year.réberd dates for the payment of interest
are the February 15 or August 15 immediately priecethe interest payment date. Interest is compatethe basis of a 360-day year
comprised of twelve 30-day months. Interest onetisting notes accrues from the most recent datehich interest has been paid.

We maintain an office or agency in New Yddew York for payment of interest and principal de £xisting notes. We may, at our
option, pay interest by check mailed to the holaérthe existing notes at their addresses listaterregister of holders. However, a holder of
existing notes of more than $2,000,000 in princgrabunt of existing notes will be paid by wire s&r in immediately available funds at the
election of the holder. Until otherwise designabgdus, our office or agency in New York will be tbffice or agency of the trustee. The
existing notes have been issued in registered fathput coupons. The existing notes are in denations of $1,000 and multiples of
$1,000.

Optional Redemption

We may redeem the existing notes at our optiowhole or in part, at any time on or after kta, 2000, upon not less than 15 nor more
than 60 days’ prior notice by mail at the followirgdemption prices expressed as percentages pfittegpal amount:

Period Redemption Price
Beginning March 1, 2002 and ending February 283: 101.85%
Beginning March 1, 2003 and ending February 294: 100.929%

and 100% at March 1, 2004. We will pay accruedrégeto the redemption date. However, holders @fneton the record date will receive
interest due on an interest payment date.

If less than all of the existing notes ardéoredeemed, the trustee will select the existotgs to be redeemed in compliance with the
requirements of any principal national securitiesh@ange on which the existing notes are listedif tne existing notes are not so listed, on a
pro rata basis. No existing notes of $1,000 shallddeemed in part. We will mail a redemption reby first class mail at least 15 but not
more than 60 days before the redemption date taygour registered address. If any existing nete ibe redeemed in part only, the notic
redemption shall state the portion of the princaraount of the existing notes to be redeemedptrion of your existing notes is selected
partial redemption and you convert a portion osthexisting notes, the converted portion shalldented to be taken from the portion
selected for redemption. A new existing note imgipal amount equal to the unredeemed portionbeilissued in your name upon
cancellation of the original existing note. On afitr the redemption date, interest ceases to aaruhe existing notes called for redempi
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Mandatory Redemption
We are not required to make mandatory rediemjorr sinking fund payments on the existing notes.
Repurchase at the Option of Holders

Upon the occurrence of a designated eventwith have the right at your option to requiretagepurchase all or any part of your existing
notes pursuant to the designated event offer desthelow at a designated event payment equallie 19 the principal amount of the
existing notes, together with accrued and unpaat@st to the designated event payment date. Wenail a notice to each holder within
30 days following any designated event stating:

« that the designated event offer is being made puitsio the indenture and that all existing notesléeed will be accepted for payment;

« the designated event payment and the designated gayment date, which shall be no earlier thad@g nor later than 40 days from
the date the notice is maile

« that any existing notes not tendered will contitaccrue interest;

« that, unless we default in the payment of the ded&d event payment, all existing notes acceptedapment pursuant to the design:
event offer shall cease to accrue interest afeed#signated event payment di

« that if you elect to have your existing notes pased pursuant to a designated event offer, youbeillequired to surrender the existing
notes, with the form entitled “Option of HolderEbect Purchase” on the reverse of the existingsobenpleted, to the paying agent at
the address specified in the notice prior to tloselof business on the third business day precdldindesignated event payment d

« that you will be entitled to withdraw your electidrihe paying agent receives, not later than theecof business on the second business
day preceding the designated event payment datensmission setting forth your name, the princgrabunt of existing notes deliver
for purchase and a statement that you are withdigaydur election to have your existing notes puselaanc

« that if your existing notes are being purchaseg ompart, you will be issued new existing notesadqn principal amount to the
unpurchased portion of the existing notes surrawevhich unpurchased portion must be equal to0®1i)® principal amount or a
multiple of $1,000

We will comply with the requirements of RutE3e-4 and 14e-1 under the Exchange Act and argy stfturities laws and regulations to
the extent these laws and regulations are appéidalthe repurchase of the existing notes in cdiorewith a designated event.

On the designated event payment date we will:

« accept for payment existing notes tendered purgoahe designated event offer;

« deposit with the paying agent an amount equaleatsignated event payment for all tendered egistates; and

« deliver the accepted existing notes to the trustgether with an officer’s certificate stating wasting notes tendered to us.

The paying agent will promptly mail to you the phase price for your existing notes accepted irtehder. The trustee will then promp
authenticate and mail to you a new existing noteak principal amount to any unpurchased portibthe surrendered existing notes. We
will publicly announce the results of the desigdatgent offer on or as soon as practicable afeed#signated event payment date.

The indenture does not contain any otheriprans that permit you to require us to repurchasedeem the existing notes in the event of
a takeover, recapitalization or similar restruetgriexcept as described above with respect toigradeed event.

This designated event purchase feature m&g mare difficult or discourage a takeover of ud #re removal of the incumbent
management. We are not, however, aware of anyfgpeffort to accumulate shares of our common starcto obtain control of us by means
of a merger, tender offer, solicitation or
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otherwise. In addition, the designated event pwgeli@ature is not part of a plan by managemenddptaa series of anti-takeover provisions.

We could, in the future, enter into transawsi that would not be a designated event undéntienture but that could increase the amount
of our outstanding indebtedness or otherwise affactcapital structure or credit ratings. Any paytef the designated event payment wil
subordinated to the prior payment of senior delteseribed under “— Subordination of Existing Noteslow.

If a designated event were to occur, we n@yhave sufficient financial resources to pay #yurchase price for all tendered existing
notes. Any future debt we may incur may contaitriet®ons that prohibit the repurchase of the deatgd notes upon a designated event. We
may then be required to obtain the consent of digens of this debt before repurchasing the exgstiotes. Any failure to obtain this consent
would prohibit us from repurchasing the existingeso We will also be prohibited from repurchasing éxisting notes under the
subordination provisions of the indenture if therésts a payment default on senior debt or we haseived a payment blockage notice under
the indenture. If we fail to repurchase the exgstiotes following a designated event, there woel@m event of default under the indenture,
whether or not the repurchase is permitted by ti@slination provisions of the indenture. Any défamder the indenture may then result in
a default under any of our other debt. In additibe,occurrence of a designated event may causeeant of default under our other debt. /
result, any repurchase of the existing notes wallddent a waiver, be prohibited under the subotidimprovisions of the indenture until the
senior debt is paid in full.

A “designated event” will be deemed to hagewred upon a change of control or a terminaticinaaling.

A “change of control” will be deemed to haxezurred when:

* any “person” or “group” (as such terms are usefantions 13(d) and 14(d) of the Exchange Act) isemmomes the “beneficial
owner” (as defined in Rules 13d-3 and 13d-5 undergxchange Act) of shares representing more th&n & the combined voting
power of the then outstanding securities entitteddte generally in elections of our directc”voting stocl”),

« we consolidate with or merge into any other corpona or any other corporation merges into us, amthe case of any such transact
our outstanding common stock is reclassified imtex@hanged for any other property or securityesslour shareholders immediately
before such transaction own, directly or indiredtiynediately following such transaction, at least@ority of the combined voting
power of the outstanding voting securities of theporation resulting from such transaction in sabgally the same proportion as their
ownership of the voting stock immediately beforerstransaction

* we convey, transfer or lease all or substantidllpfaour assets, unless such conveyance, transfiease is to a corporation and our
shareholders immediately before such conveyarmesfier or lease own, directly or indirectly immeseig following such transaction,
least a majority of the combined voting power af tdorporation to which such assets are so convéngetsferred or leased in the same
proportion as their ownership of the voting statkriediately before such transaction

« any time the continuing directors do not constiuteajority of our board of directors or, if applile, a successor corporation to us.

However, a change of control shall not bentlegtto have occurred if at least 90% of the comatdm, excluding cash payments for
fractional shares, in the transaction or transastimonstituting the change of control consistshaies of common stock that are, or upon
issuance will be, traded on a United States ndt®eeurities exchange or approved for trading oestablished automated over-the-counter
trading market in the United States.

“continuing directors” means, as of any datdetermination, any member of our board of dvextvho:
*was a member of such board of directors on theafatee indenture, or

» was nominated for election or elected to such boadirectors with the approval of a majority oétbontinuing directors who were
members of such board at the time of such nominaticelection
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A “termination of trading” will be deemed @ave occurred if our common stock is neither ligtedrading on a United States national
securities exchange nor approved for trading oestablished automated over-the-counter trading etamkthe United States.

The definition of change of control includephrase relating to the conveyance, transferaselef “all or substantially all” of our assets.
There is no precise established definition of theape “substantially all” under applicable law. @s2sult, your ability to require us to
repurchase your existing notes as a result of aey@nce, transfer or lease of less than all ofasgets may be uncertain.

Conversion

You will have the right at any time prior to matyrio convert your existing notes into shares af@mmmon stock at a conversion price
$20.625 per share, subject to adjustment as deschiblow. If an existing note is called for redeimptyour conversion right will terminate
the close of business on the business day immédieceding the date fixed for redemption. Exaeptlescribed below, no adjustment will
be made on conversion of any of your existing néidesccrued interest or dividends. If you conwertir existing notes after a record date for
the payment of interest and prior to the next sedityy interest payment date, you must pay fundaldgquhe interest payable on such
succeeding interest payment date on your converiadipal amount, unless the existing notes hawnlwalled for redemption. No fractional
shares will be issued upon conversion but a caglstmeent will be made for any fractional interest.

The conversion price is subject to adjustnugratn the occurrence of:
(1) the issuance of shares of our common stockdgdend or distribution on our common stock;
(2) the subdivision or combination of our outstamgdcommon stock;

(3) the issuance, to substantially all holderswf@mmon stock, of rights or warrants to subschilver purchase our common stc
or securities convertible into common stock, atiegpless than the current market pri

(4) the distribution of shares of our capital staights, warrants, evidences of indebtednesstmratssets to all holders of our
common stock, but excludin

« dividends or distributions for which an adjustmeray otherwise made pursuant to clause (1) or (8yeband

« dividends or distributions paid exclusively in cash

(5) the distribution or dividend of cash to all tiets of our common stock in an aggregate amouttttgether with (A) the
aggregate of any other distributions of cash tighhdt trigger a conversion price adjustment tchalders of our common stock within 1
12 months preceding the date fixed for determinivegshareholders entitled to such distribution @jdall excess payments in respect of
each tender offer or other negotiated transactyonsbor any of our subsidiaries for our common lstmancluded within the preceding
12 months not triggering a conversion price adjestinexceeds 15% of our market capitalization;

(6) the payment of an excess payment in respext@fider offer or other negotiated transactionsgnany of our subsidiaries for
our common stock if the aggregate amount of suckesxpayment together with the aggregate amouwastf distributions made within
the preceding 12 months not triggering a converpitge adjustment and all excess payments in réegfp@ach tender offer or other
negotiated transaction by us or any of our subseidor our common stock concluded within the pdiing 12 months not triggering a
conversion price adjustment exceeds 15% of our etapitalization

In the event we distribute to substantially alldet of our common stock rights or warrants to sribs for additional shares of our cag
stock referred to in clause (4) above, we may pi®what you will receive upon conversion of youisérg notes an appropriate number of
such rights or warrants instead of making any dndjast in the conversion price. If the rights, watsaor options for which and adjustment is
made pursuant to clauses (3) or (4) above expiegemised, the conversion price will be readjustetike into account the actual number of
such warrants, rights or options which were exetti$Ve will not make any
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adjustment to the conversion price until cumulatidgustments amount to one percent or more ofdheearsion price.

If we implement a shareholder rights plan, suchtdglan must provide that upon conversion of ttistiag notes the holders will recei
in addition to the common stock issuable upon sactversion, such rights, whether or not such rightge separated from the common stock
at the time of such conversion.

If we:

« reclassify or change our outstanding common stoitier than changes resulting from a subdivisiocomnbination, or
« consolidate with or merge into any person, or

« sell or convey all or substantially all of our pesty or business as an entirety,

then the existing notes will become convertible itite kind and amount of securities, cash or adssets which you would have owned
immediately after the transaction if you had coteethe existing notes immediately before the ¢iffealate of the transaction.

The “current market price” for our commoncit@n any date shall be deemed to be the averatpe afaily market prices for the shorter
of:

« 30 consecutive business days ending on the ldgtdding day on the exchange or market referrad tetermining the daily market
prices prior to the time of determination,

« the period commencing on the date next succeelmjrst public announcement of the issuance off sights or warrants or such
distribution through such last full trading dayqgorio the time of determinatio

“excess payment” means the excess of:

« the aggregate of the cash and fair market valwdher consideration paid by us or any of our subasibs with respect to the shares
acquired in the tender offer or other negotiatadgaction ove

« the market value of such acquired shares aftengigffect to the completion of the tender offeotiter negotiated transaction.

We may reduce the conversion price by anyuarhfor any period of at least 20 days if our boafrdirectors has made a determination
that this reduction in the conversion price wouddibthe best interests of Intevac, which detertivbnashall be conclusive. We will give at
least 15 days’ notice of any such reduction indhieversion price. In addition, we may, at our aptieeduce the conversion price if our board
of directors deems it advisable to avoid or dirmiragy income tax to holders of common stock resgitfiom any dividend or distribution of
stock or from any event treated as such for inctargurposes. See “Federal Income Tax Consideration

Subordination of Existing Notes

The existing notes are subordinate in rigigayment to all senior debt. As of March 30, 2002,had no senior debt. See “— Definitions”
for a detailed definition of senior debt under éxehange notes indenture. Neither we nor our sigisd are limited from incurring senior
debt or other indebtedness or liabilities underitigenture.

Payments on the existing notes will be suinated in right of payment to the prior paymentuh of all our senior debt. We may not
make any payment of principal, premium, if anyirderest on the existing notes or redeem, purchastherwise acquire any of the existing
notes unless:

« full payment of amounts then due on all senior delve been made or provided for, and

« at the time of and after giving effect to such paymredemption, purchase or other acquisitionmetshall not exist any default on any
senior debt that shall not have been cured or wiaawel that shall have resulted in the full amodrihe senior debt being declared due
and payable

In addition, if any holders of any designasedior debt notify us and the trustee pursuaatgayment blockage notice of the occurrence
of a default allowing them to accelerate the matwf the designated
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senior debt, we may not make any payment on ttetieginotes or purchase or redeem or otherwiseir@cguy of the existing notes for the
payment blockage period commencing on the dateadireceived and ending on the earlier of:

« the date on which such event of default shall Hmen cured or waived, or
« 180 days from the date notice is received.

We may resume payments on the existing raftesthe end of payment blockage period unlessdheers or the representatives of the
designated senior debt shall have acceleratedaitgrity. Holders of designated senior debt shallb®able to deliver more than one payment
blockage notice in any consecutive 360-day peiioglspective of the number of defaults on senidatdieiring this period.

Upon any distribution of our assets in comioecwith our dissolution, winding-up, liquidatiar reorganization or acceleration, all senior
debt must be paid in full before the holders ofdkisting notes are entitled to any payments.

If payment of the existing notes is acceltdiecause of an event of default, we or the ®ustiall promptly notify the holders of senior
debt and their representatives of the acceleratidhe existing notes. We may not make any paymamthe existing notes until five days
after such holders of senior debt or their repriegams receive notice of such acceleration. THeggave may make payments on the existing
notes only if the subordination provisions of thdénture otherwise permit payment at that time.

As a result of these subordination provisjamghe event of our insolvency, holders of thesting notes may recover ratably less than our
general creditors.

Merger, Consolidation or Sale of Assets

We may not consolidate or merge with or ifwtbether or not we are the surviving corporatiamy person, or sell, assign, transfer, lease,
convey or otherwise dispose of all or substantiallyf our properties or assets under the indentiiess:

« (A) we are the surviving or continuing corporatamn(B) the person formed by or surviving any suchsmolidation or merger, if other
than us, or the person which acquires by salegasgnt, transfer, lease, conveyance or other disposur properties and assets is a
corporation organized or existing under the lawthefUnited States, any state of the United Statéise District of Columbia

« the entity or person formed by or surviving anytsaonsolidation or merger, if other than us, orgkeson to which such sale,
assignment, transfer, lease, conveyance or othposition will have been made assumes all our atitigs under the existing notes and
the indenture

« the sale, assignment, transfer, lease, conveyarmher disposition of all or substantially allair properties or assets shall be as an
entirety or substantially as an entirety to onesperand this person shall have assumed all ouyatiins under the existing notes and
the indenture

« immediately after such transaction no default @mgof default exists; and

« we or such person shall have delivered an officegitificate and an opinion of counsel to the gasitating that the transaction and the
supplemental indenture comply with the indenture @rat all conditions precedent in the indentutatirg to the transaction have been
satisfied.

Payments for Consent

Neither we nor any of our subsidiaries will pay aoysideration to any holder of any existing ndtesany consent, waiver or amendm
of the indenture unless such consideration is fmaal holders of the existing notes that consemiye or agree to amend in the time frame set
forth in the solicitation documents.

Reports

Whether or not required by the rules and legns of the Commission, so long as any existiotes are outstanding, we will file with the
Commission and, if requested by any holder of agstotes, furnish to such holder all quarterly andual financial information required to
be contained in a filing with the Commission onrRerl0-Q and 10-K. This quarterly and annual finahiciformation would include a
“Management’s
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Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition &w®bults of Operations” and, with respect to theuahnonsolidated financial statements
only, a report on the financial statements by adependent auditors.

Events of Default and Remedies

Each of the following will constitute an eteri default under the indenture:
(1) we default for 30 days in the payment when afui@terest on the existing notes;
(2) we default in payment when due of principaklo@ existing notes;

(3) we default in the payment of the designatedhepayment in respect of the existing notes ordésgnated event payment date,
whether or not such payment is prohibited by tHmosdination provisions of the indentu

(4) we fail to provide timely notice of a designdtvent;
(5) we fail for 60 days after notice to comply wihy other covenants and agreements containee imdlenture or the existing not

(6) we or one of our subsidiaries defaults undgrranrtgage, indenture or instrument under whichettmreay be issued or by which
there may be secured or evidenced any indebtedimressoney borrowed by us or any of our subsidiadethe payment of which is
guaranteed by us or any of our subsidiaries, whetheh indebtedness or guarantee now exists oe&ed after the date on which the
existing notes are first authenticated and isswhith default (A) is a payment default caused gilare to pay when due principal or
interest on such indebtedness within the graceggmiovided in such indebtedness (which failuretiooies beyond any applicable grace
period) or (B) results in the acceleration of sintlebtedness prior to its express maturity anéaich case, the principal amount of any
such indebtedness, together with the principal arhofiany other such indebtedness under which thasebeen a payment default or the
maturity of which has been so accelerated, aggeedkitO million or more

(7) we or one of our subsidiaries fails to pay fijs@lgments aggregating in excess of $10 milliohjol judgments are not stayed
within 60 days after their entry, other than anggment as to which a reputable insurance compasateepted full liability; an

(8) certain events of bankruptcy or insolvency wéhpect to us or any of our material subsidiaries.

If any event of default occurs and is coritigu the trustee or the holders of at least 25%rincipal amount of the outstanding existing
notes may declare all the existing notes immediatake and payable. However, in an event of defaiding from bankruptcy or insolvency
with respect to us or any material subsidiary ur{igabove, all outstanding existing notes will e immediately due and payable. Holders
of the existing notes may not enforce the indenturhe existing notes except as provided in tllermture. Holders of a majority in principal
amount of the outstanding existing notes may diteetrustee in its exercise of any trust or powehject to certain limitations. The trustee
may withhold from holders of the existing notesic®f any continuing default or event of defafilit determines that withholding notice is
in their interest, except a default or event ofdéfrelating to the payment of principal or intsre

The holders of a majority in aggregate ppatiamount of outstanding existing notes may waiwg existing default or event of default
under the indenture except a continuing defaudtvent of default in the payment of the principaterest or designated event payment on the
existing notes.

We are required to deliver to the trusteeuaiip a statement regarding compliance with theimdre. We are also required to deliver to
the trustee a notice specifying any default or eeédefault upon becoming aware of it.

Transfer and Exchange

A holder may transfer or exchange existingeadn accordance with the indenture. The registndrthe trustee may require a holder to
furnish appropriate endorsements and transfer dentsnWe may require a
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holder to pay any taxes and fees required by lapeomitted by the indenture in connection with &aysfer of the existing notes. We are not
required to exchange or register the transfer of:

« any existing note for a period of 15 days next pding any selection of existing notes to be redegme
* any existing note or portion thereof selected émtemption, or
* any existing note or portion thereof surrendereddpurchase and not withdrawn in connection wittesignated event.
The registered holder of an existing note el treated as its owner for all purposes.
Amendment, Supplement and Waiver

The holders of at least a majority in priredipmount of the outstanding existing notes mayrahue supplement the indenture or the
existing notes. The holders of a majority in prpadiamount of the outstanding existing notes mayg alaive any existing default or
compliance with any provision of the indenturetw existing notes.

However, without the consent of each holdeamendment or waiver may not:
* reduce the amount of existing notes whose holdeist tonsent to an amendment, supplement or waiver,

* reduce the principal of or change the fixed maguftany existing note or alter the provisions wiglspect to the redemption of the
existing notes

« reduce the rate of or change the time for paymeimterest on any existing note,

« waive a default in the payment of principal of wierest on any existing notes, except a rescisgiacceleration of the existing notes by
the holders of at least a majority in aggregateqipial amount of the existing notes and a waivehefpayment default that resulted
from such acceleratiol

* make any existing note payable in money other thanstated in U.S. dollars,

* make any change in the provisions of the indenteiading to waivers of past defaults or the rigtithiolders of existing notes to receive
payments of principal of or interest on the exigtimotes

« waive a redemption payment with respect to anytiexjsote,

« impair the right to convert the existing notes intammon stock,

» modify the conversion or subordination provisiofshe indenture in a manner adverse to the holoetise existing notes, or

* make any change in the foregoing amendment andewpnovisions.

We and the trustee may amend or supplemerihtienture or the existing notes without the coheéany holder of existing notes to:
« cure any ambiguity, defect or inconsistency,

« provide for uncertificated existing notes,

« provide for the assumption of our obligations ia #vent of a merger or consolidation,

» make any change that would provide any additioighlts or benefits to the holders of the existingesar that does not adversely affect
the legal rights under the indenture of any sudddrpor

« to comply with requirements of the Commission idarto qualify, or maintain the qualification dfietindenture under the Trust
indenture Act



Concerning the Trustee
An affiliate of the trustee is also the tri@nsagent for our common stock.

The holders of a majority in principal amoofthe then outstanding existing notes will hawe tight to direct the time, method and place
of conducting any proceeding for exercising anyedynavailable to the trustee, subject to certageptions. The indenture provides that, in
case an event of default shall occur
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which shall not be cured, the trustee will be reegliin the exercise of its power, to use the degfecare of a prudent man in the conduct of
his own affairs. Subject to such provisions, thustie will be under no obligation to exercise ahisarights or powers under the indenture at
the request of any holder of existing notes unses$ holder shall have offered to the trustee #gcamd indemnity satisfactory to it against
any loss, liability or expense.

Definitions

Set forth below are some of the defined teused in the indenture. We refer you to the indentor a full disclosure of all these defined
terms, including any other capitalized terms thatuse in this description that we do not definthia description.

“capital stock” means any and all shares, interests, participatiatgs or other equivalents of equity interestamy entity, including,
without limitation, corporate stock and partnersiniggrests.

“default” means any event that is or, with the passage @f éinthe giving of notice or both, would be an evafrdefault.

“designated senior debtfineans any senior debt which, at the date of detation, has an aggregate principal amount outstgnafi, or
commitments to lend up to, at least $10.0 milliod & specifically designated by us in the instrobevidencing or governing such senior
debt as “designated senior debt” for purposeseirttenture.

“GAAP” means generally accepted accounting principlefostin the opinions and pronouncements of theofieting Principles Board
of the American Institute of Certified Public Acagants and statements and pronouncements of thadia Accounting Standards Board or
in such other statements by such other entity ashaapproved by a significant segment of the agtiog profession of the United States,
which are in effect from time to time.

“guarantee” means a guarantee, direct or indirect, in any mammauding, without limitation, letters of credind reimbursement
agreements, of all or any part of any indebtedrabgr than by endorsement of negotiable instrusnfemtcollection in the ordinary course of
business.

“indebtedness”means:

(1) all of our obligations for borrowed money, iading, but not limited to, any indebtedness secbred security interest, mortgage
or other lien on our assets whicl

* given to secure all or part of the purchase psdether given to the vendor of such property ariother, or

« existing on property at the time of its acquisition

(2) all of our obligations evidenced by a note,efghre, bond or other written instrument,
(3) all of our obligations under a lease requiretié capitalized on the balance sheet of the lagsger GAAP,

(4) all of our obligations under any lease or rdiadocument, including a purchase agreement whimiges that we are
contractually obligated to purchase or to caugerd party to purchase the leased prope

(5) all of our obligations with respect to letteffscredit, bank guarantees or bankers’ acceptances,

(6) all of our obligations with respect to indeliteds secured by a mortgage, pledge, lien, encucdiraharge or adverse claim
affecting title or resulting in an encumbrance tuceh the property or assets of such person ar@stjbyhether or not the secured
obligation thereby shall have been assumed or gted by or shall otherwise be our legal liabil

(7) all of our obligations in respect of the balarmt deferred and unpaid purchase price of anyestpr assets,

(8) all of our obligations under interest rate,reacy or credit swap agreements, cap, floor anldicagjreements, spot and forward
contracts and similar agreements and arrangen
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(9) any and all deferrals, renewals, extensiorigyaecings and refundings of, or amendments, mealifons or supplements to, any
of the foregoing, an

(10) all of our obligations of the type describadiauses (1) through (9) above assumed by or gtesd in any manner by us or in

effect guaranteed by us through an agreement thpse, contingent or otherwise, and our obligatiorder any such assumptions,
guarantees or other such arrangems

“material subsidiary” means any or our subsidiaries which is “significauttsidiary” as defined in Rule 1-02(w) of Regulat5-X under
the Securities Act and the Exchange Act (as suduR#on is in effect on the date hereof).

“obligations” means any principal, interest, penalties, feegnmifications, reimbursements, damages and othigitities payable under
the documentation governing any indebtedness.

“representative”means the trustee, agent or any representatianfmsue of senior debt.

“senior debt” means the principal of, premium, if any, interesd fiquidated damages, if any, on, and fees, @ulisexpenses in
connection with, and other amounts due on, ouritetiess, whether outstanding on the date of theninre or thereafter created, incurred,
assumed or guaranteed by us. Senior debt includistespect to the obligations described abovwer@st accruing, pursuant to the terms of
such senior debt, on or after the filing of anyitp@t in bankruptcy or for reorganization relatittgus, whether or not post-filing interest is
allowed in such proceeding, at the rate specifietthé instrument governing the relevant obligation.

However, senior debt shall not include:
« any indebtedness that expressly provides thatisitedness is not senior in right of paymenh#existing notes;

* indebtedness of or amounts owed by us for compenstat employees, or for goods, services or mdgeparchased in the ordinary
course of busines

« our indebtedness to one of our subsidiaries;
« any liability for Federal, state, local or othexé¢a owed or owing by us; or

« the existing notes.

“subsidiary” means any corporation, association or other busieesty of which more than 50% of the total votpmwver of shares of
capital stock entitled, without regard to the oceoce of any contingency, to vote in the electibdigectors, managers or trustees thereof

the time owned or controlled, directly or indirggthy any person or one or more of the other sudnsécs of that person or a combination
thereof.
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DESCRIPTION OF WARRANTS

We will issue the warrants under a warrameament between us and State Street Bank and Comspany of California, N.A., as the
warrant agent. The following summarizes some, btiafi, of the provisions of the agreement govegrtime warrants. You should refer to the
actual terms of the warrant agreement governingvidreants and the warrant certificates evidendmegwarrants. We will provide to you,
upon request, copies of the proposed forms of tneamt agreement and the certificates evidenciegvidrrants. As used in this description,
the words “Intevac,” “we,” “us” or “our” do not inade any existing or future subsidiary of Intevac.

General

Each warrant, when exercised, will initiadigtitle the holder thereof to purchase one shaozin€ommon stock at an exercise price of
$7.50 per share. The warrants will be issued imdefe registered form and will be representedabylobal security. The exercise price and
the number of shares of common stock issuable agerctise of a warrant are both subject to adjustmnerertain cases described below.

The warrants may be exercised at any timerdrefore 5:00 p.m., New York City time, March D0B.

Any warrant not exercised before the closbusiness on March 1, 2006 will become void, ahthalrights of the holder under the
warrant and the warrant agreement governing theawts will cease.

No fractional shares of common stock williggued upon exercise of the warrants. If any foactif a share of common stock otherwise
would be issuable on the exercise of any warraspecified portion thereof, we will pay to the heldin amount in cash based on the market
price of our common stock on the last businesshedigre the exercise date.

Exercise by Holders

You can exercise a warrant by deliveringdesificate evidencing the warrant to an officeagency of the warrant agent, or if you
beneficially own an interest in warrants held inligl form, by delivery of such warrants to the \aatragent pursuant to DTC’s procedures
for book-entry transfers of warrants together vaittiuly signed and completed notice of exercisenoglectronic message of exercise in
accordance with DTC's procedures for the exercisgasrants and any other documents required byg¢iieement governing the warrants,
forms of which may be obtained from the warrantrdg€he exercise date will be the date on whichviherant certificate and the duly signed
and completed notice of exercise is delivered.dmsas practicable after the exercise of any wabwpm holder as described above, we will
issue a certificate evidencing the shares of comsbtack to which the holder is entitled. If any heleéxercises less than all of the warrants
evidenced by a warrant certificate, a new warrentifecate will be issued to the holder for the sning number of warrants.

The warrants will be settled on a net share badis ®he number of shares we will issue upon settiet of a warrant on a net shares b
will equal:

X= Y x (A- B)
A
where:

X =the net number of shares we will issue;
Y = the number of shares purchasable upon the egastis warrant, initially one share;
A = the market price of a share of common stock erdéte on which such warrant is exercised; and
B = the then-current exercise price of the warrant.
This number will be subject to adjustment in ceri@rcumstances, as described below.

For purposes of determining the number ofeshthat will be issued upon an exercise and ssti¢ with net shares, the market price of a
share of common stock will be the average of tipented closing prices of the common stock on thedsg National Market, or such other
principal securities exchange or automated quataystem upon which the shares of common stockbradisted for public trading, for the
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30 consecutive trading days immediately precediegeixercise date; provided that if no trades ofroomstock occur on a particular trading
day during such 30-trading day period, such avevatjde computed excluding such trading day.  tommon stock is not so listed, then
the market price will be determined in accordanié the provisions of the warrant agreement.

If you deliver a warrant certificate for egise, you will not be required to pay any taxeslaties for the issuance or delivery of common
stock on exercise. However, we will not pay anysfar tax or duty payable as a result of the isseiam delivery of the common stock in a
name other than that of the holder of the warrafe.will not issue or deliver common stock certifemunless we have been paid the amount
of any transfer tax or duty or we have been praVidéh satisfactory evidence that the transferaaguty has been paid.

The number of shares issuable upon exeréigeavarrants and the exercise price of $7.506hare will be adjusted upon the occurrence
of certain events, including:

« issuances of our common stock as a dividend oniloligion on our common stock; and

« certain subdivisions and combinations of our comstock.

We will not make an adjustment upon the o@nae of any of the events described above intheber of shares issuable upon exercise
of the warrants or to the exercise price unlesh sulfustment would require a change of at leasirilfte number of shares issuable upon
exercise of the warrants or to the exercise piée will carry forward for 12 months and take intzaunt when making any subsequent
adjustment any adjustment that would otherwise leen made but for the exception described in thegaling sentence. Except as stated
above, we will not adjust the exercise price orrihmber of our shares of common stock issuable egercise of a warrant for the issuance
of our common stock or any securities convertibte br exchangeable for our common stock or anyt tigg purchase any of the foregoing.

If we:
« reclassify or change our outstanding common stoitier than changes resulting from a subdivisiocomnbination, or
« consolidate with or merge into any person, or

« sell or convey all or substantially all of our pesty or business as an entirety,

each warrant then outstanding will, without thesemt of any holder, become exercisable only inéckihd and amount of shares of stock,
other securities or other property or assets, @otyicash, or any combination thereof, receivaplenusuch reclassification, change,
consolidation, merger, sale or conveyance by th@eh@f the number of shares of common stock ideuapon exercise of such warrant
(assuming, for such purpose, a sufficient numbexutfiorized shares of common stock available tocesesall such warrants) immediately
prior to such reclassification, change, consol@gtcombination, merger, sale or conveyance. We moappecome a party to any such
transaction unless its terms are consistent wétfdhegoing.

You may, in some circumstances, be deemédve received a distribution or dividend subjedvivted States federal income tax as a
result of an adjustment (or the nonoccurrence aidjustment) to the exercise price. See “UnitedeStRederal Income Tax Consequences.”

No Rights as Stockholders

The holders of unexercised warrants are niitied, as such, to receive cash dividends orradfstributions, vote on matters submitted to
our stockholders, consent to any action of thekstolclers or receive notice of any meeting of tleeldholders or any other stockholder
proceedings.

Modifications of the Warrant Agreement

From time to time, we and the warrant agefthout the consent of the holders of the warramty amend or supplement the agreement
governing the warrants for certain purposes, inagiduring defects or inconsistencies or makinghges that do not materially adversely
affect the rights of any holder. The consent ohdaalder of warrants affected is required for ameadment that would increase the exercise
price of the warrants, or decrease the number afawashares purchasable upon exercise of the mtarmather than
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pursuant to adjustments provided for in the waregmeement governing the warrants as generallyidescabove and as amended by holders
of a majority of the then outstanding warrants.

Reservation of Shares

We have authorized and will reserve for issgasuch number of shares of common stock as wikduable upon the exercise of all
warrants offered herein. All such shares shallldg dnd validly issued, fully paid and non-asseksab

Governing Law

The warrants, the agreement governing theamnts and the certificates evidencing the warratiltde governed by the laws of the State
of New York.

Concerning the Warrant Agent

We have appointed the warrant agent as ttial ipaying agent, exercise agent, registrar arsfatlian for the warrants. We may now or in
the future maintain deposit accounts and condingrdianking transactions with the warrant ageiitsaaffiliates in the ordinary course of
business. In addition, the warrant agent and fisaaés may in the future provide other servicesis in the ordinary course of business.
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BOOK-ENTRY SYSTEM — THE DEPOSITORY TRUST COMPANY

The exchange notes and warrants will be exide by global securities initially deposited withe Depository Trust Company, or DTC,
and registered in the name of Cede & Co., as DTiGteinee. Except as set forth below, the global stesimay be transferred only to
another nominee of DTC or to a successor of DT{lsarominee.

Holders of exchange notes and warrants iedued in the exchange offer may hold their intsresthe global securities directly through
DTC or indirectly through organizations which aggtripants in DTC (called “participants”). Transfeamong participants will be affected in
the ordinary way in accordance with DTC'’s rules arnitibe settled in clearinghouse funds. The ladsame states require that some persons
take physical delivery of securities in definitificem. As a result, holders may be unable to trartsémeficial interests in the global securities
to those persons.

Holders that are not participants may beiaficown interests in the global securities heyddI C only through participants or indirect
participants, including banks, brokers, dealetssttcompanies and other parties that clear thronghaintain a custodial relationship with a
participant. So long as Cede & Co., as the nomiri&2TC, is the registered owner of the global s#gu€ede & Co. will be considered the
sole holder of the global securities for all pugmsExcept as provided below, owners of benefiotatests in the global securities will not:

* be entitled to have certificates registered inrthames.
« be entitled to receive physical delivery of cectfies in definitive form, and
« be considered registered holders.

We will make payments of interest, princigaliemption price or repurchase price of the glgbalrity for the exchange notes to Cede &
Co., the nominee for DTC, as the registered hadi¢he global security for the exchange notes. \ilermake these payments by wire trans
of immediately available funds. Neither we, thestag, the warrant agent nor any paying agent wilehany responsibility or liability for:

« records or payments on beneficial ownership interiasthe global securities; or
* maintaining, supervising or reviewing any recorelating to those beneficial ownership interests.

We have been informed that DTC'’s practice isredit participants’ accounts on the paymene dehese payments will be made in
amounts proportionate to participants’ benefiaidé¢iests in the exchange notes or warrants. Pagrbgrgarticipants to owners of beneficial
interests in the exchange notes or warrants repied®y the global security held through particianill be the responsibility of those
participants.

We will send any redemption or automatic @sion notices to Cede & Co. We understand tHat# than all of the exchange notes are
being redeemed or automatically converted, DTC&fice is to determine by lot the amount of thedlmgs of each participant to be
redeemed or converted. We also understand thaiemdXTC nor Cede & Co. will consent or vote witspect to the exchange notes or
warrants. We have been advised that under its ypsaeédures, DTC will mail an “omnibus proxy” to as soon as possible after the record
date. The omnibus proxy assigns Cede & Co.’s cdimggar voting rights to those participants to wh@counts the exchange notes or
warrants are credited on the record date identifiaalisting attached to the omnibus proxy.

A person having a beneficial interest in exae notes or warrants represented by global siesumay be unable to pledge that interest to
persons or entities that do not participate in B¥jStem, or to take other actions in respect ofititatest, because that interest is not
represented by a physical certificate.

DTC has advised us that it is:
« a limited purpose trust company organized undefaivs of the State of New York;
« a member of the Federal Reserve System;
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« a “clearing corporation” within the meaning of tbeiform Commercial Code, and
« a “clearing agency” registered pursuant to the isioms of Section 17A of the Exchange Act.

DTC was created to hold securities for itetipgpants and to facilitate the clearance andesattnt of securities transactions between
participants through electronic book-entry chartgesccounts of its participants. Some of the pigdiats, together with other entities, own
DTC. Indirect access to DTC’s book-entry systeravailable to others such as banks, brokers, deater$rust companies that clear through,
or maintain a custodial relationship with a papigit, either directly or indirectly.

DTC is under no obligation to perform or done to perform the above procedures. DTC may digscoe these at any time. If DTC is at
any time unwilling or unable to continue as thea®fary for the exchange notes or warrants ancdteessor depositary is not appointed by us
within 90 days, we will cause such exchange notegaorants, as applicable, to be issued in defi@iform in exchange for their respective

global securities.
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DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL STOCK
General

Our authorized capital stock consists of 60,000 shares of common stock, no par value pee stral 10,000,000 shares of undesignated
preferred stock, no par value per share. As of|&fj 2002, there were 12,060,003 shares of constamk issued and outstanding and no
shares of preferred stock issued and outstanding.

Common Stock

The holders of common stock are entitledrte wote per share on all matters to be voted ugdhdshareholders. Subject to preferences
that may be applicable to any outstanding prefestedk, the holders of common stock are entitlectteive ratably dividends, if any, as may
be declared from time to time by our board of diveg out of legally available funds. In the evehbor liquidation, dissolution or winding u
the holders of common stock are entitled to shatabiy in all assets remaining after payment dfilides, subject to the prior liquidation
rights of the preferred stock, if any, then outdtag. The common stock has no preemptive or comerights or other subscription rights.
There are no redemption or sinking fund provisiapplicable to the common stock. All outstandingrekaf common stock are fully paid ¢
non-assessable.

Undesignated Preferred Stock

Our board of directors has the authority to issuewndesignated shares of preferred stock in omeone series and to fix the price, rigt
preferences, privileges and restrictions of thégpred stock including dividend rights, dividendas, conversion rights, voting rights, term
redemption, redemption prices, liquidation prefesmand the number of shares constituting anysserithe designation of such series,
without any further vote or action by the sharebodd The issuance of preferred stock may havefteet®f delaying, deferring or preventing
a change in control of Intevac without further antby the shareholders. The issuance of prefetostt svith voting and conversion rights
may adversely affect the voting power of the had#rcommon stock, including the loss of voting ttohto others.

Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws

Our Articles of Incorporation authorize tlssuance of preferred stock on terms that our BoBRirectors has the authority to fix at the
time of issuance. Our Articles and Bylaws do natviite for cumulative voting. Our Bylaws also reguihat any action taken by shareholders
must be effected at a duly called annual or specédting of shareholders and may not be effectaariiien consent without a meeting.
These provisions of our Articles of IncorporatiardaBylaws could discourage potential acquisitioopmsals and could delay or prevent a
change in control of Intevac. These provisionsadse intended to enhance the likelihood of continand stability in the composition of our
Board of Directors and in the policies formulatgddor Board of Directors and to discourage cergies of transactions that may involve an
actual or threatened change of control of InteVaese provisions are designed to reduce our vbilgyao an unsolicited acquisition
proposal. Such provisions, alone or in combinattauld have the effect of discouraging others fraaking tender offers for our shares and,
as a consequence, they also may inhibit fluctuatiorthe market price of our shares that couldltésam actual or rumored takeover
attempts. Such provisions also may have the effiggteventing changes in our management.

Transfer Agent and Registrar
The transfer agent and registrar for the comstock is EquiServe Trust Company, N.A.
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U.S. FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSIDERATIONS

This section describes the material U.S.f@dacome tax considerations relating to the erdeaoffer and the ownership and disposition
of exchange notes, warrants, or common stock iticlwthe exchange notes may be converted or thatwaeceived upon exercise of the
warrants. This section does not provide a completdysis of all potential tax considerations thalyrbe relevant to particular holders of
existing notes because of their specific circumstaror because they are subject to special rulggrticular, the discussion does not address
the tax considerations relevant to holders thaf@eign persons or entities. The information pdad below is based on existing authorities.
These authorities may change, or the Internal Rey&ervice may interpret the existing authoritiéeently. In either case, the tax
consequences of the exchange offer or of ownirdjsmosing of exchange notes, warrants, or comnank stould differ from those described
below. This section does not describe the effethefederal estate and gift tax laws on notehsldethe effects of any applicable foreign,
state, or local laws.

Holders of existing notes considering papttion in the exchange offer should consult thein ¢ax advisors regarding the application of
the U.S. federal income tax laws to their particgituations and the consequences of federal estafift tax laws, foreign, state, or local
laws, and tax treaties.

The Exchange Offer

The tax consequences of the exchange ofixisbtes for exchange notes, warrants, and cdsdepiend on whether the existing notes
and the exchange notes are “securities,” as therdéthcome tax laws use that term. In generalctassification of a debt instrument as a
security depends on the extent to which the instntmepresents an investment in the issuer’s bssid one extreme, short-term notes
backed by adequate security are not securitiesusedhe fortunes of the issuer’s business will hralatively little effect on the holder’'s
return. At the other extreme, unsecured, long-teotes issued by a corporation to enable it to tineddevelopment or expansion of its
business are securities, because the holder'sirdags depend significantly on the fortunes ofigkeer’s business. The existing authorities
do not draw a clear line along this continuum. Eea$e turns on its own facts, and no prior casesliogs involve facts that are the same in
all material respects as the facts surroundingeiedange offer. Therefore, inherent uncertaintgtexiegarding whether the existing notes
exchange notes are securities for tax purposedalieve, however, that, in light of Intevacturrent financial position, the exchange note
very likely securities. Intevac’s financial positiavas stronger when it issued the existing notherdfore, the classification of the existing
notes as securities is a closer call than theiiztion of the exchange notes. Nonetheless, viievmthat the existing notes are also
securities for tax purposes.

Assuming that both the existing notes and the exghaotes are securities, a holder that realizezanomic gain on the exchange will
required to recognize that gain for tax purposdsg tinthe extent that the gain does not exceedtheunt of cash received by the holder in
exchange. A holder that realizes an economic lagb® exchange will not be allowed to deduct thas!

A holder’s economic (or “realized”) gain ask on the exchange will be measured by the difteréetween the value of the consideration
received by the holder and the holder’s tax bastis existing notes (which will generally equat #limount the holder paid for the existing
notes). The value given to the exchange notesfoptuirposes will depend on whether public tradihthe existing notes provides a reliable
basis for determining their fair market value.df ¢he value of the exchange notes will be derivech the value of the existing notes
surrendered in the exchange. If public tradingheféxisting notes has been insufficient to proadeliable estimate of their fair market val
the exchange notes will be assumed to be worth fibeg amount. Although trading in the existingeshas been relatively thin, we believe
that the trading data produce a more reliable edérof value than an assumption that the exchaotgs mare worth their face amount.
Therefore, we believe that the value of the excharges for tax purposes (referred to as theiuéigwice”) should be derived from data
regarding trading of the existing notes. Specificahe value of each $1,000 of exchange notesldrenual the value of $5,000 of existing
notes, based on trading up through the date aéxbkange, reduced by the $2,000 cash paid for&6€l00 of existing notes and the value of
the warrants issued in the exchange. We estimateatue of the warrants to be $700. Therefore, the
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value of the exchange notes should equal the exd¢ke value of the existing notes over $2,70C €kisting notes have been trading at
approximately 60 cents on the dollar. This suggihstsexisting notes with a principal amount of0B®) are currently worth approximately
$3,000. If the value of the existing notes remaimsstant through the consummation of the exchaffge the existing notes would thus be
treated as having a value of $300 ($3,000 - $2,A0@)believe, however, that the value of the carsition it is offering for existing notes is
greater than $3,000. If this is correct, tradinghie existing notes between now and the consummefithe exchange offer should occur at
prices above 60 cents on the dollar, thereby irsingathe value of the total consideration abov®®3.and increasing the implied value of the
exchange notes above $300.

If it were determined that the trading of thésting notes does not provide a reliable basisiétermining their fair market value, the
exchange notes would be assumed to be worth tim@rdmount. Under this assumption, the value odinsideration received by holders of
existing notes could exceed the value derived firaing in the existing notes. While such an insesia the value of the consideration could
require holders to recognize additional taxable gai the exchange, it would also reduce the amailinterest income recognized by the
holders over the term of the exchange notes, agiled below under the caption “Tax Treatment of@wvghip and Disposition of Exchange
Notes— Taxation of Interest.”

Any gain recognized by a holder on the exgeamould generally be capital gain, and would lmgierm capital gain if the holder held
his existing notes for more than one year. Longiteapital gains recognized by noncorporate taxpager subject to tax at lower rates than
the rates that apply to ordinary income. If a holalequired his existing notes at a discount tortfagie amount, however, any gain recognized
by the holder would be treated as ordinary incoman amount equal to that portion of the holden'sfket discount” that accrued during the
period between the holder’s purchase of the exjsiotes and the date of the exchange.

A holder’s tax basis in its exchange noteswarrants would, in the aggregate, equal the hsldax basis in the existing notes
surrendered in the exchange, reduced by the anobeash received and increased by the amount ofjaimyrecognized on the exchange.
This aggregate basis would be allocated betweeaxtigange notes and warrants based on their rel@iivmarket values. The holder’s
holding period for the exchange notes and warraotdd include the period during which the holdeldhie existing notes surrendered in the
exchange.

If it were determined that either the exigtitotes or the exchange notes are not securitidsderal income tax purposes, holders that
realize an economic loss on the exchange wouldldweed to deduct that loss, while holders thatimean economic gain on the exchange
would be required to recognize that gain in fuller if it exceeds the amount of cash receivedéretkchange. In that case, the holder’s tax
basis in the exchange notes and warrants would gweiafair market value when received. As desadilabove, the value of the exchange
notes for this purpose would depend on whethetrtiting of the existing notes provides a relialdsib for determining their fair market
value. The holder’s holding period for the exchangtes and warrants would begin on the day afeeeftthange.

Tax Treatment of Ownership and Disposition of Exchage Notes

Taxation of Interest

If the value of the exchange notes for tasppaes (their “issue price”) is derived from traglin the existing notes, the value of the
exchange notes may be less than their face amlouhiat case, the holders of exchange notes waaleive a greater amount at maturity than
the initial value of the notes. For example, if ttadue of the existing notes remains constantirtipdied value of the exchange notes would be
$300, or $700 less than the amount holders wikikecat maturity. Any excess of the amount paidhenmaturity of exchange notes over t
initial value will be treated for tax purposes dsliional interest income (referred to as “origirsgue discount” or “OID") that will accrue
over the term of the exchange notes. Holders wiflggally be required to recognize any OID as it@es, in addition to recognizing income
a result of coupon interest as it is paid or aatrireaccordance with the holder’'s normal methothafaccounting. A holder that realizes an
economic loss on the exchange may not be requiregtbgnize the full amount of
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OID that accrues on the exchange notes. Such ahwild have a tax basis in his exchange notesdketeds their initial value. For such a
holder, some or all of the OID will reflect a retusf the holder’s remaining investment. Therefdine, holder will be allowed to exclude from
income all or a part of the OID that accrues onetkehange notes.

Upon the occurrence of a change of control, holdesg require us to redeem the exchange notesrateagmual to 101% of their princig
amount. In such an event, the holder would recaiveven greater premium above the initial valuexahange notes. Contingent payments
such as these can be disregarded in computing l@®ever, when there is only a remote chance tlegtwhll be made. Because we believe
that it is remote that a change of control wouldusdhat would allow holders to have the exchangtesiredeemed at a premium, we will
ignore this possibility in computing OID on the Bange notes.

If the public trading of the existing notesne determined to be insufficient to provide aatglie measure of fair market value, and the
exchange notes were presumed to be worth theirdiaoint, holders would not receive at maturity mro@ant in excess of the assumed initial
value of the exchange notes, and no OID would @&coruthe exchange notes. As explained above, haowaweh an increase in the assumed
initial value of the exchange notes could resuthimrealization of additional economic gain onéxehange, which would be recognized to
the extent it did not exceed the cash receivedeyblder.

Constructive Distributions

The terms of the exchange notes allow fongka in the conversion price of the notes in aetacumstances. A change in conversion
price that allows noteholders to receive more shafeommon stock on conversion may increase thehotders’ proportionate interests in
our earnings and profits or assets. In that cagendteholders would be treated as though theyvexta dividend in the form of our stock.
Such a constructive stock dividend could be taxabtée noteholders, although they would not attuakceive any cash or other property. A
potentially taxable constructive stock dividend Wbresult, for example, if the conversion pricadjusted to compensate noteholders for
distributions of cash or property to our sharehdilot all changes in conversion price that altateholders to receive more stock on
conversion, however, increase the noteholders’gtamate interests in Intevac. For instance, aagkdn conversion price could simply
prevent the dilution of the noteholders’ interagten a stock split or other change in capital stmgc Changes of this type, if made by a bona
fide, reasonable adjustment formula, are not tokaseconstructive stock dividends. Converselyniéaent occurs that dilutes the noteholders
interests and the conversion price is not adjuskedresulting increase in the proportionate irgesref our shareholders could be treated as a
taxable stock dividend to them. Any potentiallydhle constructive stock dividends resulting froomhange to, or failure to change, the
conversion price would be treated like dividendisl jia cash or other property. The constructive dkevids would result in ordinary income to
the recipient, to the extent of our current or acalated earnings and profits, with any excessearkbas a tafree return of capital or as capi
gain. See “Tax Treatment of Ownership and Dispasitf Common Stock — Dividends,” below.

Sale, Exchange or Redemption of the Exchange Nc

A noteholder will generally recognize capital gamloss if the holder disposes of an exchange inadesale, redemption or exchange o
than a conversion of the exchange note into comstaek. The holder’s gain or loss will equal thdetiénce between the proceeds received
by the holder and the holder’s adjusted tax basieé exchange note. The proceeds received byoldertwill include the amount of any cash
and the fair market value of any other propertenesd for the exchange note. The holder’s adjustedbasis in the exchange note will equal
the holder’s initial basis, determined as descrifleove under “The Exchange Offer,” increased byatheunt OID that accrued during the
period that the holder held his exchange note.pidmBon of any proceeds that is attributable taaed interest will not be taken into account
in computing the holder’s capital gain or losstéasl, that portion will be recognized as ordinatgiiest income to the extent that the holder
has not previously included the accrued interegidome. The gain or loss recognized by a holdea disposition of an exchange note will
long-term capital gain or loss if the holder’s Holylperiod for the exchange note is more than @z&.yAs noted above under “The Exchange
Offer,” the holder’s holding period for the exchampte should include the period during which thklér held his existing note.

63




While long-term capital gains of non-corporate ygrs are taxed at lower rates than those appéicatdrdinary income, the deductibility of
capital losses is subject to limitation.

Conversion of the Exchange Nott

A holder generally will not recognize anyamee, gain or loss on converting an exchange natecmmmon stock. If the holder receives
cash in lieu of a fractional share of stock, howettee holder would be treated as if he receivedithctional share and then had the fractional
share redeemed for the cash. The holder would rib®gain or loss equal to the difference betwaerctsh received and that portion of his
basis in the stock attributable to the fractiotelre. The holder’'s aggregate basis in the comnuuk gincluding any fractional shares
redeemed for cash) will equal his adjusted basiBérexchange note. The holder’s holding periodHerstock will include his holding period
for the exchange note.

Tax Treatment of Ownership and Disposition of Warrats

A holder will generally recognize gain ordosn a sale of warrants, measured by the differbati@een the proceeds received by the
holder and the holder’s tax basis in the warrafitgy. gain or loss would generally be capital gaidass, and would be long-term if the
holder’s holding period for the warrants is morarttone year. As explained above under “The Exchaxfg,” the holder’s holding period
for the warrants should include the period duriridolr the holder held the existing notes surrendareckchange for the warrants.

The tax consequences of an exercise of wareae unclear. The terms of the warrants requiet”“exercise, and no prior cases or rulings
address the tax consequences of a net exercisartds. One plausible way of analyzing the neta@se would be to treat a holder as hay
exercised only part of his warrants, using the liaing warrants to pay the strike price for the \@ats exercised. Under that view, the holder
would recognize gain on the warrants used to pattike price, as if the holder had sold thoseavds. The holder’s basis in the stock
received on exercise would equal the holder’s &sidin all of his warrants, increased by the arho@igain recognized by the holder on
exercise. The holder’s holding period for the stauld begin on the day after he receives the stBekause of the absence of any authority
on point, however, it is not clear that the holdegcognized gain would be limited to only a partas the appreciation in the holder’s
warrants. A holder could be required upon exermigecognize gain equal to the full amount by whinoh value of the warrants exceeds their
tax basis.

Tax Treatment of Ownership and Disposition of Comma Stock

Dividends

If, after converting an exchange note intmomn stock, a holder receives a distribution ipees of that stock, the distribution will be
treated as a dividend, taxable to the holder aimarglincome, to the extent it is paid from ourremt or accumulated earnings and profits. If
the distribution exceeds our current and accumdlptefits, the excess will be treated first asxaftae return of the holdes’investment, up
the holder’s basis in his common stock. Any renmgjréxcess will be treated as capital gain. If thielér is a U.S. corporation, it would
generally be able to claim a deduction equal toréign of any dividends received.

Sale of Common Stoc

A holder will generally recognize capital gair loss on a sale or exchange of common stoak.hblder’s gain or loss will equal the
difference between the proceeds received by thdehaind the holder’s adjusted tax basis in theksfbioe gain or loss recognized by a holder
on a sale or exchange of stock will be long-terpitahgain or loss if the holder’s holding periaat the stock is more than one year. As
explained above under “The Exchange Offer,” andk“Teeatment of Ownership and Disposition of Excleahptes — Conversion of the
Exchange Notes,” a holder’s holding period for ktoeceived on a conversion of exchange notes stindlade the period during which the
holder held his exchange notes and also the pdriddg which the holder held the existing noted tteasurrendered in exchange for the
exchange notes.
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Backup Withholding and Information Reporting

The Code and the Treasury regulations regbose who make specified payments to report tiepats to the IRS. Among the specified
payments are interest, dividends, and proceedshyaitokers to their customers. The required infation returns enable the IRS to deterr
whether the recipient properly included the paymémincome. This reporting regime is reinforced'bgckup withholding” rules. These
rules require the payors to withhold tax from pagtsesubject to information reporting if the recii¢ails to cooperate with the reporting
regime by failing to provide his taxpayer idenifion number to the payor, furnishing an incorrdentification number, or repeatedly failing
to report interest or dividends on his returns. Withholding tax rate is currently 30 percent, it be reduced to 29 percent effective
January 1, 2004, and to 28 percent effective Jgni@006. The information reporting and backughiitlding rules do not apply to payme
to corporations.

Payments of interest or dividends to indiadoiolders of exchange notes or common stock witlegally be subject to information
reporting, and will be subject to backup withholglimless the holder provides us or our paying agéhta correct taxpayer identification
number.

Payments made by a broker to a holder of axgé notes or common stock upon a sale of the agehaotes or common stock will
generally be subject to information reporting aadkup withholding. If, however, the sale is madetigh a foreign office of a U.S. broker,
the sale will be subject to information reporting bot backup withholding. If the sale is made thylo a foreign office of a foreign broker, the
sale will generally not be subject to either infatian reporting or backup withholding. This exceptimay not apply, however, if the foreign
broker is owned or controlled by U.S. personssarigaged in a U.S. trade or business.

Any amounts withheld from a payment to a koldf exchange notes or common stock under theupagithholding rules can be credited
against any U.S. federal income tax liability of timolder.

The preceding discussion of certain U.S. feldacome tax considerations is for general infation only. It is not tax advice. Each
prospective investor should consult its own taxisaivregarding the particular U.S. federal, stiteal, and foreign tax consequences of the
exchange offer and of holding and disposing of argje notes, warrants or common stock, includingtimsequences of any proposed
change in applicable laws.
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WHERE YOU CAN FIND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

We file reports, proxy statements and oth&rimation with the Commission, in accordance wiith Securities Exchange Act of 1934.
You may read and copy our reports, proxy statememisother information filed by us at the publiterence facilities of the Commission in
Washington, D.C. and Chicago, lllinois. Please ttal Commission at 1-800-SEC-0330 for further infation about the public reference
rooms. Our reports, proxy statements and otherrmdtion filed with the Commission are availablghe public over the Internet at the
Commission’s World Wide Web site at http://www. ggm..

Our Annual Report on Form 10-K for our fisgaklr ended December 31, 2001 is attached as Appartereto, our Quarterly Report on
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 30, 2002ta&ched as Appendix B hereto, our Definitive Pr&gtement on Schedule 14A, filed
March 27, 2002 is attached as Appendix C heretoTender Offer Statement on Schedule TO is attaakefippendix D hereto. Such
Appendices are considered to be part of this afecircular.

You may request a copy of these filings,@atast, by writing or telephoning us at the follogriaddress:

Mr. Charles Eddy, Vice President
Intevac, Inc.
3560 Bassett Street
Santa Clara, California 95054
Telephone: (408) 986-9888
Fax: (408) 727-5739

You should rely only on the information cantd in this offering circular. We have not autlzed anyone else to provide you with
different information. You should not assume timat information provided in this offering circularaccurate as of any date other than the
date as of which it is shown, or if no date is ot¥ise indicated, the date of this offering circudend neither the delivery of this offering
circular nor the offering, sale or delivery of aaychange notes and warrants shall create any iatiglicthat the information contained in this
offering circular is correct at any time after ttegte of this offering circular No representatiomiade to any offeree or purchaser of the
exchange notes and warrants regarding the legdlay investment in those securities by the offeregurchaser under any applicable legal
investment or similar laws or regulations. The eoits of this offering circular are not to be constt as legal, business or tax advice. You
should consult your own attorney, business adwdsdrtax advisor as to legal, business or tax advitterespect to the exchange offer.
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SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

Form 10-K

(Mark One)
] ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d)
OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
For the fiscal year ended December 31, 20(
or
O TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d)

OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the transition period from to

Commission file number 0-26946

Intevac, Inc.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its cegrt

California 94-3125814
(State or other jurisdiction of (I.LR.S. Employer
incorporation or organization Identification No.)

3560 Bassett Street
Santa Clara, California 95054
(Address of principal executive office, includirig Zode)

Registrant’s telephone number, including area code(408) 986-9888

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) dfie Act: None

Title of each class Name of each Exchange on which registered

None None

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) ¢e Act:
Common Stock (no par value)

Indicate by check mark whether the registranthds filed all reports required to be filed by Sewti3 or 15(d) of the Securities Excha
Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (orsiech shorter period that the registrant was redquodile such reports), and (2) has been
subject to such filing requirements for the pastf@s. Yes¥ No O

Indicate by a check mark if disclosure ofiaiglient filers pursuant to Item 405 of RegulatieK & not contained herein, and will not be
contained, to the best of registrant’s knowledgeadefinitive proxy or information statements incorated by reference in Part Il of this
Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-KM

The aggregate market value of voting stoddl bg non-affiliates of the Registrant, as of Fegu21, 2002 was approximately
$13,791,000 (based on the closing price for shafréise Registrant’'s Common Stock as reported byNé&daq National Market System for
the last trading day prior to that date). ShareS@mhmon Stock held by each executive officer, doe@nd holder of 5% or more of the
outstanding Common Stock have been excluded irstiet persons may be deemed to be affiliates.ddiemination of affiliate status is r
necessarily a conclusive determination for otheppses.

On February 20, 2002 approximately 12,060,003 shafréhe Registra’s Common Stock, no par value, were outstanc



DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE.

Portions of the Registrant’s Proxy Statement for tie 2002 Annual Meeting of Shareholders are incorpotad by reference into Part
[ll. Such proxy statement will be filed within 120days after the end of the fiscal year covered by th Annual Report on Form 10-K.
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EXHIBIT (D)(3)

This Annual Report on Form 10-K contains forwarddmg statements which involve risks and unceriggniWords such as “believes,”
“expects,” “anticipates” and the like indicate foravd-looking statements. Intevac’s actual results/rdéfer materially from the results
discussed in the forward-looking statements foarety of reasons, including those set forth untd€ertain Factors Which May Affect Futt
Operating Results.”

PART |
ltem 1. Business
Overview

Intevac, Inc.’s businesses are the designufaature and sale of complex capital equipmend isenanufacture products such as flat
panel displays, thin-film disks and electro-optidalices (“Equipment”) and the development of highénsitive electro-optical devices and
systems (“Photonics”).

Systems sold by the Equipment Division apdglly used to deposit highly engineered thin-flof material on a substrate, or to modify
the characteristics and properties of thin-filnreatly deposited on a substrate. Systems manufddiyrdne Equipment Division generally
utilize proprietary manufacturing techniques anocpsses and operate under high levels of vacuuesyidtems are designed for high-
volume continuous operation and use precision folatomputerized controls and complex softwarggams to fully automate and control
the production process. Products manufacturedtivtbe systems include color cell phone displaygnaotive displays, computer monitors,
and thin-film disks for computer hard disk drivéfie Equipment Division has also designed ultra-hgtuum automated equipment for the
manufacture of low-cost low-light level cameras @leped by the Photonics Division and for sale teeomanufacturers of electro-optical
devices. The Equipment Division recorded salesA@ B million in 2001, an increase from $28.8 mitlim 2000. Equipment Division
revenues in 2001 resulted primarily from the safasew flat panel display (“FPD”) manufacturing s and technology upgrades, spare
parts and consumables for disk manufacturing egeiim

The Photonics Division is developing eleabptical devices and systems that permit highly iseasdetection of photons in the visible
and short wave infrared portions of the spectruhis Gevelopment work is aimed at creating new petslfor both military and industrial
applications. Products include LIVAR® systems fosjpive target identification at long range, lowsttow-light-level cameras for use in
security and military applications and photodioftgsuse in high-speed fiber optic systems. Pho®biwision sales increased to $8.8 million
in 2001 from $7.3 million in 2000 and consistedmatrily of contract research and development. Thatdtics Division has completed
approximately $30 million of government-sponsoresiearch and development since 1994.

Equipment

Technology and Strate



The Equipment Division’s systems utilize sisfibated vacuum process technologies that argratted with precision robotics and
automated process and system controls. The Compangtems are designed for high volume manufagtanaplications and are commonly
operated 24 hours a day 7 days a week with higimepProcess technologies include physical vapposition, chemical vapor deposition,
fast cooling, rapid thermal processing and ultghhiacuum level processing. Intevac’s equipmeategy is to expand into growing
equipment markets where its existing technology lwas be leveraged to reduce the cost of entnpartitipation in those markets. For
example, the deposition and rapid thermal procgssiuipment developed to address the FPD markethanequipment developed to
manufacture Photonics Division low-cost low-lighvél cameras, incorporate many of the manufactugolgnologies previously developed
by the Company for high volume manufacturing oftfiim disks and night vision devices.
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Deposition Equipment for Flat Panel Display Manufamng

The manufacture of several types of flat pdisplays, such as active matrix liquid crystalplays, require the deposition of thin-film
layers of different materials onto a glass substiatevac’s D-Star sputtering systems are desigmediformly coat thin films on substrates
as large as a meter square. Deposition materigllgdi@ metals such as aluminum and chromium (usedraductors), indium tin oxide (used
as transparent conductors) and complex oxides térmabs such as magnesium (used in plasma displaygplum and silicon. Process
modules are positioned around a central handlindutleodesigned to provide high throughput. Up ta fleack-to-back modules, each
containing two vacuum isolated chambers, can laelad directly to the central handler unit. Addiibback-to-back modules may also be
attached in series to provide further processliié® and capacity. Typically one module is dewbte load/unload and the remaining
positions are configured as dedicated proces®ptatSubstrates are loaded into the system withat and then held on edge in a vertical
orientation as they are processed. Vertical sutestrandling allows for a relatively small footpraystem, optimizes particulate control and
reduces flexing of the substrate.

Rapid Thermal Processing Equipment for Flat Panisplay Manufacturing

Intevac’s rapid thermal processing (“RTBYstems rapidly modify the characteristics of ffilims deposited on glass substrates used i
manufacture of flat panel displays. Intevac’s padrRTP technology enables manufacturers to chdmegproperties of these thin-films by
thermally processing the film layer at temperatuhes would otherwise distort or destroy the unglad glass substrate. The RTP system
employs rapid transient heating, rather than bublstate heating, which provides lower cost of awhi and higher throughput as compared
to furnace and laser processing techniques. Iisigahheating, a uniform line of radiation is foednto a moving substrate, which brings
only a narrow stripe of the substrate up to peakess temperature at any time. The substrate remaitistorted because the large majority
of its area is relatively cool and acts to stabilize overall panel. Intevac’s RTP systems areayi used for thin-film activation after ion
implant in the manufacture of low temperature piily@n displays. Intevas RTP system customers include Sanyo, Sharp, Soppoly anc
a joint venture of Sony and Toyota.

Equipment for Disk Manufacturir

Intevac has delivered approximately 110 ®MDP-250 disk manufacturing systems to custommisiding Fuji Electric, Fujitsu Limited,
Hitachi, Komag, Maxtor, Mitsubishi, Nippon Sheet&s, Seagate Technology, Sony and Trace Storagedlegy. Intevac’s systems are
used by disk manufacturers to apply thin layersrafercoats, magnetic alloys and protective ovescimalboth aluminum and glass thin-film
disks used in computer hard disk drives. The Compatieves that Intevac systems are used to matméaapproximately half the worldwi
supply of these disks. The mechanical design oMBé&-250 family has characteristics similar to thester tools widely used in
semiconductor manufacturing in that each of thdwaprocess stations is separately vacuum pumpadacuum isolated. The MDP-250
does not require a carrier or pallet to transpisiktgthrough the system. Rather, disks are autcaibtioaded into the system from cassettes,
processed, and then automatically returned todksatte. A number of process station options deeenf, including multiple options for the
deposition of thin-films and carbon overcoats, imgpstations, cooling stations and cleaning statiéiurthermore, these twelve process
stations can be easily reconfigured to accommautateess changes.

The rapid increase in areal density in compaotemory storage is requiring the thin-films defgosby our MDP-250 series of equipment
to become more complex. This complexity is leadmthe need for both new process capabilities amekeal for more than twelve process
stations. Intevac continues to develop new procepabilities for its installed base of systems.sEheew capabilities include processes that
permit the deposition of ultra-thin diamond-like'lean overcoats, vapor lubrication and, currentlgé@velopment, multiayer sources and st
underlayer sources necessary for perpendiculardexp To answer the need for more process statlotevac introduced the MDP-200, a
modular add-on system that allows manufacturesg#mmlessly integrate additional process statiotstheir MDP-250 system. The MDP-
200 provides the capability to process disks thnopigpcess stations serially or in parallel, givimgnufacturers flexibility to integrate process
steps with different process times. Intevac has déveloped a suite of system upgrades
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(MDP-250B+ Upgrades) that allow manufacturers tgragde the vacuum level, speed and control systémheio installed base of MDP-250
systems.

The process and system technologies thatdotdeveloped for its MDR50 systems have been designed to be backwardsatibreand
in many cases, field installable. Intevac beliethes the primary demand for disk manufacturing pment for the next few years will be for
upgrades to the installed base of systems, ratherfor sales of new systems to add capacity. fe\strategy is to provide its customers
with a cost-effective solution that significantlpgrades and extends the capabilities of their liestdase of equipment.

Electron Beam Processing Equipm

In December 1999, Intevac implemented a faerminate its electron beam product line. Trephcluded the delivery of the three
electron beam systems on order, closure of the dey¥acility where the systems were manufacturetiaa$il.6 million charge related to the
plan. In March 2000, the Company sold the eleclreaim business to Quemex Technology, Ltd. and Quassxmed responsibility for
Intevac’'s Hayward facility. Intevac retained rightsthe three systems on order, which were subsgigusold during 2000 and 2001.

Photonics

History

Intevac’s Photonics products have been deeeldy a team that initially began working togetinethe 1980’s in the Varian central
research labs and night vision business unit. Whiavac was formed in 1991, it acquired Varianghivision business, and the related
Varian central research lab activities and techgwld he central research lab group became pahieolR&D department for Intevac’s night
vision business and continued to develop Intevpletstocathode technology. In 1995, Intevac soldigét vision business to Litton
Industries. However, the technical team remainddtavac and formed the Photonics Division. Sin@85Lthe Photonics Division has been
further developing its technology, with the majpief its activities being funded by R&D contracterh the United States Government and its
contractors. During this period the Photonics Darishas also worked collaboratively with other s organizations, including Stanford
University, Lawrence Livermore National Laborataiyd The Charles Stark Draper Laboratory.

Technology and Strate

The Photonics Division develops and manufast@éompact electro-optical devices that permitlgigensitive detection of photons in the
visible and short wave infrared portions of thectpen. One of these sensors is an Electron BomHdattarge Coupled Device (‘EBCCD”)
which was originally developed under a cost-shafiaghnology Development Agreement with the Defehdeanced Research Projects
Agency (“DARPA”) from 1996 to 1998.

The sensor has a transparent glass windasnerside through which photons are focused ontw#opathode grown on the vacuum side
of the window. When photons strike the photocathtbdeugh the window, electrons are emitted intowheuum. These electrons are then
electrically accelerated through the vacuum ariklestr charge coupled device (“CCD”) imager, whighurn outputs a high resolution, low
noise video signal. These devices are extraordynsensitive to infrared light with frequenciestjlieyond the visible spectrum and are used
in the Company’s LIVAR target identification system

A second type of sensor incorporates the dzasie technology described above; however, theuteazbntains a Complementary Metal-
Oxide-Semiconductor (“CMOS”) imager instead of aOC¢hip. This Electron Bombarded Active Pixel Sen&&BAPS ™ ) imager
development was initially funded under a cost stgaproject awarded to Intevac by the National totiof Standards and Technology
(“NIST").

Both of these sensors offer both high serisitand high resolution and work well in the vilgtas well as the near infrared range of the
spectrum. The output is high-resolution video, eatihhan the low-resolution direct view green imggaoduced by traditional night vision
devices. This frees the user from having to hold




the device to the eye and permits remote viewinfjiarage processing. The Company believes it haability and features not possible with
the direct view night vision devices currently iseuby the military.

LIVAR Target Identification Systel

Intevac integrated its EBCCD sensor withseetalluminator to create its Laser llluminated Wirg and Ranging system (“LIVAR”). The
LIVAR system is similar to RADAR, but with a numbefimprovements. The illuminator is an eye saéefarather than a longer wavelength
microwave source, and the reflected signal is digd as a digital video image, rather than aspa bhis enables real time, high-resolution
imagery for target identification at much longengas than was previously possible.

The potential benefit of the LIVAR systentlsar for military conflicts like those in Kosovad Afghanistan. In such conflicts, casualties
to US servicemen are politically unacceptable, iaidpreferable for aircraft to operate at higtitatles where they are relatively safe from
ground launched missile attacks. It is also unaets to inflict collateral damage to the otheresidcivilians or to other untargeted assets.
However, these goals are mutually exclusive urdapability exists for positively identifying targefrom long ranges.

Currently the military uses several meanddoget location and identification including fomaldooking infrared (“FLIR”) systems and
RADAR. While these systems can sense targetsattwely long ranges, the resolution is poor, ansifpee identification is difficult, or
impossible. The LIVAR system complements the emgs&LIR and RADAR technology and enables long raiagget identification in
addition to target sensing.

The first military program planning the wigesad deployment of LIVAR was approved late in 2d@fevac is under contract for the
development phase of the program and volume pramuist expected to commence in late 2003. In Felgrd@02 Intevac delivered a porta
LIVAR targeting and surveillance system to the LA8Ny.

Low Cost Low Light Level Camer

Today'’s low light level cameras, derived framiitary night vision technology, are too experesfer most commercial applications.
Intevac’s objective is to reduce this cost to $0,08r camera, a cost at which the Company belitwatdarge available markets for
commercial security cameras, law enforcement auitional military night vision tubes could be adsised. Intevac is currently developing
this low light level video camera with National Seonductor under a program sponsored by NIST. TI&INbrogram involves the
development of a CMOS chip that integrates an aqtixel imaging sensor with camera electronics hyidthal Semiconductor, photocathode
design, product integration and packaging and dgweént of low cost manufacturing processes by BesvPhotonics Division, and
development of ultra-high vacuum automated proogsand assembly equipment by Intevac’s Equipmewisdn. Intevac plans to begin
commercial sales late in 2002.

Photodiodes for Fiber Optic Communicatic

Photodiodes are an essential part of tod#dyes optic communication systems. These systearstnit huge volumes of data at high speed
in the form of light pulses transmitted down a tfiber optic strand. A critical element of thesestgyns is the photodiode that converts light
pulses from the fiber optic into electrical signafgevac has applied its patented technology eadtvelopment of 10 gigabit per second and
40 gigabit per second Indium Gallium Arsenide —iungd Phosphide photodiodes. These photodiodes siffeificant advantages over
conventional Indium Gallium Arsenide detectors bynbining high operating speed, good responsivity, dark current, and high output.
Intevac began furnishing samples of these devitdsei form to fiber optic system component manufests during 2001.
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Competition

We believe that the principal competitivetéas affecting the markets for our products inclpdee, product performance and
functionality, integration and manageability of guats, customer support and service, reputatiorraiability. Intevac’s equipment products
experience intense competition worldwide from cotitpes including Anelva Corporation, Ulvac Japaitg.Land Unaxis Holdings, Ltd., each
of which have sold substantial numbers of systemddwide. Anelva, Ulvac and Unaxis all have substdly greater financial, technical,
marketing, manufacturing and other resources thesvac. There can be no assurance that Intevacipetitors will not develop
enhancements to, or future generations of, conigefiroducts that offer superior price or perforcafeatures or that new competitors will
not enter Intevac’s markets and develop such emtbhpmducts.

Given the lengthy sales cycle and the sigaift investment required to integrate equipment tiné manufacturing process, Intevac
believes that once a manufacturer has selectediaypar supplier's equipment for a specific apption, that manufacturer generally relies
upon that supplier’s equipment and frequently wdlhtinue to purchase any additional equipmenttfat application from the same supplier.
Accordingly, competition for customers in the eqngnt industry is intense, and suppliers of equigmeay offer substantial pricing
concessions and incentives to attract new custoarertain existing customers.

Intevac believes that its Photonics prodactssignificantly differentiated from and offer sificant advantages over other competing
products and technologies and that the Companfalvasable patent protection for much of its Photsrtechnology. However, the Company
believes that competitors will arise for its Phatsrproducts, and that these competitors may heaegey resources than the Company.

Research and Development

Intevac’s products serve markets charactetigerapid technological change and evolving industandards. Intevac routinely invests
substantial amounts in research and developmengxretts to continue an active development proghatevac’s research and development
expenses were $14.5 million, $10.6 million and $Million, respectively, in 2001, 2000 and 1999s&ach and development expenses
represented 28%, 29% and 33%, respectively, ofevetnues in 2001, 2000 and 1999. Intevac expeatsekearch and development spen
will decline during 2002 as the result of the coatigin during 2001 of the majority of the designiaties related to development of the D-
STAR, RTP and MDP-200 platforms.

Research and development expenses do natiscbsts of $8.0 million, $6.0 million and $5.9lmn in 2001, 2000 and 1999,
respectively, related to Photonics contract reseantl development which are included in cost ofdgasnld. Research and development
expenses also do not include costs of $0.5 millk@n7 million and $1.1 million incurred by Intever2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively, and
reimbursed under the terms of research and developoost sharing agreements related to developafielisk and flat panel manufacturing
equipment.

Sales Channel, Customers and Marketing

Domestic sales are made by the Company’stdiades force, whereas international sales areradlistributors and representatives that
provide services such as sales, installation, warrand customer support. The Company also habsidiary in Singapore to support
customers in Southeast Asia. Through the secondeguat 2000, Intevac marketed its flat panel maotiring equipment to the Far East
through its Japanese joint venture, IMAT. During third quarter of 2000 the Company and its jogriture partner, Matsubo, transferred
IMAT’s activities and employees to Matsubo, whidthme a distributor of the Company’s flat panetipats, and shut down the operations
of IMAT.

The selling process for Intevac’s equipmendpcts is often a multi-level and long-term pracesolving individuals from marketing,
engineering, operations, customer service and seraoagement. The process involves making samptebd prospective customer and
responding to individual needs for moderate leeéimachine customization. Installing and integrgtirew equipment requires a substantial
investment by a customer. Sales of Intevac’s syst@@pend, in significant part, upon the decisioa pfospective
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customer to replace obsolete equipment or to isere@anufacturing capacity by upgrading or expandkigting manufacturing facilities or
constructing new manufacturing facilities, all dhish typically involve a significant capital commmient. Therefore, customers often requi
significant number of product presentations andalestrations before making a purchasing decisiorofdingly, Intevac’s systems typically
have a lengthy sales cycle, during which Intevag exgpend substantial funds and management timefiod with no assurance that a sale
will result.

The selling process for Intevac’s Photonigsibess primarily involves the solicitation of a@uts and subcontracts from government
agencies and from government contractors and stiaobors. Some contracts are bid at a fixed pgo&je contracts are bid at cost plus a fee
and some contracts are bid on a cost-sharing Bdséssales process involves government procureragotations and is dependant on the
continuing availability of government funding fdret Company’s research programs. Future productibers for Intevac’s military products
depend on the government funding of weapons systemsvill utilize Intevac products such as LIVAR.

Historically, a significant portion of the @gany’s revenues in any particular period have laggibutable to sales to a limited number of
customers. In 2001, Equipment sales through MatsineoCompanys Japanese distributor, accounted for 49% of vetiges. In 2000, MM
Technology, Seagate, Westt and Matsubo each aamiot more than 10% of Intevactonsolidated revenues and in aggregate accofan
56% of net revenues. In 1999, Matsubo, Seagaté ackheed Martin each accounted for more than 10%tef/ac’s consolidated revenues
and in aggregate accounted for 66% of net revemniesiacs largest customers change from period to periddtas expected that sales of
products to relatively few customers will contirteeaccount for a high percentage of its net revemu¢he foreseeable future.

Foreign sales accounted for 73% of revenu@901, 27% of revenues in 2000 and 60% of revemu&899. The majority of Intevac’s
foreign sales are to companies in the Far Eastraadac anticipates that sales to customers ifréneEast will continue to be a significant
portion of its Equipment revenues.

Customer Support

Intevac provides process and applicationgsrtipcustomer training, installation, start-upistssice and emergency service support to its
customers. Process and applications support isgad\by Intevac’s equipment process engineers Wdmw\wasit customers at their plants to
assist in process development projects. Intevadwia training classes for process engineers, maaperators and machine service
personnel. Additional training is also given durthg machine installation. Installation and starsupport is generally provided within the
United States by the Intevac customer service dzgtian. This group also assists with the installatind start up of systems in overseas
locations as required.

Intevac generally provides a one-year wayrantits equipment. During this warranty period aegessary non-consumable parts are
supplied and installed. Intevac employees provield Eervice support primarily in the United Stat8mgapore and Malaysia. In other
countries, field service support is provided byelrac’s distributors and sales representatives, supplemidry Intevac factory support. Inte\
and its distributors stock consumables and spate fmsupport the installed base of systems. Thasgs are available on a 24-hour per day
basis.

Manufacturing

All of Intevac’s manufacturing is conducteddta facility in Santa Clara, California. Intevadquipment manufacturing operations include
electromechanical assembly, mechanical and vacssengbly, fabrication of the sputter sources antbaysissembly, alignment and testing.
Intevac’s Photonics manufacturing operations inelgtbwth of advanced photocathodes and assemlolynaplex vacuum devices under
clean room conditions utilizing a number of advahpeocessing techniques. Intevac makes extensevefube infrastructure serving the
semiconductor equipment business. Intevac purchas®gim pumps, valves, instrumentation and fittipgsver supplies, printed wiring
board assemblies, computers and control circuitdy@istom mechanical parts made by forging, maeiand welding. Intevac has a well-
equipped




fabrication center that manufactures a portiorheffabricated parts used in Intevac products amdctates parts for commercial customers.

Intevac’s manufacturing strategy is to opewith low fixed costs, to produce high qualitysteffective systems and low cost
replacement parts and to be able to respond efédgtio changes in volume. To do this, Intevac ently designs its products to use standard
parts where possible. Intevac performs manufaauastivities that add value or that require unitpehnology or specialized knowledge and,
taking advantage of its Silicon Valley locationilinés subcontractors to perform other manufactugntivities.

Backlog

Intevac’s backlog was $30.6 million and $4@illion at December 31, 2001 and December 31, 26pectively. Intevac includes in its
backlog only those customer orders for systems poorant parts and contract research and develogoremhich it has accepted signed
purchase orders with assigned delivery dates. Gihment requirements of Intevac’s customers cabaatetermined with accuracy, and
therefore Intevac’s backlog at any certain date matybe indicative of future demand for Intevad'equcts.

The reduction in backlog was primarily duetreduction in the number of FPD deposition systemorder. The Company delivered
5 systems in 2001 and has 1 system in backlog e¢reer 31, 2001. Intevachacklog at December 31, 2001 is mostly schedoledelivery
or customer acceptance during the first half of200

Patents and Licensing

Intevac currently holds 36 patents issued in th#ddrStates and 22 patents issued in foreign casni@nd has patent applications pen
in the United States and foreign countries. Of36&J.S. patents, 12 relate to disk equipment, [He¢o flat panel equipment and 12 relate to
photonics. Four foreign patents relate to disk popaint, 5 relate to flat panel equipment and 13edtaphotonics. In addition, Intevac has the
right to utilize certain patents under licensinthagements with Litton Industries, Stanford Uniitgtd_awrence Livermore Laboratories and
Alum Rock Technology.

Employees

At December 31, 2001, Intevac had 183 em@syimcluding 7 contract employees. 84 of thesel@yaps were in research and
development, 67 in manufacturing, and 32 in adrai®n, customer support and marketing.

Certain Factors Which May Affect Future Operating Results

$37.5 Million of convertible notes are outstandargd will mature in 2004

In connection with the sale of $57.5 milliohits 6 1/2% Convertible Subordinated Notes Du@£2@he “Convertible Notes”) in February
1997, Intevac incurred a substantial increaseerraiio of long-term debt to total capitalizatiehg@reholders’ equity plus long-term debt). At
the noteholder’s option, the Convertible Notes fhayexchanged, prior to maturity, into Intevac comrebares at a price of $20.625 per
share, which is substantially above current mapkiee. During 2001 and 1999 Intevac spent a tdt&d.9 million to repurchase
$20.0 million of the Convertible Notes. The $37.8lion of the Convertible Notes that remain outsteny as of December 31, 2001 commit
Intevac to substantial principal and interest dadligns that are significantly in excess of the Camyps $18.2 million cash balance at
December 31, 2001. Intevac may, from time to timpurchase and retire additional Convertible Nptés to their maturity date.

The degree to which Intevac is leveragedatbalve an adverse effect on Intevac’s ability ttaiwbadditional financing for working
capital, acquisitions or other purposes, and cod#te it more vulnerable to industry downturns amhpetitive pressures. Intevac’s ability to
meet its debt service obligations will be dependenintevac’s future performance, which will be gab to financial, business and other
factors affecting the operations of Intevac, mahwloich are beyond its control. In the event thet Company’s noteholders do not choose to
exchange their Convertible Notes for Intevac comistock prior to the
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Convertible Notes 2004 maturity date, then the Camypwill be required to repay the Convertible Nadesaturity. If this is the case, then
there can be no assurance that the Company widl hamerated sufficient cash from operations toyréipa Convertible Notes without raising
additional capital through the sale of additionalbtdor equity. Additionally, there can be no assoeathat the Company will be able to secure
additional equity and/or debt financing on termsofable to the Company and its shareholders.

The majority of Intevé’'s new products address new and emerging mai

Intevac has invested heavily in the develapnoé products that address new markets. The EcgpiDivision has developed a flexible
deposition tool and a rapid thermal processing toalddress growing segments of the FPD equipmarkenthat are intended to displace
products offered by competing manufacturers. Thadtics Division’s LIVAR target identification sye and low-cost low-light level
camera products are designed to offer significantlyroved capability relative to any products cathe offered in the marketplace.
Additionally, the Photonics Division is enteringhaw market for the Company with its photodiodesfitoer optic communication systems.
Failure of these products to perform as intendeid successfully penetrate these new markets arelafeinto profitable product lines will
have an adverse effect on Intevac’s business.

Demand for capital equipment is cyclic

Intevac’s sells capital equipment to capitéénsive industries, which sell commodity produsiish as flat panel displays and disk drives.
These industries operate with high fixed costs. kMtemand for these commodity products exceeds itgpen demand for new capital
equipment such as Intevac’s tends to be amplifiéoen supply of these commaodity products exceedadigp then demand for new capital
equipment such as Intevac’s tends to be depre$hedyclical nature of the capital equipment industeans that in some years sales of new
systems by the Company will be unusually high, #ad in other years sales of new systems by thegaasnwill be severely depressed.
Failure to anticipate or respond quickly to theusidly business cycle could have an adverse effetittevac’s business.

The Equipment Business is subject to rapid techelzange.

Intevac’s ability to remain competitive rems substantial investments in research and dewelop The failure to develop, manufacture
and market new systems, or to enhance existingmgstwill have an adverse effect on Intevac’s lessnFrom time to time in the past,
Intevac has experienced delays in the introduaifpand technical difficulties with, some of itsssgms and enhancements. Intevac’s future
success in developing and selling equipment witleshel upon a variety of factors, including accupassiction of future customer
requirements, technology advances, cost of owngrsitroduction of new products on schedule, céfgeive manufacturing and product
performance in the field. Intevac’s new productisiecs and development commitments must anticipat¢inuously evolving industry
requirements significantly in advance of sales. failure to accurately predict customer requireraamd to develop new generations of
products to meet those requirements would havaleerse effect on Intevac’s business.

Our products are complex, constantly evolving arelaiten designed and manufactured to individuatamer requirements that require
additional engineering

Intevac’s Equipment Division products havarge number of components and are highly compiggvac may experience delays and
technical and manufacturing difficulties in futunéroductions or volume production of new systemsithancements. In addition, some of
systems built by Intevac must be customized to nmgitidual customer site or operating requiremelttevac has limited manufacturing
capacity and engineering resources and may be eitabbmplete the development, manufacture andrshipof its products, or to meet the
required technical specifications for its produnta timely manner. Such delays could lead to redaling of orders in backlog, or in extreme
situations, to cancellation of orders. In additibrievac may incur substantial unanticipated ceatty in a product’s life cycle, such as
increased engineering, manufacturing, installaéind support costs which may not be able to be dass¢o the customer. In some instances,
Intevac is dependent upon a sole supplier or ddutimiumber of suppliers for
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complex components or sub-assemblies utilizedsipridducts. Any of these factors could adversdicaintevac’s business.

The Photonics Business does not yet generateisgmifrevenues from product sal

To date the activities of the Photonics Oaishave concentrated on the development of itsrnt@logy and prototype products that
demonstrate this technology. Revenues have beearedgarimarily from research and development carisréunded by the United States
Government and its contractors. The Company coesito develop standard Photonics products forteatslitary and commercial
customers. The Photonics Division will require gabsal further investment in sales and marketinggroduct development and in additional
production facilities to support the planned tréosito volume sales of Photonics products to amjitand commercial customers. There can
be no assurance that the Company will succeedesethctivities and generate significant salesadymets based on its Photonics technology.

The sales of our Equipment products are dependestibstantial capital investment by our custom

The purchase of Intevac’s systems, along thighpurchase of other related equipment and fiasilirequires extremely large capital
expenditures by our customers. These costs ane ¢acess of the cost of the Intevac systems albine magnitude of such capital
expenditures requires that our customers have satgdarge amounts of capital and that they bangilto invest that capital over long periods
of time to be able to purchase our equipment. Sofhoeir customers may not be willing, or able, takméhe magnitude of capital investment
required.

Rapid increases in areal density are reducing theber of thi-film disks required per disk driv

Over the past few years the amount of dathdan be stored on a single thin-film computek dias been increasing at approximately
100% per year. Although the number of disk drivesdpced has continued to increase each year, tivglyin areal density has resulted in a
reduction in the number of disks required per disite. TrendFocus, a market research firm spedamgin the disk drive industry, projects
that the number of thin-film disks used worldwidectined in 2001 from 2000 levels and are expeaeadrain at the same level in 2002.
Without a significant technological change or atréase in the number of disks required, Intevaisk dquipment sales are largely limited to
upgrades of existing systems, rather than capegjignsion or system replacement.

Our competitors are large and well financed and petition is intense

Intevac experiences intense competition énEljuipment Division. For example, Intevac’s equépirproducts experience competition
worldwide from competitors including Anelva Corptiom, Ulvac Japan, Ltd. and Unaxis Holdings, L&h¢ch of which have sold substantial
numbers of systems worldwide. Anelva, Ulvac andXigmall have substantially greater financial, tachh marketing, manufacturing and
other resources than Intevac. There can be noas=uthat Intevac’'s competitors will not developamements to, or future generations of,
competitive products that will offer superior priseperformance features or that new competitolisnet enter Intevas markets and devel
such enhanced products.

Given the lengthy sales cycle and the sigaift investment required to integrate equipment tiné manufacturing process, Intevac
believes that once a manufacturer has selectediaypar supplier’s equipment for a specific apption, that manufacturer generally relies
upon that supplier’'s equipment and frequently wdlhtinue to purchase any additional equipmenttfat &pplication from the same supplier.
Accordingly, competition for customers in the eqngnt industry is intense, and suppliers of equigmeay offer substantial pricing
concessions and incentives to attract new custoareetain existing customers.
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Inteva('s business is dependent on its intellectual prop

There can be no assurance that:

« any of Intevac’s pending or future patent applmasi will be allowed or that any of the allowed apgions will be issued as patents, or
* any patent owned by Intevac will not be invalidatdégemed unenforceable, circumvented or challermed,

« the rights granted under our patents will providepetitive advantages to Intevac, or

« any of Intevac’s pending or future patent applmasi will be issued with claims of the scope soumhintevac, if at all, or

« others will not develop similar products, duplichteevac’s products or design around the patentsedivby Intevac, or

* patent rights, intellectual property laws or Inte'gaagreements will adequately protect Intevadsliectual property rights.

Failure to adequately protect Intevac’s letdlial property rights could have an adverse effpon Intevac’s business.

From time to time Intevac has received cldihad it is infringing third parties’ intellectualoperty rights. There can be no assurance that
third parties will not in the future claim infringeent by Intevac with respect to current or futuaéepts, trademarks, or other proprietary rit
relating to Intevac’s disk sputtering systems, flabel manufacturing equipment or other products; present or future claims, with or
without merit, could be time-consuming, result astty litigation, cause product shipment delaysequire Intevac to enter into royalty or
licensing agreements. Such royalty or licensingeaigrents, if required, may not be available on texcceptable to Intevac, or at all. Any of
the foregoing could have an adverse effect upavad's business.

Our operating results fluctuate significant

Over the last eight quarters Intevac’s oplegdbss as a percentage of net revenues hasdhectibetween approximately (59%) and (1%)
of net revenues. Over the same period sales petegirave fluctuated between $23.6 million and $6ifion. Intevac anticipates that its se
and operating margins will continue to fluctuate. &result, period-to-period comparisons of itsilitsf operations are not necessarily
meaningful and should not be relied upon as indinatof future performance.

Operating costs in northern California are hig

Intevac’s operations are located in SantasC@alifornia. The cost of living in northern Gatinia is extremely high, which increases both
the cost of doing business and the cost and diffiaf recruiting new employees. Intevac’s opergtiesults depend in significant part upon
its ability to effectively manage costs and to irend attract qualified management, engineerirayketing, manufacturing, customer supg
sales and administrative personnel. The failureotuirol costs and to attract and retain qualifiedspnnel could have an adverse effect on
Intevac’s business.

Business interruptions could adversely affect ausibess

Intevac’s operations are vulnerable to intetion by fire, earthquake, power loss, telecommations failure and other events beyond our
control. Additionally, the costs of electricity andtural gas have increased significantly. AnyHertcost increases will impact the Company’
ability to achieve profitability.
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A majority of our sales are to international custns

Sales and operating activities outside ofdhéed States are subject to inherent risks, ol fluctuations in the value of the United
States dollar relative to foreign currencies, fayifluotas, taxes and other market barriers, paliind economic instability, restrictions on the
export or import of technology, potentially limitéutellectual property protection, difficulties étaffing and managing international operat
and potentially adverse tax consequences. Intesas @ significant portion of its revenue from intgional sales, and there can be no
assurance that any of these factors will not havadverse effect on Intevac’s business.

Intevac generally quotes and sells its pr&glicUS dollars. However, in some cases, Inteecduoted and sold its products in Japanese
Yen. In those cases Intevac may enter into foreigrency contracts in an effort to reduce the dveisk of currency fluctuations to Intevac’s
business. However, there can be no assurancénthaffer and sale of products denominated in foreigrrencies, and the related foreign
currency hedging activities will not adversely affintevac’s business.

Intevac’s two principal competitors for disputtering equipment are based in foreign counsmeshave cost structures based on foreign
currencies. Accordingly, currency fluctuations @boause Intevac’s products to be more, or lesspetitive than its competitors’ products.
Currency fluctuations will decrease, or increastgvac’s cost structure relative to those of itsipetitors, which could impact Intevac’s
competitive position.

Intevac's stock price is volatile

Intevac’s stock price has experienced bahiicant increases in valuation, and significaetigases in valuation, over short periods of
time. Intevac believes that factors such as anremeats of developments related to Intevac’s busjrfestuations in Intevac’s operating
results, failure to meet securities analysts’ efgt@ns, general conditions in the disk drive dmd-film media manufacturing industries and
the worldwide economy, announcements of technot@movations, new systems or product enhancenimnitstevac or its competitors,
fluctuations in the level of cooperative developtfemding, acquisitions, changes in governmentglif&ions, developments in patents or
other intellectual property rights and changesievac’s relationships with customers and supptietdd cause the price of Intevac’s
Common Stock to continue to fluctuate substantidfiyaddition, in recent years the stock markegeneral, and the market for small
capitalization and high technology stocks in paitc, has experienced extreme price fluctuationghvhave often been unrelated to the
operating performance of affected companies. Anhese factors could adversely affect the markeemf Intevac’'s Common Stock.

Intevac routinely evaluates acquisition candidaad other diversification strategie

Intevac has completed multiple acquisitioapart of its efforts to expand and diversify itsimess. For example, Intevac's business was
initially acquired from Varian Associates in 19%ditionally, Intevac acquired its current gravityprication, CSS test equipment and rapid
thermal processing product lines in three acquiséti Intevac also acquired its RPC electron beammassing business in late 1997, and
subsequently closed this business. Intevac intendsntinue to evaluate new acquisition candidatesdiversification strategies. Any
acquisition will involve numerous risks, includidgficulties in the assimilation of the acquiredepany’s employees, operations and
products, uncertainties associated with operatingeiv markets and working with new customers, &edobtential loss of the acquired
company’s key employees. Additionally, unanticipbéxpenses, difficulties and consequences maydugriad relating to the integration of
technologies, research and development, and adrainig functions. Any future acquisitions may rié$u potentially dilutive issuance of
equity securities, acquisition related write-offalahe assumption of debt and contingent liabditiény of the above factors could adversely
affect Intevac’s business.

Intevac uses hazardous materi:

Intevac is subject to a variety of governmaéregulations relating to the use, storage, digghéhandling, emission, generation,
manufacture, treatment and disposal of toxic oewtise hazardous substances, chemicals, materialaste. Any failure to comply with
current or future regulations could result
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in substantial civil penalties or criminal finesitigimposed on Intevac or its officers, directoremployees, suspension of production,
alteration of its manufacturing process or cesaatfooperations. Such regulations could requirevat to acquire expensive remediation or
abatement equipment or to incur substantial exgetosseomply with environmental regulations. Anyldaé by Intevac to properly manage
use, disposal or storage of, or adequately reskrictelease of, hazardous or toxic substancesl soject Intevac to significant liabilities.

A majority of the Common Stock outstanding is aileld by the directors and executive officers oévac.

Based on the shares outstanding on Decenihb@081, the current directors and their affilizd@sl executive officers, in the aggregate,
beneficially own a majority of the outstanding sfsmof Common Stock. These shareholders, actinghtegeare able to effectively control all
matters requiring approval by the shareholdersitgac, including the election of a majority of tieectors and approval of significant
corporate transactions. The Company'’s directois latdd 7% of the outstanding Convertible Notes.

Item 2.  Properties

Intevac leases its 119,583 square foot fgdili Santa Clara, California. The lease for thidding expires in March 2007. Intevac has an
option to extend the lease for an additional fieatyperiod, with a monthly base rent to be negadiaty Intevac and the lessor. If Intevac and
the lessor are unable to reach agreement with cespsuch monthly base rent, an appraisal progetstorth in the lease will determine the
monthly base rent for the extension. Intevac adssés a facility of approximately 2,400 square ife&ingapore to house the Singapore
customer support organization. This lease expiréeicember 2002. Intevac believes that its curfiaailities are suitable and adequate for its
current and foreseeable operations. Intevac opgevédtk one full manufacturing shift and one parti@nufacturing shift. Intevac believes that
it currently has sufficient productive capacitynbeet its current needs.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

On June 12, 1996 two Australian Army Blackn#teaHelicopters collided in midair during nighttinmeaneuvers. Eighteen Australian
servicemen perished and twelve were injured. Tha@amy was named as a defendant in a lawsuit refatiis crash. The lawsuit was filed
in Stamford, Connecticut Superior Court on Junel®@9 by Mark Durkin, the administrator of the és$aof the deceased crewmembers, the
injured crewmembers and the spouses of the deceaskar injured crewmembers. Included in the sailflsgations are assertions that the
crash was caused by defective night vision goggdles.suit names three US manufacturers of militégit vision goggles, of which Intevac
was one. The suit also nhames the manufactureegfitbt’'s helmets, two manufacturers of night visBystem test equipment and the
manufacturer of the helicopter. The suit claims dges for 13 personnel killed in the crash, 5 perebmjured in the crash and spouses of
those killed or injured. It is known that the Awdtan Army established a Board of Inquiry to invgate the accident and that the Board of
Inquiry concluded that the accident was not calmsedefective night vision goggles.

On July 27, 2000 the Connecticut Superiorr€disallowed the defendants’ motion to dismissl#vesuit. That decision was appealed to
the Connecticut Supreme Court. On October 30, 200 Connecticut Supreme Court reversed the Sup@dart’s decision and remanded
case to the trial court with the direction to grimg defendants’ motions to dismiss the suit sultgeconditions already agreed to by the
defendants. These conditions agreed to by the dafés include (1) consenting to jurisdiction in &ala; (2) accepting service of process in
connection with an action in Australia; (3) makihgir personnel and records available for litigatio Australia; (4) waiving any applicable
statutes of limitation in Australia up to six mostinom the date of dismissal of this action ordoch other reasonable time as may be req
as a condition of dismissing this action; (5) $giingy any judgement that may be entered againsh timeAustralia; and (6) consenting to the
reopening of the action in Connecticut in the ewbatabove conditions are not met as to any prdgemdant in the action. At this time, the
plaintiffs have not chosen to
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recommence litigation against the Company in Alistrény such action could expose Intevac to furttiek, plus the expense and
uncertainties of defending the matter in a distargign jurisdiction.

On June 12, 2001 the Company filed a compiaiSanta Clara County Superior Court, State dif@aia, against Intarsia Corporation.
The complaint related to Intarsia’s cancellatioranforder for a customized sputtering system andtgadamages of at least $3.3 million. On
July 26, 2001 Intarsia filed a cross-complaint agathe Company in the Santa Clara County Sup&aairt. On August 14, 2001, the
Company filed a demurrer to the cross-complaind, @m October 11, 2001, Intarsia filed an amendedszcomplaint. The amended cross-
complaint included allegations of fraud, negligemsrepresentation, breach of contract and breachw#nant of good faith and fair dealing,
and sought damages in the amount of $349,000 gili@nal relief as may have been deemed appr@pbiathe court. On February 1, 2002
the Company and Intarsia executed a stipulatiosdtitement which resolved the matter. The ternth@stipulation will not result in any
material effect on the Company’s financial results.

Iltem 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security-Holders

No matters were submitted to a vote of séginolders during the fourth quarter of the fisgahar covered by this Annual Report on
Form 10-K.

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS

Certain information about Intevac’s directarsl executive officers is listed below:

Name Age Position

Executive Officers and Director

Norman H. Pont 63 Chairman of the Boar

Kevin Fairbairn 48 President, Chief Executive Officer and Direc

Verle Aebi 47 President of Photonics Divisic

Charles B. Eddy I 51 Vice President, Finance and Administration, ChiefRcial
Officer, Treasurer and Secret:

Edward Durbin(1 74 Director

George L. Farinsky(1 67 Director

Robert D. Hempstez 58 Director

David N. Lambeth(1)(2 54 Director

H. Joseph Smead( 76 Director

(1) Member of Audit Committe
(2) Member of Compensation Committ

Mr. Pondis a founder of Intevac and has served as Chaiohtre Board since February 1991. Mr. Pond sergddrasident and Chief
Executive Officer from February 1991 until July 20&nd again from September 2001 through Januarg. Béfore joining Intevac, from
1988 to 1990, Mr. Pond served as President and Olpierating Officer of Varian Associates, Inc.,ubficly held manufacturer of
semiconductor, communication, defense and medrcalyets where he was responsible for overall mamage of Varian’s operations. From
1984 to 1988, Mr. Pond was President of Varian&cEbn Device and Systems Group and became a BiretYarian in 1986. Mr. Pond
holds a BS in physics from the University of Miss@t Rolla and a MS in physics from the UniversifyCalifornia at Los Angeles.

Mr. Fairbairn joined Intevac as President and Chief Executivec®ffin January 2002 and was appointed a DiredtdredCompany in
February 2002. Before joining Intevac, from Jul\8%90 January 2002, Mr. Fairbairn was employed ppled Materials, most recently as
Vice-President and General Manager of the Condugtichr Organization with responsibility for the 8dn and Metal Etch Divisions. From
1996 to 1999, Mr. Fairbairn was General Managekpylied’s Plasma Enhanced Chemical Vapor Deposition
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Business Unit and from 1993 to 1996, he was Geméaalager of Applied’s Plasma Silane CVD ProductiBess Unit. Mr. Fairbairn holds a
MA in Engineering Sciences from Cambridge Universit

Mr. Aebihas served as President of the Photonics Divisimesluly 2000. Mr. Aebi served as General Manaféne Photonics Division
since May 1995 and was elected as a Vice Presidéhe Company in September 1995. From 1988 thrd@$i4, Mr. Aebi was the
Engineering Manager of the Compasyiight vision business, where he was responsiblegw product development in the areas of adva
photocathodes and image intensifiers. Mr. Aebi 8@®BS in physics and an MS in electrical engimgefiom Stanford University.

Mr. Eddyhas served as Vice President, Finance and Adnatitst;, Chief Financial Officer, Treasurer and Stameof Intevac since Apr
1991. Mr. Eddy served as Chief Financial OfficeMadeonics, Inc., a manufacturer of consumer vidditing equipment, from 1987 to 1991
and served as Chief Financial Officer of Paralleh@uters, Inc., a startup computer company, fro8818 1987. Mr. Eddy was with Intel
Corporation from 1974 to 1983 where he servedvargety of positions, including controller and plananager. Mr. Eddy holds a BS in
engineering science from the University of Virgimiad a MBA from Dartmouth College.

Mr. Durbin has served as a Director of Intevac since Febri@®yt. Mr. Durbin joined Kaiser Aerospace and Elgutts Corporation, a
privately held manufacturer of electronic and efeaptical systems, in 1975 and served as Vice i@ta with responsibility for marketing
and business development until January 2001. MrbiDtholds a BS in electrical engineering from Twoper Union and a MS in electrical
engineering from the Polytechnic Institute of Briyok

Mr. Farinskyhas served as a Director of Intevac since May 2001Farinsky has been an investor and consulianeshe retired as a
corporate financial executive in 1991. From 19871981 he was Executive Vice President and Chiedriral Officer of Ashton-Tate
Corporation. Prior to joining Ashton-Tate, he heldcutive management positions at the Bank ofdri@olumbia, Dysan Corporation,
Kaiser Resources, Ltd, Kaiser Industries Corponatidattel, Inc. and Teledyne, Inc. Mr. Farinskyd®h BS in business administration from
the University of San Francisco and is a Certiffedblic Accountant licensed in California, but ig Bagaged in public practice. Mr. Farinsky
is also a director of Broadcom Corporation.

Dr. Hempsteadhas served as a Director of Intevac since Marclr 3@l served as Chief Operating Officer of Intefvam April 1996
through June 1999. Before joining Intevac, Dr. Hetepd served as Executive Vice President of Ce@siqr., a manufacturer of computer
disk drive heads and disks, from November 1994etarrary 1996. He was a self-employed consultant 1889 to November 1994.

Dr. Hempstead is currently Chief Technology Offiaeéieeco Instruments. Dr. Hempstead holds a BSVi®iéh electrical engineering from
Massachusetts Institute of Technology and a Pmphysics from the University of lllinois.

Dr. Lambethhas served as a Director of Intevac since May 1B86L.ambeth has been Professor of both Electandl Computer
Engineering and Material Science Engineering ah€gie Mellon University since 1989. Dr. Lambeth wasociate Director of the Data
Storage Systems at Carnegie Mellon University fac®89 to 1999. Since 1988, Dr. Lambeth has beepwmmer of Lambeth Systems, an
engineering consulting and research firm. From 167388, Dr. Lambeth worked at Eastman Kodak CamsaResearch Laboratories, m
recently as the head of the Magnetic Materials katooy. Dr. Lambeth holds a BS in electrical engitireg from the University of Missouri
and a Ph.D. in physics from the Massachusettsustof Technology.

Dr. Smeachas served as a Director of Intevac since Febrl@®¢. Dr. Smead joined Kaiser Aerospace and EleictsdCorporation
(“Kaiser”) in 1974 and served as Kaiser's Presideoth 1974 until October 1997. Dr. Smead serveBrasident and Chairman of the Board
of Directors of K Systems, Inc., Kaiser’s parentngany, from 1977 until October 1997. Dr. Smeadegas Chairman of the Board of
Directors of Kaiser until December 1999. Dr. Smesgigned as a director of Kaiser and its subsilan December 2000. Dr. Smead holds a
BS in electrical engineering from the University@dlorado, a MS in electrical engineering from thaversity of Washington and a Ph.D. in
electrical engineering from Purdue University.
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PART Il
ltem 5. Market for Registrant’'s Common Equity and Relateth&eholder Matters

Intevac’'s Common Stock commenced tradingheNasdaq National Market on November 21, 1995atrdded under the symbol
“IVAC.” As of December 31, 2001, there were approately 2,000 holders of record of the Common Stdtle following table sets forth for
the periods indicated the high and low closing paiees for the Common Stock as reported on thel&adlational Market.

High Low

Fiscal 200(C

First Quartel $8.00C  $3.50(

Second Quarte $4.62F  $2.68¢

Third Quartel $7.09C $3.31:

Fourth Quarte $5.13(  $3.13(
Fiscal 2001

First Quarte! $5.89(  $3.50(

Second Quarte $5.95(  $4.40(

Third Quartel $4.98(  $1.95(

Fourth Quarte $4.24(  $2.38(

Dividend Policy

Intevac currently anticipates that it wiltain its earnings, if any, for use in the operatdits business and does not expect to pay cash
dividends on its capital stock in the foreseeabtare.
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ltem 6. Selected Consolidated Financial Data

The following selected financial data of hde is qualified by reference to and should be irambnjunction with the consolidated
financial statements of Intevac, including the sdteereto, and Management's Discussion and Anatfdignancial Condition and Results of
Operations, each appearing elsewhere in this report

Year Ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999 1998 1997

(In thousands, except per share data)
Consolidated Statement of Operations Data:

Net revenue: $ 51,48« $ 36,04¢ $ 42,96: $ 95,97t $133,20°
Cost of net revenue 41,72¢ 34,05¢ 40,41( 71,71% 91,25¢
Gross profit 9,75k 1,99( 2,552 24,25¢ 41,95:
Operating expense

Research and developm 14,47¢ 10,57¢ 14,13¢ 12,47: 10,71¢
Selling, general and administrati 6,74¢ 4,41¢ 7,22¢ 10,87¢ 11,39¢
Restructuring and otht — (63€) 3,06¢ 1,08¢ —
Acquired ir-process research and developn — — — — 29¢
Total operating expens 21,22 14,35 24,43 24,71( 22,41«
Operating income (los! (11,469 (12,367 (21,879 (452) 19,53¢
Interest expens (2,917) (3,039 (3,71 (4,187 (3,58))
Interest income and other income, 1,06t 3,07z 3,63z 3,17¢ 3,26¢

Income (loss) from continuing operations before
income taxe: (13,31Y (12,329 (21,959 (1,463 19,22t
Provision for (benefit from) income tax 4,42¢ — (8,349 (882) 6,72¢
Income (loss) from continuing operatic (17,739 (12,329 (13,619 (587) 12,497
Income from discontinued operations, — — — 1,00t —
Income from repurchase of convertible notes, 80:3 — 3,84« — —
Net income (loss $(16,93¢) $(12,329) $ (9,770) $ 424 $ 12,49°
| | | | |

Basic earnings per sha

Income (loss) from continuing operatic $ (1.4¢ $ (1.09 $ (1.16) $ (0.0%) $ 1.0C

Net income (loss $ (1.42) $ (1.09 $ (0.89) $ 0.0¢ $ 1.0C

Shares used in per share calculati 11,95¢ 11,80: 11,777 12,05: 12,51
Diluted earnings per shar

Income (loss) from continuing operatic $ (1.49) $ (1.09 $ (1.1¢) $ (0.0%) $ 0.9/

Net income (loss $ (1.42) $ (1.09 $ (0.89 $ 0.0c $ 0.9/

Shares used in per share calculati 11,95¢ 11,80: 11,777 12,35 15,38¢
Consolidated Balance Sheet Date
Cash, cash equivalents and s-term investment $ 18,157 $ 38,40 $ 40,89t $ 60,91¢ $ 71,14.
Working capital 27,16( 41,09: 51,57¢ 77,77¢ 78,02t
Total asset 60,16¢ 83,93¢ 94,38: 122,97t 147,79:
Long-term debt 37,54¢ 41,24 43,18¢ 59,46 59,48(
Total shareholde’ equity 1,40¢ 17,80« 29,62 40,43t 42,43¢
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Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financiab@dition and Results of Operations

The following discussion and analysis contains fodMooking statements which involve risks and utadeties. Words such as
“believes,” “expects,” “anticipates” and the likeridicate forward-looking statements. Intevac’s atteaults may differ materially from the
results discussed in the forward-looking stateméats variety of reasons, including those sethHartder “Certain Factors Which May Affe
Future Operating Resu” and should be read in conjunction with the Condaled Financial Statements and related Notes doath
elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

Management’s discussion and analysis of imantial condition and results of operations argeldaupon our consolidated financial
statements, which have been prepared in accordgititaccounting principles generally accepted m thnited States of America
(“US GAAP"). We review the accounting policies we use in repgrbur financial results on a regular basis. Tteparation of these financ
statements requires us to make estimates and judgrtat affect the reported amounts of assetsilitias, revenues and expenses and re
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities.a@@rongoing basis, we evaluate our estimates,dirgjuthose related to revenue recognition,
accounts receivable, inventories, income taxestaméy obligations, long-lived assets, contingeneied litigation. We base our estimates on
historical experience and on various other assumgtihat are believed to be reasonable under thanestances, the results of which form
basis for making judgments about the carrying valugssets and liabilities. Results may differ friirase estimates due to actual outcomes
being different from those on which we based osuagptions. These estimates and judgments are regiew management on an ongoing
basis. The Audit Committee and our auditors re\dgmificant estimates and judgements at the erholfi quarter prior to the public release
of our financial results.

Our significant accounting policies are dém in Note 2 to the consolidated financial staeta included in Item 8 of this Form 10-K.
We believe the following critical accounting poésiaffect the more significant judgments and esémmade in the preparation of our
consolidated financial statements.

Revenue Recognition #atevac recognizes revenue using the guidance 8B@ Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 101 “Revenue
Recognition in Financial Statements.” Intevac’serawe recognition policy requires that there beyssive evidence of a sales contract, that
the price is fixed, that title has transferred hraduct payment is not contingent on any facémd is reasonably assured, and that the
Company has completed all the material tasks aligedables required by the contract.

Revenues for systems are recognized upoonroestacceptance. For large deposition and RTPragssbipped through a distributor,
revenue is typically recognized after the distriisutas accepted the system at Intevac’s factonttedystem has been shipped. For large
deposition and RTP systems sold direct to end mests, revenue is recognized after installationaruptance of the system at the customer
site. When the Company believes that there mayidieehthan normal end user installation and aceegtéssues for systems shipped through
a distributor, such as when the first unit of a lyedesigned system is delivered, then the Compafgrd revenue recognition until the
distributor’s customer has also accepted the sydRawenues for technology upgrades, spare parisuotable and prototype products built
by the Photonics Division are generally recognigpdn shipment. Service and maintenance contraentey which to date has been
insignificant, is recognized ratably over appli@bbntract periods or as the service is performed.

The Company performs best efforts researdhdawelopment work under various research contrRetgenue on these contracts is
recognized in accordance with contract terms, glpji@as costs are incurred. Typically, for eachtcact, the Company commits to perform
certain research and development efforts up taggagea upon amount. In connection with these cotstrite Company receives funding or
incremental basis up to a ceiling. Some of thesdraots are cost sharing in nature, where Intevaeimbursed for a portion of the total costs
expended. In addition, the Company has, from tionénte, negotiated with a third party to fund atmor of the Company’s costs in return for
a joint interest to the Company’s rights at the efithe contract. In the event a particular contoaer-runs its agreed upon amount, the
Company may be liable for the additional costs.
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Inventories — Intevac makes provisions for potentially excasd obsolete inventory based on backlog and foredaemand. However,
order backlog is subject to revisions, cancellaj@and rescheduling. Actual demand will inevitadhiffer from forecasted demand due to a
number of factors. For example, the tfilm disk industry has suffered from over capactd poor financial results, which has led to indc
consolidation. Consolidation can lead to the abdits of used equipment that competes at very figes with the Company’s products.
Financial stress and consolidation in the Compaoy&omer base can also lead to the cancellationdefs for products after the Company
has incurred substantial costs related to thoserer&uch problems have resulted, and may continresult, in excess and obsolete
inventory, and the provision of related reserves.

Warranty — The Company’s standard warranty is twelve mofiti® customer acceptance. During this warrantyogesiny necessary
non-consumable parts are supplied and installgatofision for the estimated warranty cost is reedrdt the time revenue is recognized.

Valuation of long-lived and intangible assets anddwill — We assess the impairment of identifiable inthleg, long-lived assets and
goodwill whenever events or changes in circumstaitodicate that the carrying value may not be recable. Factors we consider important
which could trigger an impairment review include following:

« significant underperformance relative to expectistbhical or projected future operating results;

« significant changes in the manner of our use ofttwuired assets or the strategy for our overdinass;
« significant negative industry or economic trends;

« significant decline in our stock price for a suséal period; and

« our market capitalization relative to net book ealu

When we determine that the carrying valubofdived assets, intangibles or goodwill may not beokerable based upon the existenc
one or more of the above indicators of impairmesmt,measure any impairment based on a projectedudised cash flow method using a
discount rate determined by our management to immamsurate with the risk inherent in our currerdibess model.

Results of Operations

Net revenuesNet revenues consist primarily of sales of equipnused to manufacture flat panel displays, equigrased to manufacture
thin-film disks, related equipment and system congmts, and contract research and developmentdetatbe development of electoptical
devices and systems. Net revenues totaled $51li5m$36.0 million and $43.0 million in 2001, 20@6d 1999, respectively.

Equipment revenues totaled $42.7 million,.828illion and $36.0 million in 2001, 2000 and 198Sspectively. Equipment revenues
increased in 2001 due to an increase in salesppdinel manufacturing systems, partially offsealecrease in sales of disk manufacturing
systems, disk system upgrades and components. Bgoipevenues decreased in 2000 from 1999 primauidyto a decrease in sales of disk
manufacturing systems, and to a lesser extenpdlia¢l manufacturing systems, partially offset lyréased sales of disk system upgrades and
components. Intevac believes that the market f@ B€position equipment has significant growth pténThe Company delivered five of
D-STAR deposition systems during 2001 and at tltea$r2001 had backlog for upgrades to the fiveaystand one new D-STAR.
Nonetheless, the Company will need to broaderuigsomer base and secure addition-STAR orders during the first half of 2002 to bdeab
increase D-STAR sales in 2002. Additionally, therke&for the Company’s disk manufacturing equipn@nitinues to face overapacity an
is undergoing consolidation. Future growth in thiarket will depend on the overall health of theusitly, the availability of used equipment
and technical obsolescence of the installed basgstéms.

Photonics revenues totaled $8.8 million, $#iion and $7.0 million in 2001, 2000 and 1998spectively. Photonics revenues increased
in 2001 over 2000 as the result of increased resgifrom contract
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research and development. Photonics revenues gsettdeom 1999 to 2000 as the result of an incraaskipments of prototype products,
which was partially offset by a lower level of renes from contract research and development. Piestogvenues in 2002 are expected to be
primarily from contract research and developmerhWinited revenue from products such as LIVAR #riglentification systems, EBAPS
low-cost low-light-level cameras and photodiodagtue growth in Photonics is dependent on the Caryipasuccess in capitalizing on its
base of technology by bringing products such as EBAnd photodiodes into commercial production antiferating LIVAR into additional
major military weapons programs.

Intevac’s backlog of orders at December 3D12was $30.6 million as compared to a Decembe2@10) backlog of $42.1 million. The
reduction in backlog was primarily due to a reduetin the number of FPD deposition systems on oldest of Intevac’s backlog at
December 31, 2001 is scheduled for either cust@oezptance or delivery during the first half of 200he Company needs to book
substantial orders with delivery scheduled in theosid half of 2002 to cause 2002 sales to meetaareel 2001 sales.

Significant portions of the Compasy’evenues in any particular period have beerbatable to sales to a limited number of custonier
2001, Equipment sales through Matsubo, the Compgalapanese distributor, accounted for 49% of nvetnges. In 2000, MMC Technology,
Seagate, Westt and Matsubo each accounted fortimamel 0% of Intevac’s consolidated revenues argjgregate accounted for 56% of net
revenues. In 1999, Matsubo, Seagate and LockheetihMach accounted for more than 10% of Intevaoissolidated revenues and in
aggregate accounted for 66% of net revenues. Thep@oy’s largest customers tend to change from geo@eriod as a function of each
customer’s plans to renovate or to expand prodna#pacity.

International sales totaled $37.3 million,@illion and $25.7 million in 2001, 2000 and 198&spectively. International sales accounted
for 73%, 27% and 60% of net revenues in 2001, 20@D1999, respectively. The increase in internatisales in 2001 over 2000 was
primarily due to an increase in net revenues friadanel manufacturing systems. The decreasdemiational sales from 1999 to 2000 was
primarily due to a decrease in net revenues fr@k dianufacturing equipment. Substantially all déUac’s international sales are to
customers in the Far East.

Gross marginCost of net revenues consists primarily of purctiasaterials, fabrication, assembly, test and ifedgtah labor and
overhead, warranty costs, royalties, provisiondrfeentory reserves, scrap and costs attributabé@mntract research and development. Gross
margin was 19%, 6% and 6% in 2001, 2000 and 1%3®ectively.

Gross margin in the Equipment Division wa%2232% and 7% in 2001, 2000 and 1999, respecti&gyipment gross margin improved
in 2001, but was tempered by high initial costeanufacture Intevac’s redesigned flat panel marufig systems and establishment of
$2.4 million of inventory reserves related to acelled order for a custom flat panel system. 20qaifEment gross margin excluding the
effect of the inventory reserve would have been 2B8ipment gross margin in 2000 was negativelyaiotbgd by establishment of
$5.1 million of reserves related to slow moving ipguent inventory and a $0.8 million write-off of gdwill related to electronically swept
source technology, which was acquired in 1996 amdequently abandoned. 2000 Equipment gross mexglading the effect of these two
items would have been 32%. Gross margin in 1999aaasrsely impacted by the under-absorption of rfeanturing overhead due to low
manufacturing volume, the sale of four used disktgping systems at heavily discounted prices, mghal costs of two new systems, write-
down of RPC inventory related to the plan to digtnre RPC operations, payment of $0.5 million a$ pathe settlement of a patent claim
and establishment of a $0.4 million cost to markeerve on a used MDP-250B disk sputtering systenaining in inventory.

Gross margin in the Photonics Division was (2%%)&nd 7% in 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectivelytdttics gross margins in 2001 ¢
2000 have been negatively impacted by a signifipantion of revenue being derived from cost-shareggarch and development contracts
versus fully funded research and development cotstia years prior to 2000. The Company expectsRhatonics gross margins will
fluctuate based on the relative mix of sales derivem prototype products, from fully funded resdgaand development contracts and from
cost-shared research and development contracts.
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Research and developmeResearch and development expense consists prirohplptotype materials, salaries and related aufsts
employees engaged in ongoing research, designevedogppment activities for flat panel manufacturaguipment, disk manufacturing
equipment and research by the Photonics Divisiem@any funded research and development expensed&d4.5 million, $10.6 million
and $14.1 million in 2001, 2000 and 1999, respetfivThe increase from 2000 to 2001 was primahby tesult of increased expenses related
to the development and redesign of flat panel matufing equipment and, to a lesser extent, theldpwment of Photonics products. The
decrease from 1999 to 2000 was primarily the rexfutiwer expenses related to the developmentsif dianufacturing equipment.

Research and development expenses do natiscbsts of $8.0 million, $6.0 million and $5.9lmn in 2001, 2000 and 1999,
respectively, related to Photonics contract reseantl development which are included in cost ofdgasnld. Research and development
expenses also do not include costs of $0.5 millk@n7 million and $1.1 million incurred by Intevec2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively, and
reimbursed under the terms of research and developoost sharing agreements related to developaofielisk and flat panel manufacturing
equipment.

Selling, general and administrativBelling, general and administrative expense capisinarily of selling, marketing, customer support
financial, travel, management, legal and profesdiearvices and bad debt expense. Domestic saanade by the Company’s direct sales
force, whereas international sales are made byilnlisbrs and representatives that provide sensdoeb as sales, installation, warranty and
customer support. The Company also has a subsidi&ingapore to support customers in Southeast. A$irough the second quarter of
2000, Intevac marketed its flat panel manufactueggipment to the Far East through its Japanese\jenture, IMAT. During the third
quarter of 2000 the Company and its joint ventuarner, Matsubo, transferred IMAT's activities agmdployees to Matsubo, which became a
distributor of the Company’s flat panel productsd &hut down the operations of IMAT.

Selling, general and administrative expeonsaed $6.7 million, $4.4 million and $7.2 milliam 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively,
representing 13%, 12% and 17% of net revenue. Atrease from 2000 to 2001 was primarily due to.& #illion credit to bad debt exper
recognized in 2000. The primary reasons for theedese from 1999 to 2000 were the $1.5 million ¢redbad debt expense and a
$1.2 million reduction in expense from 1999 relaeelimination of the electron beam processingm@gent product line.

Restructuring and other expense (gaRgstructuring and other expense (gain) was ($0iGpmand $3.1 million in 2000 and 1999,
respectively.

During the fourth quarter of 1999, the Compadopted a plan to discontinue operations atR€ Rechnologies, Inc. electron beam
processing equipment subsidiary and to close RREIibty in Hayward, California and incurred a cbarof $1.6 million in 1999 related to
this plan. The employment of 26 employees was teated as a result. In the first quarter of 200@Jac sold certain assets of the RPC
Technologies, Inc. subsidiary to Quemex Technol®ygceeds from the sale included a cash paymentygstion of the Hayward facility
lease and the assumption of certain other liabditExcluded from the sale were two previouslyddas/stems and three completed systems
remaining in inventory. The Company was able terse the portions of the restructuring reservebéisteed to provide for future rents due
the facility and for the closure of the facilityolever, since Intevac retained ownership of thelemsed systems, the Company established
an equivalent reserve to provide for any residaile at the end of the leases.

During the third quarter of 1999, the Compadgpted an expense reduction plan that includesing one of the buildings at its Santa
Clara facility and a reduction in force of 7 emmeg. The Company incurred a charge of $2.2 milkialB99 related to the expense reduction
plan. In the fourth quarter of 1999, $0.1 milliohtlee restructuring reserve was reversed due teiddhan expected costs on the closure of the
facility. During the first quarter of 2000, the Cpeany vacated the building and negotiated a leasdrtation for that space with its landlord,
which released the Company from the obligationayp gny rent after April 30, 2000. As a result, G@mpany reversed $0.6 million of the
restructuring reserve during the first quarter @@. During the third quarter of 2000, the Compeompleted all activities related to closing
the vacated portion of the building and reversedrémaining $23,000 of the restructuring reserve.
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During the first quarter of 1999, the Companplemented a reduction in force of 27 employaebiacurred a charge of $0.1 million
related to severance costs for the affected emptoye

Interest expensénterest expense consists primarily of interesthrenConvertible Notes issued in the first quarfet397, and, to a lesser
extent, interest on approximately $2.0 million @fig-term debt related to the purchase of Cathodbri@ogy in 1996. Interest expense
totaled $2.9 million, $3.0 million and $3.7 million 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively. The dedfiriaterest expense was primarily the
result of the repurchase by Intevac of $3.7 milkond $16.3 million of the Convertible Notes durR@D1 and 1999, respectively, and, to a
lesser extent, the repayment of the Cathode Teoppalebt in January 2001.

Interest income and other, nétterest income and other, net totaled $1.1 miJl&& 1 million and $3.6 million in 2001, 2000 argb9,
respectively. Interest income and other, net inl2€thsisted of $1.2 million of interest income omastments, $0.4 million of dividends on
Intevac’s interest in 601 California Avenue LLC$3@8 million loss on the disposition of Pacific Gasl Electric commercial paper and
$0.3 million of early payment discounts and otm&ome. Interest income and other, net in 2000 statsiof $2.3 million of interest income
on investments, $0.4 million of dividends on Inte'ganterest in 601 California Avenue LLC, $0.2 lwih of gains on foreign currency
forward contracts and $0.2 million of early paymeiscounts and other income. Interest income aherphet in 1999 consisted of
$2.1 million of interest income on Intevac’s inveasnts, $1.1 million of dividends on Intevac’s imsfrin 601 California Avenue LLC, and
$0.5 million of gains on foreign currency forwarahntracts.

6 1/2% Convertible Subordinated Notes Due 2002001, Intevac repurchased $3.7 million of its@ertible Notes and recognized a
gain of $0.8 million, net of applicable taxes. B99, Intevac repurchased $16.3 million of its Catilske Notes from which it recognized a
gain of $3.8 million, net of applicable taxes.

Provision for (benefit from) income taxés.2001, the Company recorded $5.0 million of ineotax expense to provide additional
valuation allowance against deferred tax assets.ddmpany’s net deferred tax assets totaled zdde@mber 31, 2001 net of a
$16.9 million valuation allowance.

Intevacs estimated effective tax rate for 2000 was 0%. Campany did not accrue a tax benefit during 2008t the inability to realiz
additional refunds from loss carry-backs. The Comyfsanet deferred tax assets totaled $7.7 millibDecember 31, 2000, net of a
$3.6 million valuation allowance established duéhuncertainty of realizing certain tax creditsl doss carry-forwards.

For the year ended December 31, 1999, Intee@irded an $8.3 million tax benefit provisionpmmuted at a 38% annual tax rate, on a
pretax loss from continuing operations of $22.0ionil Intevac’'s 1999 effective tax rate differedrfr the applicable statutory rates primarily
due to benefits from tax-exempt interest incomeictvivere partially offset by nondeductible goodwithortization.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Operating activities in 2001 used cash of. $hiillion, primarily due to the net loss incurreehich was patrtially offset by depreciation,
amortization and an increase in the valuation aloee against deferred tax assets. Investing aesivit 2001 provided cash of $28.9 million
as a result of the net sale of investments, whiab partially offset by the purchase of property aqdipment. Financing activities in 2001
used cash of $3.7 million due to the repurchasemirtion of the Convertible Notes and the repaytméthe Cathode Technology debt,
partially offset by the sale of Intevac’s stocletoployees under its stock option and employee gtaoshase plans.

At December 31, 2001, Intevac had $18.2 anilbf cash and cash equivalents. Intevac intendadertake approximately $4.0 million in
capital expenditures during the next 12 monthshkaigves the existing cash and cash equivalenhbasawill be sufficient to meet its cash
requirements for the next twelve months.

Intevac has incurred operating losses eaahsiace 1998 and the Company cannot predict veittamty when it will return to
profitability. We anticipate generating positiveshalow during the 2002 fiscal year, but that ipeledent on continued growth in the business
and our continued ability to obtain advances
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from our customers. Additionally, as of December 3101 we had $37.5 million of outstanding Coni@etiNotes, which mature in March
2004. We do not currently have the funds availableepay the debt and there can be no assuraricthéh@ompany will be able to restruct
the debt or secure additional equity and/or detatrfcing to redeem the Convertible Notes on termsréble to the Company and its
shareholders, if the Convertible Notes are not eaced by their holders into Intevac common stog&rgo their maturity.

ltem 7A.  Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosure About Mark®&isk

Interest rate riskThe table below presents principal amounts ande@laeighted-average interest rates by year of mitafor the
Company’s debt obligations.

Fair
2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 Beyond Total Value
(Dollars in thousands)
Long-term debi
Fixed rate — — $37,54¢ — — — $37,54¢ $20,08"
Average rate 6.5(% 6.5(% 6.5(% — — —

Foreign exchange riskerom time to time, the Company enters into foraigrrency forward exchange contracts to hedge patied
foreign currency transaction, translation and resoeement exposures. The objective of these casfisato minimize the impact of foreign
currency exchange rate movements on the Compapgisting results. At December 31, 2001, the Computishyot have any foreign
currency forward exchange contracts.
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REPORT OF GRANT THORNTON LLP, INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
Intevac, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidad¢ahce sheets of Intevac, Inc. as of Decembe2@11 and 2000 and the related
consolidated statements of operations and compseleeloss, shareholders’ equity and cash flows&mh of the two years in the period
ended December 31, 2001. Our audits also incluge@®00 and 2001 data in the financial statemdrddide listed in the Index at Item 14
These financial statements and schedule are thensibility of the Company’s management. Our resfility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements and schedule basedraudiis.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditagdards generally accepted in the United Stdtdsnerica. Those standards reqt
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reabtassurance about whether the financial statisnaea free of material misstatements.
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidesnpporting the amounts and disclosures in then6igh statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and &ignifestimates made by management, as well agatirgg the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits providesaonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financiatsments referred to above present fairly, in altarial respects, the consolidated financial
position of Intevac, Inc. at December 31, 2001 2000, and the consolidated results of its operatand its cash flows for each of the two
years in the period ended December 31, 2001, ifoocmity with accounting principles generally acasgin the United States of Americ
Also, in our opinion, the 2000 and 2001 data inrated financial statement schedule, when consitdie relation to the basic financial
statements taken as a whole, presents fairly imaterial respects the information set forth therei

GRANT THORNTON LLP

San Jose, California
January 25, 2002
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REPORT OF ERNST & YOUNG LLP, INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
Intevac, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidstetéments of operations and comprehensive lbaggisolders’ equity and cash flows for
the year ended December 31, 1999. Our audit atdodad the 1999 data in the financial statemereduale listed in the Index at Item 14(a).
These financial statements and schedule are thensibility of the Company’s management. Our resfiility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements and schedule basedraudit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with audistegndards generally accepted in the United Statesse standards require that we |
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assarabeut whether the financial statements are fregaterial misstatements. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence stipgdhe amounts and disclosures in the finarsteements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and &ignifestimates made by management, as well agatirgg the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit providesagonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financiatstments referred to above present fairly, in altarial respects, the consolidated results of
operations of Intevac, Inc. and its cash flowstfar year ended December 31, 1999, in conformiti aitcounting principles generally
accepted in the United States. Also, in our opintbe 1999 data in the related financial statersehédule, when considered in relation to the
basic financial statements taken as a whole, ptes$ainly in all material respects the informatiest forth therein.

ERNST & YOUNG LLP

San Jose, California
January 21, 2000
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INTEVAC, INC.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In thousands)

ASSETS
Current asset:

Cash and cash equivalel

Shor-term investment

Trade and other accounts receivable, net of alloasiof $225 and
$114 at December 31, 2001 and 2!

Inventories, including $4,070 and $3,033 held atemer locations
at December 31, 2001 and 2C

Prepaid expenses and other current a:

Deferred tax asse

Total current asse

Property, plant and equipment, at ct
Leasehold improvemen
Machinery and equipme!

Less accumulated depreciation and amortize

Investment in 601 California Avenue LL

Intangible assets, net of amortization of $2,44d $2,434 at
December 31, 2001 and 20

Debt issuance costs, net of amortization of $1808$1,529 at
December 31, 2001 and 20

Deferred tax assets and other long term a:

Total asset

December 31,

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS ’ EQUITY

Current liabilities:
Book overdraft
Notes payabli
Accounts payabl
Accrued payroll and related liabilitit
Other accrued liabilitie
Customer advance

Total current liabilities
Convertible note
Commitments
Shareholder equity:
Undesignated preferred stock, no par value, 10sbades
authorized, no shares issued and outstar
Common stock, no par valu
Authorized share— 50,000
Issued and outstanding shares — 12,004 and 111844 a
December 31, 2001 and 20
Accumulated other comprehensive incc
Retained earnings (accumulated defi

Total shareholde’ equity

Total liabilities and sharehold¢ equity

2001 2000
$18,157  $ 4,61¢
— 33,78’
8,04¢ 9,59:
21,69: 15,83:
47¢ 844
— 1,307
48,37. 65,98
5,87¢ 5,70¢
21,00¢ 19,83¢
26,96¢ 25,54
18,10t 14,48:
8,86¢ 11,06(
2,431 2,431
— 7
495 774
3 3,68¢
$60,168  $83,93¢
| |
$ 24z $ 814
— 1,90¢
2,38¢ 1,94¢
1,57¢ 1,53¢
3,547 2,37¢
13,46¢ 16,31"
21,21: 24,88’
37,54 41,24
19,09: 18,67¢
127 —
(17,807 (871)
1,40¢ 17,80:
$60,16]  $83,93¢
| |



See accompanying notes.
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INTEVAC, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND COMPREHEN SIVE LOSS
(In thousands, except per share amounts)

Net revenue:
Cost of net revenue

Gross profit

Operating expense
Research and developmt
Selling, general and administrati
Restructuring and othi

Total operating expens

Operating los:

Interest expens

Interest incomt

Other income and expense,

Loss from continuing operations before income t:
Provision for (benefit from) income tax

Loss before extraordinary ite
Extraordinary item
Gain from repurchase of convertible notes, netppliiaable income
taxes of $605 and $2,355 in 2001 and 1999, reyede

Net loss

Other comprehensive incon
Foreign currency translation adjustme

Total adjustment

Total comprehensive ot

Basic and diluted loss per sha
Loss from continuing operatiol
Net loss
Shares used in per share amol

See accompanying notes.

27

Years Ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999
$51,48.  $36,04(  $ 4296
41,72¢ 34,05¢ 40,41
9,75¢ 1,99¢ 2,55:
14,47¢ 10,57¢ 14,13¢
6,74¢ 4,41¢ 7,22¢
— (63€) 3,06¢
21,22: 14,35: 24,43
(11,46¢) (12,369 (21,879
(2,917) (3,039 (3,711)
1,24¢ 2,341 2,10(
(180) 731 1,537
(13,315 (12,329 (21,95¢)
4,421 — (8,344)
(17,739 (12,329 (13,619
802 — 3,84¢
$(16,93)  $(12,329)  $ (9,770
122 — —
122 — —
$(16,81)  $(12,329)  $ (9,770
| | |
$ (149 $ (1.0 $ (1.1
$ (142 $ (104 $ (0.89
11,95¢ 11,80: 11,77




INTEVAC, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
(In thousands)

Accumulated Retained
Common Stock Other Earnings Total
Comprehensive (Accum. Shareholders’
Shares Amount Income Deficit) Equity

Balance at December 31, 1¢ 11,88: $17,91° $ 122 $ 22,391 $ 40,43¢
Shares issued in connection wi

Exercise of stock optior 27 38 — — 38

Employee stock purchase pl 122 684 — — 684

Repurchase of common sta (321) (491) — (1,179 (1,66%)

Income tax benefits realized from activity in

employee stock plar — 22 — — 22

Change in foreign currency translation adjustm — — (122) — (122)

Net loss — — — (9,770 (9,770

Balance at December 31, 1¢ 11,71¢ $18,17( $ — $ 11,45 $ 29,62:
Shares issued in connection wi

Exercise of stock optior 20 58 — — 58

Employee stock purchase pl 10¢ 41¢ — — 41¢

Income tax benefits realized from activity in

employee stock plar — 29 — — 29

Net loss — — — (12,329 (12,329

Balance at December 31, 2C 11,84« $18,67" $ — $ (87) $ 17,80
Shares issued in connection wi

Exercise of stock optior 41 13 — — 13

Employee stock purchase pl 11¢ 40¢ — — 40¢

Change in foreign currency translation adjustm — — 122 — 122

Net loss — — — (16,936 (16,936

Balance at December 31, 2C 12,00« $19,09: $ 122 $(17,807) $ 1,40¢

I I | I |

See accompanying notes.
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INTEVAC, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(In thousands)

Operating activities
Loss from continuing operatiol
Net gain from repurchase of convertible nc

Net loss
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash asti equivalents
provided by (used in) operating activitit
Depreciatior
Deferred income tax asset valuation allowa
Amortization of intangible:
Gain on purchase of convertible no
(Gain)/loss on IMAT investmer
Restructuring and other char¢c— nor-cash portior
Loss on disposal of investme
Loss on disposal of equipme
Changes in assets and liabiliti
Accounts receivabl
Inventory
Prepaid expenses and other as
Accounts payabl
Accrued payroll and other accrued liabilit
Customer advance

Total adjustment

Net cash and cash equivalents provided by (usegpi@jating
activities

Investing activities

Purchase of investmer

Proceeds from sales and maturities of investn

Purchase of equipme

Net cash and cash equivalents provided by invesiitigities
Financing activities

Proceeds from issuance of common sl

Repurchase of common sta

Repurchase of Intevac convertible nc

Repayment of notes payal

Net cash and cash equivalents provided by (usefthamcing
activities
Effect of foreign currency translation adjustme

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equis
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of p¢

Cash and cash equivalents at end of pe

Cash paid (received) fc
Interest
Income taxe:
Income tax refun
Other noi-cash change:
Inventories transferred to (from) property, pland &quipmen
Income tax benefit realized from activity in empdaystock plan

Years Ending December 31,

2001 2000 1999
$(17,739  $ (12,329  $(13,619
80: — 3,84¢
(16,936 (12,329 (9,770)
3,91¢ 3,721 3,80¢
4,98¢ 2,73¢ —
251 2,347 1,57¢
(1,409) — (6,199)
— 12¢ (39)

— 85¢€ 42¢

80: — —

8 2 33¢
1,547 1,61¢ (1,039)
(3,536) (349) 4,147
36€ (332) 58€
447 92¢ (1,020
63¢ (5,769) 1,287
(2,859 6,46¢ (1,779
5,16¢ 12,34¢ 2,00:
(11,772 22 (7,679
(5,469  (116,27) (50,88()
38,44’ 120,08: 70,20¢
(4,050) (2,990) (1,736)
28,93« 822 17,58¢
41¢ 47€ 722

— — (1,665)
(2,257 — (9,664)
(1,904) — —
(3,749 47€ (10,607
127 — —
13,54: 1,321 (69€6)
4,61¢ 3,29¢ 3,991
$18,157 $ 461 $ 3,29
.| | .|
$ 271F $ 278 $ 355t
2 2 —

— (5,809) (3,099)
$(232) $ 304 $ 1,94
— 29 22



See accompanying notes.
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INTEVAC, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1. Business and Nature of Operations

Intevac, Inc.’s businesses are the designufaature and sale of complex capital equipmend isenanufacture products such as flat
panel displays and thin-film disks (“Equipment”)dathe development of highly sensitive electro-agtievices and systems (“Photonics”).

Systems sold by the Equipment Division apgdglly used to deposit highly engineered thin-flof material on a substrate, or to modify
the characteristics and properties of thin-filnreatly deposited on a substrate. Systems manufddiyrdne Equipment Division generally
utilize proprietary manufacturing techniques anocpsses and operate under high levels of vacuuesyidtems are designed for high-
volume continuous operation and use precision folatomputerized controls and complex softwargams to fully automate and control
the production process. Products manufacturedtiébe systems include color cell phone display®naotive displays, computer monitors
and disks for computer hard disk drives. The EqeipnDivision has also designed ultra high vacuutraated equipment for Photonics to
be used for the future manufacture of low-cost lmght-level cameras.

The Photonics Division is developing eleabptical devices and systems that permit highly iigasdetection of photons in the visible
and short wave infrared portions of the spectruhis Bievelopment work is aimed at creating new petslfor both military and industrial
applications. Products include LIVAR systems fositige target identification at long range, low-ttmwv-light-level cameras for use in
security and military applications and photodioftgsuse in high-speed fiber optic systems.

During the fourth quarter of 1999, the Compadopted a plan to discontinue its electron besrogssing equipment product line and to
close the facility in Hayward, California where tleguipment was built.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Presentatio

The consolidated financial statements inclilndeaccounts of Intevac and its wholly owned diibsies. All inter-company transactions
and balances have been eliminated.

Revenue Recognitic

Intevac recognizes revenue using the guidémoe SEC Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 101 “RevenRecognition in Financial
Statements.” Intevac’s revenue recognition poleguires that there be persuasive evidence of a caidract, that the price is fixed, that title
has transferred, that product payment is not cgatihon any factors and is reasonably assuredhabthe Company has completed all the
material tasks and deliverables required by théraon

Systems and components Revenues for systems are recognized upon custaeneptance. For large deposition and RTP systems
shipped through a distributor, revenue is typicadigognized after the distributor has acceptedylseem at Intevac’s factory and the system
has been shipped. For large deposition and RTRragssold direct to end customers, revenue is réoedjafter installation and acceptanci
the system at the customer site. When the Compeligvies that there may be higher than normal eediastallation and acceptance issues
for systems shipped through a distributor, sucltaen the first unit of a newly designed systemebvéred, then the Company defers reve
recognition until the distributor’'s customer hascehccepted the system. Revenues for technologwdes, spare parts, consumable and
prototype products built by the Photonics Divisame generally recognized upon shipment.

Service and Maintenance- Service and maintenance contract revenue, wbidate has been insignificant, is recognized ratawer
applicable contract periods or as services ar@padd.
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INTEVAC, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Conti nued)

Technology Development- The Company performs best efforts research amdldpment work under various research contracts.
Revenue on these contracts is recognized in accoedaith contract terms, typically as costs araiired. Typically, for each contract, the
Company commits to perform certain research aneéldpment efforts up to an agreed upon amount. tmection with these contracts, the
Company receives funding on an incremental basie @pceiling. Upon completion of each contractheparty will typically receive certain
rights to the technical and computer software dataeloped under the contract. Some of these castaae cost sharing in nature, where
Intevac is reimbursed for a portion of the totadtscexpended. In addition, the Company has, from tb time, negotiated with a third party
fund a portion of the Company’s costs in returndgoint interest to the Company’s rights at thd ehthe contract. In the event a particular
contract over-runs its agreed upon amount, the @ommay be liable for the additional costs.

Net revenues and related cost of net reveasssciated with these contracts were $7,885,00$8,782,000, respectively for 2001,
$5,975,000 and $7,090,000, respectively for 2008,%v,067,000 and $7,071,000, respectively for 1999

Warranty

The Company’s standard warranty is twelve th®from customer acceptance. During this warrpetyod any necessary naonsumabl
parts are supplied and installed. A provision far €stimated warranty cost is recorded upon custanteptance for systems and upon
shipment for non-system products.

International Distribution Cost

The Company makes payments to agents andsematives under agreements related to interdsates in return for obtaining orders
and providing installation and warranty servicelse3e payments to agents and representatives &ardeddn selling, general and
administrative expenses. These amounts totaledxziopately $141,000, $0 and $0 for the years endecehber 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999,
respectively.

Customer Advance

Customer advances generally represent namtahle deposits invoiced by the Company in conagatiith receiving customer purchase
orders and other events preceding acceptance tehsysCustomer advances related to products thatiat been shipped to customers, and
included in accounts receivable were $857,000 &,019,000 at December 31, 2001 and 2000, respBctive

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Sl-term Investment
The Company considers all highly liquid intveents with a maturity of three months or less wperchased to be cash equivalents.

Short-term investments consist principalhhighly rated debt instruments with maturities gaiig between one and twelve months and
are carried at fair value. These investments aoieajly short-term in nature and therefore bearimi risk.

Management determines the appropriate cleagdn of debt securities at the time of purchaise reevaluates such designation as of eact
balance sheet date. At December 31, 2000, allstahtrities were classified as available-for-sakdenrstatement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 115 “Accounting for Certain Investtaén Debt and Equity Securities.” Securities dféexs as available-for-sale are reported
at fair market value with the related unrealizeshgand losses included in retained earnings. Reljains and losses and declines in value
judged to be oth-than-temporary on available-for-sale securitiesiacluded in other income and expenses. The d¢astaurities sold is
based on the specific identification method.
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INTEVAC, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Conti nued)

Cash and cash equivalents represent cashrascand money market funds. Short-term investmafis83,787,000 at December 31, 2000
consisted primarily of investments in commercighgraand market auction rate bonds. Fair valuebased on quoted market prices. The
amount of unrealized gain or loss was not significi December 31, 2000 and 1999. Gross realized gad losses for the years ended
December 31, 2000 and 1999 were not significant.

Valuation of Lon-lived and Intangible Assets and Good\

We assess the impairment of identifiablerigthles, long-lived assets and goodwill whenevemngs or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying value may not be recoverabletdfaave consider important which could trigger mpairment review include the followin

« significant underperformance relative to expectistbhical or projected future operating results;

« significant changes in the manner of our use ofttwuired assets or the strategy for our overdinass;
« significant negative industry or economic trends;

« significant decline in our stock price for a suséal period; and

« our market capitalization relative to net book ealu

When we determine that the carrying valubofdived assets, intangibles or goodwill may not beokerable based upon the existenc
one or more of the above indicators of impairmes,measure any impairment based on a projectedudised cash flow method using a
discount rate determined by our management to tremamsurate with the risk inherent in our currergibess model. In 2000, the Company
determined that the intangible assets relatedagtiichase of Cathode Technology Corporation (“@#h) and Lotus Technologies, Inc. had
become impaired. At December 31, 2000 the remaigatgwill related to those purchases, amountirf§lt656,000, was written off.

Foreign Exchange Contrac

The Company may enter into foreign curreraryhird exchange contracts to hedge certain obitsign currency transaction, translation
and re-measurement exposures. The Company’s acegunadicies for some of these instruments are dasethe Company’s designation of
such instruments as hedging transactions. Instrtemen designated as a hedge transaction will eeKed to market” at the end of each
accounting period. The criteria the Company usesldégignating an instrument as a hedge includetefmess in exposure reduction and
one-to-one matching of the derivative financiatinment to the underlying transaction being hed@ains and losses on foreign currency
forward exchange contracts that are designatecttiective as hedges of existing transactions aregmized in income in the same period as
losses and gains on the underlying transactioneeamgnized and generally offset.

During fiscal 2000 and 1999, the Company entertmlyan denominated foreign currency forward exclear@ntracts to hedge anticipa
yen denominated sales. The Company did not desighase foreign currency forward contracts as hédgesactions; therefore, the contre
were “marked to market.” As of December 31, 206&, Company had no foreign currency forward exchaogéracts outstanding. In fiscal
2000 the Company realized gains of $111,000 rel@mtéareign currency forward exchange contracts, iarfiscal 1999 the Company
recorded transaction losses of $251,000 relatéatéogn currency forward exchange contracts.

While the notional amounts of foreign exchaegntracts are often used to express the volurtteesé transactions, the potential
accounting loss on these transactions if all copatgies failed to perform is limited
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to the amounts, if any, by which the counterpartibtigations exceed the Company’s obligation te dounterparties.
Financial Instrument:

The carrying amount of the short-term finah@istruments (cash and cash equivalents, shantitesestments, accounts receivable and
certain other liabilities) approximates fair vallige to the short-term maturity of those instrumeB#sed on the quoted market prices for the
same or similar issues or on the current ratesaxfféor debt of the same remaining maturities féirevalue of the $37.5 million of
outstanding Convertible Notes as of December 30126 $20.1 million.

Inventories

Inventories for systems and components atedtt the lower of standard cost or market. Itoréas consist of the following:

December 31,

2001 2000

(In thousands)

Raw material $ 565¢ $ 4,591
Work-in-progress 11,96: 8,20¢
Finished good 4,07( 3,03:

$21,69: $15,83:

Intevac makes provisions for potentially esscand obsolete inventory based on backlog anddsted demand. However, order backlog
is subject to revisions, cancellations, and rescliregl Actual demand will inevitably differ from fecasted demand due to a number of
factors. For example, the thin-film disk industmstsuffered from over capacity and poor finan@auits, which has led to industry
consolidation. Consolidation can lead to the abdlits of used equipment that competes at very poiges with the Company’s products.
Financial stress and consolidation in the Compaoy&omer base can also lead to the cancellationdefs for products after the Company
has incurred substantial costs related to thoserer&uch problems have resulted, and may contintesult, in excess and obsolete
inventory, and the provision of related reservegehtory reserves included in the above table B&7 million at December 31, 2001 and
$8.7 million at December 31, 2000.

Property, Plant and Equipme

Equipment and leasehold improvements are carriedsitless allowances for accumulated depreciatimhamortization. Gains and los
on dispositions are reflected in the consolidatatesments of operations.

Depreciation for machinery and equipmenbisiputed using the straight-line method over theneged useful lives of the assets, which
are generally three to seven years. Amortizatioleadehold improvements is computed using the shoftthe remaining terms of the leases
or the estimated economic useful lives of the iniproents.

Intangible Asset
The Company amortizes intangible assetssiragght-line basis over the estimated useful livasich range from two to seven years.
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Comprehensive Incon

SFAS No. 130, “Reporting Comprehensive Incbrequires unrealized gains or losses on the Coyipavailable-for-sale securities and
the foreign currency translation adjustments, wiidbr to the adoption were reported separateshareholders’ equity, to be included in
other comprehensive income. As of December 31, 20@1$122,000 balance of accumulated other corepsgbe income is comprised
entirely of accumulated foreign currency translatljustments. There was no accumulated other @mapsive income as of December 31,

2000 or 1999.

Employee Stock Plai

The Company accounts for its stock optiomgland its employee stock purchase plan in accoedaith provisions of the Accounting
Principles Board’s Opinion No. 25 (“APB 25"), “Acuaating For Stock Issued to Employees.” SFAS 123;c@unting for Stock Based
Compensation” provides a fair value-based altevagth APB 25. The Company is continuing to accdantts employee stock plans in
accordance with the provisions of APB 25. Under APB because the exercise prices of the Compatgck sptions granted to employees

equal the market prices of the underlying stoclkihendate of grant, no compensation expense is nixex)

Financial Presentatiol

Certain prior year amounts in the Consolidd&tmancial Statements have been reclassifiedriom to 2001 presentation.

Net loss Per Shar

The following table sets forth the computataf basic and diluted loss per share:

Numerator:
Loss from continuing operatiol
Gain from repurchase of convertible notes, netppliaable income

taxes
Net loss

Numerator for basic loss per sh— loss available to common
stockholders

Effect of dilutive securities
6 1/2% convertible notes(.

Numerator for diluted loss per sh— loss available to common
stockholders after assumed conversi

Denominator
Denominator for basic loss per sh— weightec-average share

Effect of dilutive securities
Employee stock options(.
6 1/2% convertible notes(.

Dilutive potential common shar

Denominator for diluted loss per share — adjustedjttedaverage
shares and assumed conversi

34

2001 2000 1999
(In thousands)

$(17,739  $(12,329)  $(13,619)
802 — 3,841
$(16,930  $(12,32)  $ (9,770
— — —
$(16,930  $(12,329)  $ (9,770
$(16,93¢) $(12,329) $ (9,770
— — —

11,95¢ 11,80¢ 11,77
11,95¢ 11,80: 11,77
— — —
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(1) Diluted EPS for the twelve-month periods enBedember 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999 excludes “asectad/ treatment of the
Convertible Notes as their inclusion would be atiltitive. The number of “as converted” shares edetlifrom the twelve-month
periods ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999 )@54,910, 1,999,758 and 2,345,273, respect

(2) Diluted EPS for the twelve-month periods enBetember 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999 excludes theteffemployee stock options as
their inclusion would be anti-dilutive. The humldremployee stock options excluded from the twetwanth periods ended
December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999 was 114,017,04645%d 169,564, respective

Use of Estimate

The preparation of financial statements infoomity with accounting principles generally actpin the United States of America
requires management to make estimates and assas it affect the reported amounts of assetsiabitities and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the finansalements and the reported amounts of revenuexg@hses during the reporting period.
Actual results inevitably will differ from thosetamates, and such differences may be materialddittancial statements.

New Accounting Pronounceme|

In June 2001, the Financial Accounting Stadsi®oard (“FASB”) issued Statement of Financiatéenting Standards (“SFASNo. 141
“Business Combinations.” Under SFAS 141, all bussneombinations are to be accounted for using hehpse method. SFAS 141 is
effective for all business combinations initiatéetaJune 30, 2001.

In August 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. XAdcounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Lehiyed Assets.” SFAS 144 requires
that one accounting model be used for long-livesttssto be disposed of by sale, whether previcuedly and used or newly acquired.
SFAS 144 is effective for financial statements ésbtor fiscal years beginning after December 1912@nd interim periods within those
fiscal years. The Company believes that the adomfcSFAS 144 will not have a material effect @dbnsolidated financial statements.

3. Concentrations

Credit Risk and Significant Custome

Financial instruments that potentially subjpe Company to significant concentrations of éragk consist of cash equivalents, short-
term investments, accounts receivable and foreighange forward contracts. The Company generallgsts its excess cash in money
market funds and in commercial paper, which haveéracted maturities generally within one year. BJiqy, the Company’s investments in
commercial paper, certificates of deposit, Euradiime deposits, or banker’'s acceptances are £dtéeil or better. In 2001, the Company
recorded a loss of $803,000 on its investment mroercial paper issued by Pacific Gas & Electric.

The Company’s largest customers tend to ah&mgn period to period as a function of each austds plans to renovate, or expand
production capacity. Historically, a significantrpon of the Company’s revenues in any particuleiqal have been attributable to sales to a
limited number of customers. In 2001, one custoateopunted for 49% of the Company’s consolidatedeatnues. In 2000, four customers
accounted for 17%, 16%, 12% and 11%, respectie¢lthe Company’s consolidated revenues and in gageeaccounted for 56% of net
revenues. In 1999 three customers accounted for 34% and 11%, respectively, of the Company’s clidated revenues and in aggregate
accounted for 66% of net revenues. The Company
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performs credit evaluations of its customers’ ficiahconditions and requires deposits on systemrsrdut does not generally require
collateral or other security to support customeeneables.

Products

Flat panel and disk manufacturing equipmegéther contributed a significant portion of then@any’s revenues in 2001, while disk
manufacturing equipment alone contributed a sigaift portion of the Company’s revenues in 2000E98D. The Company expects that its
ability to maintain or expand its current levelge¥enues and to return to profitability in theuit will depend upon its success in enhancing
its existing systems and developing and manufagwompetitive flat panel and disk manufacturingipment and its success in developing
other products such as photonics devices and sgstem

4. Equity Investments

601 California Avenue LLt¢

In 1995, the Company entered into a Limitéabllity Company Operating Agreement (the “Opergthkgreement”), which expires
December 31, 2015, with 601 California Avenue Lltke(“LLC"), a California limited liability companjormed and owned by the Company
and certain shareholders of the Company at that tismder the Operating Agreement, the Company feenesl its leasehold interest in the
of the Company’s discontinued night vision busingiss “Site”) in exchange for a preferred sharéhim LLC with a face value of $3,900,000.
The Company is accounting for the investment utlteicost method and has recorded its investmeheihLC at $2,431,000, which
represents the Company’s historical carrying valuthe leasehold interest in the Site. The pretesteare in the LLC pays a 10% annual
cumulative preferred dividend.

During 1996, the LLC formed a joint venturghStanford University (the “Stanford JV”) to déep the property. The project was
completed and leased in August 1998. The Compareived dividends of $390,000, $390,000 and $1,@0rfom the LLC in 2001, 2000
and 1999, respectively. The dividends receivednduti999 consisted of the annual $390,000 dividéus! fhe cumulative dividends earned in
prior years. As of December 31, 2001 all outstagaimmulative dividends on the preferred share teahlpaid. These dividends are included
in other income and expense.

IMAT Inc.

On June 27, 1997, the Company entered insga@ement with Matsubo to form a joint venturgogsible for the sales and service of
Intevac’s flat panel display equipment in Japan ather Asian countries. The Company invested $486{0r 49% of the voting stock of the
joint venture. The joint venture was accountedbfpthe equity method. Gains and losses relatedet@bmpan’s share of the joint venture
were reflected in other income and expense, néh@onsolidated statements of income. The Compasity in the net income or (loss) of
IMAT, Inc. was ($125,000) and $15,000 in 2000 aB89, respectively. During the third quarter of 200@ Company and its joint venture
partner, Matsubo, transferred IMAT’s activities amdployees to Matsubo and terminated the operatibhdAT.

5.  Commitments

The Company leases certain facilities unaercancelable operating leases that expire atwstimes up to 2007. The facility leases
require the Company to pay for all normal mainteeacosts. The lease for the primary facility in taaB@lara includes an option to extend the
lease for an additional five-year period.
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Future minimum rental payments under theasds at December 31, 2001 are as follows (in tmois3a

2002 $ 2,63«
2003 2,95:
2004 3,07(
2005 3,192
2006 3,31¢
Thereafter (through March 200 83¢
Total $16,00:

I

Gross rental expense was approximately $20003 $1,596,000 and $2,652,000 for the years ebdegmber 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999,
respectively. Offsetting rental expense for thequkr ending December 31, 2000 and 1999 was subileem@e of $62,000 and $238,000,
respectively.

6. Employee Benefit Plan

In 1991, the Company established a definediritmution retirement plan with 401(k) plan featswr@he plan covers all United States
employees eighteen years and older. Employees ralg pontributions by a percentage reduction irr thedaries, not to exceed the
statutorily prescribed annual limit. The Companydmaash contributions of $301,000, $123,000 an®$DD for the years ended
December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.l®mps may choose among eleven investment optartedir contributions and their
share of the Company contributions, and they aletatmove funds between investment options attimmg. Administrative expenses relati
to the plan are insignificant.

7. Notes Payable

In 1996, the Company issued notes relatédeigpurchase of Cathode. The notes bore interé&s58% compounded monthly and payable
quarterly. Principal payments on the note were ntadeterly based on unit sales of the Cathode apsitiurces. The remaining balance or
notes was paid in full in January 2001.

8. Convertible Notes

During the first quarter of 1997, the Companynpleted an offering of $57.5 million of its % Convertible Subordinated Notes (the
“Convertible Notes”)which mature March 1, 2004. Interest is payablé@darch 1st and September 1st. The notes are dilrlednto share
of the Company’s common stock at $20.625 per sliageenses associated with the offering of approtetgab2.3 million were deferred.
Such expenses are being amortized to interest egpmrer the term of the notes.

During 2001, the Company repurchased $3,700,00@,falue, of its Convertible Notes. The repurchasalted in a gain of $803,000 (
of income taxes). During 1999, the Company repwsetd@16,255,000, face value, of its ConvertibleeoThe repurchase resulted in a gain
of $3,844,000 (net of income taxes).

9. Segment Reporting
Segment Descriptic

Intevac, Inc. has two reportable operatingsents: Equipment and Photonics. The Company’spaagint Division sells complex capital
equipment used in the manufacturing of flat pamgbldys and thin-film disks. The Company’s Photsrivision is developing devices and
systems utilizing electron sources that permit lyiglensitive detection of photons in the visiblel &ime short-wave infrared spectrum.
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Included in corporate activities are genemaporate expenses, the equity in net loss of giuiestee (see Note 4), amortization expenses
related to certain intangible assets and the ral/ar000 of a portion of a restructuring reseegtablished in September 1999, less an
allocation of corporate expenses to operating wtjteal to 1% of net revenues. Assets of corpoateities include unallocated cash and
short-term investments, deferred income tax agadtieh were written off in 2001) and certain intélvigs and other assets.

Segment Profit or Loss and Segment As

The Company evaluates performance and alegasources based on profit or loss from opemtiefore interest, other income and
expense and income taxes. The accounting poli¢ideaeportable segments are the same as thoseltsekin the summary of significant

accounting policies.

Business Segment Net Rever

2001 2000 1999
(In thousands)
Equipment $42,72: $28,797  $36,00¢
Photonics 8,761 7,25z 6,954
Total $51,48:¢ $36,04¢  $42,96:
| | |
Business Segment Profit & Lc
2001 2000 1999
(In thousands)
Equipment(1 $ (7,239 $ (8,049 $(16,667)
Photonics (2,59 (2,169 (93%)
Corporate activities(z (1,639 (2,15)) (4,277
Operating los! (11,469 (12,367 (21,879
Interest expens (2,917 (3,037 (3,71))
Interest incom 1,24¢ 2,341 2,10
Other income and expense, (180) 731 1,532
Loss from continuing operations before income te $(13,31Y) $(12,329) $(21,959
| | I
(1) Includes restructuring and other charge of $1,&3B999.
(2) Includes restructuring and other charge of $2,1h2B9i99.
Business Segment Ass
2001 2000 1999
(In thousands)
Equipment $31,84: $32,207  $29,87:
Photonics 7,25: 4,40 4,48:
Corporate activitie 21,06¢ 47,32¢ 60,02¢
Total asset $60,16: $83,93¢  $94,38:
I | I
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Business Segment Property, Plant & Equipn

Additions 2001 2000 1999

(In thousands)

Equipment(1 $ 692 $2,237 $4,23(
Photonics 3,01(C 65€ 794
Corporate activitie 34¢ 401 27¢
Total additions $4,05( $3,29¢ $5,30z
| | |

(1) Includes inventory transferred to fixed assets3ff4band $1,942 in 2000 and 1999, respectiy

Depreciation 2001 2000 1999

(In thousands)

Equipment $2,55¢ $2,381 $2,80¢
Photonics 79¢ 71€ 512
Corporate activitie 55¢ 61¢ 48E
Total depreciatiol $3,91¢ $3,721 $3,80¢
I I I

Geographic Area Net Trade Reven

2001 2000 1999

(In thousands)

United State: $14,15 $26,46¢  $17,25¢
Far Eas 36,36: 9,41« 25,37:
Europe 827 49 234
Rest of World 14C 12C 102
Total revenue $51,48¢ $36,04¢  $42,96:
[ | [ | [ |

10. Shareholders’ Equity

The Company’s Articles of Incorporation autke 10,000,000 shares of Preferred Stock. ThedoBDirectors has the authority to issue
the Preferred Stock in one or more series andctthé price, rights, preferences, privileges amstrigtions thereof, including dividend rights,
dividend rates, conversion rights, voting rightsnts of redemption, redemption prices, liquidatoeferences and the number of shares
constituting any series or the designation of serfes, without further vote or action by the shatéers.

Stock Option/ Stock Issuance Pl

The Board of Directors approved the 1991 ISption/ Stock Issuance Plan (the “1991 Plan’}®91. The maximum number of shares
that may be issued over the term of the 1991 RI&)666,667 shares.

The 1991 Plan is divided into two separat@ponents: the Option Grant Program and the Statlatsce Program. Under the Option
Grant Program, the Company may grant either ingergiock options or nonqualified options or implengtock appreciation rights
provisions at the discretion of the Board of Dioest Exercisability, option price, and other terams determined by the Board of Directors,
but the option price shall not be less than 85% 06 of the fair market value for nonqualifiediops and incentive stock options,
respectively, as determined by the Board of Dinect@ptions granted under the 1991 Plan are imrteddiaxercisable; however, unexercised
options and shares purchased upon the exercibe options are subject to vesting over a five-ypegiod. The Company may repurchase
shares that are not vested. No shares were stbjespiurchase at December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999.
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In 1995, the Board of Directors approved dwopof (i) the 1995 Stock Option/ Stock IssuantanRthe “1995 Plan”) under which
employees, non-employee directors and consultaaystra granted stock options to purchase stocksae@shares of stock at not less than
85% of fair market value on the grant/ issuance;datd (ii) the Employee Stock Purchase Plan. B85 Plan, as amended in 2000, serve
the successor equity incentive program to the Coryipal991 Plan. Upon adoption of the 1995 Plansiadires available for issuance under
the 1991 Plan were transferred to the 1995 Plamf/Axcember 31, 2001, 2,079,251 shares of comrumk sre authorized for future
issuance under the 1995 Plan. Options granted uhder995 Plan are exercisable upon vesting anergiyvest over a five-year period.
Options currently expire no later than ten yeavsifthe date of grant.

Options to purchase 1,062,742, 878,157 a@#69 shares were vested at December 31, 2001,2@D0999, respectively.

Pro forma information regarding net income aarnings per share is required by SFAS 123, wdilih requires that the information be
determined as if the Company has accounted fenifgsloyee stock options granted subsequent to Dezreddh 1994 under the fair value
method of this Statement. The fair value for thgstions was estimated at the date of grant usBigek-Scholes multiple option pricing
model with the following weighted average assumitor 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively: risk-freerest rates of 3.03%, 5.17% and
6.15%; dividend yields of 0.0%, 0.0% and 0.0%; tititg factors of the expected market price of thempany’s common stock of 0.946,
0.936 and 0.855; and a weighted-average expedtedflihe option of 0.25, 0.25 and 0.25 years bdyeach respective vesting period.

The Black-Scholes option valuation model wasgeloped for use in estimating the fair valuerafiéd options which have no vesting
restrictions and are fully transferable. In addifioption models require the input of highly sulijezassumptions including the expected
stock price volatility. Because the Company’s ergplostock options have characteristics signifigagifferent from those of traded options,
and because changes in the subjective assumptonsaterially affect the fair value estimate, im@gement’s opinion, the existing models
do not necessarily provide a reliable single measfithe fair value of its employee stock options.

Under the 1995 Employee Stock Purchase Blaamended in 1999, (the “ESPP”), the Companytiwauzed to issue up to 1,000,000
shares of common stock to participating employ8esler the terms of the ESPP, employees can chodsa/e up to 10% of their annual
base earnings withheld to purchase the Company'srmmn stock. The purchase price of the stock is 85%e lower of the subscription date
fair market value or the purchase date fair mavkéie. Approximately 70% of eligible employees haegticipated in the ESPP. Under the
ESPP, the Company sold 118,904, 108,784 and 123}g2®s to employees in 2001, 2000 and 1999, ridaplgc As of December 31, 2001,
293,696 shares remained reserved for issuance thel&iSPP. The Company does not recognize compamsatt related to employee
purchase rights under the Plan. To comply withpiteeforma reporting requirements of SFAS 123, camspéion cost is estimated for the fair
value of the employees’ purchase rights using tlaelBScholes model with the following assumptiooisthose rights granted in 2001, 2000
and 1999, respectively: risk-free interest rate$.88%, 5.36% and 5.78%; dividend yield of 0.099%0.and 0.0%; expected volatility of
0.946, 0.936 and 0.855; and an expected life d¥,2M0 and 1.99 years (the offering period entis3JL, 2003 for the subscription period t
began in August 2001). The weighted average fdirevaf those purchase rights granted in 2001, 201@D1999 were $2.47, $2.78 and $2.94,
respectively per share.

Had compensation cost for the Company’s stiaded compensation plans been determined bagbé fair value at the grant dates for
awards under those plans consistent with the mesh&8&FAS 123, the
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Company’s net loss and earnings per share would begn reduced to the pro forma amounts indicattxib

2001 2000 1999

(In thousands, except per share data)

Pro forma net loss from continuing operatir $(18,63¢) $(13,149) $(14,877)
Pro forma net los $(17,83)) $(13,149) $(11,027)
Pro forma basic and diluted loss per st
Net loss from continuing operatio $ (1.5€) $ (1.1)) $ (1.2
Net loss $ (1.49 $ (1.1 $ (0.99

A summary of the Company’s stock option attiand related information for the years endedddeiser 31 follows:

2001 2000 1999
Weighted-Average Weighted-Average Weighted-Average
Options Exercise Price Options Exercise Price Optits Exercise Price

Outstanding — beginnin

of year 1,570,29 $5.3¢ 1,496,37! $5.82 1,599,76. $6.92

Granted 341,90( 3.9C 336,10( 3.7t 399,10( 4.7C

Exercisec (41,149 0.3C (20,267 2.8¢ (26,497 1.4%

Forfeited (66,526 5.2¢ (241,919 5.9¢ (475,999 8.8:
Outstanding — end of

year 1,804,52. 5.2¢ 1,570,29 5.3¢ 1,496,37! 5.82
Exercisable at end of ye 1,062,74. $5.8¢ 878,15 $5.84 797,47( $5.81
Weighted-average per

share fair value of

options granted during

the yeal $1.9:2 $2.2C $2.6¢4

Outstanding and Exercisable by Price Range as of bember 31, 2001

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable

Number Weighted Average Weighted Number Weighted
Range of Outstanding As of Remaining Average Exersable As of Average
Exercise Prices December 31, 2001 Contractual Life Exercise Price December 31, 2001 Exercise Price
$0.750- $ 3.063 101,31 3.40 yr: $ 2.0Z 96,117 $ 1.97
$3.200- $ 3.20C 206,40( 9.80 yr: $ 3.2C 50C $ 3.2C
$3.375- $ 3.375 220,00( 8.47 yr: $ 3.3¢ 60,00( $ 3.3¢
$3.550- $ 4.19C 191,95( 8.14 yr: $ 3.8 68,07( $ 3.84
$4.315- $ 5.69C 260,30( 8.41 yr: $ 5.1¢ 131,00( $ 5.1¢€
$6.000- $ 6.00C 353,16: 3.61 yrt $ 6.0C 353,16: $ 6.0C
$6.063- $ 6.625 189,00( 6.74 yr: $ 6.4¢€ 119,76( $ 6.47
$6.750- $ 7.625 181,89¢ 4.88 yr: $ 7.4¢ 164,43¢ $ 7.51
$7.688- $21.25C 100,50( 6.14 yr: $10.4¢ 69,70( $11.4¢
$0.750- $21.25C 1,804,52. 6.67 yr: $ 5.2¢ 1,062,74. $ 5.8¢
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11. Income Taxes

The provision for (benefit from) income tax@sincome from continuing operations consistsheffbllowing (in thousands):

Years Ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999
Federal:
Current $ (492) $— $(8,552)
Deferred 3,771 — 843
3,27¢ — (7,709
State:
Current (113 — 2
Deferred 1,217 — (637)
1,104 — (635)
Foreign:
Current 41 — —
Total $4,42¢ $— $(8,34¢)
| | |

The tax benefits associated with exercisesafjualified stock options and disqualifying dispions of stock acquired through the
incentive stock option and employee stock purcipteses reduced taxes currently payable for 2001020@ 1999 as shown above by $0,
$29,000 and $22,000, respectively. Such benefite weedited to additional paid-in capital when iz=d.

Deferred income taxes reflect the net taga@ff of temporary differences between losses reg@mnd the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purposes ane thmounts used for income tax purposes. Significamponents of the Company’s deferred
tax assets computed in accordance with SFAS 108saf@lows (in thousands):

December 31,

2001 2000
Deferred tax asset
Vacation accrual, rent accrual and warranty res $ 1,26C $ 81z
Depreciatior 1,237 89¢
Inventory valuatior 5,50¢ 3,95¢
Research, AMT and other tax credit ci-forwards 1,767 73E
Federal and State NOL ca-forward 6,74¢ 4,902
Other 42¢ 222
16,94: 11,52¢
Valuation allowance for deferred tax ass (16,890 (6,339
Total deferred tax asse $ 52 $ 5,19(
Deferred tax liabilities
Other $ 52 $ 202
Total deferred tax liabilitie $ 52 $ 202
Net deferred tax asse $ — $ 4,98¢
| |
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INTEVAC, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Conti nued)

The valuation allowance increased by $10@31 and $3,605,000 during 2001 and 2000, respégtidhee to the uncertainty of realizing
certain tax credit and loss carry-forwards, anaégptteferred tax assets. The Federal and State M@®Y-forwards of $17,831,000 and
$7,607,000 expire at various dates through 2021281dd, respectively, if not previously utilized.&TAMT credit carry-forwards do not
expire.

A reconciliation of the income tax provision income from continuing operations at the fedstautory rate of 35% to the income tax
provision at the effective tax rate is as followsthousands):

Years Ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999

Income taxes (benefit) computed at the federalisint rate $(4,730) $(4,319) $(7,685)
State taxes (net of federal bene (408) (640 (413
Tax exempt incom — (14) (467)
Goodwill amortizatior — 713 36€
Research and other tax crec (1,037 — —
Effect of tax rate changes and other permanergrdiffce: 44 65C (145
Valuation allowanct 10,55: 3,60t —
Total $ 4,42¢ $ — $(8,349)
I | |

12. Research and Development Cost Sharing Agreents

The Company entered into an agreement witipanese company to perform best efforts joinrebeand development work. The nature
of the project is to develop a glass-coating maehinbe used in the production of flat panel digpld he Company was funded for one-half
of the actual costs of the project up to a ceibi$9,450,000. At December 31, 1999, the Compalrbeeived the entire amount under the
contract. Qualifying costs of approximately $3, D08 and $1,467,000 for the years ended Decemb&@0BD, and 1999, respectively, were
incurred on this project, resulting in offsets agairesearch and development costs of approxim$&ig,000 and $736,000 in 2000 and 1
respectively. As of December 31, 2000, the entireaace had been applied to qualifying costs.

Upon completion of the research and developmerk, if successful, each party will receiveta@r manufacturing and marketing rights
for separate regions of the world. The agreemesat @dlls for certain royalty payments by each partihe other party, based on production
and sales. The royalty rate will be 5% for eachypar

13. Restructuring and Other

During the fourth quarter of 1999, the Compadopted a plan to discontinue operations atRR€ Rechnologies, Inc. electron beam
processing equipment subsidiary and to close RRCIkty in Hayward, California and incurred a charof $1,639,000 in 1999 related to this
plan. The employment of 26 employees was termindthd significant components of this charge inctu8679,000 for inventory write-
downs which were charged to cost of sales, $264@0fixed asset write-offs, $200,000 for closufdtee facility, $163,000 for employee
severance costs, $161,000 for future rent due @ffettility and $152,000 for write-off of intangilsleln the first quarter of 2000, Intevac sold
certain assets of the RPC Technologies, Inc. siangitb Quemex Technology. Proceeds from the sallidled a cash payment, assumptic
the Hayward facility lease and the assumption dfdae other liabilities. Excluded from the sale wéwo previously leased systems and three
completed systems remaining in inventory. The Campeas able to reverse the portions of the resiring reserve established to provide
future rents due on the facility and for the cl@saf the facility. However, since Intevac retairmehership of the two leased systems, the
Company established an equivalent reserve to pedeidany residual value at the end of the leaéthe three systems in inventory,
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INTEVAC, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Conti nued)
two were included in 2000 revenues and one is dexduin 2001 revenues. One of the two leased systemsold to the lessee in 2001.

During the third quarter of 1999, the Compadppted an expense reduction plan that includesing one of the buildings at its Santa
Clara facility and a reduction in force of 7 empdeg. The Company incurred a charge of $2,225,00098 related to the expense reduction
plan. The significant components of this chargéuited $873,000 for future rent due on the buildinet of expected sublease income),
$160,000 for costs associated with operating thielihg through May 2000 and $1,192,000 for the e#dff of leasehold improvements and
other costs associated with restructuring. In theth quarter of 1999, $97,000 of the restructureggerve was reversed due to lower than
expected costs on the closure of the facility. Bgithe first quarter of 2000, the Company vacateduilding and negotiated a lease
termination for that space with its landlord, whigleased the Company from the obligation to payrant after April 30, 2000. As a result,
the Company reversed $615,000 of the restructugsgrve during the first quarter of 2000. During third quarter of 2000, the Company
completed all activities related to closing thelding. As a result, the Company reversed the reimgi$i23,000 of the restructuring reserve
during the third quarter of 2000.

During the first quarter of 1999, the Companplemented a reduction in force of 17 employ&@é® reductions took place at the
Company’s facilities in Santa Clara, California.ef@ompany incurred a charge of $115,000 in 1938edlto severance costs for the affected
employees. As of December 31, 1999, all of the e had been paid.

The following table displays the activitytime building closure restructuring reserve, essalield in the third quarter of 1999, and in the
RPC operation discontinuance restructuring resestablished in the fourth quarter of 1999, throDglcember 31, 2000.

Building RPC Operation
Closure Discontinuance
Restructuring Restructuring

(In thousands)

Original restructuring charg $2,22¢ $1,63¢
Actual expense incurre (511 (851)
Reversal of restructuring char (97) —

Balance at December 31, 1¢ 1,617 78¢€
Actual expense incurre (81%) (365)
Valuation reserv— leased systen — (367)
Reversal of restructuring char (615) —

Balance at April 1, 200 187 62
Actual expense incurre (162) (612)

Balance at July 1, 20C 25 1
Actual expense incurre 2 @
Reversal of restructuring char (23 —

Balance at December 31, 2C $ — $ —

I I
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Conti nued)

14. Other Accrued Liabilities

Accrued income taxe
Accrued product warrantie
Accrued interest expen:
Accrued rent expens
Other

Total other accrued liabilitie

15. Quarterly Consolidated Results of Operation (Unaudited)

December 31,

2001

2000

(In thousands)

$ — $ 351
90¢ 74¢
812 894

1,241 26¢
58t 11€
$3,547 $2,37¢
| |

Three Months Ended

March 31, June 30, Sept. 29, Dec. 31,

2001 2001 2001 2001
(In thousands, except per share data)
Net sales $10,00¢ $9,49( $ 8,41 $23,57¢
Gross profit 3,40( (181) 1,68 4,85¢
Net loss (3,789 (4,540) (5,35¢6) (3,256)
Basic and diluted loss per shi $ (0.39 $ (0.3¢) $ (0.45) $ (0.29)
Three Months Ended

April 1, July 1, Sept. 30, Dec. 31,

2000 2000 2000 2000
(In thousands, except per share data)

Net sales $ 5,892 $9,191 $11,03¢ $ 9,93(
Gross profit 651 1,80¢ 604 (1,079
Net loss (2,861) (701) (3,409 (5,352
Basic and diluted loss per shi $ (0.29) $(0.0€) $ (0.29 $ (0.45)
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Item 9. Changes In and Disagreements With Accountants orcAganting and Financial Disclosure

The information required by this item is idéd under the caption “Ratification of Independeublic Auditors” in the Company’s Proxy
Statement for the 2002 Annual Meeting of Sharehslded is incorporated herein by reference.

PART Il
Iltem 10. Directors and Officers of the Registrant

The information required by this item relatito the Company’s directors and nominees andatigce relating to compliance with
Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act o#41i83ncluded under the captions “Election of Dicgs” and “Compliance with Section 16
(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934” in @@mpany’s Proxy Statement for the 2002 Annual Megtif Shareholders and is
incorporated herein by reference. The informatinuired by this item relating to the Company’s exize officers and key employees is
included under the caption “Executive Officers &@itectors” under Item 4 in Part | of this Annual et on Form 10-K.

ltem 11. Executive Compensation

The information required by this item is idéd under the caption “Executive CompensationReldted Information” in the Company’s
Proxy Statement for the 2002 Annual Meeting of 8halders and is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 12.  Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners attanagement

The information required by this item is idéd under the caption “Ownership of Securitieshim Company’s Proxy Statement for the
2002 Annual Meeting of Shareholders and is incafeat herein by reference.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions

The information required by this item is imgéd under the caption “Certain Transactions” em@ompany’s Proxy Statement for the 2002
Annual Meeting of Shareholders and is incorporéteetin by reference.

PART IV
Item 14.  Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules, and Repoon Form 8-K

(a) List of Documents filed as part of this Annual R¢épa Form 10-K.
1. The following consolidated financial staterseof Intevac, Inc. are filed in Part Il, Item Bthis Report on Form 10-K:
Report of Grant Thornton LLP, Independent Auditors
Report of Ernst & Young LLP, Independent Auditors
Consolidated Balance Sheets — December 31, 2002G0f!
Consolidated Statements of Operations and Compseheshoss for the years ended December 31, 20@0 aAd 1999
Consolidated Statement of Shareholders’ EquityHeryears ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the yeadled December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999
Notes to Consolidated Financial Stateme— Years Ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999
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2. Financial Statement Schedules.

The following financial statement schedule of lr&eyinc. is filed in Part IV, ltem 14(a) of this Amal Report on Form 10-K:

Schedule Il — Valuation and Qualifying Accounts

All other schedules have been omitted since theired) information is not present in amounts suffitito require submission of the
schedule or because the information required isidted in the consolidated financial statementsabes theretc

3. Exhibits

Exhibit
Number Description

*3.1 Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporatiorhef Registran
*3.2 Bylaws of the Registrat
**x4 2 Indenture, dated as of February 15, 1997, betwseCbmpany and State Street Bank and Trust Comgfany
California, N.A. as Trustee, including the formtbhé Convertible Note
*10.1 The Registrars 1991 Stock Option/ Stock Issuance F
*10.2 The Registrars 1995 Stock Option/ Stock Issuance Plan, as ande
*10.3 The Registrar s Employee Stock Purchase Plan, as ame
***%10.5 Lease, dated February 5, 2001 regarding the spaateld at 3560, 3570 and 3580 Bassett Street, Stanta,
California
*10.8 601 California Avenue LLC Limited Liability Operaiyj Agreement, dated July 28, 1¢
*10.9 The Registrars 401(k) Profit Sharing Ple
**10.13  Stock Purchase Agreement by and among Lotus Teodiesl, Inc., Lewis Lipton, Dennis Stark, Steve Roegnand
Intevac, Inc., dated June 6, 1¢
21.1 Subsidiaries of the Registre
23.1 Consent of Grant Thornton LLP, Independent Audi
23.2 Consent of Ernst & Young LLP, Independent Audit
24.1 Power of Attorney (see page ¢

*  Previously filed as an exhibit to the Registrat®tatement on Form-1 (No. 3:-97806)
**  Previously filed as an exhibit to the Registrat®tatement on Form-1 (No. 33:-05531)
***  Previously filed as an exhibit to the Registrat®tatement on Form-3 (No. 33:-24275)

—

Incorporated by reference to the Comy’s Annual Report on Form -K for the year ended December 31, 2|

(b) Reports on Form 8-K
No reports on Form 8-K were filed during thst quarter of the fiscal year covered by this éalrReport on Form 10-K.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 185¢d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, Rlegistrant has duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereduatyp authorized, on March 18, 2002.

INTEVAC, INC.

BY: /s/ CHARLES B. EDDY Il

Charles B. Eddy, llI

Vice President, Finance and Administration, Chigfdacial Officer, Treasurer and
Secretary (Principal Financial and Accounting O#ig

POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS, that epehson whose signature appears below constitnteagpoints Kevin
Fairbairn and Charles B. Eddy lll, and each of thashis true and lawful attorneys-in-fact and agjemith full power of substitution and
resubstitution, for him and in his name, place steéd, in any and all capacities, to sign any dirth@&ndments (including post-effective
amendments) to this Report on Form 10-K, and éotfie same, with all exhibits thereto, and oth@&udtents in connection therewith, with
the Securities and Exchange Commission, grantihg said attorneys-in-fact and agents, and eacheoh full power and authority to do and
perform each and every act and thing requisitere@ssary to be done in connection therewith, lastéuall intents and purposes as he m
or could do in person, hereby ratifying and confirgnall that said attorneys-in-fact and agentsaror of them, or their or his substitute or
substitutes, may lawfully do or cause to be dongitiye hereof.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Secsriiichange Act of 1934, this report has been sitpedmlv by the following persons on behalf
of the Registrant and in the capacities and ord#tes indicated.

Signature Title Date

/s KEVIN FAIRBAIRN President, Chief Executive Officer and Director March 18, 2002
(Principal Executive Officer)

(Kevin Fairbairn)

/s NORMAN H. POND Chairman of the Board March 18, 2002
(Norman H. Pond
/sl CHARLES B. EDDY llI Vice President, Finance and Administration, Chief March 18, 2002
Financial Officer Treasurer and Secretary
(Charles B. Eddy I (Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)
/sl EDWARD DURBIN Director March 18, 2002

(Edward Durbin)
/sl GEORGE L. FARINSKY Director March 18, 2002

(George L. Farinsky
/sl ROBERT D. HEMPSTEAD Director March 18, 2002

(Robert D. Hempstea
/s/ DAVID N. LAMBETH Director March 18, 2002

(David N. Lambeth
/s/ H. JOSEPH SMEAD Director March 18, 2002

(H. Joseph Smea
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SCHEDULE Il — VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

INTEVAC, INC.

Additions (Reductions)

Charged Charged
Balance at (Credited) (Credited) Balance at
Beginning to Costs and to Other End
Description of Period Expenses Accounts DeductionDescribe(1) of Period
Year ended December 31, 19
Deducted from asset accour
Allowance for doubtful
accounts $1,629,34 $ 151,80: $ 0 $68,07 $1,713,07
Year ended December 31, 20!
Deducted from asset accour
Allowance for doubtful
accounts $1,713,07 $(1,544,17) $(2,892) $52,50( $ 113,51.
Year ended December 31, 20!
Deducted from asset accour
Allowance for doubtful
accounts $ 113,51. $ 40,41F $70,83: $ (489 $ 225,34«

(1) Typically includes writ-offs of amounts deemed uncollectik
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EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibit
Number Description
*3.1 Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporatiorhef Registran
*3.2 Bylaws of the Registrar
**x 4.2 Indenture, dated as of February 15, 1997, betweeCbmpany and State Street Bank and Trust Comgfany
California, N.A. as Trustee, including the formtbé& Convertible Note
*10.1 The Registrars 1991 Stock Option/ Stock Issuance F
*10.2 The Registrars 1995 Stock Option/ Stock Issuance Plan, as ande
*10.3 The Registrar s Employee Stock Purchase Plan, as ame
**x% 10.5 Lease, dated February 5, 2001 regarding the spaaéeld at 3560, 3570 and 3580 Bassett Street, Stanta,
California
*10.8 601 California Avenue LLC Limited Liability Operaty Agreement, dated July 28, 1¢
*10.9 The Registrars 401(k) Profit Sharing Ple
**10.13 Stock Purchase Agreement by and among Lotus Teotiesl, Inc., Lewis Lipton, Dennis Stark, Steve Roeni
and Intevac, Inc., dated June 6, 1!
21.1 Subsidiaries of the Registre
23.1 Consent of Grant Thornton LLP, Independent Audi
23.2 Consent of Ernst & Young LLP, Independent Audit
24.1 Power of Attorney (see page ¢

*  Previously filed as an exhibit to the Registrat®&tatement on Form-1 (No. 3:-97806)

**  Previously filed as an exhibit to the Registrat®tatement on Form-1 (No. 33:-05531)

***  Previously filed as an exhibit to the Registrat®tatement on Form-3 (No. 33:-24275)

****  |ncorporated by reference to the Comf’s Annual Report on Form -K for the year ended December 31, 2C
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SUBSIDIARIES OF THE REGISTRANT
. Lotus Technologies, Inc. — California

. Intevac Foreign Sales Corporation — Bddsa

. Intevac Asia Private Limited — Singapore

. Intevac Malaysia Sdn Bhd — Malaysia

. IRPC, Inc. — California

EXHIBIT 21.1




EXHIBIT 23.1
CONSENT OF GRANT THORNTON LLP, INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

We consent to the incorporation by referdndbe Registration Statements (Form S-8 Nos. 33489333-35801, 333-65421, 333-96529
and 333-50166) pertaining to the 1995 Stock Opt&intk Issuance Plan and the Employee Stock Puedblas and in the Registration
Statement (Form S-3 No. 323275) of Intevac, Inc. of our report dated Janiry2002, with respect to the consolidated finalnsiatemen
and schedule of Intevac, Inc. included in the AhfReport on Form 10-K for the year ended Decemlie2801.

/sl GRANT THORNTON LLP

San Jose, California
March 11, 2002




EXHIBIT 23.2
CONSENT OF ERNST & YOUNG LLP, INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

We consent to the incorporation by referdndbe Registration Statements (Form S-8 Nos. 33489333-35801, 333-65421, 333-96529
and 333-50166) pertaining to the 1995 Stock Opt&intk Issuance Plan and the Employee Stock PuedPlas and in the Registration
Statement (Form S-3 No. 323275) of Intevac, Inc. of our report dated Jandry2000, with respect to the consolidated finalstiatemen:
and schedule for the year ended December 31, 1f998ewac, Inc. included in its Annual Report (Foii+-K) for the year ended
December 31, 2001, filed with the Securities andiaxge Commission.

/s/ ERNST & YOUNG LLP

San Jose, California
March 19, 2002
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SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, DC 20549

FORM 10-Q

(MARK ONE)
Xl QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
For the quarterly period ended March 30, 2002
OR

O TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the transition period from to
Commission file number 0-26946

INTEVAC, INC.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its chaetr)

California 94-3125814
(State or other jurisdiction of (IRS Employer
incorporation or organization) Identification No.)

3560 Bassett Street
Santa Clara, California 95054
(Address of principal executive office, including Zp Code)

Registrant’s telephone number, including area code(408) 986-9888

Indicate by check mark whether the regist(ahhas filed all reports required to be filed®gction 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (orsiech shorter period that the registrant was redquodile such reports), and (2) has been
subject to such filing requirements for the pasta@s. Yesx] No O

APPLICABLE ONLY TO CORPORATE ISSUERS:

On March 30, 2002, 12,060,003 shares of thgigrant’s Common Stock, no par value, were onthtey.




No.

PART I.
Item 1.

Item 2.
Item 3.

PART II.
Iltem 1.
Item 2.
Item 3.
Item 4.
Item 5.
Iltem 6.
SIGNATUR

INTEVAC, INC.

INDEX

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Financial Statements (unaudite

Condensed Consolidated Balance Sh

Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operation€amgrehensive Los
Condensed Consolidated Statements of Cash F

Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statex

Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financ@hdition and Results
of Operations

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About MarRisk

OTHER INFORMATION

Legal Proceeding

Changes in Securitie

Defaults Upon Senior Securiti

Submission of Matters to a Vote of Sect-Holders
Other Informatior

Exhibits and Reports on Forn-K

ES

Page

abwnN

~ ©

18
18
18
18
19
19
20




PARTI. FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Item 1. Financial Statements

INTEVAC, INC.

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In thousands)

March 30, December 31,
2002 2001
(Unaudited)
ASSETS
Current asset:
Cash and cash equivalel $ 14,46« $ 18,157
Accounts receivable, net of allowances of $227 $2#2b at
March 30, 2002 and December 31, 2! 10,07¢ 8,04¢
Income taxes recoverak 2,21« —
Inventories 23,22: 21,69
Prepaid expenses and other current a: 711 47¢
Total current asse 50,68¢ 48,37:
Property, plant and equipment, | 7,73¢ 8,86¢
Investment in 601 California Avenue LL 2,431 2,431
Debt issuance costs and other |-term asset 441 49¢
Total asset $ 61,29¢ $ 60,16¢
| |

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities:

Accounts payabl $ 2,25¢ $ 2,62¢
Accrued payroll and related liabiliti¢ 1,79 1,57:
Other accrued liabilitie 3,75t 3,541
Customer advance 16,51¢ 13,46«
Total current liabilities 24,33( 21,21
Convertible note 37,54¢ 37,54¢

Shareholder equity:
Common stock, no par val 19,231 19,09:
Accumulated other comprehensive incc 13t 122
Accumulated defici (29,95) (17,807
Total shareholde’ equity (579 1,40¢
Total liabilities and sharehold¢ equity $ 61,29¢ $ 60,16¢
| I

See accompanying notes.
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

INTEVAC, INC.

AND COMPREHENSIVE LOSS
(In thousands, except per share amounts)

Net revenue:
Cost of net revenue

Gross profi
Operating expense
Research and developm
Selling, general and administrati
Total operating expens
Operating los!
Interest expens
Interest income and other, r

Loss before income taxi
Benefit from income taxe

Net loss

Other comprehensive incorr

Foreign currency translation adjustm

Total comprehensive ot

Basic and diluted loss per sha
Net loss
Shares used in per share amol

(Unaudited)

Three months ended

March 30, March 31,
2002 2001
$ 6,67( $10,00¢
5,70% 6,60t
962 3,40(
3,12¢ 3,49¢
1,71(C 1,66¢
4,83¢ 5,16t
(3,876 (1,765)
(667) (73¢)
18t (1,299
(4,35¢) (3,795)
(2,219 —
$(2,149 $(3,795
— —
13 11
$(2,13)) $(3,789)
| |
$ (0.1¢) $ (0.32)
12,04: 11,89¢

See accompanying notes.
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INTEVAC, INC.

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(In thousands)
(Unaudited)

Operating activities
Net loss

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash aisth equivalents used in

operating activities
Depreciation and amortizatic
Foreign currency gai
Unrealized loss on investmer
Changes in assets and liabilit

Total adjustment

Net cash and cash equivalents used in operatingtizst
Investing activities

Purchase of investmer

Proceeds from sale of investme

Purchase of leasehold improvements and equip

Net cash and cash equivalents provided by (usedve}ting activities
Financing activities

Proceeds from issuance of common sl

Net cash and cash equivalents provided by finanaatiyities
Effect of exchange rate changes on ¢

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equis
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of p¢

Cash and cash equivalents at end of pe

Supplemental Schedule of Cash Flow Informatiol
Cash paid for
Interest

See accompanying notes.

4

Three months ended

March 30, March 31,
2002 2001
$(2,14¢) $(3,795)

841 1,12¢

— (1)

— 2,00(¢
(2,379 (3,719
(1,537) (587)
(3,68)) (4,382)
- (5,469

— 32,271
(169) (582)
(169) 26,23:
144 21€

144 21€

13 11
(3,699 22,077
18,157 4,61¢
$14,46¢ $26,69:
| |
$ 1,22 $ 1,374




INTEVAC, INC.
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT S
1. Business Activities and Basis of Presentatio

Intevac, Inc.’s businesses are the designufaature and sale of complex capital equipmend isenanufacture products such as flat
panel displays and thin-film disks (“Equipment”)dathe development of highly sensitive electro-agtievices and systems (“Photonics”).

Systems sold by the Equipment Division apgdglly used to deposit highly engineered thin-flof material on a substrate, or to modify
the characteristics and properties of thin-filnreatly deposited on a substrate. Systems manufddiyrdne Equipment Division generally
utilize proprietary manufacturing techniques angcpsses and operate under high levels of vacuuesyidtems are designed for high-
volume continuous operation and use precision folatomputerized controls and complex softwargams to fully automate and control
the production process. Products manufacturedtiétbe systems include cell phone color display®naotive displays, computer monitors
and disks for computer hard disk drives. The EqeipnDivision has also designed ultra high vacuutraated equipment for Photonics to
be used for the future manufacture of low-cost lmght-level cameras.

The Photonics Division is developing eleabputical devices and systems that permit highly iigasdetection of photons in the visible
and short wave infrared portions of the spectruhis Bievelopment work is aimed at creating new petslfor both military and industrial
applications. Products include Laser llluminatedWing and Ranging (“LIVAR®") systems for positivarget identification at long range,
low-cost low-light-level cameras for use in sequahd military applications and photodiodes for uskigh-speed fiber optic systems.

The financial information at March 30, 200®idor the three-month periods ended March 30, 20@PMarch 31, 2001 is unaudited, but
includes all adjustments (consisting only of normeglurring accruals) that the Company considersssary for a fair presentation of the
financial information set forth herein, in accordarwith accounting principles generally accepteth@United States of America (“U.S.
GAAP?”) for interim financial information, the instctions to Form 10-Q and Article 10 of RegulatioiX SAccordingly, it does not include all
of the information and footnotes required by U.3AP for annual financial statements. For furthdoimation, refer to the Consolidated
Financial Statements and footnotes thereto incluni¢ile Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K fae flscal year ended December 31,
2001.

The preparation of financial statements infoomity with U.S. GAAP requires management to makBmates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilitiesdisclosure of contingent assets and liabilitiethatdate of the financial statements and
reported amounts of revenue and expenses durimgplogting period. Actual results inevitably wilffér from those estimates, and such
differences may be material to the financial staets.

The Company evaluates the collectibilityrafde receivables on an ongoing basis and provesesves against potential losses when
appropriate.

The results for the three-month period endedch 30, 2002 are not considered indicative ofrseilts to be expected for any future
period or for the entire year.




INTEVAC, INC.
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT S — (Continued)
2. Inventories

The components of inventory consist of tHefang:

March 30, December 31,
2002 2001

(in thousands)

Raw material $ 5,66¢ $ 5,65¢
Work-in-progress 9,18 11,96:
Finished good 8,371 4,07(
$23,22: $21,69:
| |

Finished goods inventory consists of completeits at customer sites undergoing installatioth acceptance testing.
3. NetIncome (Loss) Per Share

The following table sets forth the computataf basic and diluted earnings per share:

Three months ended

March 30, March 31,
2002 2001

(in thousands)
Numerator:
Numerator for basic earnings per sh— loss available to common
stockholder (2,144 (3,79
Effect of dilutive securities
6 1/2% convertible notes(. — —
Numerator for diluted earnings per sh— loss available to common

stockholders after assumed conversi $(2,149) $(3,795
I |

Denominator
Denominator for basic earnings per sk— weightec-average share 12,04: 11,89¢
Effect of dilutive securities
Employee stock options(. — —
6 1/2% convertible notes(. — —

Dilutive potential common shar — _

Denominator for diluted earnings per share — adplisteighted-average
shares and assumed conversi 12,04 11,89¢

(1) Diluted EPS for the three-month periods endietich 30, 2002 and March 31, 2001 exclude “as caadetreatment of the convertible
notes as their inclusion would be anti-dilutive eTtumber of “as converted” shares excluded fothhee-month periods ended
March 30, 2002 and March 31, 2001 was 1,820,36410@P, 758, respectivel

(2) Diluted EPS for the three-month periods endietich 30, 2002 and March 31, 2001 exclude the e&ffemployee stock options as their
inclusion would be anti-dilutive. The humber of doyee stock option shares excluded for the threatmperiods ended March 30,
2002 and March 31, 2001 was 59,882 and 173,590ecésely.






INTEVAC, INC.
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT S — (Continued)

4. Segment Reporting

Segment Descriptic

Intevac, Inc. has two reportable operatingeents: Equipment and Photonics. The Company’spaagint Division sells complex capital
equipment used in the manufacturing of flat pamgbldys and thin-film disks. The Company’s Photsriivision is developing devices and
systems utilizing electron sources that permit lyiglensitive detection of photons in the visiblel &ime short-wave infrared spectrum.

Included in corporate activities are general coapmexpenses less an allocation of corporate egpa@aperating units equal to 1% of
revenues.

Business Segment Net Rever

Three months ended

March 30, March 31,
2002 2001

(in thousands)

Equipment $4,93¢ $ 7,932
Photonics 1,73¢ 2,07:
Total $6,67( $10,00¢
I [ |

Business Segment Profit & Lc

Three months ended

March 30, March 31,
2002 2001

(in thousands)

Equipment $(2,657) $ (569
Photonics (69¢) (662)
Corporate activitie (527) (540)
Operating los! (3,876 (1,765
Interest expens (667) (73¢)
Interest incom 74 581
Other income and expense, 111 (1,879
Loss before income tax $(4,35¢) $(3,795)

| |

Geographic Area Net Trade Reven

Three months ended

March 30, March 31,
2002 2001

(in thousands)

United State: $4,237 $ 3,101
Far Eas 2,13: 6,70
Europe 30C 60
Rest of World — 14C

Total $6,67( $10,00¢






INTEVAC, INC.
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT S — (Continued)
5. Income Taxes

The Company accrued a $2.2 million tax berfefithe three-month period ended March 30, 200is resulted from recent federal tax
law changes that allow losses incurred in 20012002 to be carried back 5 years. The Company eaier&l income taxes of approximately
$5.1 million for 1996 and $0.9 million for 1997. &iCompany believes that at least $2.2 million gésapaid are recoverable based on the
incurred in 2001 and that additional taxes may hksoecoverable, but the amount will not be deteemtiand recorded until the Company f
its 2001 federal income tax return either in theosel or third quarter of 2002. For the three moetided March 31, 2001, the Company did
not accrue a tax benefit due to the inability at time to realize additional refunds from lossgdracks. The Company’s $16.5 million
deferred tax asset is fully offset by a $16.5 millvaluation allowance, resulting in a net defeteedasset of zero at March 30, 2002.

6. Capital Transactions

During the three-month period ending MarchZW2, Intevac sold stock to its employees unideiGompany’s Employee Stock Purchase
Plan. A total of 56,381 shares were issued for wktie Company received $144,000.
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Item 2. Management’s Discussion and Analysis &inancial Condition and Results of Operations

This Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q contains forwdodking statements which involve risks and undetiiss. Words such as
“believes,” “expects,” “anticipates” and the likeridicate forward-looking statements. The Compangtaal results may differ materially
from those discussed in the forw-looking statements. Factors that might cause sudtiference include, but are not limited to, thekr
factors set forth elsewhere in this Quarterly Remar Form 1-Q under “Certain Factors Which May Affect Futur@&ating Results’and in
other documents the Company files from time to tititle the Securities and Exchange Commission, dietuthe Company’s Annual Report
on Form 10-K filed in March 2002, Form 10-Q’s andrf 8-K's.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

Management’s discussion and analysis of imantial condition and results of operations argeldaupon our consolidated financial
statements, which have been prepared in accordgititeccounting principles generally accepted m thnited States of America (“US
GAAP"). We review the accounting policies we usegporting our financial results on a regular batke preparation of these financial
statements requires us to make estimates and judgrtat affect the reported amounts of assetsilitias, revenues and expenses and re
disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities.a® ongoing basis, we evaluate our estimatesjdimgy those related to revenue recognition,
accounts receivable, inventories, income taxestaméy obligations, long-lived assets, contingeneied litigation. We base our estimates on
historical experience and on various other assumgtihat are believed to be reasonable under thanestances, the results of which form
basis for making judgments about the carrying valugssets and liabilities. Results may differ frtirase estimates due to actual outcomes
being different from those on which we based osuagptions. These estimates and judgments are regiew management on an ongoing
basis. The Audit Committee and our auditors re\dgymificant estimates and judgements prior to thiglip release of our financial results.

Our significant accounting policies are dést in Note 2 to the consolidated financial staeta included in Item 8 of the Company’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K. We believe the followiritical accounting policies affect the more gfigant judgments and estimates made
in the preparation of our consolidated financiatetents.

Revenue Recognitieh- Intevac recognizes revenue using the guidance 8&C Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 101 “Revenue
Recognition in Financial Statements.” Intevac’serawe recognition policy requires that there beyssive evidence of a sales contract, that
the price is fixed, that product title has transfdr that product payment is not contingent onfantors and is reasonably assured, and th:
Company has completed all the material tasks aligedables required by the contract.

Revenues for systems are recognized upoonroestacceptance. For large deposition and RTPragsstipped through a distributor,
revenue is typically recognized after the distriisutas accepted the system at Intevac’s factonttedystem has been shipped. For large
deposition and RTP systems sold direct to end mests, revenue is recognized after installationaruptance of the system at the customer
site. When the Company believes that there mayidieehthan normal end-user installation and aceegtassues for systems shipped through
a distributor, such as when the first unit of a lyedesigned system is delivered, then the Compafgrd revenue recognition until the
distributor’s customer has also accepted the sydRawenues for technology upgrades, spare parisuotable and prototype products built
by the Photonics Division are generally recognigpdn shipment. Service and maintenance contraentey which to date has been
insignificant, is recognized ratably over appli@bbntract periods or as the service is performed.

The Company performs best efforts researdhdawelopment work under various research contrRetgenue on these contracts is
recognized in accordance with contract terms, glpji@as costs are incurred. Typically, for eachtcact, the Company commits to perform
certain research and development efforts up taggagea upon amount. In connection with these cotstrite Company receives funding or
incremental basis up to a ceiling. Some of thesdraots are cost sharing in nature, where Intevaeimbursed for a portion of the total costs
expended. In addition, the Company has, from tionénte, negotiated with a third party to fund atmor of the Company’s costs in return for
a joint interest to the Company’s rights at the end




of the contract. In the event a particular contmr-runs its agreed upon amount, the Companybrediable for the additional costs.

Inventories— Intevac makes provisions for potentially excasd absolete inventory based on backlog and foredad#mand. However,
order backlog is subject to revisions, cancellaj@nd rescheduling. Actual demand will inevitatbiffer from forecasted demand due to a
number of factors. For example, the thin-film dis#ustry has suffered from oveapacity and poor financial results, which hastteshdustry
consolidation. Consolidation can lead to the abdits of used equipment that competes at very foiges with the Company’s products.
Financial stress and consolidation in the Compaoy&omer base can also lead to the cancellationdefs for products after the Company
has incurred substantial costs related to thoserer&uch problems have resulted, and may continresult, in excess and obsolete
inventory, and the provision of related reserves.

Warranty — The Company’s standard warranty is twelve mofrii® customer acceptance. During this warrantyopesiny necessary
non-consumable parts are supplied and installgatoiision for the estimated warranty cost is reedrdt the time revenue is recognized.

Results of Operations
Three Months Ended March 30, 2002 and March 8D]12

Net revenuedNet revenues consist primarily of sales of equiphosied to manufacture flat panel displays, equigraeed to manufacture
thin-film disks, related equipment and system congmts, and contract research and developmentdefatbe development of electoptical
devices and systems. Net revenues decreased byo38847 million for the three months ended MarchZm2 from $10.0 million for the
three months ended March 31, 2001. Net revenues Erguipment decreased to $4.9 million for the thmemths ended March 30, 2002 from
$7.9 million for the three months ended March 3102 The decrease in Equipment revenue was th& céslecreased shipments of flat
panel manufacturing equipment and of disk equiprepate parts. Equipment revenues included theof§a@1DP 200 modular add-on
system that was integrated with a previously dedideMDP 250 disk manufacturing system. Net revetfitggs Photonics decreased to
$1.7 million for the three months ended March 3mM2from $2.1 million for the three months endeddfa31, 2001. The decrease in
Photonics net revenues was the result of lowearebeand development contract revenues in the-thiaeh period ended March 30, 2002,
partially offset by revenue from the sale of twodéb120 LIVAR Cameras.

International sales decreased by 65% to $@l#n for the three months ended March 30, 20@2rf $6.9 million for the three months
ended March 31, 2001. The decrease in internatgalas was due to a reduction in net revenues disknmanufacturing equipment and fre
flat panel manufacturing equipment. Internatioradés constituted 37% of net revenues for the thresths ended March 30, 2002 and 69%
of net revenues for the three months ended MarcRC11.

Backlog.The Company’s backlog of orders for its products %27.3 million at March 30, 2002 and $46.0 millatrMarch 31, 2001. The
reduction was primarily due to a lower backloglaf panel deposition systems, five of which welketato revenue in the fourth quarter of
2001. The Company includes in backlog the valugusthase orders for its products that have schddigévery dates.

Gross marginCost of net revenues consists primarily of purctiamaterials, fabrication, assembly, test and ifetah labor and
overhead, customer-specific engineering costs,améyrcosts, royalties, provisions for inventoryere®s, scrap and costs attributable to
contract research and development. Gross margieased to 14.4% for the three months ended MarcB@I2 from 34.0% for the three
months ended March 31, 2001.

Equipment gross margins decreased to 15.5%éathree-month period ended March 30, 2002 #6m% for the three-month period
ended March 31, 2001. Equipment margins decreas@aiply due to a reduction in shipments of tectogyl upgrades and high initial cost:
complete Intevac’s first MDP 200 system. Photogiasss margins increased to 11.3% during the thraetins ended March 30, 2002 from
(8.1%) during the three months ended March 31, 2B@btonics gross margins in the first quarter@f2
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were favorably impacted by the shipment of 2 LIVAR&mera systems and by the mix of sales derived fully funded research and
development contracts versus cost-shared reseadctievelopment contracts.

Research and developmeResearch and development expense consists prirs&plptotype materials, salaries and related aafsts
employees engaged in ongoing research, designevedogppment activities for flat panel manufacturaguipment, disk manufacturing
equipment, and research by the Photonics Divistampany funded research and development expensgaded to $3.1 million for the thr
months ended March 30, 2002 from $3.5 million fog three months ended March 31, 2001, represef@irgyo and 34.9%, respectively, of
net revenue. This decrease was primarily the resuéiduced spending for development of flat panahufacturing equipment, partially off:
by increased spending for photonics.

Research and development expenses do natlncbsts of $1.3 million and $2.1 million, respeay, for the three-month periods ended
March 30, 2002 and March 31, 2001 related to cohtesearch and development performed by the Coyprg®Mmotonics business. These
expenses are included in cost of net revenues.

Research and development expenses also diochale costs of $0.1 million in each of the threenth periods ended March 30, 2002
March 31, 2001, reimbursed under the terms of varie@search and development cost sharing agreements

Selling, general and administrativBelling, general and administrative expense capisinarily of selling, marketing, customer support
production of customer samples, financial, tramednagement, legal and professional services anddfaidexpense. Domestic sales are made
by the Company’s direct sales force, whereas iateynal sales are made by distributors and reptatess that provide services such as
sales, installation, warranty and customer suppdr. Company also has a subsidiary in Singaposepport customers in Southeast Asia.

Selling, general and administrative expenas $1.7 million for the both the three-month pesiedded March 30, 2002 and March 31,
2001, representing 25.6% and 16.7%, respectivélyebrevenue.

Interest expensédnterest expense consists primarily of interestrenCompany’s convertible notes. Interest experee$@.7 million in
both of the three-month periods ended March 30220@ March 31, 2001.

Interest income and other, nétterest income and other, net totaled $0.2 milhad ($1.3) million for the three months ended M&30,
2002 and March 31, 2001, respectively. Interestrime and other, net in 2002 consisted of $0.2 milbbinterest and dividend income on
investments. Interest income and other, net in 2@@kisted of $0.7 million of interest and dividendome on investments offset by the
establishment of a reserve related to the Compa&&® million investment in commercial paper issbgdPacific Gas and Electric Company,
which had filed for reorganization under Chapteiof the US Bankruptcy Code in early 2001.

Provision for (benefit from) income taxd$ie Company accrued a $2.2 million tax benefiti@r three-month period ended March 30,
2002. This resulted from recent federal tax lawngfess that allow losses incurred in 2001 and 20@stoarried back 5 years. The Company
paid federal income taxes of approximately $5.%ionilfor 1996 and $0.9 million for 1997. The Compédelieves that at least $2.2 million
taxes paid are recoverable based on the loss attirr2001 and that additional taxes may also beverable, but the amount will not be
determined and recorded until the Company file031 federal income tax return either in the sdaamthird quarter of 2002. For the three
months ended March 31, 2001, the Company did ristiaca tax benefit due to the inability at thatdito realize additional refunds from loss
carry-backs.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

The Company’s operating activities used ads8.7 million during the three months ended Ma86h2002. The cash used was due
primarily to the net loss incurred and increase®aeivables and inventory, which were partiallisef by increased customer advances and
depreciation and amortization. In the three
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months ended March 31, 2001, the Company'’s operatitivities used cash of $4.4 million due primatd increased inventory and the net
loss incurred by the Company.

The Company’s investing activities used aafsh0.2 million for the three months ended March 3002 as a result of the purchase of
fixed assets. In the three months ended March@®11,2he Company’s investing activities providedtcaf $26.2 million as a result of the net
sale of investments. During the three months ehdi@ath 31, 2001, the Company converted the majofifys short-term investments into
cash or cash equivalents.

The Company'’s financing activities providesl of $0.1 million and $0.2 million for the threnth periods ended March 30, 2002 and
March 31, 2001, respectively, as the result ofstde of the Company’s stock to its employees thinahg Company’s employee benefit plans.

Intevac has incurred operating losses eaahgiace 1998 and the Company cannot predict veittamty when it will return to
profitability. We anticipate generating positiveshalow during the 2002 fiscal year, but that ipeledent on continued growth in the business
and our continued ability to obtain advances framaustomers. Additionally, as of March 30, 2002heel $37.5 million of outstanding
Convertible Notes, which mature in March 2004. Vdendt currently have the funds available to repeeydebt and there can be no assurance
that the Company will be able to restructure thiet de secure additional equity and/or debt finagdmredeem the Convertible Notes on
terms favorable to the Company and its sharehqgldfdte Convertible Notes are not converted byrthelders into Intevac common stock
prior to their maturity.

Certain Factors Which May Affect Future Operating Results
$37.5 Million of convertible notes are outddarg and will mature in 2004.

In connection with the sale of $57.5 milliohits 6 1/2% Convertible Subordinated Notes Du@£2@he “Convertible Notes”) in February
1997, Intevac incurred a substantial increaseerdltio of long-term debt to total capitalizatiehg@reholders’ equity plus long-term debt). At
each noteholder’s option, the Convertible Notes magxchanged, prior to maturity, into Intevac camnrshares at a price of $20.625 per
share, which is substantially above current mapkiee. During 2001 and 1999 Intevac spent a tdt&d.9 million to repurchase
$20.0 million of the Convertible Notes. The $37.8ion of the Convertible Notes that remain outsteng as of March 30, 2002 commit
Intevac to substantial principal and interest ddtiigns that are significantly in excess of the Canmyis $14.5 million cash balance at
March 30, 2002. Intevac may, from time to time,ummase and retire additional Convertible Notesrpo their maturity date.

The degree to which Intevac is leveragedatbalve an adverse effect on Intevac’s ability ttaiwbadditional financing for working
capital, acquisitions or other purposes, and cowd#te it more vulnerable to industry downturns amchpetitive pressures. Intevac’s ability to
meet its debt service obligations will be dependenintevac’s future performance, which will be jgab to financial, business and other
factors affecting the operations of Intevac, mahwloich are beyond its control. In the event tiet Company’s noteholders do not choose to
exchange their Convertible Notes for Intevac comstogk prior to the Convertible Notes’ 2004 matudate, the Company will be required
to repay the Convertible Notes at maturity. If tisishe case, then there can be no assurancééh@ompany will have generated sufficient
cash from operations to repay the Convertible Naf&sout raising additional capital through theesaf additional debt or equity.
Additionally, there can be no assurance that the@my will be able to secure additional equity andkebt financing on terms favorable to
the Company and its shareholders, or at all.

The majority of Intevé’s new products address new and emerging mait

Intevac has invested heavily in the develapnoé products that address new markets. The Ecgripivision has developed a flexible
deposition tool and a rapid thermal processing toalddress growing segments of the flat panelalspquipment market that are intended to
displace products offered by competing manufacsurBine Photonics Division’s LIVAR target identifigan system and low-cost low-light
level camera products are designed to offer sicanifily improved capability relative to any productsrently offered in the marketplace.
Additionally, the Photonics Division is enteringhaw market for the
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Company with its photodiodes for fiber optic comnmation systems. Failure of these products to perfas intended or to successfully
penetrate these new markets and develop into gbtditproduct lines will have an adverse effectriavac’s business.

Demand for capital equipment is cyclic

Intevac sells capital equipment to capittédmsive industries, which manufacture and sell corfity products such as flat panel displays
and disk drives. These industries operate with Fiiggd costs. When demand for these commaodity prtsdexceeds capacity, then demanc
new capital equipment such as Intevac’s tends tanfygified. When supply of these commodity prodwstseeds capacity, then demand for
new capital equipment such as Intevac’s tends telpeessed. The cyclical nature of the capital@gant industry means that in some years
sales of new systems by the Company will be uniyshagh, and that in other years sales of new sgstby the Company will be severely
depressed. Failure to anticipate or respond quickiie industry business cycle could have an adveffect on Intevac’s business.

The Equipment Business is subject to rapid techuoltange.

Intevac’s ability to remain competitive remgs substantial investments in research and dewelop The failure to develop, manufacture
and market new systems, or to enhance existingmgstwill have an adverse effect on Intevac’s lessnFrom time to time in the past,
Intevac has experienced delays in the introduaifpand technical difficulties with, some of itsssgms and enhancements. Intevac’s future
success in developing and selling equipment witleshel upon a variety of factors, including accugpatsdiction of future customer
requirements, technology advances, cost of owngrsitroduction of new products on schedule, céfgeive manufacturing and product
performance in the field. Intevac’s new productisiecs and development commitments must anticipat¢inuously evolving industry
requirements significantly in advance of sales. failure to accurately predict customer requireraamd to develop new generations of
products to meet those requirements would haveleerse effect on Intevac’s business.

Our products are complex, condjaevolving and are often designed and manufacttodndividual customer requirements that
require additional engineering.

Intevac’s Equipment Division products havarge number of components and are highly compiggvac may experience delays and
technical and manufacturing difficulties in futunéroductions or volume production of new systemsithancements. In addition, some of
systems built by Intevac must be customized to nmgltidual customer site or operating requiremettevac has limited manufacturing
capacity and engineering resources and may be eitabbmplete the development, manufacture andrshipof its products, or to meet the
required technical specifications for its produnta timely manner. Such delays could lead to redaling of orders in backlog, or in extreme
situations, to cancellation of orders. In additibrievac may incur substantial unanticipated ceatty in a product’s life cycle, such as
increased engineering, manufacturing, installaéind support costs which may not be able to be dasséo the customer. In some instances,
Intevac is dependent upon a sole supplier or ddoimiumber of suppliers for complex componentsubrassemblies utilized in its products.
Any of these factors could adversely affect Intévdeisiness.

The Photonics Business does not yet generateisgmifrevenues from product sal

To date the activities of the Photonics Oaishave concentrated on the development of itsrnt@logy and prototype products that
demonstrate this technology. Revenues have beearedgarimarily from research and development carisréunded by the United States
Government and its contractors. The Company coasita develop standard Photonics products forteat@litary and commercial
customers. The Photonics Division will require gabsal further investment in sales and marketinggroduct development and in additional
production facilities to support the planned tréosito volume sales of Photonics products to amjitand commercial customers. There can
be no assurance that the Company will succeedesethctivities and generate significant salesadymets based on its Photonics technology.
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The sales of our Equipment products are dependestubstantial capital investment by our custom

The purchase of Intevac’s systems, along thighpurchase of other related equipment and fiasilirequires extremely large capital
expenditures by our customers. These costs ane acess of the cost of the Intevac systems albine magnitude of such capital
expenditures requires that our customers have satgdarge amounts of capital and that they bangilto invest that capital over long periods
of time to be able to purchase our equipment. Sofhoeir customers may not be willing, or able, takméhe magnitude of capital investment
required.

Rapid increases in areal density are reducing thmber of thi-film disks required per disk driv

Over the past few years the amount of dathdain be stored on a single thin-film computek tiss been increasing at approximately
100% per year. Although the number of disk drivesdpced has continued to increase each year, tivglyin areal density has resulted in a
reduction in the number of disks required per disite. TrendFocus, a market research firm spedamgin the disk drive industry, projects
that the number of thin-film disks used worldwidectined in 2001 from 2000 levels and are expeaeaérain at the same level in 2002.
Without a significant technological change or acr@ase in the number of disks required, Intevaisk equipment sales are largely limited to
upgrades of existing systems, rather than capegjignsion or system replacement.

Our competitors are large and well financed and petition is intense

Intevac experiences intense competition énEljuipment Division. For example, Intevac’s equépirproducts experience competition
worldwide from competitors including Anelva Corptiom, Ulvac Japan, Ltd. and Unaxis Holdings, L&h¢ch of which have sold substantial
numbers of systems worldwide. Anelva, Ulvac and)igall have substantially greater financial, téchh marketing, manufacturing and
other resources than Intevac. There can be noaassthat Intevac’s competitors will not develop@amcements to, or future generations of,
competitive products that will offer superior priseperformance features or that new competitolisnet enter Intevas markets and devel
such enhanced products.

Given the lengthy sales cycle and the sigaift investment required to integrate equipment tiné manufacturing process, Intevac
believes that once a manufacturer has selectediaybar supplier's equipment for a specific apption, that manufacturer generally relies
upon that supplier’'s equipment and frequently wdlhtinue to purchase any additional equipmenttfat &pplication from the same supplier.
Accordingly, competition for customers in the eqngnt industry is intense, and suppliers of equigmeay offer substantial pricing
concessions and incentives to attract new custoareetain existing customers.

Intevacs business is dependent on its intellectual prop
There can be no assurance that:
« any of Inteva’s pending or future patent applications will b@akd or that any of the allowed applications wélibsued as patents,
« any patent owned by Intevac will not be invalidatdéeemed unenforceable, circumvented or challenmye
* the rights granted under our patents will providepetitive advantages to Intevac,
e any of Inteva’s pending or future patent applications will baiexswith claims of the scope sought by Intevaat ll, or
» others will not develop similar products, duplichigevac s products or design around the patents ownedtbydn, o1
* patent rights, intellectual property laws or Inte's agreements will adequately protect Int¢ s intellectual property right:
Failure to adequately protect Intevac's iettlal property rights could have an adverse effpon Intevac’s business.
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From time to time Intevac has received claihad it is infringing third parties’ intellectugroperty rights. There can be no assurance that
third parties will not in the future claim infringeent by Intevac with respect to current or futuagepts, trademarks, or other proprietary rit
relating to Intevac’s disk sputtering systems, lahel manufacturing equipment or other products; present or future claims, with or
without merit, could be time-consuming, result asty litigation, cause product shipment delayseguire Intevac to enter into royalty or
licensing agreements. Such royalty or licensingagrents, if required, may not be available on texoegptable to Intevac, or at all. Any of
the foregoing could have an adverse effect upavad's business.

Our operating results fluctuate significant

Over the last nine quarters Intevac’s oppeglidss as a percentage of net revenues has fltadtbatween approximately (59%) and (1%)
of net revenues. Over the same period sales peteqgirave fluctuated between $23.6 million and $Biion. Intevac anticipates that its se
and operating margins will continue to fluctuate. @result, period-to-period comparisons of itsiitef operations are not necessarily
meaningful and should not be relied upon as initinatof future performance.

Operating costs in northern California are hic

Intevac’s operations are located in SantazCl@alifornia. The cost of living in northern Galinia is extremely high, which increases both
the cost of doing business and the cost and dif§iaf recruiting new employees. Intevac’s opergtiesults depend in significant part upon
its ability to effectively manage costs and to ire&nd attract qualified management, engineerirgyketing, manufacturing, customer supy.
sales and administrative personnel. The failumturol costs and to attract and retain qualifietspnnel could have an adverse effect on
Intevac’s business.

Business interruptions could adversely affect ausibess

Intevac’s operations are vulnerable to intetion by fire, earthquake, power loss, telecommations failure and other events beyond our
control. Additionally, the costs of electricity andtural gas have increased significantly. AnyHertcost increases will impact the Company’
ability to achieve profitability.

A majority of our sales are to international custns

Sales and operating activities outside ofdhéed States are subject to inherent risks, ol fluctuations in the value of the United
States dollar relative to foreign currencies, fayifjuotas, taxes and other market barriers, paliind economic instability, restrictions on the
export or import of technology, potentially limitéutellectual property protection, difficulties étaffing and managing international operat
and potentially adverse tax consequences. Intesas @ significant portion of its revenue from intgional sales, and there can be no
assurance that any of these factors will not havadverse effect on Intevac’s business.

Intevac generally quotes and sells its prtglicUS dollars. However, in some cases, Inteecduoted and sold its products in Japanese
Yen. In those cases Intevac may enter into foreigrency contracts in an effort to reduce the dveisk of currency fluctuations to Intevac’s
business. However, there can be no assurancénthaffer and sale of products denominated in foreigrrencies, and the related foreign
currency hedging activities will not adversely affentevac’s results of operations.

Intevac’s two principal competitors for disputtering equipment are based in foreign counsmeshave cost structures based on foreign
currencies. Accordingly, currency fluctuations @baoause Intevac’s products to be more, or lesspetitive than its competitors’ products.
Currency fluctuations will decrease, or increastgvac’s cost structure relative to those of itsipetitors, which could impact Intevac’s
competitive position.
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Intevad's stock price is volatile

Intevac’s stock price has experienced bahiicant increases in valuation, and significaetigases in valuation, over short periods of
time. Intevac believes that factors such as anremeats of developments related to Intevac’s busjrfiestuations in Intevac’s operating
results, failure to meet securities analysts’ etqu@mns, general conditions in the disk drive dmd-film media manufacturing industries and
the worldwide economy, announcements of technotd@imovations, new systems or product enhancenisnitstevac or its competitors,
fluctuations in the level of cooperative developiriending, acquisitions, changes in governmentglilgions, developments in patents or
other intellectual property rights and changesitevac’s relationships with customers and supptietdd cause the price of Intevac’s
Common Stock to continue to fluctuate substantidiiyaddition, in recent years the stock markejeneral, and the market for small
capitalization and high technology stocks in paitc, has experienced extreme price fluctuationghvhave often been unrelated to the
operating performance of affected companies. Arhese factors could adversely affect the markeemf Intevac’s Common Stock.

Intevac routinely evaluates acquisition candidaged other diversification strategie

Intevac has completed multiple acquisitioapart of its efforts to expand and diversify itsimess. For example, Intevac’s business was
initially acquired from Varian Associates in 19%ditionally, Intevac acquired its current gravitjrication, CSS test equipment and rapid
thermal processing product lines in three acqoisdti Intevac also acquired its RPC electron beameggsing business in late 1997, and
subsequently closed this business. Intevac intendsntinue to evaluate new acquisition candidatesdiversification strategies. Any
acquisition will involve numerous risks, includidgficulties in the assimilation of the acquirednepany’s employees, operations and
products, uncertainties associated with operatingeiv markets and working with new customers, aedobtential loss of the acquired
company’s key employees. Additionally, unanticipbéxpenses, difficulties and consequences maydograd relating to the integration of
technologies, research and development, and adnativg functions. Any future acquisitions may résu potentially dilutive issuance of
equity securities, acquisition related write-offelahe assumption of debt and contingent liabditieny of the above factors could adversely
affect Intevac’s business.

Intevac uses hazardous materic

Intevac is subject to a variety of governmkrggulations relating to the use, storage, digghahandling, emission, generation,
manufacture, treatment and disposal of toxic oewtise hazardous substances, chemicals, materialaste. Any failure to comply with
current or future regulations could result in sahsal civil penalties or criminal fines being imgew on Intevac or its officers, directors or
employees, suspension of production, alteratiagtsahanufacturing process or cessation of operatiSach regulations could require Intevac
to acquire expensive remediation or abatement ewgrip or to incur substantial expenses to complip eftvironmental regulations. Any
failure by Intevac to properly manage the use,afigpor storage of, or adequately restrict theassleof, hazardous or toxic substances could
subject Intevac to significant liabilities.

A majority of the Common Stock outstanding is ailgd by the directors and executive officers oévac.

Based on the shares outstanding on MarcBGIR, the current directors and their affiliated arecutive officers, in the aggregate,
beneficially own a majority of the outstanding sfsof Common Stock. These shareholders, actinghtegeare able to effectively control all
matters requiring approval by the shareholdersitgiac, including the election of a majority of tlieectors and approval of significant
corporate transactions. The Company'’s officersdirettors also hold 7% of the outstanding Convéxtitotes.
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ltem 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosure About Market Risk

Interest rate riskThe table below presents principal amounts ande@laeighted-average interest rates by year of mitafor the
Company’s debt obligations.

Fair
2002 2003 2004 2005 2006  Beyond Total Value
(in thousands)
Long-term debr
Fixed rate — — $37,54¢ — — — $37,54¢ $20,69°
Average rate 6.5(% 6.5(% 6.5(% — — —

Foreign exchange riskrom time to time, the Company enters into foreigrrency forward exchange contracts to economidedijge
certain of its anticipated foreign currency tranigag translation and re-measurement exposuresoibjeetive of these contracts is to
minimize the impact of foreign currency exchange raovements on the Company’s operating resultd4atch 30, 2002, the Company did
not have foreign currency forward exchange cordgract
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PART Il. OTHER INFORMATION
ltem 1. Legal Proceedings

On June 12, 1996 two Australian Army Blackn#teaHelicopters collided in midair during nighttinmeaneuvers. Eighteen Australian
servicemen perished and twelve were injured. Tha@amy was named as a defendant in a lawsuit refatiis crash. The lawsuit was filed
in Stamford, Connecticut Superior Court on Junel®@9 by Mark Durkin, the administrator of the és¢eof the deceased crewmembers, the
injured crewmembers and the spouses of the deceaskaol injured crewmembers. Included in the saililsgations are assertions that the
crash was caused by defective night vision goggdles.suit names three US manufacturers of militégit vision goggles, of which Intevac
was one. The suit also names the manufactureegfitbt’'s helmets, two manufacturers of night visgystem test equipment and the
manufacturer of the helicopter. The suit claims dges for 13 personnel killed in the crash, 5 persbimjured in the crash and spouses of
those killed or injured. It is known that the Awdtan Army established a Board of Inquiry to invgate the accident and that the Board of
Inquiry concluded that the accident was not calmsedefective night vision goggles.

On July 27, 2000 the Connecticut Superiorr€disallowed the defendants’ motion to dismissl#vesuit. That decision was appealed to
the Connecticut Supreme Court. On October 30, 200 Connecticut Supreme Court reversed the Sup@adart’s decision and remanded
case to the trial court with the direction to grémgt defendants’ motions to dismiss the suit sultgeconditions already agreed to by the
defendants. These conditions agreed to by the dafés include (1) consenting to jurisdiction in &aba; (2) accepting service of process in
connection with an action in Australia; (3) makihgir personnel and records available for litigafio Australia; (4) waiving any applicable
statutes of limitation in Australia up to six mostiom the date of dismissal of this action ordach other reasonable time as may be req
as a condition of dismissing this action; (5) $giig) any judgement that may be entered againsh timeAustralia; and (6) consenting to the
reopening of the action in Connecticut in the etbatabove conditions are not met as to any pragfemdant in the action. The plaintiffs
have not commenced litigation against the Comparuistralia. Any such action could expose Inteafutther risk, plus the expense and
uncertainties of defending the matter in a distargign jurisdiction.

On June 12, 2001 the Company filed a compiaiSanta Clara County Superior Court, State dif@aia, against Intarsia Corporation.
The complaint related to Intarsia’s cancellatiormnforder for a customized sputtering system andlgodamages of at least $3.3 million. On
July 26, 2001 Intarsia filed a cross-complaint agathe Company in the Santa Clara County Sup&aarrt. On August 14, 2001, the
Company filed a demurrer to the cross-complaind, @m October 11, 2001, Intarsia filed an amendedszcomplaint. The amended cross-
complaint included allegations of fraud, negligamsrepresentation, breach of contract and breachanant of good faith and fair dealing,
and sought damages in the amount of $349,000 gili@nal relief as may have been deemed appr@pbiathe court. On February 1, 2002
the Company and Intarsia agreed to resolve theemdihe terms of the settlement did not materieffgct the Company'’s financial results.

Item 2. Changes in Securities
None.

Item 3. Defaults upon Senior Securities
None.

ltem 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Secity-Holders
None.
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ltem 5.  Other Information
None.
ltem 6. Exhibits and Reports on Form 8-K

(@) The following exhibits are filed herewith:

Exhibit
Number Description
3.2 Revised Bylaws of the Registre
10.1(C Compensation Package for Kevin Fairbairn, datedaign24, 200:

(b) Reports on Form-K:

None.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the SecariEichange Act of 1934, the registrant has dulpeduhis report to be signed on its behalf by
the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

INTEVAC, INC.
Date: April 26, 2002
By: /s/ KEVIN FAIRBAIRN

Kevin Fairbairn

President, Chief Executive Officer and Director
(Principal Executive Officer)

Date: April 26, 2002
By: /s CHARLES B. EDDY llI

Charles B. Eddy llI

Vice President, Finance and Administration,
Chief Financial Officer, Treasurer and Secretary
(Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)
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APPENDIX C

DEFINITIVE PROXY STATEMENT ON SCHEDULE 14A




Dear Shareholder:

You are cordially invited to attend the Anhieeting of Shareholders of Intevac, Inc., a Gatifa corporation which will be held
May 15, 2002, at 6:30 p.m., local time, at the Canyis headquarters, 3560 Bassett Street, Santa,@atifornia 95054.

At the Annual Meeting, you will be asked to considad vote upon the following proposals: (i) toctleeven (7) directors of the Comp
and (ii) to ratify the appointment of Grant ThomtoLP as independent accountants of the Companthéofiscal year ending December 31,
2002.

The enclosed Proxy Statement more fully deesrthe details of the business to be conductdteadnnual Meeting. After careful
consideration, the Company’s Board of Directors Un@@nimously approved the proposals and recomntbatiyou voteFOR each such
proposal.

After reading the Proxy Statement, please marle,da@gn and return the enclosed proxy card in tterapanying reply envelope to ens
receipt by the Company’s Transfer Agent no latantMay 12, 2002. If you decide to attend the Anmdeéting and would prefer to vote in
person, please notify the Secretary of the Compiaailyyou wish to vote in person and your proxy wdt be votedYOUR SHARES
CANNOT BE VOTED UNLESS YOU SIGN, DATE AND RETURN TH E ENCLOSED PROXY OR ATTEND THE ANNUAL
MEETING IN PERSON.

A copy of the Company’s 2001 Annual Repol haen mailed concurrently herewith to all sharééws entitled to notice of and to vote at
the Annual Meeting.

We look forward to seeing you at the Annuaéiing. Please notify Sandra Thompson at (408)283% if you plan to attend.
Sincerely yours,
/s/ KEVIN FAIRBAIRN

Kevin Fairbairn
President and Chief Executive Offic

Santa Clara, California
March 25, 2002

IMPORTANT

Whether or not you plan to attend the meeting,gelenark, date and sign the enclosed proxy andhrétat your earliest convenience in the
enclosed postage-prepaid return envelope.




INTEVAC, INC.
3560 Bassett Street
Santa Clara, California 95054

NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS
To Be Held May 15, 2002

TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS:

You are cordially invited to attend the Anhiveeeting of Shareholders of Intevac, Inc., a Gatifa corporation, to be held May 15, 2002
at 6:30 p.m., local time, at the Company’s headgusyr3560 Bassett Street, Santa Clara, Calif@b@b4, for the following purposes:

1. To elect directors to serve for the ensuing weaintil their respective successors are dulgtetand qualified. The nominees are
Norman H. Pond, Kevin Fairbairn, Edward Durbin, &goL. Farinsky, Robert D. Hempstead, David N. Lathkand H. Joseph Smei

2. To ratify the appointment of Grant Thornton La®independent accountants of the Company fdidta year ending
December 31, 200:

3. To transact such other business as may propenhe before the meeting or any adjournment thereof
The foregoing items of business are morg fudiscribed in the Proxy Statement that accompdhigotice.

Only shareholders of record at the closeusiress March 15, 2002 are entitled to notice dftanvote at the Annual Meeting and at any
continuation or adjournment thereof.

All shareholders are cordially invited andeuraged to attend the Annual Meeting. In any evergnsure your representation at the
meeting, please carefully read the accompanyingyPstatement which describes the matters to bedvarteat the Annual Meeting and sign,
date and return the enclosed proxy card in the/repvelope provided. Should you receive more themproxy because your shares are
registered in different names and addresses, @agly phould be returned to ensure that all youreshwill be voted. If you attend the Annual
Meeting and vote by ballot, your proxy will be réeeal automatically and only your vote at the AnrMalketing will be counted. The prompt
return of your proxy card will assist us in preparfor the Annual Meeting.

We look forward to seeing you at the Annuadiing. Please notify Sandra Thompson at (408)283% if you plan to attend.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
[-s- Charles B. Eddy]

CHARLES B. EDDY Il

Vice President, Finance and Administration,
Chief Financial Officer, Treasurer and Secretary

Santa Clara, California
March 25, 2002

ALL SHAREHOLDERS ARE CORDIALLY INVITED TO ATTE ND THE ANNUAL MEETING IN PERSON. IN ANY EVENT,
TO ENSURE YOUR REPRESENTATION AT THE ANNUAL MEETING , YOU ARE URGED TO VOTE, SIGN AND RETURN
THE ENCLOSED PROXY AS PROMPTLY AS POSSIBLE IN THE P OSTAGE-PREPAID ENVELOPE PROVIDED.




PROXY STATEMENT

FOR THE ANNUAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS OF
INTEVAC, INC.
To Be Held May 15, 2002

GENERAL

This Proxy Statement is furnished in conrmctvith the solicitation by the Board of Directarfsintevac, Inc., a California corporation, of
proxies to be voted at the Annual Meeting of Shalddrs to be held May 15, 2002, or at any adjoumtroe postponement thereof, for the
purposes set forth in the accompanying Notice afuet Meeting of Shareholders. Shareholders of cebtarch 15, 2002 will be entitled to
vote at the Annual Meeting. The Annual Meeting Wi held at 6:30 p.m., local time, at the Compahgadquarters, 3560 Bassett Street,
Santa Clara, California 95054.

It is anticipated that this Proxy Statemerd the enclosed proxy card will be first mailedhareholders on or about April 2, 2002.
VOTING RIGHTS

The close of business March 15, 2002 wasdberd date for shareholders entitled to noticeraf to vote at the Annual Meeting and any
adjournments thereof. At the record date, the Compad 12,060,003 shares of its Common Stock mdstg and entitled to vote at the
Annual Meeting, held by approximately 150 sharebddf record. The Company believes that approxtydt, 700 beneficial owners hold
shares through brokers, fiduciaries and nomineekldfis of Common Stock are entitled to one voteefarh share of Common Stock so held.
A majority of the shares of Common Stock entitled/dte will constitute a quorum for the transactidrbusiness at the Annual Meeting.

If any shareholder is unable to attend thaush Meeting, such shareholder may vote by proxe @nclosed proxy is solicited by the
Company'’s Board of Directors, and, when the praxgdds returned properly completed, it will be vbtes directed by the shareholder on the
proxy card. Shareholders are urged to specify tteices on the enclosed proxy card. If a proxy ¢asigned and returned without choices
specified, in the absence of contrary instructidins,shares of Common Stock represented by sucly pridl be voted FOR Proposals 1 and 2
and will be voted in the proxy holders’ discret@mto other matters that may properly come befaédnnual Meeting.

The seven director nominees receiving thedggnumber of affirmative votes will be electedt&s against a nominee, abstentions and
brokers nonvotes will have no effect on the election of dirst Approval of Proposal 2 requires (i) the affative vote of a majority of tho
shares present and voting, and (ii) the affirmatio of the majority of the required quorum. Thushe case of Proposal 2, abstentions and
broker nonvotes can have the effect of preventing approval pfoposal where the number of affirmative votiesugh a majority of the vot
cast, does not constitute a majority of the requgqeorum. All votes will be tabulated by the insjpeof election appointed for the meeting,
who will separately tabulate affirmative and negatiotes, abstentions and broker non-votes.

REVOCABILITY OF PROXIES

Any person giving a proxy has the power toke it at any time before its exercise. A proxyyrbe revoked by filing with the Secretary
of the Company an instrument of revocation or § @xlecuted proxy bearing a later date, or by attenthe Annual Meeting and voting in
person.




SOLICITATION OF PROXIES

The Company will bear the cost of solicitimpxies. Copies of solicitation material will batfiished to brokerage houses, fiduciaries and
custodians holding shares in their names that@mefirially owned by others to forward to such Wi owners. The Company may
reimburse such persons for their costs of forwaydie solicitation material to such beneficial ovmé he original solicitation of proxies by
mail may be supplemented by solicitation by teley@hdelegram or other means by directors, officemgployees or agents of the Company.
No additional compensation will be paid to thesdiviiduals for any such services. Except as desgriimve, the Company does not inten
solicit proxies other than by mail.

The Annual Report of the Company for the fiscal yeaended December 31, 2001 has been mailed concurtigrwith the mailing of
this Notice of Annual Meeting and Proxy Statementd all shareholders entitled to notice of and to vetat the Annual Meeting. The
Annual Report is not incorporated into this Proxy Satement and is not considered proxy soliciting marial.

PROPOSAL NO. 1:
ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

At the Annual Meeting, seven directors (ciinshg the entire board) are to be elected toaemtil the next Annual Meeting of
Shareholders and until a successor for each suettdii is elected and qualified, or until the deagisignation, or removal of such director. It
is intended that the proxies will be voted for fs#en nominees named below unless authority tofeony such nominee is withheld. All
seven nominees are currently directors of the Compand all except Mr. Fairbairn and Mr. Farinskgre elected to the Board by the
shareholders at the last annual meeting. Each pesminated for election has agreed to serve dtetk and the Board of Directors has no
reason to believe that any nominee will be unab&glar will decline to serve. In the event, howevkat any nominee is unable or declines to
serve as a director at the time of the Annual Megtihe proxies will be voted for any other persdm is designated by the current Board of
Directors to fill the vacancy. Unless otherwisetinsted, the proxyholders will vote the proxiesaiwed by them for the nominees named
below. The seven candidates receiving the highesber of the affirmative votes of the shares eatitb vote at the Annual Meeting will be
elected directors of the Company. The proxies getidy this Proxy Statement may not be voted forarthan seven nominees.

NOMINEES

Set forth below is information regarding timminees to the Board of Directors.

Name Position(s) with the Company Age
Norman H. Pont Chairman of the Boar 63
Kevin Fairbairn President and Chief Executive Offi 48
Edward Durbin(1 Directol 74
George L. Farinsky(1 Directol 67
Robert D. Hempstee Directol 58
David N. Lambeth(1)(2 Directol 55
H. Joseph Smead( Directol 76

(1) Member of the Audit Committe
(2) Member of the Compensation Commit
BUSINESS EXPERIENCE OF NOMINEES FOR ELECTION AS DIRECTORS

Mr. Pondis a founder of Intevac and has served as Chaiohtre Board since February 1991. Mr. Pond sergdrasident and Chief
Executive Officer from February 1991 until July 208nd again from September 2001 through Januarg. Bfore joining Intevac, from
1988 to 1990, Mr. Pond served as




President and Chief Operating Officer of Varian dsates, Inc., a publicly held manufacturer of ssanductor, communication, defense and
medical products where he was responsible for dveenagement of Varian’s operations. From 1984988, Mr. Pond was President of
Varian’s Electron Device and Systems Group andreca Director of Varian in 1986. Mr. Pond holds&iB physics from the University of
Missouri at Rolla and a MS in physics from the Wmaity of California at Los Angeles.

Mr. Fairbairn joined Intevac as President and Chief Executivéc@ffin January 2002 and was appointed a DiredttteoCompany in
February 2002. Before joining Intevac, from Jul\8%90 January 2002, Mr. Fairbairn was employed ppl&d Materials, most recently as
Vice-President and General Manager of the Conduticit Organization with responsibility for the 8dn and Metal Etch Divisions. From
1996 to 1999, Mr. Fairbairn was General Managekmlied’s Plasma Enhanced Chemical Vapor DeposBosiness Unit and from 1993 to
1996, he was General Manager of Applied’s Plasrtan&8iCVD Product Business Unit. Mr. Fairbairn haddSlA in engineering sciences
from Cambridge University.

Mr. Durbin has served as a Director of Intevac since Febrl@®t. Mr. Durbin joined Kaiser Aerospace and Elatitts Corporation, a
privately held manufacturer of electronic and eledptical systems, in 1975 and served as Vice@tai with responsibility for marketing
and business development until January 2001. MrbiDuholds a BS in electrical engineering from Tmoper Union and a MS in electrical
engineering from the Polytechnic Institute of Briyok

Mr. Farinskyhas served as a Director of Intevac since May 2001Farinsky has been an investor and consulianeshe retired as a
corporate financial executive in 1991. From 19871361 he was Executive Vice President and Chiedrigial Officer of Ashton-Tate
Corporation. Prior to joining Ashton-Tate, he helgcutive management positions at the Bank ofdriGolumbia, Dysan Corporation,
Kaiser Resources, Ltd,. Kaiser Industries CorpomatMattel, Inc. and Teledyne, Inc. Mr. Farinskydsoa BS in business administration from
the University of San Francisco and is a Certiffedblic Accountant licensed in California, but ig Bagaged in public practice. Mr. Farinsky
is also a director of Broadcom Corporation.

Dr. Hempsteadhas served as a Director of Intevac since Marcl7 B9l served as Chief Operating Officer of Inteivam April 1996
through June 1999. Before joining Intevac, Dr. Hetepd served as Executive Vice President of Cefginy., a manufacturer of computer
disk drive heads and disks, from November 1994etarrary 1996. He was a self-employed consultam 1889 to November 1994.

Dr. Hempstead is currently Chief Technology Offiaéeeco Instruments. Dr. Hempstead holds a Bviidh electrical engineering from
Massachusetts Institute of Technology and a Pm.physics from the University of lllinois.

Dr. Lambethhas served as a Director of Intevac since May 1B86Lambeth has been Professor of both Electendl Computer
Engineering and Material Science Engineering ah€gie Mellon University since 1989. Dr. Lambeth wasociate Director of the Data
Storage Systems at Carnegie Mellon University fac&d89 to 1999. Since 1988, Dr. Lambeth has beepwmer of Lambeth Systems, an
engineering consulting and research firm. From 187388, Dr. Lambeth worked at Eastman Kodak CamsaResearch Laboratories, m
recently as the head of the Magnetic Materials katiooy. Dr. Lambeth holds a BS in electrical engitireg from the University of Missouri
and a Ph.D. in physics from the Massachusettstuibstof Technology.

Dr. Smeachas served as a Director of Intevac since Febri@®y. Dr. Smead joined Kaiser Aerospace and EleicsaCorporation in
1974 and served as KaisePresident from 1974 until October 1997. Dr. Smesaded as President and Chairman of the Boardretrs of
K Systems, Inc., Kaiser’s parent company, from 19l October 1997. Dr. Smead served as ChairnidimeoBoard of Directors of Kaiser
until December 1999. Dr. Smead resigned as a dire¢tKaiser and its subsidiaries in December 200 Smead holds a BS in electrical
engineering from the University of Colorado, a MiSlectrical engineering from the University of Wasgton and a Ph.D. in electrical
engineering from Purdue University.




BOARD MEETINGS AND COMMITTEES

The Board of Directors held four meetingsinigifiscal 2001. All members of the Board of Direrst during fiscal 2001 attended at least
seventy-five percent of the aggregate of the tmtahber of meetings of the Board of Directors heldrdy the fiscal year and the total number
of meetings held by all committees of the Boardmrich each such director served. There are no yamihtionships among executive
officers or directors of the Company. The BoardaEctors has an Audit Committee and a Compens&mmmittee.

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directbedd four meetings during fiscal 2001. The Auditn@nittee, which during 2001
comprised Mr. Durbin, Mr. Farinsky (after his apptonent in May 2001) and Dr. Lambeth, recommendsagement of the Company’s
independent accountants, approves services perfdogneuch accountants, and reviews and evaluateSdmpany’s accounting system and
its system of internal controls.

The Compensation Committee of the Board oé8ors held one meeting during fiscal 2001. Then@ensation Committee, which during
2001 comprised Dr. Lambeth and Dr. Smead, has tbvesponsibility for the Company’s compensatiotigies and determines the
compensation payable to the Company’s executivieaes, including their participation in certaintbk Company’s employee benefit and
stock plans.

DIRECTOR COMPENSATION

Directors of the Company do not receive feeservices provided as a director, but they ammlbursed for reasonable expenses incurred
in attending Board or committee meetings. The Cam@dso does not pay fees for committee partiojmatir special assignments of the
Board of Directors. However, the directors areibl@gto receive periodic option grants under thedigtionary Option Grant Programs in
effect under the Company’s 1995 Stock Option/ Stgskance Plan (the “1995 Plan”). Under the Disonetry Option Grant Program, all
directors are eligible to receive option grantsewland as determined by the Board of Directorsiriguhe 2001 fiscal year, Mr. Durbin,

Dr. Hempstead and Dr. Smead each received optaomtgyof 5,000 shares, Dr. Lambeth received optioasts totaling 20,000 shares and
Mr. Farinsky received an option grant of 35,000rehainder the Discretionary Option Grant Program.

The Board of Directors recommends that shareholdersote FOR election of all of the above nominees fe@lection as directors.
PROPOSAL NO. 2:
RATIFICATION OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

The Board of Directors has selected Grantriitom LLP as the Company’s independent public astants for the fiscal year ending
December 31, 2002. Grant Thornton LLP began augitie Company’s financial statements in 2000.d{esentatives are expected to be
present at the Annual Meeting, will have an oppatiuto make a statement if they desire to do ad,will be available to respond to
appropriate questions.

Change in Independent Public Auditor

In June 2000, Intevac dismissed Ernst & YouhB as the Company’s independent accountants agaiged Grant Thornton LLP as its
new independent accountant. The Audit Committel@atefvac’s Board of Directors participated in anghi@ved the decision to change
independent accountants June 5, 2000.

The reports of Ernst & Young LLP on the fica statements of the Company for the fiscal yated December 31, 1999 contained no
adverse opinion or disclaimer of opinion and wesequalified or modified as to uncertainty, audivbge or accounting principles. Intevac had
no disagreements with Ernst & Young LLP on any eratf accounting principles or practices, finanstattement disclosure, or auditing
scope or procedure, which disagreements, if notved to the satisfaction of Ernst & Young LLP, vidhave caused
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Ernst & Young LLP to make reference thereto inrthheport on the financial statements for the figedr ended December 31, 1999.

During the fiscal year ended December 319188d the subsequent interim period ended JuB@0D, there were no reportable events as
that term is defined in Item 304(a)(1)(v) of Redida S-K.

Fees Paid To Accountants For Services Rendered Dag 2001

Audit Fees:

Audit fees billed to the Company by Grant fiifiion LLP during the Company’s 2001 fiscal yearr@view of the Company’s annual
financial statements and those financial statemanisded in the Company’s quarterly reports onnrd0-Q totaled $163,000. The Company
also paid Grant Thornton'’s predecessor accourEnst & Young LLP $12,000 for their review of fingal statements included in the
Company'’s annual report on Form 10-K.

Financial Information Systems Design and Implemigoma-ees;

The Company did not engage Grant Thornton td_provide advice to the Company regarding finahiciformation systems design and
implementation during the year ended December @212

All Other Fees

Fees billed to the Company by Grant ThorrtbR during the 2001 fiscal year for all other nardd services rendered to the Company,
including tax related services totaled $36,000.

Shareholder ratification of the selectiorGoint Thornton LLP as the Company’s independentipalbcountants is not required by the
Company'’s By-Laws or other applicable legal requieat. However, the Board is submitting the selectibGrant Thornton LLP to the
shareholders for ratification as a matter of googborate practice. If the shareholders fail tofyatie selection, the Audit Committee and the
Board will reconsider whether or not to retain tfiah. Even if the selection is ratified, the Boatits discretion may direct the appointment
of a different independent accounting firm at ametduring the year if it determines that such ange would be in the best interests of the
Company and its shareholders.

The affirmative vote of the holders of a nrajoof the shares represented and entitled to abthe meeting, provided that such a vote also
constitutes a majority of the required quorum, Wwélrequired to ratify the selection of Grant THomLLP as the Company’s independent
public accountants for the year ending Decembe322. Abstentions will be counted toward the tabah of votes cast on proposals
presented to the stockholders and will have theesgfifiect as the negative votes. Broker non-votesaunnted towards a quorum, but are not
counted for any purpose in determining whetherrtegter has been approved.

The Board of Directors recommends that shareholdersote FOR the proposal to ratify the selection of @nt Thornton LLP as the
Company’s independent public accountants for the &ical year ending December 31, 2002.
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SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT

The following table sets forth certain infation regarding the ownership of the Company’s Cami@tock as of March 15, 2002 by
(i) all persons known by the Company to be bengfioivners of five percent (5%) or more of its ocamgting Common Stock based upon a
review of 13G filings made with the Securities &hdahange Commission during 2001, (ii) each direofdhe Company and each nominee
for director, (iii) the Chairman of the Board aratk of the three other executive officers of thenany serving as such as of the end of the
last fiscal year whose compensation for such yeariw excess of $100,000, and (iv) all executifieafs and directors of the Company as a

group.

Amount and Nature of
Beneficial Ownership(1)

Name and Address of Beneficial Owner Number of Shares Percent Owned(2)
Foster City LLC 5,600,001 46.2%
395 Mill Creek Circle
Vail, CO 81657
Norman H. Pond(3 1,109,67! 9.C%

3560 Basset Street
Santa Clara, CA 950¢

State of Wisconsin Investment Bos 906, 70( 7.5%
P.O. Box 7842
Madison, W1 5370°
Kevin Fairbairn 2,00( *
Charles B. Eddy(4 167,18:. 1.4%
Verle Aebi(5) 82,61t *
Ed Durbin(6) 5,682,01! 46.8%
George L. Farinsky(7 35,00( *
Robert D. Hempstead(. 138,79¢ 1.1%
David N. Lambeth(9 45,00( *
H. Joseph Smead(1 5,637,68. 46.71%
All directors and executive officers as a groupé®sons)(11 7,299,96! 57.52%

* Less than 1%.

(1) Except as indicated in the footnotes to thidd and pursuant to applicable community proplextss, the persons named in the table
have sole voting and investment power with resfzeatl shares of Common Stock. The number of shaeegficially owned includes
Common Stock of which such individual has the righacquire beneficial ownership either currentlyvithin 60 days after March 1
2002, including, but not limited to, upon the exsecof an option or conversion of convertible di

(2) Percentage of beneficial ownership is basexh 2,060,003 shares of Common Stock that werdamdimg March 15, 2002. For each
individual, this percentage includes Common Stdokttch such individual has the right to acquireéficial ownership either
currently or within 60 days of March 15, 2002, indihg, but not limited to, upon the exercise obation or conversion of convertible
debt; however, such Common Stock is not consideutstanding for the purpose of computing the pesgowned by any other
individual as required by General Rule -3(d)(1)(i) under the Securities Exchange Act of4.¢

(3) Includes 818,100 shares held by the NormarhHRand and Natalie Pond Trust DTD 12/23/80; 37 &tres plus 60,363 shares held
in the form of Intevac’s Convertible Subordinatedtés due March 2004, both held by the Pond 199@itabke Remainder Unitrust,
both of whose trustees are Norman Hugh Pond anaill&ond; options exercisable for 163,333 shaf€@ommon Stock outstanding
under the Compar's 1995 Plan and 11,879 shares held in the formtef’&’s Convertible Subordinated Notes due March 2
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(4)

()
(6)

(7)
(8)
(9)

(10)

(11)

Includes 84,141 shares held by the Eddy Fafriligt DTD 02/09/00, whose trustees are CharlesvBriaddy Il and Melissa White
Eddy, options exercisable for 70,466 shares of Com8tock under the 1995 Plan and 2,424 sharedrh#éié form of Intevac's
Convertible Subordinated Notes due March 2(

Includes options exercisable for 40,399 shafésommon Stock under the 1995 Plan.

Includes options exercisable for 32,500 shafésommon Stock under the 1995 Plan, 47,515 shwaalelsin the form of Intevac’s
Convertible Subordinated Notes due March 2004 a&A(5000 shares held by Foster City LLC. Mr. Durisia director of the
Company and a managing member of Foster City. MrbD disclaims beneficial ownership in the shakthe Company held by
Foster City except to the extent of his pecuniatgriest therein arising from his interest in Fo§tity.

Includes options exercisable for 35,000 shafédommon Stock under the 1995 Plan.
Includes options exercisable for 134,999 shafeaCommon Stock under the 1995 Plan.

Includes options exercisable for 45,000 shafédommon Stock under the 1995 Plan.

Includes options exercisable for 22,500 shafeCommon Stock under the 1995 Plan and 5,60Gbafes held by Foster City LLC.
Dr. Smead is a director of the Company and a magagember of Foster City. Dr. Smead disclaims Herawnership in the shar
of the Company held by Foster City except to themxof his pecuniary interest therein arising frioiminterest in Foster Cit

Includes options exercisable for 542,197 ehaf Common Stock under the 1995 Plan and 12Z48tes held in the form of Intevac’s
Convertible Subordinated Notes due March 2(

SECTION 16(a) BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP REPORTING COMPLI ANCE

Section 16(a) of the Securities and Exchakgeof 1934 requires the Company’s directors anecexve officers and persons who own
more than ten percent (10%) of a registered clasdCompany’s equity securities, to file with tBecurities and Exchange Commission (the
“SEC") initial reports of ownership on Form 3 argports of changes in ownership on Form 4 or FoohGommon Stock and other equity
securities of the Company. Officers, directors grehter than ten percent (10%) shareholders atéregipy SEC regulations to furnish the
Company with copies of all Section 16(a) forms tfiky

Based solely upon review of the copies ohswports furnished to the Company and writtenesg@ntations that no other reports were

required, the Company believes that during theafigear ended December 31, 2001, its officerscthrs and holders of more than 10% of
Company’s common stock complied with all Sectioa) @iling requirements.
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EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION AND RELATED INFORMATION
Summary of Cash and Certain Other Compensation

The following table provides certain summanfprmation concerning the compensation earned)idhé Company’s Chief Executive
Officer and (ii) each of the three other executificers of the Company whose salary and bonusimascess of $100,000 for the 2001 fis
year, for services rendered in all capacities e0Gbmpany and its subsidiaries for each of thetlmse fiscal years. Such individuals
referred to as the “Named Executive Officers”. Neautive officer who would have otherwise beenuddble in such table on the basis of
salary and bonus earned for the 2001 fiscal yessgmed or terminated employment during that figesr.

Summary Compensation Table

Long-Term
Compensation
Awards

Annual Compensation Securities

Underlying All Other
Name and Principal Position Years Salary($)(1) Borsl Options(#) Compensation(2)
Norman H. Pon 2001 $349,31: — — $4,45¢
Chairman of the Boar 200C 292,72: — — 2,96¢
199¢ 262,43: — — 3,57¢
Ajit Rode(3) 2001 289,01¢ — — 2,427
Former Chief Executive Officer 200c 111,06« 50,00( 200,00 907
President of Equipment Divisic 199¢ — — — —
Charles B. Eddy I 2001 181,45t — 5,00( 2,35¢
Vice President, Finance a 200C 173,66 — — 1,09¢
Administration, Chief Financiz 199¢ 157,49¢ — 7,00( 1,02¢
Officer, Treasurer and Secret:

Verle Aebi 2001 183,91 — 5,00( 2,23¢
President of Photonics Divisic 200c 176,24 — — 97t
199¢ 156,80: — 10,00( 1,022

(1) Includes salary deferral contributions to the Cony’s 401(k) Plan

(2) The indicated amount for each Named Execu@iffecer comprises the contributions made by the @any on behalf of such individual
to the Company’s 401(k) Plan, which match partuzfsofficer’s salary deferral contributions to tipéan, plus the cost of any life
insurance in excess of $50,000 paid by the Comg

(3) Dr. Rode joined the Company in June 2000 asfGxecutive Officer and President of the Equipti@ivision. He was paid a bonus
upon beginning employment with the Company. Dr. ®gabsigned his position with the Company in Sepam20601.
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Stock Options

The following table contains information cenging the stock option grants made to each oNdwmed Executive Officers during the
fiscal year ended December 31, 2001. Except folinited stock appreciation rights described intfade (2) below, no stock appreciation
rights were granted to those individuals duringhsyear.

Individual Grants Potential Realizable
Value at Assumed Annual
Number of Percent of Rates of Stock Price
Securities Total Options Appreciation for Option
Underlying Granted to Exercise or Term(1)
Options Employees in Base Price Expiration

Name Granted(2) 2001 ($/Share)(3) Date 5% 10%
Norman H. Pon( — — — — — —
Ajit Rode — — — — — —
Charles B. Eddy I 5,00( 1.€% $3.20( 10/19/1: $10,06: $25,50(
Verle Aebi 5,00(¢ 1.€% 3.20(C 10/19/1: 10,06: 25,50(

(1) There can be no assurance that the actudl ptae appreciation over the 10-year option terithlye at the 5% and 10% assumed
annual rates of compounded stock price appreciati@t any other defined level. Unless the markieeppf the Common Stock
appreciates over the option term, no value wilidmized from the option grants made to the Namezt#tive Officer.

(2) Option shares generally vest in a seriesvaf 6) successive equal annual installments upepitionee’s completion of each year of
service over the five-year period measured frongtiamt date. In addition, the option shares ve#dlirupon an acquisition of the
Company by merger or asset sale, unless such aptassumed by the acquiring entity. Each optiadeaximum term of 10 years
measured from the option grant date, subject tiieedermination following the optionee’s cessatumfrservice with the Company. Each
option also includes a limited stock appreciatigitwhich provides the optionee with a right, exeable upon the successful
completion of a hostile tender offer for fifty perd or more of the Company’s outstanding votingisées, to surrender the option to
the Company, to the extent the option is at tlmag texercisable for vested shares, in return fasa distribution per surrendered option
share equal to the excess of (i) the highest péceshare of Common Stock paid in the hostile tentfer over (ii) the option exercise
price payable per shai

(3) The exercise price may be paid in cash, imeshaf the Company’s Common Stock valued at fairketavalue on the exercise date, or
through a cashless exercise procedure involviragreesday sale of the purchased shares. The Compaylso finance the option
exercise by loaning the optionee sufficient furmlpay the exercise price for the purchased shalgs any Federal and state income tax
liability incurred by the optionee in connectiortlivsuch exercise
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Aggregated Option Exercises in Last Fiscal Year an#fiscal Year-End Option Values

The following table sets forth informationno@rning option exercises and option holdingslier2001 fiscal year by each of the Named
Executive Officers. Except for the limited stockpegciation rights described in footnote (2) to 8teck Options table above, no stock
appreciation rights were outstanding at the ertthatfyear.

Number of
Securities Value of
Underlying Unexercised
Unexercised In-the-Money
Options/SARs at Options/SARs at
Fiscal Year-End(#) Fiscal Year-End
Shares Acquired Value Exercisable/ Exercisable/
Name on Exercise(#) Realized(1 Unexercisable Unexercisable(2)
Norman H. Pon( — — 163,333/ $ 00
Ajit Rode — — 40,000/160,00 $ 0/
Charles B. Eddy Il — — 69,466/12,20 $1,811/
Verle Aebi — — 39,399/18,00 $1,995/

(1) Equal to the fair market value of the purchasedeshan the option exercise date less the exerdise jpaid for those share

(2) Based on the market price of $2.380 per shahéh was the closing selling price per sharehef€ompany’s Common Stock on the
Nasdaqg National Market on the last day of the 2@kl year, less the exercise price payable fohshares. Options for which t
exercise price is greater than $2.380 are exclérded this calculation
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REPORT OF THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE ON EXECUTIVE C OMPENSATION

The Compensation Committee of the Board oé®ors (the “Committee”) administers the Comparcgmpensation policies and
programs and has primary responsibility for examutiompensation matters, including the establishmitine base salaries of the Company’
executive officers, the approval of individual beea and bonus programs for executive officers a@@dministration of certain employee
benefit programs. In addition, the Committee hadwesive responsibility for administering the Companl995 Stock Option/ Stock Issuance
Plan, under which stock option grants and diremtlstssuances may be made to executive officerotrat employees. The Committee
during 2001 comprised two non-employee directohe fbllowing is a summary of policies which the Guittee applies in setting the
compensation levels for the Company’s executivicerf§.

GENERAL COMPENSATION POLICY. The overall policy of the Committee is to offer tBempany’s executive officers competitive
compensation opportunities based upon their pelgamtormance, the financial performance of the Gany and their contribution to that
performance. Each executive officer's compensatackage generally comprises base salary, whicetesmined on the basis of the
individual’'s position and responsibilities with tl@mpany, the level of his or her performance, thiedinancial performance of the
Company, and incentive performance awards genedrathye form of stock options.

FACTORS. The primary factors which the Committee considerestablishing the components of each executiveas® compensation
package are summarized below.

Base SalaryIn setting the base salary for each executive effithe Committee takes into account comparativepemsation data for a
select group of companies. Companies are includétdnahe survey group on the basis of a numbdaciors, such as their size and
organizational structure, the nature of their beisges, the geographic regions in which they opeteecomposition of their compensation
programs (including the extent to which they retyather contingent forms of compensation), therexie which they compete with the
Company for executive talent and the availabilityndormation concerning their compensation pragticOn the basis of the compiled data,
the Committee sets the base salary of each exeaufficer at a level which is competitive with tealaries of individuals in similar positions
at the surveyed companies. The Committee also tat@account the performance of the Company itirgethe base salary for each
executive officer.

Incentive Compensation At the end of each fiscal year the Compensation i@ittee evaluates each executive officer's baseselae
level of his performance, and the performance ef@ompany, and determines for each individual exexwofficer the amount of any cash
incentive bonus to be paid to such executive affiEer fiscal 2001, no year-end cash incentive lseswere paid.

Long-Term Stock-Based Incentive CompensatiorLong-term incentives are provided through stockaypgrants. The grants are
designed to align the interests of each execufffieeo with those of the shareholders and provideheindividual with a significant incentive
to manage the Company from the perspective of areowith an equity stake in the business. Eachtgiows the officer to acquire shares
of the Company’s Common Stock at a fixed pricegherre (the market price on the grant date) oveeaiied period of time (up to ten
years). Each option generally becomes exercisabifestallments over a fi-year period, contingent on the officer’'s contingsdployment
with the Company. Accordingly, the option provideseturn to the executive officer only if the margece of the shares appreciates over the
option term and the officer continues in the Conyaemploy.

The size of the option grant to each exeeutifficer is designed to create a meaningful opputy for stock ownership and is based upon
the executive officer’s current position with ther@pany, internal comparability with option grantade to other Company executives, the
executive officer’s current level of performanceldahe executive officer’'s potential for future resgibility and promotion over the option
term. The Committee also takes into account theluraf vested and unvested options held by theutixecofficer to maintain an
appropriate level of equity incentive for that midual. However, the Committee does not adherayospecific guidelines as to the relative
option holdings of the Company’s executive officers
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CEO COMPENSATION. The compensation payable to Dr. Rode, the Compaglyisf Executive Officer until September 28, 200dsw
determined by the Committee using a process sitltirat described above. His base salary wag seteael which the Committee believed
would be competitive with the base salary levelsffect for chief executive officers at similarlized companies within the industry.

COMPLIANCE WITH INTERNAL REVENUE CODE SECTION 162(m ). Section 162(m) of the Internal Revenue Code, eddnte
1993, generally disallows a tax deduction to pujplield companies for compensation paid to certaigcutive officers, to the extent that
compensation exceeds $1 million per officer in gagr. The compensation paid to any of the Compaayécutive officers for the 2001 fis
year did not exceed the $1 million limit per officand it is not expected the compensation to I tpaany of the Compar's executive
officers for the 2002 fiscal year will exceed thatit. In addition, the Company’s 1995 Stock Opti&tock Issuance Plan is structured so that
any compensation deemed paid to an executive officonnection with the exercise of his or herstartding options under the 1995 Plan
will qualify as performance-based compensation wikiinot be subject to the $1 million limitation.

Submitted by the Compensation Committee efGbmpany’s Board of Directors:
David N. Lambeth & H. Joseph Smead, Compensatianr@ittee Members

The foregoing Compensation Committee Report sloalba deemed to be “soliciting material” or to bkedl with the SEC, nor shall such
information be incorporated by reference into amgtpor future filing under the Securities Act oe tExchange Act, except to the extent the
Company specifically incorporates it by referenaisuch filing.

COMPENSATION COMMITTEE INTERLOCKS AND INSIDER PARTI CIPATION

The Compensation Committee of the Compangar8 of Directors was formed September 14, 1995damithg 2001 comprised David N.
Lambeth and H. Joseph Smead. Neither of theseichdils was at any time during fiscal 2001, or at ater time, an officer or employee of
the Company. No executive officer of the Companyegas a member of the board of directors or cosgieon committee of any other
entity that has one or more executive officersisgras a member of the Company’s Board of Direabor€ompensation Committee.

AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT

The primary responsibility of the Audit Conttae is to oversee the Compasifinancial reporting process on behalf of the ot repor
the results of its activities to the board and &intain free and open communication among the careejiindependent and internal auditors
and management. While the Audit Committee has icerésponsibilities and powers, it is not the dotyhe Audit Committee to plan or
conduct audits or to determine that the Compang&ntial statements are complete and accuratenasctbrdance with generally accepted
accounting principles. Management is responsilii@feparing the Company'’s financial statements,tardndependent auditors are
responsible for auditing those financial statemehis not the duty of the Audit Committee to cotlinvestigations, to resolve
disagreements, if any, between management anddiepéndent auditor, or to assure compliance witis End regulation and the Company’s
Code of Conduct. The Audit Committee comprisesdlinglependent directors, and is governed by aemritharter first adopted and appro
by the Board of Directors September 14, 1995. Ed¢che members of the Audit Committee is indepenadsrdefined by Company policy a
Rule 4200(a)(15) of the National Association of @&tes Dealer’s listing standards.

The Audit Committee recommends to the Board@ounting firm to serve as the Company’s inddpahaccountants. The Audit
Committee also, as appropriate, reviews, evaludissiysses and
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consults with Company management, internal audggrel and the independent accountants regard@nfpiowing:
« the plan for, and the independent auditor’s reporteach audit of the Company’s financial statesient

» the Company'’s financial disclosure documents, idiclg the financial statements and reports includddings with the SEC or sent to
shareholders, as well as the Comy’s internal accounting controls, and accountingfarahcial personne

« changes in the Company’s accounting practicescipts, controls or methodologies, or in the prés@ans contained in the Compaay’
financial statements, and recent developmentsdaiatting rules

This year the Audit Committee reviewed thedACommittee Charter and, after appropriate revaéemt discussion, determined that it had
fulfilled its responsibilities thereunder.

The Audit Committee is responsible for recoamaling to the Board that the Company’s financialeshents be included in the Company’
Annual Report on Form 10-K. The Audit Committeecdissed with Grant Thornton, the Company’s indepenadecountants for fiscal 2001,
those matters Grant Thornton communicated to thditAtommittee under applicable auditing standairdduding information concerning tl
scope and results of the audit. These communicatiad discussions are intended to assist the Maditmittee in overseeing the financial
reporting and disclosure process. The Audit Coneaittiscussed Grant Thornton’s independence witht@izornton and received a letter
from Grant Thornton regarding independence as requinder applicable independence standards fétoasiof public companies, satisfying
the Committee in evaluating such independencellfirtae Audit Committee reviewed and discussedhwdompany management and Grant
Thornton, the Company’s audited consolidated b&aheets at December 31, 2001 and 2000, and cdaisalistatements of operations, cash
flows and stockholders’ equity for the three yeamded December 31, 2001. Based on the discussitn&vant Thornton and management
concerning the audit, the auditors independenesfitlancial statement review, and additional mattizemed relevant and appropriate by the
Committee, the Audit Committee recommended to tbar8 that the Company’s Annual Report on Form liddfude these financial
statements.

Submitted by the Audit Committee of the Comya Board of Directors:
Edward Durbin, George L. Farinsky & David N. LantieAudit Committee Members

The foregoing Audit Committee Report shall not &ended to be “soliciting material” or to be filed thithe SEC, nor shall such
information be incorporated by reference into amgtpor future filing under the Securities Act oe tixchange Act, except to the extent the
Company specifically incorporates it by referena®isuch filing.

EMPLOYMENT CONTRACTS, TERMINATION OF EMPLOYMENT
AND CHANGE-IN-CONTROL AGREEMENTS

None of the Company’s executive officers Amemployment agreement with the Company, and iedohdual’s employment may be
terminated at any time at the discretion of therBad Directors. Pursuant to the express provismfitbie 1995 Stock Option/ Stock Issuance
Plan, the outstanding options under the 1995 Rédohlhy the Chief Executive Officer and the Compargther executive officers would
immediately accelerate in full, and all unvestedrek of Common Stock at the time held by such iddals under the 1995 Plan would
immediately vest, if their employment were to bert@ated either involuntarily or through a forcegignation within twelve (12) months
after any acquisition of the Company by mergersseaisale in which those options and shares didthetwise vest. In addition, the
Compensation Committee of the Board of Directorsthe authority as Administrator of the 1995 Plaprovide for the accelerated vesting
of the outstanding options under the 1995 Plan hglthe Chief Executive Officer and the Companyttseo executive officers, and the
immediate vesting of all unvested shares of ComBioek at the time held by such individuals under1B95 Plan, if their employment were
to be terminated either involuntarily or througfoeced resignation following a hostile takeer of the Company effected through a succe
tender offer for
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more than fifty percent (50%) of the Compasputstanding Common Stock or through a changeemtajority of the Board as a result of «
or more contested elections for Board membership.

PERFORMANCE GRAPH

The following graph compares the cumulatataltshareholder return on the Common Stock ofXbepany with that of the NASDAQ
Stock Market Total Return Index, a broad markeeingublished by the Center for Research in Sechritges (“CRSP”), and the NASDAQ
Computer Manufacturers Stock Total Return Indexmited by CRSP. The comparison for each of the perassumes that $100 was inve
December 31, 1996 in the Company’s Common Stoekstbicks included in the NASDAQ Stock Market T&eturn Index and the stocks
included in the NASDAQ Computer Manufacturers Stdokal Return Index. These indices, which reflechfulas for dividend reinvestment
and weighting of individual stocks, do not neceibgagflect returns that could be achieved by indihal investors.

COMPARISON OF CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN SINCE DECEMBE R 31, 1996
AMONG INTEVAC, NASDAQ STOCK MARKET TOTAL RETURN IND EX AND
NASDAQ COMPUTER MANUFACTURERS TOTAL RETURN INDEX

INTEVAC, INC.
Indexed Price Performance - December 31, 1996 to December 31, 2001
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Notwithstanding anything to the contrary set fdrttany of the Company’s previous filings under Stseurities Act of 1933 or the
Exchange Act that might incorporate future filings;luding this Proxy Statement, in whole or intp#éine preceding Compensati
Committee Report on Executive Compensation, theedineg Audit Committee Report and the precedinddP@ance Graph shall not be
incorporated by reference into any such filingsr aball such reports or graph be incorporated bjerence into any future filings.
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OTHER BUSINESS

The Board of Directors knows of no other bass that will be presented for consideration @at#thnual Meeting. If other matters are
properly brought before the Annual Meeting, howeitds the intention of the persons named in tt@anpanying proxy to vote the shares
represented thereby on such matters in accordaiticeheir best judgment.

SHAREHOLDER PROPOSALS

Proposals of shareholders which are intetoldd presented at the Company’s annual meetisgatholders to be held in 2003 must be
received by the Company no later than Decembed@®? 2o be included in the proxy statement and prejating to that meeting. If a
shareholder intends to submit a proposal at ou8 Z0thual Meeting of Shareholders that is not elgfior inclusion in the proxy statement
relating to the meeting and the shareholder failgite us notice in accordance with the requiresisat forth in the Securities Exchange Act,
no later than February 15, 2003, the proxy holaélishe allowed to use their discretionary authgrithen and if the proposal is raised at our
2003 Annual Meeting.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
-s- Charles B. Eddy llI
CHARLES B. EDDY I

Vice President, Finance and Administration,
Chief Financial Officer, Treasurer and Secretary

March 25, 2002
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APPENDIX D

Tender Offer Statement on Schedule TO
(located at the front of this document for filing purposes)




The exchange agent:
State Street Bank and Trust Company of CaliforniaN.A.
In person by hand only:

2 Avenue de Lafayette
5th Floor
Corporate Trust Operations
Boston, MA 02110

By facsimile transmission (for eligible institut®only):

(617) 662-1451
Attention: Corporate Trust Operations

For information or confirmation by telephone:

Ralph Jones
(617) 662-1548

Any questions or requests for assistanca&ditianal copies of this prospectus and the laifdransmittal may be directed to the exchange
agent at its telephone number and location st fsbve. You may also contact your broker, deatemmercial bank or trust company or
other nominee for assistance concerning the exehafigr.

Any questions about the exchange offer maglitgeted to Intevac at the following address:

Mr. Charles Eddy, Vice President
Intevac, Inc.
3560 Bassett Street
Santa Clara, California 95054
Telephone: (408) 986-9888
Fax: (408) 72-5739



EXHIBIT (a)(1)(b)

INTEVAC, INC.

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

Exchange Offer for Outstanding
6 1/2% Convertible Subordinated Notes due 2004

Pursuant to the Offering Circular dated May 8, 2002

THE EXCHANGE OFFER WILL EXPIRE AT 12:00 MIDNIGHT, E  ASTERN TIME, ON JUNE 5, 2002 UNLESS EXTENDED
(THE “EXPIRATION DATE”"). TENDERS MAY BE WITHDRAWN P RIOR TO 12:00 MIDNIGHT, EASTERN TIME, ON
THE EXPIRATION DATE

Delivery To:

State Street Bank and Trust Company of CaliforniaN.A.
Exchange Agent
2 Avenue de Lafayette
5th Floor
Corporate Trust Operations
Boston, MA 02110

For Information or Confirmation by Telephone Call:
(617) 662-1548
By Facsimile Transmission (for Eligible Instituteonly):

(617) 662-1451
Attention: Corporate Trust Operations

DELIVERY OF THIS INSTRUMENT AND ALL OTHER DOCUMENTS TO AN ADDRESS OTHER THAN AS SET FORTH
ABOVE, OR TRANSMISSION OF INSTRUCTIONS VIA FACSIMIL E OTHER THAN AS SET FORTH ABOVE, WILL NOT
CONSTITUTE A VALID DELIVERY. THE INSTRUCTIONS SET F ORTH IN THIS LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL SHOULD BE
READ CAREFULLY BEFORE COMPLETING THIS LETTER OF TRA NSMITTAL.




By signing this Letter of Transmittal (the€tter”), you acknowledge that you have receivedrantewed the Offering Circular, dated
May 8, 2002 (the “Offering Circular”), of Intevalnc., a California corporation (“Intevac” or the 6&pany”), and this Letter, which together
constitute Intevac’s offer (the “Exchange Offemf)éxchange for each $5,000 principal amount d t$2% Convertible Subordinated Notes
due 2004 (the “Existing Notes”) the following:

« $2,000 in cash,

« 250 warrants, each warrant to purchase one shateafmmon stock, no par value per share, at arcese price equal to $7.50 per
share and with the expiration date of March 1, 2G06l

* $1,000 principal amount of its new 6 1/2% ConvdetiBubordinated Notes due 2009 (the “Exchange RNotes

We will accept up to a maximum of $18 milliaggregate principal amount of Existing Notes fithen registered holders thereof (the
“Holders”). The Exchange Offer is conditioned oreatst $9 million principal amount of Existing Neteeing tendered in the Exchange Offer
and is also subject to a number of other conditgaidorth in “The Exchange Offer — Conditions lhe@ Completion of the Exchange Offer”
section of the Offering Circular. Capitalized terosed but not defined herein have the meaninggrees$ito them in the Offering Circular.

To tender Existing Notes pursuant to the Bxgje Offer, the Exchange Agent must, prior to tkgifation Date, receive at the address
listed above:

« with respect to Existing Notes held in certificafedn, a properly completed and duly executed kettel all other documents required
by this Letter and the certificates for the ExigtMotes being tendered, in proper form for transiad

« with respect to beneficial interests in Existingt&oheld in global form, delivery of such ExistiNgtes pursuant to the procedures for
book-entry transfer described in the Offering Clacwnder the caption “The Exchange Offer — Proceslfior Tendering Existing
Note¢" as well as a confirmation of such delivery indhglan Agent’s Message, as defined below, or i diesuch Agent's Message, a
properly completed and duly executed Lel

This Letter is to be completed by any Hol(gif certificates representing Existing Notes e forwarded herewith or (ii) if delivery of
Existing Notes is to be made by book-entry trangf¢he account maintained by the Exchange AgetiiteaDepository Trust Company
(“DTC") and the Holder elects to submit this Letterthe Exchange Agent in lieu of an Agent’'s Messadplders who desire to tender their
Existing Notes for exchange and (i) whose Existilajes are not immediately available, (ii) who camaeliver their Existing Notes and all
other documents required hereby to the ExchangatAayeor prior to the Expiration Date, or (iii) wlaoe unable to deliver confirmation of
the book-entry tender of their Existing Notes itite Exchange Agent’s account at DTC (a “Book-E@pnfirmation”) and all other
documents required by this Letter to the Exchangenhon or prior to the Expiration Date, in eacbezanust tender their Existing Notes,
according to the guaranteed delivery procedurefsétin “The Exchange Offer — Guaranteed DelivBrgpcedures” section of the Offering
Circular. The term “Agent’s Message” means a messagnsmitted by DTC and received by the Exchakgent, that forms part of a Book-
Entry Confirmation and states that DTC has receameéxpress acknowledgment from the Holder tenddhia Existing Notes that are the
subject of the Book-Entry Confirmation that the thel has received and agrees to be bound by the t#rthis Letter, and that we may
enforce such agreement against the Holder.

Delivery of documents to DTC's book-entryniséer facility does not constitute delivery to thechange Agent.

This Letter must be executed by the HoldghefExisting Notes listed herein. Tenders witlpess to any Existing Notes only will be
valid if the Holder tendering such Existing Notesmot previously revoked such tender in accordaiiitethe procedures described below.

Any beneficial owner whose Existing Notes @gistered in the name of a broker, dealer, comiadrank, trust company or other
nominee and who wishes to tender such Existing Niot¢he Exchange Offer should promptly contachswgistered Holder and instruct si
registered Holder to tender on behalf of the berdfowner. If such beneficial owner desires tad@mon his or her own behalf, such
beneficial owner must prior to completing and exiuthis Letter and delivering his Existing Notegher make appropriate arrangements to
register ownership of the Existing Notes in suchdjigial owner’s name or obtain a properly compldtend power from the registered
Holder. The transfer of record ownership may takes@erable time.
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In order to properly complete this LetteHalder must (i) complete the box entitled “Desddptof Existing Notes;” (ii) if appropriate,
check and complete the boxes relating to book dransfer, guaranteed delivery, Special Issuansguctions and Special Delivery
Instructions; (iii) sign this Letter by completitige box entitled “Sign Here,” and (iv) complete ebstitute Form W-9. Each Holder should
carefully read the detailed Instructions below ptacompleting this Letter.

The undersigned has completed the approfr@tes below and signed this Letter to indicateattieon the undersigned desires to take
with respect to the Exchange Offer.

List below the Existing Notes to which thistter relates. If the space provided below is inadée, the certificate numbers and principal
amount of Existing Notes represented by such tatés, as well as the principal amount tendetealjlsl be listed and attached on a separate
signed schedule.

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING NOTES

@ @ (©) 4)

Name(s) and Address(es) of Registered Existing N¢$2 Aggregate Principal Principal Amount
Holder(s) Certificate Amount of Existing Tendered(2)
(Please fill in, if blank) Number(s)(1) Note(s)

(Attach signed list
if necessary)

Total Total

1. Need not be completed by Holders tendering Exidilntes for exchange by book entry trans

2. Unless otherwise indicated in this column, addolwill be deemed to have tendered ALL of the tixisNotes represented by certificate
(s) listed in column 2. See Instruction 2. Existigtes tendered hereby must be in denominatiopsindipal amount of $5,000 and any
integral multiple thereof. See Instruction

Please check the appropriate box below and prdatigleequested information.

O CHECK HERE IF TENDERED EXISTING NOTES ARE BEING ENC LOSED HEREWITH.

O CHECK HERE IF TENDERED EXISTING NOTES ARE BEING DEL IVERED BY BOOK-ENTRY TRANSFER MADE TO
THE ACCOUNT MAINTAINED BY THE EXCHANGE AGENTWITHD TC AND COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING:

Name of Tendering Institutiol

DTC Account Number Transaction Code Numb

OCHECK HERE IF TENDERED EXISTING NOTES ARE BEING DEL IVERED PURSUANT TO A NOTICE OF
GUARANTEED DELIVERY PREVIOUSLY SENT TO THE EXCHANGE AGENT AND COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING:

Name(s) of Registered Holder(

Window Ticket Number (if any)



Date of Execution of Notice of Guaranteed Delivery

Name of Institution which Guaranteed Delive

For Book-Entry Transfer, Complete the Following:

DTC Account Number Transaction Code Numk

PLEASE READ THE ACCOMPANYING INSTRUCTIONS CAREFULLY
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Ladies and Gentlemen:

Upon the terms and subject to the conditafrtie Exchange Offer, the undersigned hereby tandentevac the principal amount of
Existing Notes indicated above in the box entitiddscription of Existing Notes.” Subject to, andeetive upon, the acceptance for exchange
of the Existing Notes tendered hereby, in accordamith the terms of the Exchange Offer, the undeesil hereby sells, assigns and transfers
to, or upon the order of, Intevac all right, tiled interest in and to such Existing Notes as ainegtendered hereby.

For each $5,000 principal amount of ExistNmtes accepted for exchange, the exchanging Hueliflereceive (assuming that at least
$9 million principal amount of Existing Notes isitiered by Holders in the Exchange Offer and therathnditions described in the Offering
Circular under the section entitled, “The Excha@gfer — Conditions to the Completion of the Exchar@ffer” are satisfied):

» a $2,000 cash payment,

« 250 warrants, each warrant to purchase one shamgr @ommon stock, no par value per share, at arcise price equal to $7.50 per
share and with an expiration date of March 1, 2@0@!

» an Exchange Note having a $1,000 principal amazoitectively, the “Exchange Consideration”).

The undersigned hereby irrevocably consstaied appoints the Exchange Agent as the undedsgjtiae and lawful agent and attorney-
in-fact — with full knowledge that the exchange @aigs also acting as the agent of Intevac in cotimeevith the exchange offer — with
respect to such tendered Existing Notes, withgaillver of substitution, such power of attorney belegmed to be an irrevocable power
coupled with an interest, subject only to the rightvithdrawal described in the Offering Circulardain Instruction 9 of this Letter, to
(i) deliver certificates representing such Existigtes, or transfer ownership of such Existing Nate the account books maintained by DTC
(together in any such case, with all accompanyindemces of transfer and authenticity), to or ugmnorder of Intevac, (ii) present and
deliver such Existing Notes for transfer and transfie tendered Existing Notes on the books oWhdeand (jii) receive for the account of
Intevac all benefits or otherwise exercise all tigdind incidents of beneficial ownership with retge such Existing Notes. The undersigned
hereby represents and warrants that the undershpeetiill power and authority to tender, sell, @issind transfer the Existing Notes, and to
acquire the Exchange Consideration issuable upmexbhange of such tendered Existing Notes, arigwihen the same are accepted for
exchange, Intevac will acquire good and unencuntbitie to the tendered Existing Notes, free arhcbf all liens, restrictions, charges and
encumbrances and not subject to any adverse claen the same are accepted by Intevac. The undedsigreby further represents that that
it is not engaged in, and does not intend to engagedistribution of the Exchange Notes or theréAtats and has no arrangement or
understanding to participate in a distributionttd Exchange Notes or the Warrants.

The name(s) and address(es) of the Holdef{he Existing Notes tendered by this Letter aistpd above as they appear on the
certificate(s) representing the Existing Notes. €arificate number(s) and the Existing Notes thatundersigned wishes to tender are
indicated in the appropriate boxes above.

The undersigned will, upon request, execuatedeliver any additional documents deemed by tteh&nge Agent or Intevac to be
necessary or desirable to complete the exchanlge assignment and transfer of the Existing Nodesléred by this Letter. All authority
conferred or agreed to be conferred in this Lettet every obligation of the undersigned hereunkelt be binding upon the successors,
assigns, heirs, executors, administrators, trusteleankruptcy and legal representatives of theeusigned and shall not be affected by, and
shall survive, the death or incapacity of the usidgred. This tender may be withdrawn only in acaom with the procedures set forth in
“The Exchange Offer — Withdrawal Rights and Non-@ptance” section of the Offering Circular. Excepitherwise stated in the Offering
Circular or this Letter, this tender for exchand¢he Existing Notes is irrevocable.

The undersigned acknowledges that Intevasrs@ance of the Existing Notes validly tenderadefacchange pursuant to any one of the
procedures described in the section of the Offedirgular entitled “The Exchange Offer — Procedui@sTendering Existing Notes” and in
the instructions to this Letter will constitute imding agreement between the undersigned and Iotgyan the terms and subject to the
conditions of the Exchange Offer.

Unless the undersigned has otherwise indidayecompleting the boxes entitled “Special Iss@amstructions” or “Special Delivery
Instructions” below, the undersigned hereby dirdués the Exchange Notes, the Warrants and any
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instrument representing the cash payment to be iatie Exchange Offer be issued in the name(f)efindersigned, if applicable, and
delivered to the address shown below the signatittee undersigned or, in the case of a book-eméiysfer of Existing Notes, that the
Exchange Notes, Warrants and any cash paymentrwabe in the Exchange Offer be credited to thewticindicated above maintained with
DTC.

If the undersigned has (i) tendered certifisdor any Existing Notes that are not exchangetié Exchange Offer for any reason or
(i) submitted certificates for more Existing Notbsin the undersigned wishes to tender, unlessrttiersigned has otherwise indicated by
completing the boxes entitled “Special Issuanc&uicions” or “Special Delivery Instructionsthie undersigned hereby directs that certific
for any Existing Notes that are not tendered oraxahanged should be issued in the name of thersigded, if applicable, and delivered to
the address shown below the signature of the uiggherd or, in the case of a book-entry transferxating Notes, that Existing Notes that are
not exchanged be credited to the account indicabede maintained with DTC, in each case at Intevaxpense promptly following the
expiration or termination of the Exchange Offer.

A tender for exchange of Existing Notes parguo any one of the procedures set forth in datien of the Offering Circular entitled’he
Exchange Offer — Procedures for Tendering Exishioges” will constitute the tendering Holder’s actaee of the terms and conditions of
the Exchange Offer.

Unless otherwise indicated herein in the éotitled “Special Issuance Instructions” below gsle credit the account indicated above
maintained at DTC.

THE UNDERSIGNED, BY COMPLETING THE BOX ABOVE ENTITL ED “DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING NOTES” AND BY
SIGNING THIS LETTER, WILL BE DEEMED TO HAVE TENDERE D THE EXISTING NOTES AS SET FORTH IN SUCH BOX
ABOVE.




SPECIAL ISSUANCE INSTRUCTIONS
(See Instructions 3 and 4)

To be completed ONLY if (i) Exchange NotesaMénts and any instrument representing the caghgra to be made in the Exchange
Offer (collectively, the “Exchange Consideratiow®)(ii) Existing Notes not tendered or exchangadgither case, are to be issued in the name
of someone other than the Holder of the ExistingeNavhose name(s) appear above, or credited tocamuat maintained at DTC other than
the account indicated above.

Issue (check appropriate box(es))

O Exchange Consideration to:
O  Existing Note(s) to:

Name(s)

(Please Type or Print)

(Please Type or Print)

Address

(Zip Code)

(Tax Identification or Social Security No.)
(Complete Substitute Form W-9)

Credit (check appropriate box(es))

O Exchange Consideration to:
O  Existing Note(s) to:

the following account at DTC:

SPECIAL DELIVERY INSTRUCTIONS
(See Instructions 3 and 4)

To be completed ONLY if (i) certificates for the €hange Notes and the Warrants and the instrumpregsenting the cash payment iss
in exchange for Existing Notes, (ii) certificates Existing Notes in principal amount not exchanfmdhe Exchange Consideration, or
(iii) certificates for Existing Notes (if any) nténdered for exchange, in any such case, areneailed or delivered to someone other than the
undersigned or to the undersigned at an address thiéin the address shown below the undersignipfiatsire in the box entitled “Sign
Here.”

Mail to:
Name(s)
(Please Type or Print)
(Please Type or Print)
Address

(Zip Code)



(Tax Identification or Social Security No.)

6




PLEASE READ THIS ENTIRE LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL
CAREFULLY BEFORE COMPLETING.

SIGN HERE
(TO BE COMPLETED BY ALL TENDERING HOLDERS)
(Complete Accompanying Substitute Form W9 below)

X , 2002

X , 2002

(Signature(s) of Owner) (Date)

If a Holder is tendering any Existing Notdss Letter must be signed by the registered H¢&laxxactly as the name(s) appear(s) of
the certificate(s) representing the Existing Natesn a security position listing or by any persjrguthorized to become registered
Holder(s) by endorsements and documents transniigszlvith. If signature is by a trustee, execuadministrator, guardian, attorney-in
fact, officer of a corporation or other person agtin a fiduciary or representative capacity, pbeset forth full title. See Instruction 3.

Name(s)

(Please Type or Print)

Capacity (full title):

Address

(Including Zip Code)

Area Code and Telephone Number:

Taxpayer Identification or Social Security No.:

SIGNATURE GUARANTEE
(If required by Instruction 3)

Signature(s) Guaranteed by
an Eligible Institution:

(Authorized Signature)

(Name and Title)

(Name of Firm)

Dated:







INSTRUCTIONS

Forming Part of the Terms and Conditions of the Exbange Offer for the Outstanding
6 1/2% Convertible Subordinated Notes due 2004

of
INTEVAC, INC.
1. Delivery of this Letter; Guaranteed DeliveryProcedures.

This Letter is to be completed by Holder&risting Notes if certificates for Existing Notedo be forwarded herewith or a Book-Entry
Confirmation (including an Agent’s Message) purduarDTC'’s Automated Tender Offer Program, or AT®Rtem, shall be delivered if
tenders of Existing Notes are to be made pursuaattiet procedures for delivery by book-entry transt forth in “The Exchange Offer —
Procedures for Tendering Existing Notes” sectiothefOffering Circular. Certificates for all phyally tendered Existing Notes, or a Book-
Entry Confirmation of delivery of the tendered HEitig Notes into the Exchange Agent’s account at Pd<well as a properly completed and
duly executed copy of this Letter (or manually sidgriacsimile hereof) or an Agent's Message purstmB{TC’s ATOP system, and all other
required documents, must be received by the ExehAggnt at the address set forth on the coverisfLgtter on or prior to the Expiration
Date, or the tendering Holder must comply with gn@ranteed delivery procedures set forth belowstifxj Notes tendered hereby must be in
denominations of principal amount of $5,000 and iatggral multiple thereof.

Holders (i) whose Existing Notes are not india&ly available, (ii) who cannot deliver theirigbing Notes and all other required
documents to the Exchange Agent on or prior tdEkgiration Date, or (iii) who cannot complete thegedure for book-entry transfer and
deliver all other required documents to the Excleafigent on or prior to the Expiration Date, in augh case, may tender their Existing
Notes pursuant to the guaranteed delivery procedigeforth ir“The Exchange Offer — Guaranteed Delivery Proceslusection of the
Offering Circular. Pursuant to such proceduressyph tender must be made through an Eligiblettngtn, (ii) prior to 12:00 midnight,
Eastern Time, on the Expiration Date, the Exchalgent must receive from such Eligible Institutiopraperly completed and duly executed
Letter (or a facsimile thereof), or an Agent’s Mags, and a Notice of Guaranteed Delivery, subsiiiyntn the form provided by the
Company (by facsimile transmission, mail or hanlivdey), setting forth the name and address ofHbé&ler of Existing Notes and the
principal amount of Existing Notes tendered fortexrge, stating that the tender is being made thiereth guaranteeing that within three
trading days after the Expiration Date the cerifis representing such Existing Notes (or a BodkyEDonfirmation), in proper form for
transfer, and any other required documents willidygosited by the Eligible Institution with the Exclye Agent, and (iii) certificates for all
tendered Existing Notes or a Book-Entry Confirmatitngether with a copy of the previously executetter (or a facsimile thereof) or an
Agent’s Message and all other required documentst tme received by the Exchange Agent within tiw@eing days after the Expiration
Date. The term “Eligible Institution” means any mgnfirm of a registered national securities exgjgaor of the National Association of
Securities Dealers, Inc., a commercial bank ot tompany having an office or correspondent inUhé&ed States, or an “eligible guarantor
institution” within the meaning of Rule 17Ad-15 werdhe Exchange Act.

THE METHOD OF DELIVERY OF EXISTING NOTES, THIS LETT ER OF TRANSMITTAL AND ALL OTHER REQUIRED
DOCUMENTS IS AT THE ELECTION AND RISK OF THE TENDER ING HOLDER, EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED
BELOW, THE DELIVERY WILL BE DEEMED MADE ONLY WHEN A CTUALLY RECEIVED OR CONFIRMED BY THE
EXCHANGE AGENT. IF DELIVERY IS BY MAIL, REGISTERED MAIL WITH RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED, PROPERLY
INSURED, IS RECOMMENDED. NEITHER THIS LETTER OF TRA NSMITTAL NOR ANY EXISTING NOTES SHOULD BE
SENT TO THE COMPANY OR THE TRUSTEE.

See “The Exchange Offer” section of the OffgrCircular.




2. Tenders.
(a) Tenders of Existing Notes will be acceptaly in integral multiples of $5,000 principal aont.

(b) If a tender for exchange is to be made witlpeesto less than the entire principal amount oEaisting Note evidenced by a submit
certificate, the tendering Holder(s) should fillthee aggregate principal amount of such ExistingeNo be tendered in the box above entitled
“Description of Existing Notes — Principal Amoungiidered.”

(c) The entire principal amount of the ExigtiNote tendered to the Exchange Agent will be dmkta have been tendered unless
otherwise indicated.

(d) A reissued certificate representing tba-tendered portion of an Existing Note will be tsienthe Holder of such Existing Note, unless
otherwise provided in the appropriate box abovéledt‘Special Issuance Instructions” and/or “Spé&elivery Instructions,” promptly after
the Expiration Date. All of the Existing Notes delied to the Exchange Agent will be deemed to teem tendered unless otherwise
indicated.

3. Signatures on this Letter; Bond Powers andriflorsements; Guarantee of Signatures.

If this Letter is signed by the registereddén of the Existing Notes tendered hereby, thaatigre must correspond exactly with the name
as it appears on the face of the Existing Notesnahe security position listing the Holder as ltoéder of such Existing Notes on the records
of DTC, in either case, without any change whatsoev

If any tendered Existing Notes are ownedegbrd by two or more joint owners, all of such oven@ust sign this Letter.

If any tendered Existing Notes are registaenedifferent names on several certificates, it Wwé necessary to complete, sign and submit as
many separate copies of this Letter and any ogggrired documents as there are different registrati

When this Letter is signed by the registered Hotitarolders of the Existing Notes specified heiial tendered hereby, no endorsem
of the Existing Notes or separate bond powersexaired. If, however, Existing Notes not tenderedat accepted or the Exchange Notes or
the Warrants are to be issued in the name of orrredl to a person other than the registered Hatlden, the Existing Notes transmitted her
must be endorsed or accompanied by appropriatergs@i@attorney in a form satisfactory to the Compand, in either case, signed exactly
as the name(s) of the Holder(s) appears on theixislotes. Signatures on such Existing Notes avere of attorney must be guaranteed by
an Eligible Institution (unless signed by an Eligilnstitution).

If this Letter or certificates for Existingoes or any bond powers are signed by trusteesyes, administrators, guardians, attorneys-in-
fact, officers of corporations or others actingifiduciary or representative capacity, such pesstrould so indicate when signing, and,
unless waived by the Company, proper evidencefaetisy to the Company of their authority to so metst be submitted to the Exchange
Agent.

If this Letter is signed by a person othertlthe registered Holder(s) of the Existing Noteslered hereby, the Existing Notes must be
endorsed or accompanied by appropriate powergarhaly, in either case, signed exactly as the ngnoéthe registered Holder(s) appear(s)
on the certificates. Signatures on such Existintesler powers of attorney must be guaranteed Bfigible Institution (unless signed by an
Eligible Institution).

Except as otherwise provided herein, all afigres on this Letter must be guaranteed by aigibel Institution.

Signatures on this Letter need not be guaeshby an Eligible Institution if (i) this Lettes signed by the registered Holder(s) of the
Existing Notes (including any DTC participant whasame appears on a security position listing saetigipant as the Holder of such
Existing Notes) tendered herewith and such




Holder(s) have not completed the box entitled “$Sgldssuance Instructions” or the box entitled “SipéDelivery Instructions” on this Letter,
or (ii) the Existing Notes tendered herewith aredered for the account of an Eligible Institution.

4. Special Issuance and Delivery Instructions.

If the Exchange Notes or the Warrants afget@ssued or sent, or if any Existing Notes notlézad or accepted for exchange are to be
issued or sent, to someone other than the Holder am address other than that shown above, theapgate box entitled “Special Issuance
Instructions” or “Special Delivery Instructions” ee should be completed. Holders tendering Exidntes by book-entry transfer may
request that Existing Notes not exchanged be e@dit such account maintained at DTC as such Hod@grdesignate hereon. If no such
instructions are given, such Existing Notes nohexged will be credited to the proper account raaied at DTC.

In the case of issuance in a different naimeemployer identification or social security nuenbf the person to whom the securities are to
be issued must also be indicated.

5. Taxpayer ldentification Number.

Federal income tax law generally requires #hieendering Holder whose Existing Notes are aeckfor exchange must provide the
Company (as payor) with such Holder’s correct Tegpddentification Number (“TIN”) on Substitute FarW-9 below, which in the case o
tendering Holder who is an individual, is his or becial security number. If the Company is notvmted with the current TIN or an adequate
basis for an exemption from backup withholding,tstendering Holder may be subject to a $50 penposed by the Internal Revenue
Service. In addition, the Exchange Agent may baired to withhold 30% of the amount of any repolégiayments made after the exchange
to such tendering Holder of the Exchange NotesthedVarrants. Backup withholding is not an addiiod.S. federal income tax. Rather,
U.S. federal income tax liability of a person subj® backup withholding will be reduced by the ambof tax withheld. If withholding
results in an overpayment of taxes, a refund maghibained.

Exempt Holders of Existing Notes (includiagnong others, all corporations and certain ford@iglividuals) are not subject to these
backup withholding and reporting requirements. theeenclosed Guidelines for Certification of Tax@aldentification Number on Substitute
IRS Form W-9 (the “W-9 Guidelines”) for additionabtructions.

To prevent backup withholding, each tendekiodder of Existing Notes must provide its corréttl by completing the Substitute
Form W-9 set forth below, certifying, under perestof perjury, that the TIN provided is correct, fftat such Holder is awaiting a TIN) and
that (i) the Holder is exempt from backup withhalgli or (ii) the Holder has not been notified by thiernal Revenue Service that such Hc
is subject to backup withholding as a result cditufe to report all interest or dividends or (tiije Internal Revenue Service has notified the
Holder that such Holder is no longer subject tokibpowithholding. If the tendering Holder of ExisgifNotes is a non-resident alien or foreign
entity not subject to backup withholding, such Hwldhust give the Exchange Agent a completed For®, Wertificate of Foreign Status.
These forms may be obtained from the Exchange Adfethie Existing Notes are in more than one namare not in the name of the actual
owner, such Holder should consult the W-9 Guidalifte information on which TIN to report. If suclolder does not have a TIN, such
Holder should consult the W-9 Guidelines for instions on applying for a TIN, check the box in Padf the Substitute Form W-9 and write
“applied for” in lieu of its TIN. Note: Checking ihbox and writing “applied forbn the form means that such Holder has alreadyeapfur a
TIN or that such Holder intends to apply for onetia near future. If the box in Part 2 of the Sitbist Form W-9 is checked, the Exchange
Agent will retain 30% of the reportable paymentsiméo a Holder during the 60-day period followihg tate of the Substitute Form W-9. If
the Holder furnishes the Exchange Agent with hiberTIN within 60 days of the date of the Substitiorm W-9, the Exchange Agent will
remit such amounts retained during such 60-dayged such Holder and no further amounts will Baireed or withheld from payments
made to the Holder thereafter. If, however, sucldelodoes not provide its TIN to the Exchange Ageithin such 60-day period, the
Exchange Agent will remit
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such previously withheld amounts to the Internalétrie Service as backup withholding and will witlsh®0% of all reportable payments to
the Holder thereafter until such Holder furnishssTilN to the Exchange Agent.

6. Transfer Taxes.

The Company will pay all transfer taxes, if anypligable to the transfer of Existing Notes to ititsrorder pursuant to the Exchange O
If, however, Exchange Notes, Warrants and/or sulstExisting Notes not exchanged are to be ragidter issued in the name of any person
other than the registered Holder of the Existingesdendered hereby, or if a transfer tax is imgdseany reason other than the transfer of
Existing Notes to the Company or its order purstanhe Exchange Offer, the amount of any suchsteartaxes (whether imposed on the
registered Holder or any other persons) will begtée by the tendering Holder. If satisfactory ewicke of payment of such taxes or exemp
therefrom is not submitted herewith, the amourgwah transfer taxes will be billed directly to suehdering Holder or withheld from the
cash consideration due such holder pursuant texobange Offer.

7. Waiver of Conditions.

Subject to the applicable law, the Comparmsgrees the absolute right to waive satisfactioanyf or all conditions enumerated in the
Offering Circular.

8. No Conditional Tenders.

No alternative, conditional, irregular or tiogent tenders will be accepted. All tendering déwk of Existing Notes, by execution of this
Letter or the delivery of an Agent’s Message, shalive any right to receive notice of the accepganictheir Existing Notes for exchange.

9. Withdrawal Rights.
Tenders of Existing Notes may be withdrawarat time prior to 12:00 midnight, Eastern Time tba Expiration Date.

For such a withdrawal to be effective, a writteticm of withdrawal must be received by the ExchafAgent at the address set forth ab
prior to 12:00 midnight, Eastern Time, on the Eapon Date. Any such notice of withdrawal mustsfiecify the name of the person having
tendered the Existing Notes to be withdrawn (thegBsitor”), (ii) identify the Existing Notes to méthdrawn by specifying the certificate
number(s) and principal amount of such Existingesatr, in the case of Existing Notes tendered lokiamtry transfer, specify the number
the account at the Book-Entry Transfer Facilityriravhich the Existing Notes were tendered and spdlcé name and number of the account
at the Book-Entry Transfer Facility to be crediteith the withdrawn Existing Notes and otherwise ptying with the procedures of such
facility, (iii) contain a statement that such Haldewithdrawing his election to have such Existhigtes exchanged, (iv) be signed by the
Holder in the same manner as the original signaiorthe Letter by which such Existing Notes weraltzed (including any required
signature guarantees) or be accompanied by docsroétransfer to have the Trustee with respediédixisting Notes register the transfer of
such Existing Notes in the name of the person wétihg the tender and (v) specify the name in wisieth Existing Notes are to be
registered, if different from that of the DepositAll questions as to the validity, form, eligiltyliand time of receipt of such notices will be
determined by the Company in its sole and absadlistetion, whose determination shall be final bimdling on all parties. Any Existing
Notes so withdrawn will be deemed not to have hesidly tendered for exchange for purposes of tkehange Offer and no Exchan
Consideration will be issued with respect theretless the Existing Notes so withdrawn are valiégndered. Any Existing Notes that have
been tendered for exchange but are not exchangedhyareason will be returned to the tendering ldottiereof, at our expense, in the case of
physically tendered Existing Notes, or will be dted to the Exchange Agent’s account at the BooteyERransfer Facility pursuant to the
book-entry transfer procedures of the Book-Entrgrifer Facility, in the case of book-entry trans$eich Existing Notes will be credited to
an account maintained with the Book-Entry Trangfaeility for the Existing Notes as soon as
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practicable after withdrawal, rejection of tendetemination of the Exchange Offer. Properly withn Existing Notes may be retendered
by following the procedures described above attamg on or prior to 12:00 midnight, Eastern Time,tbe Expiration Date.

10. Requests for Assistance or Additional Copse

Questions relating to the procedure for teindeExisting Notes, as well as requests for addél copies of the Offering Circular and this
Letter, and requests for Notices of Guaranteedv@sliand other related documents may be directéltet@&xchange Agent, at the address or
telephone number set forth on the cover of thisdret

11. Irregularities.

All questions as to the form of documents #rdvalidity, eligibility, time of receipt, accegitce and withdrawal of Existing Notes will be
resolved by the Company, in its sole discretionpsehdetermination shall be final and binding. Tloen@any reserves the absolute right to
reject any or all Existing Notes not properly tergdeor tenders of Existing Notes that, if accegtedxchange would, in the opinion of
counsel to the Company, be unlawful. The Compasgrkes the absolute right to waive any defectsregularities or conditions of tender
exchange as to particular Existing Notes. The Capganterpretation of the terms of, and conditidmsthe Exchange Offer (including the
instructions herein) will be final and binding dh@arties. Unless waived, any defects or irregtiks in connection with tenders of Existing
Notes must be cured within such time as the Compaail determine. Neither the Company, the Exchakggnt nor any other person sk
be under any duty to give notice of any defectisregularities with respect to tenders of ExistMgtes, nor shall any of them incur any
liability for failure to give any such notice. Artéer of such Existing Notes will not be deemeddeenbeen made until all defects and
irregularities have been cured or waived. Any EngtNotes received by the exchange agent that@rproperly tendered and as to which the
defects or irregularities have not been cured dvedawill be returned, at our expense, by the Erg@aAgent to such holder, unless othen
provided in this Letter, as soon as practicablfghg the expiration date.

12. Mutilated, Lost, Stolen or Destroyed Existig Notes.

Any Holder whose Existing Notes have beenilated, lost, stolen or destroyed should contagtiERchange Agent at the address or
telephone number set forth on the cover of thisdrdor further instructions.
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TO BE COMPLETED BY ALL TENDERING HOLDERS
(See Instruction 5)

PAYOR’S NAME:

SUBSTITUTE Part 1 — PLEASE PROVIDE YOUR TIN:

Form W-9 TIN IN THE BOX AT RIGHT AND
CERTIFY BY SIGNING AND DATING Social Security Number
BELOW. or

Employer Identification Numbe

Part 2 — TIN Applied For O

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Payor’s Request for CERTIFICATION: UNDER THE PENALTIES OF PERJURY, | CERTIFY THAT:

Taxpayer Identification Number

(“TIN™) and Certification (1) the number shown on this form is my correct TéNI am waiting for a number to be issued
to me),

(2) I am not subject to backup withholding eitbecause: (a) | am exempt from backup
withholding, or (b) I have not been notified by tfinéernal Revenue Service (the “IRSHat | an
subject to backup withholding as a result of aufailto report all interest or dividends, or (c) the
IRS has notified me that | am no longer subjedigokup withholding, and

(3) any other information provided on this forntrse and correct.

SIGNATURE DATE

You must cross out item (2) of the above certifaraif you have been notified by the IRS that yoe subject to backup withholding
because of underreporting of interest or dividemrdgour tax return and you have
not been notified by the IRS that you are no lorsydaject to backup withholdin

NOTE: FAILURE TO COMPLETE AND RETURN THIS FORM MAY RESULT IN BACKUP WITHHOLDING OF 30% OF ANY
PAYMENT MADE TO YOU PURSUANT TO THE EXCHANGE OFFER. PLEASE REVIEW THE ENCLOSED
GUIDELINES FOR CERTIFICATION OF TAXPAYER IDENTIFICA TION NUMBER ON SUBSTITUTE IRS FORM W -9
FOR ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTIONS.

YOU MUST COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING CERTIFICATE IF YOU CHECKED THE BOX
IN PART 2 OF SUBSTITUTE FORM W -9

CERTIFICATE OF AWAITING TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION NUM  BER

| certify under penalties of perjury that a taxpaigentification number has not been issued toand, either (a) | have mailed or delivered
an application to receive a taxpayer identificathomber to the appropriate Internal Revenue Se@@&mer or Social Security Administrati
Office or (b) | intend to mail or deliver an apg@t@n in the near future. | understand that if Irahd provide a taxpayer identification number
by the time of the exchange, 30% of all reportgdalgments made to me thereafter will be withheld wiprovide a number.

Signature Date
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EXHIBIT (a)(1)(c)

INTEVAC, INC.

Exchange Offer for Outstanding
6 1/2% Convertible Subordinated Notes due 2004

Pursuant to the Offering Circular dated May 8, 2002

To: Brokers, Dealers, Commercial Ban
Trust Companies and Other Nominees:

Intevac, Inc., a California corporation (tt@mpany”), is offering, upon and subject to therte and conditions set forth in the Offering
Circular, dated May 8, 2002 (the “Offering Circtllaiand the enclosed Letter of Transmittal (thettee of Transmittal”), to exchange for
each $5,000 principal amount of its 6 1/2% Conb&tSubordinated Notes due 2004 (the “Existing K9tthe following:

* $2,000 in cash,

« 250 warrants, each warrant to purchase one shai®eafmmon stock, no par value per share, at arcese price equal to $7.50 per
share and with the expiration date of March 1, 2@l

* $1,000 principal amount of its new 6 1/2% ConvéetiBubordinated Notes due 2009.

We are requesting that you contact your tdiéor whom you hold Existing Notes regarding thelange Offer. For your information and
for forwarding to your clients for whom you hold iEting Notes registered in your name or in the nafngur nominee, or who hold Existil
Notes registered in their own names, we are enadsie following document:

1. Offering Circular dated May 8, 2002;
2. The Letter of Transmittal for your use and fog tnformation of your clients;
3. A Notice of Guaranteed Delivery;

4. A form of letter that may be sent to your clgefdr whose account you hold existing Notes reggstén your name or the name of
your nominee, with space provided for obtaininghscigents instructions with regard to the Exchange Of

5. Guidelines for Certification of Taxpayer Idefg#tion Number on Substitute IRS Form W-9; and

6. Return envelopes addressed to State Street@ahKrust Company of California, N.A., 2 Avenuelddayette, 5th Floor,
Corporate Trust Operations, Boston, MA 02110, tkehange Agent for the Exchange Off

Your prompt action is requested. The Exchabffer will expire at 12:00 midnight, Eastern Tinm# June 5, 2002, unless extended by the
Company (the “Expiration Date”Existing Notes tendered pursuant to the Exchander @fay be withdrawn at any time before the Exjor
Date.

To tender Existing Notes pursuant to the Bxgje Offer, the Exchange Agent must, prior to tkpifation Date, receive at the address
listed on the front of the Letter of Transmittal:

* with respect to Existing Notes held in certificatedn, a properly completed and duly executed lkeifel'ransmittal and all other
documents required by the Letter of Transmittal goedcertificates for the Existing Notes being tenedl, in proper form for transfer, ¢

« with respect to beneficial interests in Existingt&oheld in global form, delivery of such ExistiNgtes pursuant to the procedures for
book-entry transfer described in the Offering Clacwnder the caption “The Exchange Offer — Proceslfior Tendering Existing
Note¢ as well as a confirmation




such delivery including an agent’s message, oeindf such agent's message, a properly completddialy executed Letter of
Transmittal.

If a registered holder of Existing Notes desito tender its Existing Notes for exchange antth¢ Existing Notes are not immediately
available, (ii) such holder cannot deliver the ERrig Notes and all other documents required byL#itger of Transmittal to the Exchange
Agent on or prior to the Expiration Date, or (8ich holder is unable to deliver confirmation & ttook-entry tender of their Existing Notes
into the Exchange Agent’s account at DTC and &léotocuments required by the Letter of Transmittdhe Exchange Agent on or prior to
the Expiration Date, in each case, such holder teaster their Existing Notes, according to the gntged delivery procedures set forth in
“The Exchange Offer — Guaranteed Delivery Proceslusection of the Offering Circular.

The Company will not pay any fee or commissionrtg aroker, dealer, nominee or other person forciig tenders of the Existing Not
pursuant to the Exchange Offer. The Company wilgrurequest, reimburse brokers, dealers, commdrarits, trust companies and other
nominees for reasonable and necessary costs ardsagincurred by them in forwarding the Offeringc@ar and the related documents to
the beneficial owners of Existing Notes held byntres nominee or in a fiduciary capacity. The Compaifi pay or cause to be paid all stock
transfer taxes incident to the transfer of ExistN@es pursuant to the Exchange Offer from the érafldereof to the Company, except as set
forth in the Instructions to the Letter of Transauit

Any inquiries you may have with respect te Exchange Offer, or requests for additional copfake enclosed materials, should be
directed to State Street Bank and Trust Compar@atifornia, N.A., the Exchange Agent for the ExcparOffer, at its address and telephone
number set forth on the front of the Letter of Tanittal.

Very truly yours,

INTEVAC, INC.

NOTHING HEREIN OR IN THE ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS SHALL C ONSTITUTE YOU OR ANY PERSON AS AN AGENT
OF THE COMPANY OR THE EXCHANGE AGENT, OR AUTHORIZE YOU OR ANY OTHER PERSON TO USE ANY
DOCUMENT OR MAKE ANY STATEMENTS ON BEHALF OF EITHER OF THEM WITH RESPECT TO THE EXCHANGE
OFFER, EXCEPT FOR STATEMENTS EXPRESSLY MADE IN THE OFFERING CIRCULAR OR THE LETTER OF
TRANSMITTAL.

Enclosures



EXHIBIT (a)(1)(d)

INTEVAC, INC.

Exchange Offer for Outstanding
6 1/2% Convertible Subordinated Notes due 2004

Pursuant to the Offering Circular dated May 8, 2002
To Our Clients:

Enclosed for your consideration is an Offgr@ircular, dated May 8, 2002 (the “Offering Ciratil), and the related Letter of Transmittal
(the “Letter of Transmittal”), relating to the off@éhe “Exchange Offer”) of Intevac, Inc., a Catifita corporation (the “Company”), to
exchange for each $5,000 principal amount of t$286 Convertible Subordinated Notes due 2004 (Ehésting Notes”) the following:

* $2,000 in cash,

« 250 warrants, each warrant to purchase one shaieafmmon stock, no par value per share, at arcese price equal to $7.50 share
and with the expiration date of March 1, 2006,

* $1,000 principal amount of its new 6 1/2% ConvéetiBubordinated Notes due 2009.

The Exchange Offer will be made upon the termssariject to the conditions described in the Offef@igular and the Letter of Transmittal.

This material is being forwarded to you as Itleneficial owner of the Existing Notes held byfarsyour account but not registered in your
name. A tender of such Existing Notes may only laelenby us as the holder of record and pursuarduoipstructions.

Accordingly, we request instructions as tcetiter you wish us to tender on your behalf the tibgsNotes held by us for your account,
pursuant to the terms and conditions set forthénenclosed Offering Circular and Letter of Trartsahi

Your instructions should be forwarded to speomptly as possible in order to permit us talésrihe Existing Notes on your behalf in
accordance with the provisions of the ExchangeOffee Exchange Offer will expire at 12:00 midnigleastern Time, on June 5, 2002 (the
“Expiration Date”) unless extended by the Company Existing Notes tendered pursuant to the Excbadffer may be withdrawn at any
time before the Expiration Date.

Your attention is directed to the following:

1. The Exchange Offer is for up to a maximun$d8 million aggregate principal amount of the BErig Notes.

2. The Exchange Offer is subject to the coadgiset forth in the Offering Circular in the senttaptioned “The Exchange
Offer — Conditions to the Completion of the Exchar@ffer, including that at least $9 million prinalmmount of the Existing Notes are
tendered in the Exchange Off

3. The Company expressly reserves the rightrtend the Exchange Offer for any or no reasonyatiare prior to the Expiration
Date.

4.  Any transfer taxes incident to the transfieExisting Notes from the holder to the Companil e paid by the Company, exce
as otherwise provided in the Instructions in thédreof Transmittal

5. The Exchange Offer expires at 12:00 midniglaistern Time, on June 5, 2002, unless extendédeb§ompany.

If you wish to have us tender your Existing Nof@sase so instruct us by completing, executingragning to us the instruction form
the back of this letter. The Letter of Transmitsafurnished to you for information only and mayt be used directly by you to tender Existing
Notes.




INSTRUCTIONS WITH RESPECT TO THE EXCHANGE OFFER

The undersigned acknowledge(s) receipt of yetter and the enclosed material referred todiinerelating to the Exchange Offer made by
Intevac, Inc. with respect to its Existing Notes.

This will instruct you to tender the Existihgtes held by you for the account of the undeesigipon and subject to the terms and
conditions set forth in the Offering Circular aime t_etter of Transmittal. Please tender the Exgshiotes held by you for my account as
indicated below:

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING NOTES

1) 2 (3) (4)

Existing Note(s)

Certificate
Number(s)® Aggregate Principal
Name(s) and Address(es) of Registered Holder(s) tach signed list Amount of Existing Principal Amourt
(Please fill in, if blank) if necessary) Note(s) Tendered?

Total Total

1. Need not be completed by Holders tenderingtixgjsNotes for exchange by book entry trans
2. Unless otherwise indicated in this column, dddowill be deemed to have tendered ALL of thesfirg Notes represented by certificat:
listed in column 2. Existing Notes tendered hengiust be in denominations of principal amount o0$8,and any integral multiple there

SIGN HERE

Dated: , 2002

Signature(s):

Print name(s) here:

Print Address(es):

Area Code and Telephone Number(s):

Tax Identification or Social Security Number(s):

None of the Existing Notes held by us for yaacount will be tendered unless we receive writstructions from you to do so. After
receipt of instructions to tender, unless we rexgpecific contrary instructions prior to the Expion Date, we will tender all the Existing
Notes held by us for your accou






EXHIBIT (a)(1)(e

INTEVAC, INC.
Notice of Guaranteed Delivery
of

6 1/2% Convertible Subordinated Notes due 2004

Pursuant to the Offering Circular dated May 8, 2002
(Not to be used for Signature Guarantees)

THE EXCHANGE OFFER EXPIRES AT 12:00 MIDNIGHT, EASTE RN TIME, ON JUNE 5, 2002 UNLESS EXTENDED (THE
“EXPIRATION DATE").

You must use this form or a substantially equiveferm if you wish to tender any of the 6 1/2% Certible Subordinated Notes due 2
(the “Existing Notes”) of Intevac, Inc., a Califaancorporation (the “Company”), in accordance with Exchange Offer made pursuant to the
Offering Circular dated May 8, 2002 (the “Offeri@grcular”) and the accompanying Letter of Transafifthe “Letter of Transmittal”), and
(i) your Existing Notes are not immediately avaliéglii) you cannot deliver your Existing Notes aaltlother required documents to State
Street Bank and Trust Company of California, Nas exchange agent (the “Exchange Agent”), pridr2®0 midnight, Eastern Time, on the
Expiration Date, or (iii) you are unable to deligamfirmation of the book-entry tender of your Eixig Notes into the Exchange Agent’s
account at the Depository Trust Company (“DTC") aficdbther required documents to the Exchange Apgeat to 12:00 midnight, Eastern
Time, on the Expiration Date. Such form may bew#td or transmitted by facsimile transmissiomgplicable, mail or hand delivery to the
Exchange Agent as set forth below. In additiorgriter to utilize the guaranteed delivery procedarender Existing Notes pursuant to 